Public Document Pack SOUTH

LICENSING PANEL
THURSDAY, 1ST MARCH, 2018, 2.30 PM

RIBBLE

forward with
South Ribble

WHEEL ROOM, CIVIC CENTRE, WEST PADDOCK, LEYLAND PR25

1DH

AGENDA

1

Heat

Apologies for absence
Declarations of Interests

Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the
proceedings any items on the agenda in which they intend to
declare an interest. Members are reminded that if the interest
is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the
Members’ Code of Conduct) they must leave the room for the
whole of that item. If the interest is not a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest, but is such that a member of the public
could reasonably regard it as being so significant that it is
likely that it would prejudice their judgment of the public
interest (as explained in the Code of Conduct) then they may
make representations, but then must leave the meeting for
the remainder of the item.

Application for Review of the Premises Licence relating
to the Railway Public House, Leyland, in accordance with
the Licensing Act 2003

Report of the Revenues Manager attached.

her McManus

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

(Pages 3 - 384)

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Licensing Panel Councillors Mike Nelson

(Cha

The

ir), Mary Green and David Wooldridge

minutes of this meeting will be available on

www.southribble.gov.uk

Forthcoming Meetings
Time Not Specified Date Not Specified -

Meeting contact Andy Houlker or email ahoulker@southribble.gov.uk

internet at


http://www.southribble.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

REPORT TO

oN SOUTH
RIBBLE

LICENSING PANEL

1 MARCH 2018

September 2017

BOROUGH COUNCIL
> forward with
South Ribble

TITLE

REPORT OF

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF THE PREMISES LICENCE
RELATING TO THE RAILWAY PUBLIC HOUSE, LEYLAND, IN PETER HAYWOOD
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Is this report confidential?

No

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

An application has been received from Lancashire Constabulary to review the premises licence

of The Railway, 1 Preston Road, Leyland PR25 4NT on the grounds that:

a) the licensing objectives relating to (i) the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and (ii) the
Protection of Children from Harm are not being promoted at this premises; and

b) there are concerns about the poor management of the licensed premises.

Lancashire Constabulary has sought this review requesting that the Licensing Panel determine
whether the premises licence should remain in existence at this venue.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

The Panel is requested to conduct the hearing in accordance with the Council’s hearing
procedure and determine what further action (if any) should be taken.

3. CORPORATE PRIORITIES

The report relates to the following corporate priorities

Clean, green and safe

X

Strong and healthy communities

Strong South Ribble in the heart of
prosperous Lancashire

Efficient, effective and exceptional council

4. BACKGROUND TO THE REPORT

4.1 The Railway public house is situated at 1 Preston Road, Leyland PR25 4NT. Premises licence
PREMAO0103 applies to the premises. The holder of the premises licence is Punch Taverns
Limited; the company has held the licence since it was transferred to it in October 2016.

4.2 The premises is a popular venue in terms of the night-time economy, being licensed for live
music, late night refreshment and the serving of alcohol until 02.30 on Friday and Saturday

nights.

Page 3



4.3 A location map and image of the premises are attached as Appendices 1 and 2 respectively.

4.4 According to Council records, the premises has been licensed since at least 2006 (but a
licence has probably been held for a considerably longer period).

4.5 The current Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is Daniel Alderson, who has held this post
since August 2017. Previously, the DPS was recorded as Lee Carruthers who held the post

from November 2016.

5. APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

5.1 On 10 January 2018, an application for a review of the above premises licence was submitted
by Police Sergeant Julie Stewart, a Licensing Officer for Lancashire Constabulary. The
application was submitted to the Council’s Licensing section as well as all responsible

Authorities.

5.2 The application was advertised from 11 January 2018 until 8 February 2018 on the Council’s
website. On 11 February notices were also placed at the licensed premises, being positioned
on the front door; two front bay windows; lamp post; and outside sign. This is confirmed by
photographs attached as Appendices 3a-c. A copy of the notice is attached as Appendix 4.

5.3 The application was served by Lancashire Constabulary on Punch Taverns by recorded post
on 10 January 2018, as well as on Daniel Alderson, Lee Carruthers and the area manager of
Punch Taverns (Tony Riley) by email on the same day. Lancashire Constabulary also sent a
copy to the other responsible authorities by email on 10 January.

6. CHRONOLOGY OF EVENTS

6.1 A copy of the application for the review of the premises licence is attached as Appendix 5. The
application form and attached documentation give examples of how the licensing objectives for
the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Protection of Children from Harm may have
been breached. It also details the applicant’s concerns regarding the overall running and
management of the premises.

6.2 A summary of the relevant chronology of events featuring in the review application is set out

below:

Date

Event

23 December 2016

Male assaulted on premises.
In a separate incident, Police called to premises to maintain order

25 December 2016

Allegation of assault on male by 3 men who had been drinking in the
premises

1 January 2017

Violent incident of a domestic nature within the premises

3 January 2017 Report of assault by door staff arising from the domestic incident above

22 January 2017 Female customer reported theft of handbag from premises the previous
night

28 January 2017 Report of assault on female by door staff.

In a separate incident, Police called to remove group of males from the
premises

6 March 2017

Daniel Alderson becomes DPS of The Angel in Preston

12 March 2017

Police called to premises to deal with disorder from 2 groups of males

13 March 2017

Female complains that her drink may have been spiked on the premises
on 11 March

17 March 2017

Intelligence received that premises used for underage drinking

2

Page 4




24 March 2017

3 17 year old youths found in beer garden of premises

8 April 2017 Female customer alleged being “glassed” by a known offender when
inside the premises.
In a separate incident, Police called to deal with a “large fight” and the
subsequent dispersal of up to 100 customers.

9 April 2017 Allegation received that a customer had left the premises to drive a
vehicle whilst under the influence of alcohol.
In a separate incident, Police called to deal with a drunken female
outside the premises and a male who was pepper sprayed on two
occasions / arrested / given a fixed penalty notice for being drunk and
disorderly.

15 April 2017 Allegation of sexual assault on female

16 April 2017 Allegation of intimidating behaviour towards door staff

17 April 2017 Allegation of argument / premises open later than licensed hours

20 April 2017 When visiting the premises, Police informed that DPS rarely present

21 April 2017 Recent history of problems at the premises discussed with DPS and later
Daniel Alderson, who said he was managing the premises whilst also the
DPS at The Angel in Preston. Corrective measures agreed

22 April 2017 Allegation from female that she had been involved in an altercation with
another female inside the premises resulting in injury and damage to
property. Door staff involved

24 April 2017 Further discussions with DPS and Daniel Alderson regarding complaints
and warning that a review may be instigated

29 April 2017 Police intervened to prevent a drunk customer from driving home

1 May 2017 Ambulance attended to deal with a male suspected of being drunk and
taking drugs

20 May 2017 Police attended and dealt with a drunk female having an argument with
another

21 May 2017 Male reported being assaulted at the premises

1 June 2017 Police Licensing team attend premises

17 June 2017 “Highly intoxicated” female reported an assault which occurred within the
premises

24 June 2017 Police attend premises following report of a fight outside the premises.
DPS said to be absent. Male suffered injury when attempting to evade
door staff who had previously ejected him

27 June 2017 Intelligence received of drug dealing by door staff at the premises

17 July 2017 Report of a young man suffering serious injury from being glassed
outside the premises. CCTV inoperative

20 July 2017 Police attempt to contact premises licence holder as matter of urgency.
Police informed that CTTV had not been working for a month despite an
approach to the licence holder.

24 July 2017 DPS confirms that Daniel Alderson running the premises. DPS advised
to remove himself as DPS if so.
Police informed that CCTV camera had been fixed and more door staff
would be put on

30 July 2017 Male assaulted outside the premises

1 August 2017 Increase in incidents discussed with Daniel Alderson

2 August 2017 Daniel Alderson becomes DPS

3 August 2017 DPS away but had left a person in charge with no personal licence

6 August 2017 Alleged assault on male leaving the premises

12 August 2017 Police support requested when male refused to leave premises and no
door staff present

23 August 2017 Complaint of dog being attacked by another dog outside the premises
when owner of the dog which attacked was drunk

28 August 2017 Police called to assist with dispersal of customers

3

Page 5




3 September 2017

Report of assault on male

10 September 2017

Male customer arrested / given fixed penalty notice for being drunk and
disorderly at premises

17 September 2017

Report of damage to mirrors / ejection of female customers / injuries to
male

30 September 2017

Assault on male customer inside the premises

4 QOctober 2017

Intelligence that premises smelled of cannabis

15 October 2017

Anonymous information that drugs being sold on premises

4 November 2017

Report of 20 persons fighting in premises

15 November 2017

Alleged assault by member of door staff

29 November 2017

Report of assault in beer garden of premises

25 November 2017

Anonymous report of drug dealing on premises

27 November 2017

Concern over an event being held on the premises which would require a
Temporary Events Notice when none obtained

22 December 2017

Parent found his 16 year old daughter on premises in a drunken state,
having been served vodka unchallenged by several bar staff over the
evening

24 December 2017

Report of fight / glassing on premises

25 December 2017

Police assisted with dispersal of 100 customers on premises

5 January 2018 Report of theft on premises
6 January 2018 Report of fight outside premises
6 January 2018 Report of female customers having drinks spiked

6.3 A brief analysis of the information submitted indicates that, over a period of 13 months between
late December 2016 and early January 2018, there were:

21 alleged incidents of a violent nature;

4 allegations of drug dealing on the premises;

3 incidents involving young people on the premises; and
2 complaints of drinks being spiked on the premises.

7. REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

7.1 None have been received.

8. REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER PERSONS

8.1 None have been received.

9. LICENSING ACT 2003 AND OTHER KEY GUIDANCE

9.1 The Council must carry out its licensing functions with the intention of promoting the licensing
objectives. The licensing objectives are:-

a) the Prevention of Crime and Disorder;

b)  Public Safety;

c) the Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
d) the Protection of Children from Harm.

9.2 The Council must also have regard to the following:

Page 6




9.2.1 South Ribble Borough Council’s current Licensing Policy:

Prevention of Crime & Disorder
10.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early morning entertainment,
alcohol and refreshment, can be a source of crime and disorder problems.

10.2 The licensing authority will expect operating schedules to satisfactorily address these
issues from the design of the premises through to the daily operation of the business.

10.4 In addition to the requirements for the licensing authority to promote the licensing
objectives, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to
do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in the borough.

10.6 Generally speaking, when considering the likely impact on crime and disorder of
licence application, the licensing authority will give particular consideration to the
following:-

a. the training given to staff in crime prevention measures;

b. the capability of the person in charge to ensure effective and responsible
management of the premises;

c. physical security features e.g. where alcohol is stored,;

d. applicants should consider, wherever possible, the installation of a CCTV system
which is operated in accordance with the Information Commissioners Office current
codes of practice. If installed, applicants are encouraged to keep all recordable
images for a minimum of 28 days in line with guidance received from Lancashire
Constabulary;

e. weapon detection and search facilities;

f. procedures for risk assessing promotions and events such as “happy hours” for the
potential to cause crime and disorder, and the plans to minimise such risks;

g. the adoption of best practice guidance in relation to safer clubbing;

h. measures to prevent the use or supply of illegal drugs including search and entry
policies;

i. the employment of licensed door supervisors in appropriate circumstances — such
supervisors to be registered with the Security Industry Authority;

J. where licensed door supervisors are employed such supervisors should be equipped
with ‘clickers’ for checking the numbers entering the premises; also an appropriate
number of supervisors should be so employed

k. participation in pub watch scheme or any other appropriate scheme;

I. measures to be taken for the prevention of violence or disorder;

m. any agreed protocols with the police and other organisations and a commitment to
co-operate and provide such evidence as the police may require;

n. the presence — or otherwise — of sufficient transport facilities to ensure that
customers can leave the premises safely and swiftly.

5

Page 7



14. Protection of Children from Harm

14.1 The policy does not seek to prevent the access of children to licensed premises.
Access is at the discretion of the licensee and is neither encouraged nor discouraged
by the policy. Conditions relating to access of children will only be imposed where
they are necessary to promote the licensing objective of the “protection of children
from harm.”

14.2 Premises that may require conditions relating to access by children may include the
following:

o Where there have been convictions for under-age drinking or where there is
evidence of under-age drinking;

o Where there is evidence of drug taking or drug dealing;
o Where a strong element of gambling takes place on the premises;
» Where entertainment of an ‘adult’ or ‘sexual’ nature takes place.
14.3 On occasions it may be necessary to impose a condition on a premises licence
banning entry to those premises by children under the age of 18 years. Options other

than a complete ban will include the following:

o Limiting the hours when children will be permitted in the premises;

Stating a minimum age (below 18);

Limiting or prohibiting access when certain activities are taking place;

Permitting access only when accompanied by an adult;

Limiting of access to certain parts of the premises when particular licensable
activities are taking place;

Provision of suitable signage;

All premises selling/supplying alcohol are encouraged to operate a Challenge 21,
Challenge 25 or similar Policy.

Such other condition or restriction as may be necessary to achieve the licensing
objectives. It shall be noted that there is no presumption in favour of adult
entertainment unless specifically authorised.

14.4 A complete ban on children entering licensed premises is rarely likely to be necessary.

14.5 Nothing in this policy makes it a requirement that children must be admitted to any
premises. Licensees are not to provide alcohol to children, except as provided by the
Act. The licensing authority expects applicants to be able to demonstrate that they
have in place satisfactory arrangements to prevent sales of alcohol to children. The
licensing authority recommends that the following documents should be used as
evidence of age:-
e Photographic Identity card bearing the PASS hologram

e Photocard driving licence issued in the European Union

6

Page 8



e Passport

14.6 The licensing authority will expect the operating schedule to identify suitable measures
to protect children from harm and must therefore demonstrate that those factors,
which impact on harm to children, have been considered. In addition the licensing
authority will expect the operating schedule to demonstrate what measures are in
place to ensure adequate staff training on the licensing laws relating to children in
licensed premises.

14.7 The licensing authority will also expect the licensee to demonstrate how they intend to
provide for the supervision of children as customers and as performers providing
regulated entertainment. Licence holders will be expected to demonstrate that
consideration has been given to the welfare of children as performers. As a minimum
requirement the licensing authority will require an adult to be nominated to be
responsible for such child performers.

Licence Reviews

35.1 At any stage following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible authority, such as
the Police or Fire Authority, or another person, such as a resident living in the vicinity
of the premises, may ask the licensing authority to review the licence. This must be
due to a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing
objectives. In addition, a review of the licence will follow any action by the police to
close down the premises for up to 24 hours.

35.2 In every case the representation must relate to particular premises for which a
premises licence is in existence and must be relevant to the promotion of the
licensing objectives. Representations must be in writing and may be amplified at the
subsequent hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional representations which
do not amount to an amplification of the original representation may not be made at
the hearing.

35.3 Where the request originates with either a responsible authority or another person the
licensing authority may reject any ground for review if such a ground is not relevant to
one or more of the licensing objectives. Where the request originates from another
person the licensing authority may reject any grounds for review if the licensing
authority considers such ground to be frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

9.2.2 Secretary of State quidance (Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003):

The following passages and paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued by the Secretary
of State are relevant to this application:

2.5 ...The designated premises supetrvisor is the key person who will usually be
responsible for the day to day management of the premises by the premises licence
holder, including the prevention of disorder...

4.19 ...The Government considers it essential that police officers, fire officers or officers of
the licensing authority can identify immediately the DPS so that any problems can be
dealt with swiftly...

Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.24 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected
with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems
at the premises; money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen
goods, the sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities

7

Page 9



do not have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a
matter for the courts. The licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is
not therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the
promotion of the crime prevention objective.

11.25 Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are
not part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why
representations giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending
the outcome of any criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction
in the criminal courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the
licensing authority to determine whether the problems associated with the alleged
crimes are taking place on the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Where a review follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing
authority to attempt to go beyond any finding by the courts, which should be treated
as a matter of undisputed evidence before them.

11.26 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the
premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what
steps should be taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of
the crime prevention objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity
or associated problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best
efforts of the licence holder and the staff working at the premises and despite full
compliance with the conditions attached to the licence. In such circumstances, the
licensing authority is still empowered to take any appropriate steps to remedy the
problems. The licensing authority’s duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion
of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider community and not those of the
individual licence holder.

11.27 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises
which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

e for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs
Act 1971 and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;
e for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and

music, which does considerable damage to the industries affected;

for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;

for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

for knowingly employing a person who is unlawfully in the UK or who cannot

lawfully be employed as a result of a condition on that person'’s leave to

enter;

e for unlawful gambling; and

e for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.28 It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement
agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively
to deter such activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority
determines that the crime prevention objective is being undermined through the
premises being used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence —
even in the first instance — should be seriously considered.

Page 10



10. POSSIBLE STEPS TO BE TAKEN

10.1 Under Section 52 Licensing Act 2003 the Authority must have regard to the application and any

relevant representations and take such steps ...(as are outlined below)... if any, as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:-
a. to modify the conditions on the licence
b. to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence
c. toremove the designated premises supervisor
d. to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months
e. torevoke the licence

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or
omitted or any new condition is added.

10.2 If the Panel takes a step mentioned in a or b of paragraph 10.1 above, it can specify that

the modification or exclusion is to have effect for a period up to three months if it considers
this to be appropriate.

10.3 The Panel may also choose to take no action, for example if the application is frivolous, vexatious

11.

or repetitive. The Panel must ensure that any action they take is proportionate to the four licensing
objectives.

WIDER IMPLICATIONS AND BACKGROUND DOCUMENTATION
11.1 Comments of the Statutory Finance Officer
There are no financial implications arising as a result of the recommendations in this report

11.2 Comments of the Monitoring Officer

The Licensing Authority is required to hold a hearing to consider the review application and
any relevant representations made. The hearing must be held in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Licensing Panel is required to give appropriate weight to the review application,
representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties, the
Guidance issued pursuant to section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s
statement of licensing policy and the steps (if any) that are appropriate to promote the four
licensing objectives.

It should be noted that clear reasons must be given for the decision and any additional or
modified conditions should be practical and enforceable.

In addition to determining the application in accordance with the legislation, Members must
have regard to the rules of natural justice (i.e. ensuring a fair and unbiased hearing etc);
provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 and considerations in section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1998.

In respect of provisions of The Human Rights Act 1998, the Panel should take in to
account particularly articles 6 (relating to the right to a fair trial); article 8 (protection of
private and family life); and article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property).

The Panel, when exercising its powers, must consider section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 which states:

9

Page 11



‘without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each
authority to which this section applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to
the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.’

The applicant for the review, the premises licence holder and any person who made
relevant representations would have the right of appeal to a magistrates’ court within 21
days from notification of the decision, on one of the grounds provided in schedule 5 to the
Licensing Act 2003.

The decision made by the Panel will not take effect until the end of the period given for
appealing against the decision or, if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is
disposed of.

Other implications:

» Risk The full risk assessment forms part of the background papers
to this report. The main points for consideration are
summarised. Also refer to the legal risks identified above.

» Equality & Diversity None

» HR & Organisational None
Development

» Property & Asset None
Management

» ICT/ Technology None

12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS (or there are no background papers to this report)

Appendix 1 — location map

Appendix 2 — photo of premises

Appendix 3a-c — photographs of notices in situ on premises
Appendix 4 — copy of notice

Appendix 5 — copy of application for review of the premises licence

SMT Member’'s Name: Peter Haywood
Job Title: Revenues Manager

Report Author: Telephone: Date:
Peter Haywood 01772 8 February 2018
625578
10

Page 12




% - T
3 |
®
il
™ Crown St
Crown |
Farington Primary Schoaol 9
D_g-E|
tean Drive St -
5
-
o
2 £
- ey
%;If;@ 15'{ "‘J‘Dﬂ
o
)
Kennett O &
2 b
3 % Paul Hewitt Cycles @ ‘o Leyla
2 " o Farris
a 5 g
x = f S
B The Railway
(] Lively pub with
% American menu & DJs
T G,
H 3 e
ampl:l-en Rd Somerset Rd "F-lr @ f \5}
i = By B
]
_g 8 % Perrys Leyland Vauxhall
5 <
= E
Westwood Rd o - C,
%&{q ;:;h etice g
&
o
Leyland ==
Beech Rd q}ﬁf‘ A Moss 1,
& o
g 2
% .-.% NatWest Bank @ﬁ.\ ééea g ;:3
g :Q &8s STEr §
= E o 2 ?f
B Golden Hill L

no's Pizza - Leyland

@ Lia ? @

Rimmers Music Leyland

ald’ S
McDonald's 3 Fleetyo,

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



a 03 uoneonddy
o pews o

'81UBD JIND B “DBYS 18 usuuiodde Joud Aq petoadsul
99 Aew MBIAS) 10) SPUNOJB JO PI0oa) € BulIeILCD JeisIBal Bu L

“s9siwasd ay) Jo Juswebeuew J00d By INOGE SUIAOUOD OS|e
ale asay) ‘sesiwasd sy je pajowoid Buiaq 10U aIe Wuel Wolj
UBIPIID JO UODBI0I BYL PUE JBPIOSIQ PUE BWLD O} Bune|e
s8Analqo Buisuady ay) 1ey) spunoib ay) uo Kieingeisuo)
2J1ysEOURT BY) AQ PARILIANS S| MBIAG) JO) UoNEl|dde By |

MjADY JO SPUNOIS

ANZ §2¥d

aiyseoue|

pueifa)

peoy uojsald |
pueiAan je Aemjiey oy |

se umouy sasiwad ay) Jo 190dsal U| £00Z
SUBDI U JO g UOIIS JBPUN BIUSD|T] SSILIBIC
) 11un0g YBnosog 8iqany YINos o} paijdde aaey
0D BAIySEIUET JeY) NIAIO ABIYIH SI 3DILON

JON3DIT S3SIN3Ad V 40 MIAIAIY
FHL ¥O4 NOLLVYOITddV 40 3DLLON ‘£00Z LOV ONISNIOIT

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



SOUTH
RIBBLE

BOROUGH COUNCIL

>

forward with
South Ribble

LICENSING ACT 2003: NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR THE
REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Lancashire Constabulary
have applied to South Ribble Borough Council to review a
Premises Licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act
2003 in respect of the premises known as

The Railway at Leyland
1 Preston Road
Leyland

Lancashire

PR25 2NT

Grounds of Review

The application for review is submitted by the Lancashire
Constabulary on the grounds that the licensing objectives
relating to Crime and Disorder and The Protection of Children
from Harm are not being promoted at this premises, there are
also concerns about the poor management of the premises.

The register containing a record of grounds for review may be
inspected by prior appointment at SRBC, The Civic Centre,
West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH.

Any “interested party” or “Responsible Authority” may make
representations in writing to the Council at the above address,
or email to licensing@southribble.gov.uk regarding the
Application for Review, to be received before 5pm on

08/02/2018.
It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in

connection with an application and the maximum fine for which a person
Is liable on summary conviction for the offence is not exceeding £5,000

Dated This 11" January 2018
Page 23


mailto:licensing@southribble.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Applicétion for the raview of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE REAH THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly In block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the comipleted form for your records,

{Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Railway

1, Preston Road,

Leyland

Post fown Leyiand Post code (if known) PR25 4NT

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate {if
known)
Punch Taverns Lid

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PREMAO103

Part 2 - Applicant details
{am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

OO0

d) a body representing persbns involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

4

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 25




3) amember of the club to which this appiication relates {please complete (A) [
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick -
Mr 1 Mrs [ Miss [] Ms ] Other title
' {for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

65yﬁn§e ¢bntact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any

7 RN

e R

E-mail address {option

)

a

Page 26




{C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Lancashire Constabulary
Licensing Dept
Operating Centre
Lancaster Rd North
Presion

PR1 28A

Telephone number {if any)
01772 208785

E-mail address (optional)

julie.stewart@lancashire.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
' Please tick one or more boxes -

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety 1
3) the prevention of public nuisance .
'4) the protection of children from harm <

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The application for review is submitted by the Lancashire Constabulary on the
grounds that the licensing objectives relating to crime and disorder and the protection
of children from harm are not been promoted at this premise. There are also
concemns about the poor management of the premise. '

The circumstances are as follows:

On Tuesday, 22nd November 2016, Lee Carruthers and Daniel Alderson took over
the lease of the preémise from Punch Pub Company Lid using their company PDA
Public Houses Ltd. At this time, the premise licence holders remained as Punch Pub
Company Ltd and Lee Carruthers became the DPS at the premise.

At 00:15 on Friday 23rd December 2016, a male reported being assaufted at the
premise. It transpired that the victim started filming staff as he was aggrieved at the
time he was waiting at the bar so was pushed. The victim failed to co-operate with
Police enquiries.

Log LC-20161223-0016 and crime report SC1608437 refers.

At 21:50 on Friday 23rd December 2016, Police were flagged down following an
ejection at the premise that they believed may cause further disorder. Police -
remained until normality was restored at the premise.

Log LC-20161223-1527 refers.

Page 27




On Sunday 25th December 2016, Police received a report that three males had
come out of the pub and assaulted a male who had been walking past. The male
received facial injuries but did not wish to proceed with a complaint,

Log L.C-0161225-0660 and crime report SC1608486 refers,

AL-01:07am on Sunday 1st January 2017, a domestic incident took place inside the
premise betwsen customers. As door staff attempted to restrain the male he fried to
assault them. Police attended and both parties from the domestic were taken home
to separate addresses. On speaking to the male Officers noted that he had blood in
his mouth and complained of a sore jaw. The female refused to speak to the Officers.
Police returned to the venue to speak with door staff who stated that the male was
being aggressive towards the female so was asked to leave but became aggressive
towards thern and was restrained whilst being ejected, :

Logs LC-20170101-0108, LC-20170101-0113 refers and LC-20170101-0115.

On Tuesday 3rd January 2017, the male from the above incident contacted Police
reporting that he had been assaulted by door staff. He stated that he had been
dragged fo the floor and kicked in the jaw receiving a fractured jaw and had spent
three days in hospital. CCTV was scrutinized which showed the male being the
aggressor in the incident before going off camera view.

Log LC-20170103-0547 and crime report SC1700083 refers.

On Sunday 22nd January 2017, a female reported that she had her handbag stolen
whilst being a customer the night before.
Log L.C-20170122-0649 and crime report SC1700520 refers.

A2 o Sundeya

On 8aturday 28th January 2017, a female reported having been inside the premise
the night before. She stated that she had been punched in the face by a member of
door staff whilst sat at the bar at about 02:30am. On speaking to Police the female
was unsure if she had been punched or pushed. CCTV was scrutinized showing the
door staff repeatedly asking the female to leave the premise before being ejectad
where she stumbled. : ‘

Log LC-20170128-0791 and crime report SC1700701 refers.

At 23:48 on Saturday 28th January 2017, door staff reporied having Issues with a
group of males outsite the premise. On Police arrival they assisted in removing a
group from the pub and returned one to his home address, :

Log LC-20170128-1489 refers.

On 6" March 2017, a DPS variation was received for Daniel Alderson to become the
DPS and transfer the premise licence at The Angel in Preston. Daniel had been the
DPS at The Bears Paw in Preston for some considerable time before this and even
though he was visited, no interview was conducted. As he was not the DPS at the
Railway the Police made no objection io his applications.

that were causing disorder at t
taxis.
Log LC-20170312-1536 refers.

On Monday, 13th March 2017, a female contacted Police after she believed that her
drink may have been spiked whilst a customer in the premise on Saturday 11th
March, '

Log LC-20170313-0875 refers.

Page 28




On Friday 17" March 2017, a team of Licensing Specials attended the premise to
conduct a walk through following information that under age persans were
consuming alcoho! in the premise. ' :
The DPS was not on duty at the time of the visit but all staff including door staff were
spoken to about the issues. Whilst walking through the premise a customer informed
the Officers that under age drinking was an issue at the premise and that they
climbed over the fence into the smoking area where older customers bought alcohol
on their behalf. Door staff started to challenge customers for ID and three refusals
were made whiist the Officers were at the premise.

On Friday 24" March 2017, the Licensing team attended again to complete a
licensing check. The DPS was again not on duty although he had left authority for
Danie! Aldersons daughter, Kelsey Mawdsley, to sell alcohol on his behalf. Three, 17
year olds were located in the beer garden of the premise. All were escorted out the
premise by Police but stated that they go in before 8pm as door staff only start at this
time. Staff were advised on this occasion,

On Saturday 8™ April 2017, a female reported having been glassed by a known
offender whilst inside the premise at 01:30am.

An altercation had taken place before the female stated that she had had her hair
grabbed then a glass smashed into her face receiving slight injuries to her nose and
behind her left ear. COTV was scrutinized but did not capture the offence and the
victim refused to support a prosecution.

Log LC-20170408-0627 and crime report SC1702682 refers.

At 02:13 on Saturday 8" April 2017, Police attended the premise to assist with a
large fight. - :

On their arrival it had calmed down and there were just a couple squaring up to each
other. More Police patrols were requested to assist in the dispersal of up to 100
customers that the pub had been sent out in one crowd. The Officers reported that
the crowd was loitering outside. As the crowd made their way towards Leyland
another two males squared up to each other for a fight,

Log LC-20170408-0156 refers.

At 00:45 on Sunday 9" April 2017, Police received a call to say that a customer had
left the premise driving a vehicle whilst under the influence of alcohol. The vehicle
detaits were circulated but the vehicle was not seen.

Log LC-20170409-0069 refers.

At 01:37 on Sunday 9" April 2017, Palice requested further patrols. Whilst one -
Officer was dealing with a drunken female outside the front of the premise, a male
tried to intervene and the Officer had to use Pava on him. The male ran away and
when he was found, other Officers had to use Pava again to control him. The male
| was arrested for being drunk and disorderly and received a Fixed Penalty the
following day.

Log LC-20170409-0142 refers.

On Saturday 15" April 2017, Police received a report from & 19 year old female that
at about 23:30 on the evening before the report she had been sexually touched her
groin area whilst inside the premise. She had reported this to door staff at the time
and the male had been ejected from the premise. The male was given words of
advice as the victim refused to support a Police prosecution.

Log LC-20170415-0573 and SC1702883 refers.

Page 29




On Sunday 16™ April 2017, door staff reported that the male from the domestic
incident on 1st January 2017 had been intimidating him by driving by the pub and
asking people who he was. The male was spoken to and advised.

Log LC-20170416-0758 refers.

At 02:33 on Monday 17" April 2017, the ambulance attended the premise to assist a
male with a broken nose. An argument could be heard ongoing in the background.
On Police arrival the male maintained that he had fallen over, The premise should
have been closed at 00:30. '

Log LC-20170417-0172 refers.

On Thursday 20" April 2017, the Palice licensing team attended the premise
following an increase in the number of incidents being reported. A new manager
Leamington Moffitt was at the premise but not on duty, however Patricia O'Neil
introduced herself as the second manager. The two stated that the DPS was rarely
present at the venue so Leamington had been brought in in an attempt to address
the disorder issues and was supporting the door staff who he described as ‘useless’.
There were no other issues of note on this visit. ' '

On Friday 21% April 2017, PC Stewart spoke with Lee Carruthers about the increase
in incidents and the management. A meeting was arranged for later in the week.
Danny Alderson then called PC Stewart stating that he was managing the premise
and that Lee was in charge at The Angel in Preston, He stated that he had spoken
with Neil, the head doorman about Police concerns. _
e |-G Stawart-briefly-ran-through-the-incidents a nd-her concerns and Daniel stated that
he would be improving the dispersal policy immediately. it was agreed that a
temporary gradual reduction of customers prior to closing time would potentially
assist in the reduction of incidents at this time. Danny was advised to document his

| policy. Danny stated that as he spent more time at the premise he would be
submitting a DPS variation-as Lee spent more time at The Angel,

Despite this conversation, at 02:08 on the Saturday 22™ April 2017, a 21 year old
female contacted Palice reporting an altercation inside the premise between herself
and another female. She stated that door staff had got involved during which she was
thrown causing her a bust lip and damage to her mobile phone. Door staff stated that
she had tried to head butt them whilst being ejected from the premise. The female
refused to speak with Police following the incident report.

Log LG-20170422-0149 and crime report SC1703071 refers.

On Monday 24" April 2017, both Danny and Lee attended the Police station as
arranged and PC Stewart ran through the incidents with them, Danny stated that he
had put a robust dispersal policy in place and additional door staff were now in place’
at the weekends to assist. They stated that the beer garden now closed early and :
door staff wear hi visibllity clothing to assist in the removal of customers into taxis, s
gkttt e St e rea e es IR G e Wil ase i g & eady oW of cUstomers, The

meeting ended with all concerned knowing that should no improvement be made at
the premise then a review may be instigated.

At 01:41 on Saturday 29" April 2017, Police Officers had to take the vehicle keys
from a customer who was about to driver in a very drunk state. He was sent home on
foot.

Log LC-20170429-0115 refers.

Page 30



At 00:38 on Monday 1% May 2017, an ambulance attended the premise to assist with
a 21 year old male who was drunk and had believed to have taken drugs. The male
refused treatment and the ambulance left him.

Log L.C-20170501-0057 refers.

At 02:32 on Saturday 20™ May 2017, Police were called when a disturbance occurred
at the premise. Police attended and dealt with a drunk female having a verbal
argument with another. Both were sent home.

Log LC-201705620-0181 refers.

At 02:11 on Sunday 21* May 2017, an 18 year old male reported being'assaulted at
the pub. An ambulance attended as the male was a diabetic and had been drinking.
Log L.C-20170521-0128 and crime report SC1703863 refers.

On Thursday 1% June 2017, Police Licensing téam attended the premise to speak o
staff following an incident (email from Bev) Staff were aware of an incident but unable
to say what had happened.

At 01:31 on Saturday 17" June 2017, a female reported that she had been assaulted
inside the premise by a known offender and two others. These were the same
females that had been involved in a glassing incident on 8" April 2017, Officers at the
scene identified the female as being highly intoxicated and agitated. Door staff stated
that she had been ejected for being aggressive to them and other customers
throughout the evening. She had bitten a door man on ejection however they did not
wish to pursue a complaint.

Log LC-20170617-0130 and crime report SC1704568 refers.

At 02:00am on Saturday 24" June 2017, the Police Licensing team attended the
premise following a Palice incident report of a fight outside the premise. The group
was dispersed by Police and no complaints were made,

Log L.C-20170624-0161 refers.

The Officers made a report to licensing stating that they went to the premise to assist
with dispersal at closing time knowing that it is the only problem licensed premise in
Leytand. Two Officers were present when it kicked off with a large group fighting. The
door staff were frying to break the fight up but the DPS was not seen,

Police Officers then assisted with a male who had a received a deep cut to his finger
after climbing over wire at the rear of the property to avoid being seen by the door
staff who had ejected him earlier in the evening. ,

In charge on the night was Kelsey Mawsdsley. Officers waited until 3am for an
‘ambulance during which staff and family members of Kelsey enjoyed a lock in,

Log L.C-20170624-0185 refers to the request for an ambulance. o

On Tuesday 27" June 2017, an email was received from a Police Officer that she
had received information that door staff at the premise have been dealing drugs there
since it had changed hands. The door man involved was described and PC Stewart
liaised with Protégé Security in order to address the information.

On Monday 17" July 2017, a call was received from a concemned parent that her 21
year old son had been assaulted cutside the premise at 01:30am on Sunday 16th
July 2017. The victim had had a glass bottle smashed in his face as he left the venue
at closing time causing a split eyebrow, black eye, swollen nose and lump on his
head. Police made contact with the premise and were told that the CCTV camera
outside the premise was not working at the time of the incldent.

Log LC-20170717-1308 and crime report SC1705444 refers.

Page 31




On Thursday 20" July 2017, PC Stewart left three messages for the premise licence
holders Punch Taverns Ltd as there were no current area manager contact details
held. The messages clearly hightighted the urgency as PC Stewart believed that the
premise was being poorly managed and a review was necessary.

On Thursday 20" July 2017, the Police Licensing team visited to check the CCTV
following the report that it had not been working the previous weekend. The staff at
the premise stated that it hadn't been working for a month and that they had putin a
request to Punch Tavers for it to be fixed. Despite being in breach of their premise
licence conditions by not having the CCTV system fully operational the CCTV
showed the premise open and selling alcohol unti! after 02:00 on the previous

‘weekend. There were no incidents reported in the incident book for the previous

weekend but they did recollect an ambulance attending to assist a female. On
reviewing the incident book, Officers noted that the fight from the 24™June 2017
wasn't recorded neither. Lee turned up during the visit and Officers believed he was
defensive but agreed that the door staff should be recording all incidents. Lee was
advised that the premise CCTV should be fixed as soon as possible.

On Monday 24" July 2017, PC Stewart contacted Lee and asked for the area
manager details as Punch Taverns had not returned three calls. Lee stated that he
had nothing to do with the Railway and that Danief was running the premise. He
stated that Daniel had been away on holiday and had feft his daughter Kelseyin -
charge. PC Stewart advised him to remove himself as DPS if this was the case. Lee
then emailed the contact details for Tony Riley, Ops Manager.

~{-Afurther conversation-was-had between PG-Stewart-and-L-ee during which PG~ {-~—--

Stewart informed him that she believed there was sufficient for a review of the
premise licence as there had been a spike in incidents whilst he had been away in
New Zealand. Lee stated that the pub was being handed back to Falcon _
Management in a fortnight as he was finding them difficult to work with. He stated
that he had no lease so would be pulling out as soon as he could.

On 24" July 2017, PC Stewart then left messages for the Tony Riley to make contact
and due to leave commitments left details with PS Asheroft. _
Tony Riley made contact with PC Stewart on the same date. He stated that he had
given Lee 3 months to leave the premise following critical breaches and would be
visiting the premise immediately. | advised for him to meet with P'S Ashcroft to
discuss the future of the premise.
Danny called later the same day stating that he would be leaving the premise in
October. He informed PC Stewart that the CCTV camera had been fixed but the
dispersal of customers at the end of the night was proving difficult. Danny offered to
put additional door staff on duty to assist with the issues.
Later in the day Licensing Officer Bev Warburton spoke with Ben Barker from
Protége Security who believed he knew who the door man was that was involved in
drugs at the premise. He stated that he would be mo
s

At 02:56 on Sunday 30" July 2017 a male was assaulied whilst waiting for a taxi
outside the premise. The male received a split ip that needed surgery and a broken
tooth. Unfortunately CCTV was not working at the time of the offence but staff knew
the male. The male was interviewed but claimed self defence and due to there being
ne CCTV Police could not proceed any further, Log LC-20170730-0242 and crime
report SC1705789 refers,

Page 32




On Tuesday 1% August 2017, PS Asheroft attended a mesating with Tony Riley and
Daniel Alderson who was propesing to be the DPS and was running the pramise.
The incidents were brought to their attention and Mr Riley expressed his concerns
that he hadn’t been contacted by the Police and tenants in April when the concerns
had been raised. Daniel stated that the increase in incidents had been due to the
staggered closing times agreement being lifted after the agreed fime. Mr Riley
requested an extension fo this but was advised that it would have to he a variation
and at this time the premise were showing continued poor management. PS Asheroft
agreed to remain in contact with Mr Riley and agreed that Danie! could be the DPS at
both this premise and The Angel in Preston.

On Wednesday 2™ August 2017, Daniel Alderson became the DPS at the premise
following a DPS variation application and Lee Carruthers stated that he no longer
had anything to do with the business although Companies House checks reveal that
he is still a Director for PDA Public Houses Ltd.

On Thursday 3™ August 2017, Licensing Officer Bev Warburton received a call from
a door man concerned about the drugs allegations. She made contact with Protégé
Security and asked them to deal with the male as he also been contacting Officers at -
Leyiand Paiice Station.

Later on the same day the licensing team attended the premise to conduct & DPS
interview and to run through the premise licence conditions. Unfortunately Daniel had
gone on holiday until 26™ August. Kelsey Mawdsley had been left in charge but didn't
have a personal licence.

Police then attended The Angel in Preston to find that CCTV had just been installed
after 4 months of being open and that Danny had gone on holiday leaving no one
with. authority to sell alcoho!. PS Ashcroft was made aware.

On Sunday 6" August 2017, a male contacted Police stating that he assaulted as he
walked out of the pub at 2am.The male had his shirt torn and received cuts and
bruises to his face.

Log LC-20170806-1001 and crime report SC 1706025 refers.

At 17:50 on Saturday, 12™ August 2017 staff at the premise requested police
assistance when a male refused to leave the premise. There were no door staff on
duty. The male left prior to Police arrival.

Log LC-20170812-1102 refers.

On Wednesday 16™ August 2017, PS Ashcroft confirmed that he was happy for
Daniel to be the DPS at the premise.,

On Saturday 19" August 2017 another licensing visit was conducted as Police had
concerns about the ability of Kelsey to run the premise. Kelsey now had a personal
licence. CCTV was checked all In order and on this occasion it was noted that the
door staff register hadn’t been completed fully. Kelsey stated that Lee was no longer
involved at the premise.

At 19:58 on Wednesday 23™ August 2017 a member of public contacted Police after
her dog was attacked by another dog outside the pub. The owner of the offending
dog was drunk and abusive, Log LGC-20170823-1295 refers.

Page 33




At 02:39 on Monday 28" August 2017, Police attended the premise to assist with
dispersal and whilst there witnessed a female causing issues with other customers.
The female was pushed by one of the other customers and reparted this to Officers.
No further action was taken.

Log LC-20170828-0163 and arime report SC1706571 refers,

At 02:30am on Sunday 3™ September 2017, a male reported being assaulted outside
the pub at closing time. He stated that on reporting the assault to the door staff one
of them also assaulted him. The male later refused to co-operate with Police
enquiries. _

Log L.C-20170903-0211 and crime reports SC1706773 and SC1706823 refer.

At 01:18am on Sunday 10" September 2017 Officers were tasked with visits to the
premise, On arrival a male was arrested for being drunk and disorderly and iater
issued a Fixed Penalty Notice.

Log LG-20170910-0107 refers.

On 16" September 2017, information was received from an Officer who had attended
the premise to follow up the incident on 3™ September 2017, Whilst there another Sgt
and his team were prasent dealing with a report of criminal damage and assault that
had occurred prior to this arrival. The door staff register was checked and was all in
order,

At 00:36 on Friday 17" September 2017, staff at the premise reported that a male
had caused damage to mirrors in the toilets. On arrival Police requested additional

females another incident took place where a male needed treatment for injuries
received, Enquiries were made for the damage which was a smashed window and
the male apologised and paid for the damage.

Log LC-20170917-0046 and crime report SC1707120 refers,

On 26" September 2017, SRBC Licensing manager contacted Police Licensing
following a report from a Councillor that the premise was causing issues. Police
confirmed that a review was likely due to the volume of incidents and the poor
management. '

At 02:11am on Saturday 30" September 2017, a father contacted Police stating that
his 19 year old son had been assaulted at midnight whilst being a customer inside
the premise. He stated that he had been dragged outside and thrown to the ficor
causing a laceration to his head by a male who was believed to be an off duty
member of door staff. The door man has now been identified but is yet to be
interviewed.

Log LC-20170930-0154 and crime report SC 1707525 refers.

P

On 4" October 2017, a conversation was had with a SRBC Licensing Officer who
Fa&heemt&tﬁwmﬁ omeratinaweek &stated Hat there had
been a smell of cannabis at the bar and that the clientele were rough.

On Sunday 15" Qctober 2017, anonymous information was given to Police naming a
male that was frequenting the premise and selling drugs. The caller believed that
door staff were aware of this but turned a blind eye.

Log LC-20171015-1306 refers.

1 At 02:29 on Saturday 4th November 201 7, Kelsey contacted the Police reporting 20
persons fighting outside the premise at closing time. Police attended but it was all
calm and no offences were being disclosed,

,,patrais‘,to,,assist‘.doorustaff‘remavingwa--group-oﬁfemale customers:-Whilst ejecting the |

Log LC-20171104-0136 and SC1708054 refers,

10

Page 34




On 11" November Officers attended the premise and conducted a walk through
where there were no issues reported. '

On 15" November 2017, a male attended Leyland Police station reporting that he
had been assaulted by a member of door on the 4™ November. He had been told by
staff at the premise that was no CCTV so failed to report the incldent at the time. The
male received facial fractures to his eye socket and cheek plus broken teeth.

Log LC-20171104-0136 and crime report SC1709054 refers.

On Thursday 16™ November 2017, the Police Licensing team attended and spoke to
a new manager called Adele Holmes.

The following day Danny called to confirm that Adele was on frial and he would
remain as DPS at the moment. Danny stated that he was at the premise daily and
requested a meeting regarding Christmas events and the dispersal policy.

Unfortunately PS Ashcroft was sick and couldn’t attend the meeting booked for 30"
November 2017 and no further meeting has been arranged. S

On Wednesday 29" November 2017, a male contacted Police stating that he had
heen assaulted whilst in the beer garden of the premise on Sunday 19" November,
The male stated he had received a fractured foot, black eye, bust nose and stiff neck
from the assault so had made contact with the pub and viewed the CCTV. The
offender has now been traced but is yet to be interviewed.

{.og LC-20171129-0313 and crime report SC1709252 refers.

On Saturday 25" November 2017, Police received another anonymous call from

| someone reporting drug dealing at the premise after being offered cocaine whilst

1 being a customer in the venue. The management had been informed prior to the
informant contacting the Police but stated they could do nothing about it and that it
brought custom in.

Log LC-20171125-0033 rafers.

On Sunday 26™ November 2017, a member of the public contacted Police naming
the offender for the assault on 19" November 2017.
Log LC-20171126-0607 refers.

On Monday 27" November 2017, South Ribble Borough Council Officers contacted
the Police licensing concerned about an event planned at the premise. Neither
authority had received a Temporary Event Notice so Danny was spoken to and
stated that the event was not occurring.

On Friday 8" December 2017, PC Stewart attended the premise and confirmed that
there was no event taking place in non ficensed areas. It appears from a log LC-
20171209-0932 that the event took place on 9" December when the event organiser
contacted Police after staff at the premise biocked in vehicles and refused to move
them. Daniel informed Police that he could not find the van keys and that he had
paid for goods that he had not received.

Log L.C-20171209-0932 refers.

On Monday 18" December 2017, Danny was spoken to regarding his management
of the premises that were in his portfolio after Licensing Department recsived
information that two of this pubs, the Brook Tavern and the Pear Tree had been
trading without DPS’s in place.

11

Page 35




i
b

At 23:37 on Friday 22™ December 2017, a concerned parent contacted Police after
going to the pub and finding her 16 year old daughter siumped at the bar in a
drunken state. The parent stated that her daughter was with a group of friends of
similar age and when she asked to speak to the management they were not
available, : :
On Police attendance at 00:05, they were told that there was a problem with the side
gate allowing access and that additional door staff were on their way.The parent was
later spoken to and stated that he da(ghter had not been challenged for ID at the
door or by bar staff. She had been sérved vodka by several members of bar staff
throughout the evening.. :

Log LC-20171222-1762 refers.

At 01:55 on Sunday 241th December 2017, a fight was reported at the premise
resulting in a male with head injuries. An ambulance and Police attended where they
dealt with a 23 year old male that had been glassed. Police assisted in clearing the
pub then followed the ambulance to the hospitat where the male was treated for his
injuries, No offenders have been sought at this time. _ :

Logs L.C-20171224-0125, LC-20171224-0129 and crime report SC1709977 refers.

At 02:11 on Christmas Day, Police attended the premise to assist with dispersal
when over 100 customers left the premise ina group.
Log LC—201?"1 225-0140 refers,

On Friday 5th January 2018 a male reported having had his phone stolen whilst
inside the premise.

-kogrL€-20180104 and-crime report SC18007119 Fafer """

At 02:05 on Saturday 6th January 2018, a fight occurred outside the premise where
the caller requested Police and an ambulance, Police attended but no one made any
complaints but it transpired a male had been ejected and sent away in a taxi.

Log LC-20180106-0145 refers.

On 6th January 2018, Police received information that a named male had spiked
drinks belonging to two female customers causing behaviour out of character for
both.

The Police submit this review having exhausted afl other ways of {rying to ensure that
the premise is being safely aperated.The management of the premise is being
neglected due to the amount of other premises in the holding company portfolio and
short cuts are being made with insufficient, inadequately trained staff.

These inefficiencies are affecting the level of crime and disorder at the premise in
particular at closing time on weekends. Of the 38 reported incidents, 37 take place on
Friday, Saturday and Sundays and usually at the time of dispersal. The Police cannot |
AW LT tHEr THEIIBNTS 10 1ake place Whic "wolld potentially resulf in more vichims and
therefore increase pressure on the health service.

In addition, the issue of underage customers is affecting the promotion of protection
of children from harm objectives. C

The Police seek this review requesting the Licensing committee make a decision on
whether the premise licence should still be in existence at this venue.

12

Page 36




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance note 2)

Palice incident logs
Police crime reports
Police Innkeeper records
Photographs

Emails

13

Page 37




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating fo this premises before 1

if yes please state the date of that application _
Day Month Year

EEEERENE

If you have made representations before relatmg to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

14

Page 38



:
|
|
§

: Please tick yes
= | have sent capies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
pramises certificate, as appropriate :
« | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements ;£
my application will be rejected Co

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO AFINE UP TO LEV‘:_EL 50N
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APPLICATION i

|
Part 3 ~ Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

E
Signature!of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature Wﬁl ;

R S S - g O R L L R R AT LR AR A b

u--lrvao-lIl‘lllhll‘---ldIittn&lill'lliil".l'..‘.btllll-v‘vq‘tht'i!lt-“vl--{Ilnnln“hnn‘---bk ---------------

...............................................................................................................

Contact néme (where not previously given) and postal address for
ccrrespor%dence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5}

Post town; S Post Code

Te!ephoné number (if any)

if you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for ic-:uidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are Included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An'applicant's agent {for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so. :

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

15

Page 39




Page 40



SL.EUTH on HUTSLEU’;HHSOI - CRS - Incident Record ' Page 1 of 5

0016‘

Lancashire Constabutary Sleuth uve sean  Welcoma PC 2388 STEWART ¢

Wednesday. December 20, 2017
08:58:00
ABP Version 3.4.0

Inmdent Report - LC- 20161223-—

Date:

Time:
Informant:

Informant Contagt Numbers:

Informant Add reé_s:
';l
Incident l..ocatlon:
Incident Address
Class:
Type:
Details:

Officer Dealing: |
Involved VehICIES‘
- Officers Attended
Cali Signs Attended:
Local Requ;reme_nnts:

23/1272016
00:15 hours

1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Assault
659

CREATED FROM SHADOW INCIDENT INF
STATES HE HAS ASSAULTED IN THE PUB -
THE MANAGER HAS ASKED THE INF TO
LEAVE INF IS DRUNK AND STRUGGLING TO
ESTABLISH THE FACTS - INF STATES
THERE WAS A INCCIDENT AT THE BAR
WHEN THE INF WAS TRYING TO BE SERVED
- THERE WAS

659

AL

Related Actions:

23/12/2016 00:15hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CALOBY)
Created from SHA'DOW incident

23/12/2016 00:15§ hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CALO8T)
INF STATES HE HAS ASSAULTED IN THE PUB

23/12/2016 00:1 5§hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)
231212016 00:16 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)

THE MANAGER HAS ASKED THE INF TO LEAVE

11ttD:i/sleuth-3/C0mmandi.ndContro1/Incident1ﬂg§i@1t411p?Ref=LC~20I61223-0016... 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTH I{IS!Dl CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of' 5

|

I

|

RUGGLING TO ESTABLISH THE FACTS

23/12/2016 00:19 hourF | 12514 12514 - (Q-CALO87)
INF 1S DRUNK AND ST

23/12/2016 00:19 houra 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL0O87)
23/12/2016 00:19 hours : 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)

INF STATES THERE WAS A INCCIDENT AT THE BAR WHEN THE INF WAS
TRYING TO BE SERV D :

23/12/2016 00:19 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)

23/12/2016 00:19 hours - 12514 - 12514 - (Q-CAL087)
THERE WAS SOME PUSHING AND INF WAS ASKED TO LEAVE

23/12/2016 00:19 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)
INF IS HEADING HOME NOW

2371212016 00719 Holir§ ~ 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL08T)

23/12/2016 00:19 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)

INF DOESNT KNOW WHO THE OFFENDER IS AND CANNOT GIVE ME ANY
DESC ' ‘
23/12/2016 00:19 hour.ls 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)

23/12/2016 00:20 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)

OFFENDER HAS ALSO LEFT

23/12/2016 00:20 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)

s

ADVISED INF TO RECALL IN THE AM WITH THE LOG NUMBER WHEN HE (S

SOBER
23/12/2016 00:20 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)
23/12/2016 00:20 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CALO87)

NO MEDICAL ATTENTION NEEDED AS INF STATES IT WAS A PUSH ONLY

4

23/12/2016 00:20 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CAL087)

http://sleuth-3/ CommandanqumiroUIncid@tg{ggddlzasp?RemeCQO1 61223-0016...  20/12/2017




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIHSO01 - CRS - Incident Record : Page 3 of 5

WILL DEFER TILL AM

23/1 212016 00:21 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CALO8T)
12514 L. Tootell

23M12/2016 00:21 hours 12514 12514 - (Q-CALD8T)
Reason for Deferral;- AAM AM RECALL .

2311212016 08:06 hours 14383 14363 - (8B SC FAC1)
RING INFORMANT ARRANGE PR

23/12/2016 08:068 hours 143583 14363 - (SB SC FAC1)
14363 |.. Brooks '

23/12/2016 08:06 hours 14383 14363 - (S8 SC FAC1)
Reason for Deferral:- INFORMANT AVAILABILITY

23M12/2016 10:43 hours 14363 14363 - (SB 8SC FAC1)
23M12/2016 10:43 hours 14363 14363 - (SB 8C FAC1)

TEXT SENT TO INFORMANT@ PLEASE RING LANCS POLICE ON 101
QUOTING REF: 0016 [END]

23/12/2016 10:43 hours 14363 14363 - (SB SC FAC1)
23/12/2016 10:44 hours 14363 14363 - (SB SC FACH)
CALL TAKER - IF WE DO RECEIVE CALL BACK ARRANGE SURG APPT
23/12/2016 10:44 hours 14363 14363 - (SB SC FAC)
23/12/2016 11:59 hours 14019 14019 - (SB SC FAC1)

HAVE CALLED INFT BACK, HE WAS AT THE BAR AND WASNT GETTING
SERVED 80 WAS FILMING THIS... THE MALE BEHIND THE BAR THOUGHT -
INFT WAS TAKING PICTURES OF HIS GRILFRIEND WHO WAS BEHIND

23/12/2016 11:59 hours 14019 14019 - (SB SC FAC1)

THE BAR. THIS INCIDENT WAS THEN ALL SORTED OUT BUT INFT WAS
PUSHED BY SOMEONE,

23/12/2016 11:59 hours 14019 14019 - (SB SC FAC1)

* ADVISED | WILL PASS TO IlU TO RECALL TO PUT A CRIME REPORT ON
FOR ASSUALT

23/12/2016 12:58 hours 3727 3727 - (Q-U001)

http:/sleuth-3/ CommandandControlﬂncidentsf]mé@@.qg’RemeC-Zﬂ 161223-0016... 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOI - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 5

R.A.T. ASSESSED, SUITABLE FOR IIU.

23/12/2016 21:18 hours 659 659 - (Q-11U006)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

23/12/2016 2119 hours 659 659 - (Q-11U006)
Disposition code: ,"103'

23/12/2016 21:19 hours 658 659 - (Q-1U006)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

23/12/2016 21:19 hours 659 659 - {Q-11U006)
Handling Officer 659

23/12/2016 21:20 hours 659 659 - (Q-HIU006)
Qualifiers,Alcohol

23/12/2016 21:20 hours 659 659 - (Q—lEUDOG)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

23/12/2016 21:20 hours 659 859 - (Q-11U00B)
LC-20161223-0016 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s) below & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

S5C1608437

NSIR DETAILS

%Reportmg othod:

'Informant'l“ype

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and ' Incident Reported 23/12/2016
01/01/1900 ; 00:15

CLOSURE DETAILS

Date / Time Closed: 23/12/2016 212000 hours

Respornse: Telephone Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N ' Assault Police: N
Motorway: - Press: Spatial:

Briefing Sheet: N ‘Management: N INTL: N

htt-//sleuth-3/CommandandControl/ Incidd@gyeridedt.asn?Ref=1.C-20161223-0016...  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report ' Page 1 of 4

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth v naw - Wolzam L 2308 ETEVART

Wednerday, Dezembar 20, 217
08 §5.09

Crime Rep{}rt - 81608437 A3F Verdlon 3 £ 0

Crime Number:
ey No:
Incident
Reference:

Outcome Type:
Crime Dutcome:
Amendment History:

Alternate
Offence:

Attempt:

HOC:

Sub Code:
Offence Code:

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence:
Cutside:
Scene Keyword:

Inzcident
Location:

Aggrieved:

- Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Aggrieved -
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:

Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Agar Home Tel
No: '

Aggr Work Tel
No:

Aggr Mobile Tel
No: '

Aggr E-Mail
Address;

SC1608437
5C1608437

LC-20161223-0016

CLOSED

CASE CLOSED: NQ LINE OF ENGUIRY

2311272016 21:15:10 659 Constabls Lism Peter Holdsworth - CRIME QUTCOME 8a Case
closed: No line of enquiry .
231122016 21:18:10 §65% Constable Liam Peter Holdsworth - QUTCOME TYPE F CLOSEDR

No

No
105A Assault without Injury
105/81 Common assault and battery

THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT

5CT1

MALE

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

http://s1euth-3/Crime/CrimeZw.dSearchJCrime.asp”&éxaeﬁ%—‘sc 1608437& VicRefer= 20/12/2017



SLZEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report ‘ | Pape 2 of 4

¥

Aggrieved DOB:

Aggrieved Ethnic
Code: W O At g

Ethnic Self-
Classification:

V5SS Explained:

NS - Not Stated

Indicators:
Suspaect: - Wanted: - Firearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohol: Y Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -
: : Premises:
Under Infivence: - Interest to FIU: - Alarm Box: -
Distraction: -
HATE CRIME INDIGATORS:
Racist Incident: N Sexual N
' Orientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved .
Motivated: . Religion:
Transgender: N Bisability N Gender N
Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motlvated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal: ' -
Harassment: - Threats: - Damage: -
Assaultf: - Other: - _
s i - S H atEC ril‘l‘E n\.._r(.r..,,,,,._.‘.m....,,m'._n.”..,,\.u.w,._ et ot el o s
Detalls: ' '
VICTIM SERVICES:
ToBe Happy With Vulnerabile
informed/Consent N Correspondence: N Victim: N
Given;
Significant Impact N Repeat Victim; N
On Victim:
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed: 00:01 23/12/2016
How Input: T - TELEPHONE INVESTIGATION UNIT
MO: unknown offender whilst in busy pub has assaulted aggrieved by pushing
aggrieved in the back leaving aggrieved with ro injuries
A: Victims Status: A1 - Affected by Drink

B: Relationship To Victim:

C1 - Unpravoked Assault

[ Suspect:

E: Offenders Action: E53 - Other (Detalls In Free Text)

F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership;
J: Status of Premises:
K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

(45 - Licensed Premises - Public House

http://s[euth-3/Crime/Crime2_Search/Cri@a@€:’Cﬁ|r@3No=SC 1608437& VicRefer= 20/12/2017



SILEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - Crime Report ' Page 3 of 4

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Paint:
N: Vehiele Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Level;
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
8: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

X: Rooms Searched:
Y: Entry Method:
Z: Action At Scene:

. AA! Instrument Used:
88: Security Measures:
CC: Child Protection

Issues:

DD: Type of Abuse:

EE: Injury To Victim: EE1 - Not Injured

Property: TypelDescription |ikeyword|[VRM||Value
Total number of items stolen / damaged 0
Total value stolen / damaged o Gg
Tota! value recovered 0 Dg

Officers Report:

Reported At: 00:15 on 23/12/2018

Reported To: LINDSAY JAYNE TOOTELL

Person Reporting:

Address:

invalid Address Reason:

Tel No: .

First Officer; 99999 Officer Unknown At This Time at 21:16 on 23/12/2016

- Second Officer:

Third Officer:

Fourth Officer: ‘ _

Reporting Officer: 659 Liam Peter Holdsworth on 23/12/2016

Incident crimed by HU from details provided as unable to get hold of aggrieved with crime number
texted to aggrieved who has been informed there are no further lines of enquiries due to the
information provided and case closed accordingly.

N: Investigation/Quality of -
Sarvice: 2 - Name Left With Victim

A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

| http://sleuth-3/Crime/ Crime.’z_Search/Crime.z@%@éﬂgﬁnﬁSC1 608437&VicRefer= 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHHSOI - Crime Report . Page 4 of 4

SBuspects

No suspects are present on this crime

Victim Management Crime Log Status: CLOSED
Investigating Officer: Constable Holdsworth {859

VM By: Constable Holdsworth (659) Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime -
VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime ' :

VM Comment: System Generated Viciim Management Record Created and Lag tnitially Openead.

VM Date: 23M12/2016 21:18:10

VM Successful: NA

VM By: System Admin Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Log Closed ‘
VM Comment: Certification and closure by PC Holdsworth (659)

VM Date; 24/12/2016 02:09:03

VM Successful: NA

i, Add Victim Management Comment .. |

CaseManagemenL_

Case was set to 'No Actions' by 1114 on 23/12/2016 22:05:36

http:/fsleuth—?ar’Crime/Crimezﬂ_Search/Crimng@rim@IomSC 1608437&VicRefer= 20/12/2017



E SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4

B Welsoms PG 2288 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth uve siewn Wotnasday, December 26, 2017

49:35:22
ASF Version 3.4.0

incident Report - LC-20161223-
1627

Date: 23/12/2016

Time: ' 21:50 hours
Informant: 9862 DENNETT ADAM
Informant Contact Numbers: 01772614444,
Informant Address: SEE HRS FOR FULL DETAILS UNKNOWN
' PR455B
Incident Location: SC71
Incident Address: - 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: _ Nuisance
Type: ' NUISANCE
Details: SC51 : JUST BEEN FLAGGED DOWN - NO

OTHER PATROLS NEEDED 2480: THERE 1S
POTENTIAL FOR DISORDER HERE - iF
ANYONE ABLE TO BACK UP - WE ARE ON
ROUTE IN THE CARRIER 2480: THERE HAS
BEEN A LAWFUL EJECTION AND THERE
ARE NO OFFENCES NO. OF ARRESTS 0 F.A.

0=N 1-—Y

Officer Dealing: ' 9862
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Cail Signs Attended:
Local Requirements: Al

' Related Actions:
23/12/2016 21:51 hours 14988 14988 - (SB SC DIiS2)

SC51 : JUST BEEN FLAGGED DOWN - NO OTHER PATROLS NEEDED

23/12/2016 21:55 hours - 14988 14988 - (SB SC Di52)

2480: THERE |S POTENTIAL FOR DISORDER HERE - IF ANYONE ABLE TO
BACK UP - WE ARE ON ROUTE iN THE CARRIER

23/12/2016 22:05 hours 11008 11008 - (SB SC DIS1)-

2480: THERE HAS BEEN A LAWFUL EJECTION AND THERE ARE NO
OFFENCES

http://sleuth»E/Commandandcontrollincident%&altﬁ@?Ref‘—"LC -20161223-1527...  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record

23/12/2016 22:07 hours 11008 11008 - (SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

Page 2 of 4

23/12/2016 22:07 hours 11008 - 11008 - (SB SC DIS1)
Disposition code: ,'541"

23/12/2016 22:07 hours 11008 - 11008 - {SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

23/12/2016 22:07 hours 11008 11008 - (SB SC DIST)

Handling Officer 9862

23/12/2016 22:07 hours 11008 - 11008 - (SB SC DiS1) -

Qualifiers, Alcchol

23/12/2016 22:07 hours 11008
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

11008 - (8B SC DiS?)

23/12/2016 22:07 hours 11008 11008 - (SB SC DIS1)

1.C-20161223-1527 HAS. BEEN.DISROSED - o

23/12/2016 22:10 hours 10150
FOLLOW UP ACTIONS..

10150 - (Q-ANPR108)

2312120116 22:10 hours 10150

10150 - (Q-ANPR108)
Disposition code: ,'471" |

23/12/2016 22:10 hours 10150 10150 - (Q-ANPR108)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

23M12/2016 22:10 hours 10150
Handling Officer 8862

10150 - (Q-ANPR108)

23/12/2016 22:10 hours 10150
Qualifiers,Alcohol

10150 - (Q-ANPR108)

T A P

| Ohours 1 - (Q-ANPR108)

Other Factors,No Qualifiers

23/12/2016 22:10 hours 10150 10150 - (Q-ANPR108)
LC-20161223-1527 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

http ://sieuth-3/C0mmandandControl/Incidepﬁg@@@sp?Ref==LC~20 161223-1527

e

20/12/2017



http://sieuth-S/CommandandControI/Incidentsﬁyvéiéeéxtgsf?RemeCa2016 1225-0660...

SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISC] - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4
Lancashi fe Constabulary Sleuth tse steuty I SR Faeetd
ASF Ve:s;‘[isgn;?ﬁ;
incident Report - LC-20161225-
0660
Pate: - 25/12/2016
Time: 18:17 hours
Informant: o
Informant Contact Numbers:
Informant Address:
| Incident Location: ' I
Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Assault
Type: 3422
Details: INF REPORTING ON BEHALF OF HIS
: BROTHER: NHO

REPORTS THAT HE WAS WALKING PAST
THE PUB TO WHICH HE WAS ASSAULTED
AT AROUND 15:00 - 17:00 BY THREE LADS
THAT WHO CAME FROM THE PUB.

DOES NOT WANT TO MAKE A COMPLAINT

IN ANY WAY SHA
Officer Dealing: 3422
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:

Local Requirements: - NQ

Related Actions:

25/12/2016 18:21 hours 13914 13914 - (Q- CALOQQ)

INF REPORTING ON BEHALF OF HIS BROTHER:
WHO REPORTS THAT HE WAS WALKING PAST THE PUB TO WHiCH HE
WAS ASSAULTED AT AROUND 15:00 - 17:00 BY THREE LADS THAT

25/12/2016 18:21 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CALOS9)
WHO CAME FROM THE PUB. '
25/12/2016 18:21 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CALOS9)

20712720617



SLEUTH ’on HUTSLEUTHIIS;‘O'I - CRS - Incident Record : Page 2 of 4

25/12/2016 18:25 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CAL099)

~ DOES NOT WANT TO MAKE A COMPLAINT IN-ANY WAY SHAPE OR
FORM BUT APPARENTLY HAS NOT HAD A DRINK AND IS A GOOD FRAME
OF MIND TO MAKE THES DECISION.

25/12/2016 18:25 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CALO99)
25/12/2016 18:26 hours 13314 13914 - (Q-CAL0S9)
THE INF REPORTS THAT AS SOME FACIAL INJURIES -CUTS TO

THE FOREHEARD AND THE NOISE WHICH PLASTERS COVER AND THEY
DON'T SEEM SERIOUS BUT ARE MORE SERIOUS THAN A PUNCH OR A

25/12/2016 18:26 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CAL099)

HAPPY SLAP.

26/12/2016 18:26 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CAL099)

25/12/2016 18:28 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CAL099)
L L ADVISED THE INFSTHAT AT THIS TIME™ DOES NOT-WANTFTO o

MAKE A COMPLAINT THFEN NOTHING CAN BE DONE, ADVISED THE INF

THAT WHILE HE IS, 3 TO TALK INTO SPEAK WITH US TO

25/12/2016 18:28 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CAL099)

WHICH HE HAS THE LOG NUMBER FOR. ADVISED THE INF THAT WE WILL

o | ON HIS LANDLINE - 017 i OR GO TO THE ADDRESS -

. T TO SPEAK ABOUT THIS

25/12/2016 18:28 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CAL099)

TOMORROW ONCE THE INJURIES / INCIDENT HAVE HAD SOME TIME TO

SETTLE.

25(12/2016 18:28 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CALD99)

-

AGGRIEVED PARTEES RELUCTANCE TO MAKE ANY FORMAL COMPLAINT.

25M12/2016 18:31 hours 13914 13914 - {Q-CAL099)

NO SIMILAR REPORTS OF ANY DISTURBANCE INSIDE OR QUTSIDE THE
PUB:SO THERE IS NO OTHER WITNESSES AT THIS TIME THAT CAN MAKE
A COMPLAINT ON THE A/P'S BEHALF. ONLY MEANS OF

25/12/2016 18:31 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CAL099)

CONCLUDING THIS LOG IS TO SPEAK WITH THE A/P AND AT THIS TIME
THEY ARE UNWILLING TO SPEAK WITH US SO FURTHER ENQUIRIES

http:f/sleuth-BICommandandC()ntroi/Incidqﬂtagéd;E;@asp?RemeCQm 61225-0660...  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 4

TOMGRROW.

25/12/2016 18:31 hours 13914 - 13914 - {Q-CALC99)
13914 8. Hignett

25/12/2016 18:31 hours 13914 13914 - (Q-CAL0OSY)
Reason for Deferral:- INFORMANT NOT AVAILABLE

26/12/2016 11:44 hours 3422 3422 - (Q-HU003)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reporis 1

26/12/2016 11:44 howrs 3422 3422 - (Q-11U003)
Disposition code: ,'"103'

26/12/2016 11:44 hours 3422 3422 - (Q-HU003)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

26/12/2016 11:44 hours 3422 3422 - (Q-11U003)
Handling Officer 3422

26/12/2016 11:44 hours 3422 3422 - (Q-11U003)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

26/1212016 11:44 hours 3422 3422 - (Q—IIUODB)
Other Factors,No Qualiifiers

26/12/2016 11:44 hours 3422 3422 - (Q-1U003)
LC-20161225-0660 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref{s) below & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

$C1608486
NSIR DETAILS | :
Notifiable: No- Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method: _ :
Incident accurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 25/12/2016

01/01/1900 : _ 18:17

http://sleuth-3/C ommandandCon‘iroL’Incidents‘ﬂg'gdémg@:? Ref=LC-20161225-0660... 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOT - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 4

CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 26/12/2016 114429 hours
Response:  Telephone Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency - :
Changed: Details:
o Follup : e .

Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audifed: N
ALARM DETAILS -
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS ‘
Crime Ref: PENDING HOC: Location:
OIC:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS 7
Victim Victim . . -
Surname: Forename: Victim DOB; 01/01/1900

—_— , ) PersoniProperty

vietmType: o o....Pesonindex; o . ASONTIOPEY 0
. Graded
Property Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed
‘ . Total Time from
Off Attended: o  zalMandling . 41cec Despatch To  Om Oses
ime; S .

. ‘ cene:
Call Handling Time for first
Completion to Om Osec Resource to Om Dsec
Despatch: Arrive at Scene:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: Om Osec

*** End Of Report **

2388 - 20/12/2017 09:36.57

http://sleuth-3/ ConnnandandControl/Incideﬁlﬂg@:i@ihsp?Ref:LC-ZO 161225-0660... 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - Crime Report Page 1 of 4

i s 5 . " Yslcama PO FI84 STEWART
l.ancashire Constabulary Sfeuth ues ssu ehgn Necomans 35, e
Gy 38 kg

Crime Repc}ft - 861608486 . © ASR Yersion 349

Crime Number:  8C1608486
Key No: SC1608486

incident
Reference:

Outcome Type: CLOSED
Crime Quicome: CASE CLOSED: NO LINE OF ENQUIRY

Amendment History; 26/12/2016 11:39:55 3422 Constable Car] Scott Fairclough - CRIME GUTCOME 8a Case

' closed: No line of enguiry

: 26/12/2016 11:39:55 3422 Constable Carl Scott Fairclough - QUTCOME TYPE F CLCSED
Alternate : :

Offence: No

Attempt: No

HOC: 008N Assault With Injury

Sub Code: . 008/06 Assault occasioning actual bodily harm
Offence Code: |

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence: THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
Outside: YES ' ‘
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location: SCT1

Aggrieved:

Agagrieved
Address:

- Aggr Occupation;

Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Matden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:

Aggrieved Place
of Qrigin:

Aggr Home Tel -
No:

Aggr Work Tel

No:

Aggr Mobile Tel
No:

Aggr E-Mail
Address:

LC-20161225-0680

MALE

ENGLAND

ENGLAND

http://sleuth~3/Crime/CrimeZ“Search/Crime‘a;p‘?ggi@%l?sCI 608486&VicRefer= 20/1272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO0! - Crime Report  Page2of4

Aggrieved DOB; _

. égg;lzevad Ethnie 01 - V‘;?hise - North European
Ethnic Seif- "
Classification; /! - British

VSS Explained:
{ndicators:

Suspect: - Wanted: - Firearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohol: - " Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -
’ Premises:
Under influence; - interest to FIU; - Alarm Box: -
bistraction: -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
' Racist Incident: N Sexual N
Orientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved .
Motivated: Religion:
Transgender; N Disability N Gender N
Motivated: Motivated: .
Age Motivated: N Lifestyie: N Verbal: -
Harassment: - Threats: - Damage: -
Assault: - Other: - e
e e R G o o S ——
Details:
VICTIM SERVICES:
To Be Happy With Vulnerable
Informed/Consent N Correspondence: N Victim: N
Glven:
~ Significant impact N Repeat Victim; N
Un Victim:
CSE Related N
Factors: :
Committed: Between 15:00 25/12/2016 and 17:00 25/12/2018
How Input: T - TELEPHONE INVESTIGATION UNIT
MG: Three unknown male offender exits licence premises during business hours.
Offenders approach victim and punch him to he face causing cuts tot he
forehead and bridge of his nose before making off undetected,

A Victims Status: AY9 - Not Relevant
: ionshi i

C12 - Offence Occured in Public Place

D: Suspect: ' D3 - Male

D6 - Adult (Over / Apparently Over 18)
E: Offenders Action: Et - Punched '
F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:
G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership;
J: Status of Premises:
K: Premises Entiy Leval:

http://sleuth-fa/Crime_/Crime2__Search/Crinﬁag@r@@NOESC 1608486&VicRefer= 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 3 of 4

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point: ,
~ N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicla
Started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
S: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Erntry Poini:

U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W; Distraction/Fraud
Method:

X: Rooms Searched:

Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene: Z16 - Assaulted Victim
AA: Instrument Used:

BB: Security Measures:

CC: Child Protection

issues:

BD: Type of Abuse: _

EE: Injury To Victim: EE2 - Minor Injuries Including Graze, Scratch, Minor Bruising,

Swelling, Reddening of Skin, Superficial Cui, Black Eye.

Property: Type||Description I[Keyword|VRM;{|Value
Total number of items stolen / damaged {h]
Total value siolen / damaged 0.0g
Total value recovered 0‘03

Officers Report:

Reported At: 18:17 on 25[12/2018

Reported To: SAUL MATTHEW HIGNETT

Person Reporting:

Address:

Invalid Address Reason:

Tel No:

First Officer:

Second Officer:

Third Officer:

Fourth Officer:

Reporting Officer: 3422 Carl Scott Fairclough on 26/12/2016

iU report, The informant is the victims brother. The viciim has made it clear that he does not wfsh '
for or expects any follow up action from the police. injuries are treated by means of plasters being
applied.

N: Investigation/Quality of

http://sleuth-3/Crime/CrimeZ_*Search/Crime.aﬁg‘é%iélq‘%l?msC1608486&VicRefer“ 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - Crime Report Page 4 of 4

© Bervice: 2 - Name Left With Victim
A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

Suspects

No suspects are present on this crime

Victim Management Crime Log Status: CLOSED
investigating Officer: Constable Fairclough {3422)

Vi By: Constable Fairclough (3422) Input By:System Admin : Crigin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime

VM Comment: System Generated Victim Management Record Craaled and Log Initially Opened.

VM Date: 26/12/2016 11:43:53

VM Successful: NA

VM By: System Admin ' Input By:System Admin Crigin: Grime
VM Type: System Update: 1.og Ciosed

VM Comment: Certification and closure by PC Fairclough (3422)

VM Date: 26/12/2016 13:55:08 :

VM Successful: NA

~--‘{L—-“*AddVlctimManggemenrcummenrff”*' S

Case Management

Case was set to ‘No Actions' by 6209 on 25/12/2016 11:45:41

http://sleuth~3/Crime/Crime?._Search/Crimpaﬁ@i@@JOﬂSC1608486&VicReEer: - 2071272017



0108

Lancashire Constabulary Siauth e seus

SLEULH on HU ISLEU LHIISUT - CRS - Incident Record ‘ Page 1 of 5

Welzome PC 2388 STEWART
Monday, Dacember 18, 2017
09:21:53

ASF Yersisn 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170101-

Date:
Time:
Informant:
informant Contact Numbers:
Informant Address:

Incident Location:
Incident Address:
Class:

Type:

Details:

Officer Dealing:
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:

Cali Signs Attended:
‘Local Requiremerits:

01/01/2017

01:01 hours
KYLE STAFF
01772379834,

THE RAILWAY,1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
PR254NT

SC71

1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Domestic Incident

NCRS

BOUNCERS HAVE RESTRAINED A MALE
AFTER ADV HE IS TRYING TO ASSAULT
DOOR STAFF -- CURRENTLY OUTSIDE THE
MAIN ENTRANCE TO THE PUB - INF THAD
NO FURTHER DETAILS - HE IS BAR
SUPERVISOR -- SO12: MAKEING AL.SO -
CANCEL ME IF NOT REQ'D . 1853; ONE
DETAINED CANCE

3833

3852 0483
(3852) (1853) SC80 (3601) (1258) (3933)
DA

Related Actions:

01/01/2017 01:02 hours

BOUNCERS HAVE RESTRAINED A MALE AFTER A DV

01/01/2017 01:02 hours

HE IS TRYING TO ASSAULT DOOR STAFF

01/01/2017 01:02 hours

01/01/2017 01:03 hours

11254 11254 - (Q-CAL092)
11254 11254 - (Q-CAL092)
11254 11254 - (Q-CALogz)
11254 11254 - (Q-CAL092) -

CURRENTLY OUTSIDE THE MAIN ENTRANCE TO THE PUB

http://'sleuth—3/CommandandContreEfIncidentsfbngdgerét.zg;g '18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 5

01/01/2017 01:03 hours 11254 11254 - (Q-CAL092)
- 01/01/201701:03 hours 11254 11254 - (Q-CAL092)
INF THAD NO FURTHER DETAILS - HE 1S BAR SUPERVISOR
01/01/2017 01:03 hours 11254 11254 - (Q-CAL092)
01/01/2017 01:09 hours 7766 7766 - (SB SC DIS1)
SO12: MAKEING ALSO - CANCEL ME IF NOT REQ'D
01/01/2017 01:00 hours 7766 7766 - (SB SC DIS1)
01/01/2017 01:11 hours 7766 7766 - (SB SC DIS1)
1853; ONE DETAINED
e A MOY2017 O hours, 7766 7766 - (8B 8C DIST)
~TCANCEL ANYONE ELSE - T :
. . L
e
01/01/2017 01:42 hours 7766 7766 - (SB SC DIS1)

3264: STNADARD RISK DV REPORT - NO OFFENCES - RESTRAINED BY
DOOR STAFF AND EJECTED LAWFULLY

-01/01!2017 02:01 hours 7766 7766 - (5B SC Dis1)
3264: TAKEN THE MALE BACK TO THE ADDRESS IN WIGAN

01/01/2017 02:01 hours 7766 7766 - (8B SC DIS1)

3264 FEMALE WENT TO E

01/01/2017 02:37 hours 7766 7766 - (SB 8C DIS1)
NCRS
01/01/2017 02:58 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)

FURTHER TO THIS THE MALE WHO WAS EJECTED WHILST TRAVELLING
BACK TO WIGAN COMPLAINED ABOUT SORNESS TO HIS JAW. HE HAD
BLOOD IN HIUS MOUTH. THIS POSSIBLY HAPPENED WHILST THE MALE
WAS

11ﬁp://s¥euth—3!CommandandContmI/Inciqg»ésé@i@@t.asp 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 5

01/01/2017 02:59 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)

EJECTED. | HAVE OBTAINED A PHOTOGRAPH. THE MALE DID NOT STATE
HOW IT HAPPENED AND HE WAS ADVISED TO RECONTACT SHOULD HE
RECALL THE INCIDNET MORE CLEARLY. DOOR STAFF SPOKEN TO

01/01/2017 03:00 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)

AT SCENE WHO STATED MALE WAS BEING AGGRESSIVE TOWARDS
FEMALE AND BECAME AGRESSIVE WHEN ASKED TO LEAVE SO NEEDED
TO BE RESTRAINED. MALE WAS SAT OUTSIDE THE PUB DOOR UPON
ARRIVAL.

01/01/2017 03:02 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)
FEMALFE PARTY SPOKEN TO WHO CONFIRMED DETAILS.
P . E

01/01/2017 03:03 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)

SHE STATED IT WAS A VERBAL ONLY ARGUEMENT AND REFUSED DASH
QUESTIONS.

01/01/2017 03:03 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)
PDA SIGNED
01/01/2017 03:03 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)

| ATTEMEPTED TO SPEAK TO DOOR STAFF AFTER RETURNING FROM
WIGAN HOWEVER THE PROPERTY WAS SHUT.

01/01/2017 03:44 hours 12047 12047 - (SB SC FACH1)
No. of Arrests 1 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

01/01/2017 03:58 hours 12047 12047 - (SB SC FAC1)
THIS WAS OPENED IN CRIME CLASS ‘

01/01/2017 06:58 hours 1883 1883 - (Q-11U005)
NCRS RC2SDB ‘

01/01/2017 06:59 hours 1883 1883 - (Q-liUDOﬁ)

Disposition code: ,'370','04'

01/01/2017 06:59 hours 1883 ~ 1883- (Q-U005) -
No. of Arrests 1 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

01/01/2017 06:59 hours 1883 1883 - (Q-11UOO5)
Handling Officer 3933

01/01/2017 06:59 hours 1883 1883 - (Q-11U005)
Qualifiers,Domestic Abuse

httn://sIeuth-B/CommandandContro!/Incidentslﬂ§'gl@u61§? 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 5

01/01/2017 06:59 hours 1883 1883 - (Q-HUD05)

Other Factors,No Qualifiers,Domestic inc
3 - (Q-l1Uo0=
between _ X

male arrested

01/01/2017 06:59 hours 1883 1883 - (Q-1U005)
LC-20170101-0108 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

|2 Add Victim Management Comment, |

NSIR DETAILS
oz Notifiable: No...... Change-to-Notifiable: No-————G hange from-Notifiable: No-—
Informant Type: Reporting Method:
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 ; and Incident Reported: 01/01/2017
01/01/1900 : 01:01

CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 01/01/2017 06858289 hours

. Emergency ) ‘ . _
Response: (15 mins) Result: | Arrested. : 1
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:

Briefing Sheet: - N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency _— '
Changed: Detalls.
. Follup o
Case Clo.sed : N Required: N Log Audited: N

: arm Type:
CRIME DETAILS _
Crime Ref: PENDING HOC: Location:
olC: 7 _
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim ' Victim L .
Surname: Forename: | Victim DOB: 01/01/1900
Iy . : : . Person/Property
Victim Type: Person Index: 0 index: : 0

Property Index: 0 Graded

http://sleuth~3/’CommandandContruf/lncicie@ag@dﬁiﬂasp 18/12/2017



S;LEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record ?agfe 1ef3

i outs welcome PO 2383 GTEWART
Lancashire Constabu Eary Sleuth uve seun Wednasday, Dagember 2C, 2617

: b 084046
ASF Version 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170101-
0113

Date: ' 01/01/2017

Time: ' 01:03 hours

Informant: ..

Informant Contact Numbers: 01772379934, .

Informant Address: THE RAILWAY,1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
PR2B4NT

Incident Location: SC71

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: ~ Duplicate

Type: DUPLICATE . ,

Details: ' MALE BEING RESTRAINED BY DOOR STAFF

HE HAS HAD A DV WITH HIS GFRIEND
QUESTION SET EXITED BEFORE
COMPLETION:QUESTIONS NOT
APPLICABLE NO. OF ARRESTS 0 F.A. 0=N
1=Y 0 NO. OF REPORTS 0 DISPOSITION
CODE: '555' NO. OF ARRESTS 0 F.A, 0=N
1=Y 0 NO. OF REPORT

Officer Dealing: ' 11953
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
Local Requirements: - NQ

Related Actions:
01/01/2017 01:03 hours 11853 11953 - (Q-CAL0B2)
MALE BEING RESTRAINED BY DOOR STAFF
01/01/2017 01:04 hours 11853 11953 - (Q-CAL082)
HE HAS HAD A DV WITH HIS GFRIEND
01/01/2017-01:04 hours 11953 11953 - (Q-CALOB2)
QUESTION SET EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION:QUESTIONS NOT
APPLICABLE
01/01/2017 01:05 hours 11953 11953 - (Q-CAL082)

. http://sleuth—S/CommandandControI/Incidemslﬂng@l@t@g)?Ref*—*LC—ZO17{) 101-0113...  20/1272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0! - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 3 |

No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

01/01/2017 01:05 hours 11953 11953 - (Q-CAL0B2)
Disposition code: '555'

01/01/2017 01:05 hours 11953 - 11953 - (Q-CAL082)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

01/01/2017 01:05 hours 11953 11953 - (Q-CAL082)
Handling Officer 11953 :

01/01/2017 01:05 hours 11953 11953 - (Q-CALD82)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier - ~

01/01/2017 01:05 hours 11953 11953 - (Q-CAL0B2)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

01/01/2017 01:05 hours 11953 11963 - (Q-CAL082) |
LC-20170101-0113 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

[L::Add Victim Management Comment |

NSIR DETAILS _

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 01/01/2017
01/01/1900 : 01.03

CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 01/01/2017 01

Crime:

Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency -
Changed: Details:
. Follup o
Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:

CRIME DETAILS

http://sleuth—.’i/Commandand(iontml/[ncidq@cgiggdﬁﬂasp‘?lleFSLC-?,O1 70101-0113...  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0! - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 3

H Viclecome PO 2388 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth v sweas Wednesday, December 20, 2017

10:45:52
ASF Version 1.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170101-
0115

Date: ' . 01/01/2017

Time: _ : 01:03 hours

Informant: Tt

Informant Contact Numbers: .

Informant Address: ANON,UNKNOWN UNKNOWN .

Incident Location: SC71 _

incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Dupiicate

Type: DUPLICATE _ :

Details: BIG FIGHT QUTSIDE THE PUB 2 PERSONS

HAVE BEEN ATTACKED - DOORMEN ARE
THERE ALSO LINE NOW CLEARED . INF
ORIGINALLY CAME ON THE PHONE SAYING
THERE WAS A BIG FIGHT BUT WHEN |

- ASKED FOR FURTHER MENTIONNED TWO
PERSONS FIGHTING AND DOORMEN
INTERVENING DEALING O

Officer Dealing: 11869
involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signhs Attended:
Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:
01/01/2017 01:04 hours 11869 11869 - {(WD-FAC)
BIG FIGHT QUTSIDE THE PUB
01/01/2017 01:05 hours 11869 11869 - (WD-FAC)
2 PERSONS HAVE BEEN ATTACKED - DOORMEN ARE THERE ALSO
01/01/2017 01:05 hours 11869 11869 - (WD-FAC)
LINE NOW CLEARED '
01/01/2017 01:05 hours 11869 11869 - (WD-FAC)

http://steuth-3/CommandandControl/Incidentsfgifpnt §BRet=LC-20170101-0115...  20112/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOI - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 3

01/01/2017 01:06 hours 11869 11869 ~ (WD-FAC)

INF ORIGINALLY CAME ON THE PHONE SAYING THERE WAS A BIG FIGHT
BUT WHEN 1 ASKED FOR FURTHER MENTIONNED TWO PERSONS
FIGHTING AND DOORMEN INTERVENING

01/01/2017 01:06 hours 12047 12047 - (SB SC FACT)
DEALING ON CROSS REFERRED

01/01/2017 01:06 hours 12047 12047 - (SB SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

01/01/2017 01:06 hours 12047 12047 - (SB SC FAC1)
Disposition code: '655'

01/01/2017 01:06 hours 12047 12047 - (SB SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

01/01/2017 01:06 hours 12047 12047 - (SB SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 11869

01/01/2017 01:06 hours 12047 12047 - (SB SC FACT)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

01/01/2017 01:06 hours 12047 12047 - (5B SC FACT)
" Gther Factors,No Qualifiers

01/01/2017 01:06 hours 12047 12047 - (SB SC FAC1)
LC-20170101-0115 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS

Notifiable: No - Change to Notifiable: No ~ Change from Notifiable: No

Informant Type: Reporting Method:
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 01/01/2017

01/01/1900 : 01:03

CLOSURE DETAILS

Date / Time Closed: 01/01/2017 010629 hours

Response: Telephone Resuit: Arrested: 0
Crime: N _ Assault Police: N

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/Incid A d0.as07Ref=1.C-20170101-0115..  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HU I'SLEUTHUSO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 6
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth e siun Sandar, Decomber 18, 2017
05:62:15
ASF Version 3.4.0
incident Report - LC-20170103-
0547 '
Date: 03/01/2017
Time: 13:15 hours
Informant:
informant Contact Numbers:
Informant Address:
Incident Location: SC71 :
incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Assault |
Type: ' ' AWAIT UPDATE 3204
Details: ' ' CALLERS ADDRESS IS5,

GMP) - THE OFFENCE WAS IN LANCS -
CALLER 18 WISHING TO REPORT AN
ASSAULT AT THE RAILWAY PUB ON NEW
YEARS DAY. HE WAS QUT WITH HIS
GIRLFRIEND AND HE THINKS HE WAS
ASSAULTED BY THE DOOR STAFF - ONE

WAS ON TOP OF HIM, CHOC

Officer Dealing: 3039
involved Vehicles: ‘
Officers Attended: 3039
Call Signs Attended: SCSURG1
Local Requirements: NQ
Related Actions:
03/01/2017 13:16 hours ~ 14924 14924 - (Q-CAL081)
CALLERS ADDRESS IS, ' P)
- 03/01/2017 13:16 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CALO81)
03/01/2017 13:17 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CALO81)

THE OFFENGE WAS IN LANCS

03/01/2017 13:17 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CALO81)

http://sleuth—3/CommandandControl/inéidentsiﬂ&c&l@ﬂ@@

18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 20f 6

03/01/2017 13:18 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CAL081)

CALLER IS WISHING TO REPORT AN ASSAULT AT THE RAILWAY PUB ON
NEW YEARS DAY. HE WAS OUT WITH HIS GIRLFRIEND AND HE THINKS HE
WAS ASSAULTED BY THE DOOR STAFE :

03/01/2017 13:18 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CAL081)

-

03/01/2017 13:18 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CAL0B1)

ONE WAS ON TOP OF HIM, CHOCKING HIM AND HE WAS KICKED IN THE
JAW. HE WAS TAKEN HOME BY POLICE THAT NIGHT

03/01/2017 13:18 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CAL081)
03/01/2017 13:18 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CAL081)

HE HAS BEEN IN WIGAN HOSPITAL AND MANCHESTER SINCE THIS
INCIDENT |

03/01/2017 13:18 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CAL081)
03/01/2017 13:19 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CAL081)

HE DOESN'T KNOW HOW HE GOT ONTO THE FLOOR

03/01/2017 13:19 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CAL081)
03/01/2017 13:19 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CALO81)

THERE WILL BE CCTV ABOVE THE DOOR IN THE PUB WHICH WILL COVER
ALL THIS

03/01/2017 1319 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CALO81)
03/01/2017 13:21 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CALO81)

03/01/2017 13:21 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CAL0O81)
STATUS/PRIORITY CHANGED AS A RESULT OF NEW DIARY APPOINTMENT

-03/01/2017 13:21 hours 14924 14924 - (Q-CALQ81)

SCSURG INCIDENT SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED ON DIARY SAVE TO
WORKSTATIONGROUP SC QUEST 05/01/2017 10:30:00

03/01/2017 14:23 hours 3190 3180 - (Q-11U004)
NCRS - PR APT BOOKED OUTSIDE 24 HOURS - LOG PINK AS WILL SYSTEM

hup://sleutm;fcommandand@ontmlfmci‘depzﬂg@j@@mp 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 6

GENERATE

hours 12886 12886 - (WEBSTORM)

RANG UP THIS MORNING TO SAY HE WAS GOING TO BE
LATE FOR THE 11AM POLICE SURGERY APPOINTMENT TODAY, WILL NOT
BE ABLE TO GET HERE BEFORE 11.30 AND ASKED IF IT WOULD THAT

05/01/2017 10:20 hours 12886 12886 - (WEBSTORM)

BE OK. SPOKE TO OFFICE OF SURGERIES WHO STATED HE HAD BACK
TO BACK SURGERIES AND WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO DEAL WITH HIM AND
ADVISED TO REARRANGE ANOTHER APPOINTMENT. RANG MR
MOLYNEUX

OB/N1/2047 109N hours 12886 12886 - (WEBSTORM)

- NO REPLY MESSAGE LEFT ON VM ASKING HIM TO RING
TO REARRANGE APPOINTMENT.

05/01/2017 10:32 hours 11989 11980 - (SB SC FAC1)
11989 R, Collins. -

05/01/2017 10:32 hours 11989 11989 - (SB SC FAC1)
Reason for Deferral:- INFORMANT NOT AVAILABLE

05/01/2017 10°76 hours 12886 12886 - (WEBSTORM)

! ' ' HAS RUNG AGAIN TO SAY HE WILL NOW DEFINITELY BE
HERE FOR 11AM. OFFICER INFORMED.

05/01/2017 11:20 hours 3039 3039 - (WEBSTORM)

'THE INFORMANT FOR THIS INCIDENT HAS ATTENDED CHORLEY POLICE
STATION AND GIVEN DETAILS OF THE INCIDENT, HE STATES HE WAS
OUTSIDE THE RAILWAY PUBLIC HOUSE IN LEYLAND WITH HIS

05/01/2017 11:20 hours = 3039 3039 - (WEBSTORM)

PARTNER, WHEN HE WAS GRABBED IN A CHOKE HOLD BY DOOR STAFF,
DRAGGED TO THE FLOOR AND KICKED IN THE FACE BY DOORSTAFF. AS
A RESULT OF THIS THE INFORMANT HAS GOT A FRACTURED JAW AND

05/01/2017 11:20 hours 3039 3039 - (WEBSTORM)

WAS IN HOSPITAL FOR THREE DAYS. THE INFORMANT STATED HE
SPOKE TO FPOLICE OFFCIERS ON THE NIGHT AND THEY TOOK
PHOTOGRAPHS OF HIS INJURIES AND TOOK HIM HOME TO WIGAN.
THERE IS A

05/01/2017 11:20 hours 3039 3039 - (WEBSTORM)

CROSS REFERED LOG ASSOCIATED TO THIS, WHERE THE DOOR STAFF
AT THE PUB RING POLICE AND ADVISE THAT THERE IS A MALE KICKING
OF AND TRYING TO FIGHT WITH THEM, OFFICERS ATTTENDED THIS

05/01/2017 11:20 hours - 3039 3039 - (WEBSTORM)

http://sleuth—?:/CommandandContrélflncidentﬁgg:édénéﬁp 1841272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - CRS - Tncident Record Page 4 of 6

LOG AND IT WAS CLOSED AS A DV INCIDENT, LOG LC-2017010'§-D1GB
REFERS. THE INFORMANT STATES THERE WILL BE CCTV FOOTAGE OF
THE ASSAULT ON HIM AT THE PUB AS THERE ARE CAMERA'S. |

05/01/2017 11:20 hours 3039 3039 - (WEBSTORM)

HAVE TAKEN ADVICE FROM MY SUPERVISION WHO HAVE ADVISED ME
TO UPDATE THIS LOG ACCORDINGLY AND BRING IT FOR THE ATTENTION
OF CID WHO COVER THE LEYLAND AREA. PLEASE MAKE CID AWARE OF

05/01/2017 11:20 hours 3039 3039 - (WEBSTORM)
THIS INCIDENT AS IT IS A POTENTIAL WOUNDING,
05/01/2017 11:28 hours 11593 11593 - (SB SC FAC1)
PASS TO - PS MONK AWARE

05/01/2017 11:58 hours 1811 1811 - (WEBSTORM)

OFFICER WHO ATTENDED THE INITIAL INCIDENT HAS DEEMED THE
FORCE USED AS REASONABLE AND CONFIRMED NO OFFENCES. 3204 IS
THE CBM FOR LEYLAND. PLEASE DIARISE THIS LOG FOR HIS ATTENTION

e 30101/2017 11:58 hours .. 1811u%,1811_(WEBST@RM)

AS HE IS ON AT 12 OCLOCK TODAY TO REVIEW THE REMARKS MADE BY
THE INFORMANT.

05/01/2017 12:00 hours 11593 11593 - (SB SC FAC1)
LOG EMAILED TO 3204

05/01/2017 12:05 hours 1811 1811 - (WEBSTORM)
APOLOGIES THE OFFICER WHO INITIALLY ATTENDED WAS 3852
05/01/2017 12:06 hours 14260 14260 - (SB SC DIS1)
05/01/2017 12:06 hours 14260 14260 - (SB SC DIS1)

FAC- PLS RE-EMAIL THE LOG TO 3852, THANKS

e
=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

05/01/2017 13:17 hours 12328 12328 - (SB SC FACT)
Disposition code: '103'

05/01/2017 13:17 hours 12328 - 12328 - (SB SC FAC1Y)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

05/01/2017 13:17 hours 12328 12328 - (SB SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 3039 ;

hitp://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/ Incidepjsélgcéjep@sp _ 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUISLEUTHIESUE - CKS - Incident Kecord Pagedolo6

05/01/2017 13:17 hours 12328 12328 - {SB SC FACT)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

05/01/2017 13:17 hours 12328 12328 - (8B sC FAC#)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers '

05/01/2017 13:17 hours 12328 12328 - (SB 8C FACH1)
LC-20170103-0547 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

 This incident is linked to one of more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s) below & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

SC1700083
NSIR DETAILS ‘ :
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method: '
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and incident Reported: 03/01/2017
01/01/1800 : 13:15
Case Management
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed; 05/01/2017 131718 hours
Response: Planned Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N : Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: ' Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management; N INTL. N
Emergency -
Changed: Details:
. Follup I
Case Closed: N Required: N l.og Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS

Crime Ref:  SC1700083 HOC: 008N  Location: 8C71

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/ Incidents&lgaeéxtfﬁf 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record ' - Page6of6

. OIC: 3852
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim _ L
Surname: " Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1900
T . . Person/Property
Victim Type: Person Index: 0 Index: 0
) Graded
Property Index: 0 Response: ,
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed
. Total Time from
Off Attended: o  SoliHandling n ssec DespatchTo  0m Osec
Ime: S .
Call Handling 0767m  1ime for first _
Completion to 44sec Resource to Om Osec
Despatch: Arrive at Scene:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: Om 1sec

*** End Of Report ***

2388 - 18/12/2017 09:02:13

http://sieuth—S/Commanda.nd(fontml;’[ncidqmd@édwﬂsp | 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report Page 1 of 4

. ) ) oltcalng BG 2360 SYEWART
Lancashire CU“EtﬂbUiary Slaeuth wa siouin }I'.!I:::;:;: Deeitiber 18.’291?

62 32 .5Y

Crime Report - SC1700083 A3 Versioe 3 4 2

Crime Number:  SC1700083

Key No: SC1700083
Incident
Reference: LC-20170103-0547 _

Qutcome Type: CLOSED

Crime Outcome: CASE CLOSED: SYSTEMS THINKING PRINCIPLES APPLIED

Amendment History: 16/04/2017 15-45:18 3852 Constable Daniel James Wood - CRIME CUTCOME 8b Cagze
closed: Systems Thinking Principles Applied
15/01/2017 15:45:18 3852 Constable Danial James Wood - OUTCOME TYPE F CLOSED
16/01/2017 15:17:42 3852 Constable Daniel James Wood - QUTCOME TYPE Al CRIME
UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION

Alternate

Offence: No

Attempt: No

HOC: 008N Assault With Injury ,

Sub Code: . DOB/O1 Inflicting Grievous Bodily Harm Without Intent
Offence Code: OF81020 WOUNDING

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence: THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
Outside: -
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupétion:
Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:

Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Te!
No:

Aggr Work Tel
No: :

" Aggr Mobile Te!
No:

Aggr E-Mail

MALE

UNITED KINGDOM

UNITED KINGDOM

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime?2 Search/(lrime.zﬁpé@'@le}{g%(? 1700083&VicRefer= 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 2 of 4
" Address:
Aggrieved DOB:
cdgrieved Ethnic o1 _\white - North European
Ethnic Self- "
Classification; V1 - British
V885 Expiained:
Indicators;
Suspect: ' - Wanted: - Firearm: -
Drugs: : - Alcohol: - Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place: “ Licensed -
Premises:
Under Infiuence: - interestto FILJ; - Alarm Box: -
Distraction: -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist incldent: N Sexual N
' : Orientatian:
Religiously N Aggrieved }
Motivated: Religion:
Transgender: N Disability N Gender N
: Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N ‘ Verbal: -
Harassment: ~ -. ~ Threats: - Damage; - .
. A’U"-)V'”4“‘-(A«§mrén€i'£f5mmMNmunm‘")Mh‘:m:-;::-;--. ""Other: N . - - N
Hate Crime
Detalls:
VICTIM SERVICES: '
: To Be Happy With Vulnerable
informediConsent Y Correspondence: Y Victim: N
Given:
Significant impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Victim:
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed: 00:55 01/01/2017
How Input; | - SYSTEM GENERATED
MO: offenders being door security at town centre pub on New Years Eve have

restrained victim after he has had an altercation with his partner. Victim has
become aggressive with security and has been restrained offender has choked
victim and kicked offender to face causing broken cheek bone.

B: Re[aﬁchship To \ﬁbﬁm.
C: Contributory Factors: 12 - Offance Qccured in Public Place
B: Suspect: .
E: Offenders Action:. ~  F2 - Kicked

E22 - Asphyxiated -
. Fi Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownarship:
J: Status of Premises; -

ht'tp://sleuth~3/Crime/CrimeiLSearch/CrimﬂagQiﬂéﬂowSC1 700083& VicRefer=

18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - Crime Report | ' - Page 3 of' 4

K: Premises Entry Level:

i.: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point:

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

O Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
S: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:.

L}: Approach Route:
V. Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

X: Rooms Searched:

Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene: Z16 - Assaulted Victim
AA: Instrument Used:

BB: Security Measures:

CC: Child Protection

Issues:

DD: Type of Abuse: \

EE: injury To Victim: EE3 - Serious Injuries eg Broken Bones, Lacerations etc.

Praperty: MypeiDescription [ Keyword| VRM||Value
Tatal number of items stolen / damaged 0
Total value stolen / damaged 0.0%
Total value recovered 0 OPB

QOfficers Report:

Reported At: 13:15 on 03/01/2017

Reported To:

Parson Reporting:

Address:

Invalid Address Reason:

Tel No:

First Officer; 3852 Daniel James Wood at 00:15 on 01/01/2017

Second Officer: :

Third Officer:

- Fourth Officer:
‘Reporting Officer: 3852 Daniel James Wood on 16/01/2017

palice have been calied to raitway pub Leyland. the victim was being detained by doorstaff on floor
in the doorway. staff stated victim had been aggressive with his partner and had been aggressive
towards door staff and had been detained. decision made to transport victim home. Whilst on
journey back victim who was intoxicated mentioned his jaw was sore and door staff had been

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Search!Crime.qngJ@n?‘@=SC1700083&VicReferﬁ 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - Crime Report Page 4 of 4

heavy handed. Upon arrival at home address officers have taken photographs of victims jaw and
advised to recon tact when sober. victim has recontacted on 3rd jan having been to hospital with a
broken jaw. Victim states he was kicked in the head by door staff. CCTV checked and shows the
victim being aggressive with a female taking his jacket off and assuming boxing stance facing
security at the door. the victim then goes out of sight of the cameras and a short ime Iater police
arrive. Railway pub incident report seized which states male was aggressive with his partner and
made threats towards door staff after they intervened. the victim was approaching them in boxer |
stance and he was restrained. there is no evidence backing the victims account and ail cotv
evidence portrays victim as the aggressor. Spoken to GID and this matter will not be pursued any
further due to insufficient evidence.

N: Investigation/Quality of 1 - Scene Visited
Service: 2 - Name Left With Victim
. 7 - Enquiries to Trace CCTV Completed
8 - House to House Enquiries Completed

A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

Suspects

No suspects are present on this crime

Vietim Management Crime Log Status: CLOSED
tnvestigating OFficer: Constable Wood {3852)

VM By: Constable Wood (3852) JnputBy:SystemAdmin . Origin.Crime......
VM-Ty per====QystenrUpdate:-Auts Ganaratsd’ Log from-Crime - s ;
VM Comment: System Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log Initially Opened.

VM Date:; 16/01/2017 15:44:31
VM Successful: NA
VM By: Systern Admin ' Input By:System Admin S Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Log Closed
- VM Comment: Certification and closure by PC Wood (3852)
VM Date: 20/01/2017 16:48:49

. VM Successful: NA

| ;. Add Victim Management Comment |

Case Management

| CaseMan |

Case was created/allocated by 2198 on 05/01/2017 16:33;

PR A T L FEAIRE

{ ... . HomePage

2388 - 18/12/2017 08:32:55

http://sleuth-3/Crime/CrimeZ_Search/CrimeFé&@Qirﬂ 0=8C1700083& VicRefer= 1R/12/20M7



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOI - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of'4

; i ; . Viglcome PG 2158 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Slauth e sews . Wedeondny, December 26, 2017

09:43:42
ASP Verslon 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170122-
0649

Date: 2210112017

Time: 13:14 hours

Informant:

Informant Contact Numbers:

informant Address:

Incident Location: SC71

incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: . Theft

Type: 3190 |

Details: - AN EMAIL REQUEST HAS BEEN MADE.
DEFAULT EMAIL NNTIEICATION HAS BEEN
MADE TO LIL_ © DM. INF

WAS IN THE RAILWAY PH FROM 22:30-00:30
AND DURING THIS HER HANDBAG WAS
STOLEN SHE WAS DANCING ON THE
DANCEFLOOR AND SHE PUT IT ON THE

FLOOR NEAR A TAB
Officer Dealing: ' 3190
Invoived Vehicles: '
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
Local Requirements: AL
Related Actions:

22/01/2017 13:15 hours 14254 14254 - (Q-CALD86)
An Email request has been made. '

22/01/2017 13:16 hours 99981 COMPSERY -
(COMP_SERV)

Default Email notification has been made to lil_jess245@hotmail.com.

22/01/2017 13:16 hours 14254 14254 - (Q-CAL08E)

INF WAS IN THE RAILWAY PH FROM 22:30-00:30 AND DURING THIS HER
HANDBAG WAS STOLEN

22/01/2017 13:16 hours 14254 14254 - (Q-CALD8B)

httn://sleufh—?»/CommﬁndandContmlflncidenp[a@@nya;p?i{ef=LC-201 70122-0649... 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4

SHE WAS DANCING ON THE DANGEFLOOR AND SHE PUTIT ON THE
FLOOR NEAR A TABLE AND WHEN SHE WENT BACK IT WAS GON

22/01/2017 13:16 hours 14254 14254 - (Q-CAL086)
IT WAS VERY BUSY

22/01/2017 13:16 hours 14254 14254 - (Q-CALOBS)
22/01/2017 13:17 hours 14254 14254 - (Q-CALO8S)

INF IS GOING TO VIEW THE CCTV AFTER 14:00 AT THE PUB

22/01/2017 13:17 hours 14254 14254 - (Q-CAL08B)

IT WA § BLACK SMALL CLUTCH BAG AND IT HAD HER DRIVING LICENCE
AND BANK CARD AND SHES CANCELLED THE CARD

22/01/2017 13:18 hours 14254 14954 - (Q-CALO8S6)
INF HAPPY FOR CALL BACK FROM IIU
2200172017 14:33hours 3190 3190-(Q-yuood4y -

- —NoTof Arrests 0 F-AT 0=N1=Y 0'NG-0f REPOFHS e ;

2210172017 14:33 hours 3180 31 90' - (Q-HU004)

Disposition code: ,'108' :

22/01/2017 14:33 hours 3190 3190 - (Q-11U004)

No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

22/01/2017 14:33 hours 3190 3190 - (Q-HU004)

Handling Officer 3190 _

22/01/2017 14:33 hours 3190 3190 - (Q-11UCD4)

Qualifiers,Alcohol

22/01/2017 14:33 hours 3190 3190 - (Q-11U004)

SRRt

22/01/2017 14:33 hours 3190 3190 - (Q-IUDO4) -
1.C-20170122-0649 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:

- To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s) below & add your

http://sleuth-3/CornmandandControUlncideﬁ?ﬂgﬁlﬂ&sp?Ref:LC-ZO1 70122-0649... 20/1272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report

Lancashire Consiabulary Slauth ues s

Crime Report - 8C1700520

Crime Number:  SC1700520
Key No: 5C1700520

Incident
Reference:

Outcome Type: CLOSED
Crime Outcome: CASE CLOSED: NO LINE OF ENQUIRY

LC-20170122-0649

Page 1 of 5

Waisipa PC 2083 §TEWARY

Wedozeday, Decambar 20, 2017

LR ER]
ASE Vuralor 2 £ 4

Amendment History: 22/01/2017 13:31:24 3190 Constable Victoria Jean Rigby - CRIME QUTCOME 8a Case

closed: No line of enquiry

Alternate
Offence: No

Attempt: " No

HOC: 0490 Other Theft or Unauthorised Taking
Sub Code: 049710 Theft if not classified elsewhere.
Offence Code! :

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence: THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
Qutside: -
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location:

- Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Aggrieved
Gender:;

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:

Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel
No: '

UNITED KINGDOM

UNITED KINGDOM

Aggr Mobile Tel
No:

Aggr E-Mall :
Address: am

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Search/Crim&ﬂQﬁ@@é}@=SC£700520&VicReferﬂ

22/01/2017 13:31:24 3190 Constable Vigtorla Jean Righy - OUTCOME TYPE F CLOSED

20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 2 of 5
Aggrieved DOI
gggs_e ved Ethic 01 - White - North European
Ethnic Self- -
Classification: V1 * British
VS5 Explained:
Indicators: ‘
Suspect: - Wanted: - Flrearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohol: Y Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -
- Premises:
Under influence: - Interestto FiJ; - Alarm Box: -
Distraction: -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist incident: N Sexual N
' Orlentation:
Religiously N Aggrieved )
Motivated: Religion:
Transgender: N - Bisability N Gender N
Motivated: Maotivated: ‘
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal: -
Harassment; - Threats: “ Damage: -
Assault: - - Gther: . L
T T S o
Detaiis:
VICTIM SERVICES:
To Be Happy With Vuinerable
InformediConsent N Correspondence: Y Victim: N
Given:
Significant Impact N Repeat Vietim: v
On Victim:
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed: Between 22:30 21/01/2017 and 0200 22/01/2017
How Input: T - TELEFPHONE INVESTIGATION UNIT
MO: Unknown offendar at opportune moment removed bag and made off with same

undetectad
Al Victims Status: A1 - Affected by Drink
8: Relationship To Victim:

C: Contributory Facto

D: Suspect;
E: Offenders Action:

F: Weapaon Type Used
Within Offerce;

G: Location/Premises
Type..

H: Premises Ownership;
Ji Status of Premises:
K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

20/112.2M7

htfp://sleuth—3/Crime/Crime2_SearcthrimHag@i8@J0*~“SC1700520&VicReferﬁ



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO0! - Crime Report

M: Premisesi/Vehicle Entry

Point:

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

G: Premises Exit Level:

R: Premises Exit Elevation:

S: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises

Entry Point:
- Ut Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

X: Rooms Searched:

Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene:
AA: Instrument Used:
BB: Security Measures:

CC: Child Protection
Issues:;

DD: Type of Abuse:
EE: injury To Victim:

Page 3 of 5 |

Property: Type

Description

Keyword |VRM

Value

BLACK CLUTCH BAG

BAG -

30.C0

DRIVING LICENCE iN AGG NAME

DOCUMENT

25.00

NATWEST VISA DEBIT BANK CARD IN
AGG NAME

BOCUMENT

5.00

Total number of items stolen / damaged

Tota! value stolen / damaged

60.00

Total value recoverad

0.00

Officers Report:
Reported AL
Reported To:
Person Reporting:
Address:

Invalid Address Reason:
Tel No:

First Officer:
Second Officer;
Third Officer:
Fourth Officer:
Reporting Officer:

13:14 on 22/0142017
ROBERT JOHN RICHARNDS

89999 Officer Unknown At This Time at - on 22/01/2017

3190 Victoria Jean Rigby on 22/01/2017

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Search/Crime. fRg¢pimg3o=SCl 700520& VicRefer=

207122017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTIHIISO! - Crime Report | Page 4 of 5

Victim spoken to via telephone. Victim states that she placed her bag next to the dance floor and
when she returned to get it discovered that it had been taken. Victim has spoken with staff at the
pub who are checking CCTV and will let victim know if anyihing has been captured. No witnesses.
Nothing seen or heard. Nothing for CS1. Vietim has cancelled her bank card. No similar crimes. No
further lines of eng

N: Investigation/Quality of 2 - Name Left With Victim
Service: - 7 - Enquiries to Trace CCTV-Completad
8 - House to House Enquiries Completed

A young person has recelved a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

Suspecis

No suspecls are present on this crime

Victim Management Crime Log Status: CLOSED
Investigating Officer: Constable Salkeld {3190

Vit By: - Constable Salkeld (3190) Input By:System Admin Crigin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime

VM Comment: System Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log Initially Opened.

VM Date: 22/04/2017 13:40:31

VM Successful: NA

“VM-Byema==sGonstable-Salkeld (3190): Ziilﬁﬁﬁfiﬂ“y?c'b“ﬁé'féSié'fS*é'l'FEé?&jﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ“)ﬁi.f,,......w;;._Origin:ﬁC‘rimeﬁﬁmew
VM Type: System Update: Log Activation
VM Comment: Vicman Activated by PC Rigby (3150)
VM Date: 22/01/2017 13:40:45
VM Successful: NA
VM By: Caonstable Salkeld (3190) Input By:Constable Salkeld (3190) ‘ Origin: Crime

VM Type: During the Enquiry Phase
VM Commaent: victim spoken to via telephone - provided with oic details and crime ref number
VM Date: . 22/01/2017 13:42:54 ‘

VM Successful: Successful

VM By: Constable Salkeld (3190) Input By:Constable Salkeld {(3130) Origin: Crime
VM Type: During the Enquiry Phase

VM Comment: victim recontacted and has viewad cctv - no footage of offence - victim aware case closed

VM Date: 04/02/2017 17:24:06

VM Successful: Successful

VM By: System Admin input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
- VM Type: System Update: Log Closed

VM Dats: 04/02/2017 17:24
VM Successful: NA ‘

|__Add Victim Management Comment |

Case Management

Case was set to 'No Actions’ by 1114 on 22/01/2017 22:40:28

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2_Search/Crimd2@Q@i8eio=SC1700520& VicRefer= 2011202017



SLEU LH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0L - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4

Monday, Docember 1§, 2647
09:82.39
ASP Yersion 3.4.0

u ’
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth e siue Welcome PG 2388 STEWART

Incident Report - LC-20170128-
0791 .

Date: 28/01/2017

Time: 14:53 hours

Informant:

Informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address:

Incident Location: SC71

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: _ Asséu[t

Type: 4065 UPDATE |

Details: _ REASON FOR DEFERRAL:- ADVISED BY
SUPVISOR TO DELAY

Officer Dealing: 4065

lnvolved Vehicles:

Officers Attended: 4063

Call Signs Attended: SCSURGH

Local Requirements: NQ -

Related Actions:

28/01/2017 14:57 hours 12110 12110 - (WEBSTORM)

ATTENDED LEYLAND ENQUIRY DESK. STATES SHE WAS IN THE RAILWAY
HOTEL LAST NIGHT UNTIL THE EARLY HOURS WITH HER 22 YR OLD
: SHE HAD TELEPHONED A TAXI AND CHECKED A

28/01/2017 14.57 hours 12110 12110 - (WEBSTORM)

COUPLE OF TIMES QUTSIDE THE PUB TO SEE IF IT HAD ARRIVED WITH A
NEGATIVE RESULT SO AT APPROX. 2.30AM VENT TO THE LADIES
AND SHE WAS SAT ON A BAR STOOL RECALLING THE TAXI

28/01/2017 14:57 hours 12110 12110 - (WEBSTORM)
FIRM TO CHASE THEM UP -

28/01/2017 14:58 hours 12110 12110 - (WEBSTORM)

AT THIS POINT ONE OF THE BOUNCERS CAME UP TO HER ASKING HER
TO LEAVE AND AS SHE WAS EXPLAINING HE SWUNG HIS FIST INTO HER
CHEEK CAUSING REDDENING TO HER FACE

hi’tp:f{ sleuth-B/CommandandControl/[ncidentsﬁ;ﬁ‘@@t8@ ' 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4

28/01/2017 15:00 hours 12110 12110 - (WEBSTORM)

SHE WAS SO SHOCKED AT THE TIME THAT SHE JUST LEFT BUT THIS
MORNING WAS GOING TO SPEAK TO THE OWNERS OF THE PUB
HOWEVER, AFTER DISCUSSING IT WITH HER PARTNER THEY HAVE

DECIDED THIS

28/01/2017 15:00 hours 12110 12110 - (WEBSTORM)
BOUNCER NEEDS TO BE BROUGHT TO TASK AS HIS BEHAVIOUR WAS
NOT ACCEPTABLE.

28/01/2017 16:01 hours 12110 12110 - (WEBSTORM)

STATES OTHER BOUNCERS WOULD PROBABLY HAVE WITNESSED THIS
"PUNCH" - THE OFFENDER WAS SMALL AND STOCKY WITH A BALD HEAD

28/01/2017 15:04 hours 12110 12110 - (Z66627)
STATUS/PRIORITY CHANGED AS A RESULT OF NEW DIARY APPOINTMENT

28/01/2017 15:04 hours 12110 12110 - (£266627)

SCSURG INCIDENT SUCCESSFULLY DEFERRED ON DIARY SAVE TO,
WORKSTATIONGROUP SC QUEST 30/01/2017 13:30:00

26/01/2017 08:05 hours . 6393 6322- (Q-NCRS002)

NCRS - PR APPT QUTSIDE 24 HRS AND 1ST PAGE OF CRIME REPORT
SUBMITTED AS PROTOCOL AND PR OFFICER TO FULLY POPLUATE
CRIME REPORT

30/01/2017 18:08 hours 11593 11593 - (SB SC FAC1)
11593 C. Griffin :

30/01/2017 18:08 hours 11593 _ 11593 - (SB SC FACY)
Reason for Deferral:- ADVISED BY SUPVISOR TO DELAY

31/01/2017 08:05 hours 12104 12104 - (SB SC FACT)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

31/‘01/2017 08:06 hours 12104 12104 - (SB SC FAC1)

31/01/2017 08:05 hours 12104 12104 - (SB SC FAC‘J)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

31/01/2017 08:05 hours 12104 12104 - (SB SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 4065

31/01/2017 08:05 hours 12104 12104 - (SB SC FACT)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/ Incid@a’gleidgzﬂ.asp 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on E-EUTSLEUTHHS(H - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 4

31/01/20617 08:05 hours 12104 12104 - (8B 8C FAC1)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

31/01/2017 08:05 hours 12104 12104 - (SB SC FAC1)
LC-20170128-0791 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s) below & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

SC1700701
NSIR DETAILS _ : '
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method: : _
incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and incident Reported: 28/01/2017
01/01/1900 : 14.53
Case Management
»Case Managemen
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 31/01/2017 080559 hours
Response: ~ Planned Result: ' Arrested: 0
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: : Press: , Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N - INTL: N
Emergency -
 Changed: Details:
i Foliup 7 .
Case Closed: N Regquired: Y Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: $C1700701 HOC: 008N  Location: SC71
QlC: 4065
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim ' Victim R )
Surname: | Eorename: Victim DOB: 01/61/1900

http://sleuth-3/ C0mmandand(lontrollincidenﬁ/&x@i&e%%sp 18/ 12/201 7



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record ' Page 4 of 4

e . . PersonfProperty
Victim Type: Person Index: 0 Index: 0
' . Graded
Property Index: 0 Response: _
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed
. Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 C.a" E:{andlmg 1m 21sec Despatch To {m Osec
Time: Scene:

Cali Handling
Completion to
Despatch:

Time for first
Resource to Om Osec
Arrive at Scene:

- Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: 0m 2sec

2904m
Osec

*** End Of Report ***

[N, f K
s kog Out -

hitp://steuth-3/CommandandControl/l ncideqts!&giéeg@sp 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUT HIISOi - Crime Report ' ‘ Page 1 of 5

]

g:"g"’%, Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth vesie Weiams PE 2238 SICRANT

Mendsy, Decsmber 18, 2347
09.40.41

C!’ime Repoft - 80170070‘1 ASE Versian 3 4 €

Crime Numbher:
Key No:

Incident
Refarence;

Cutcome Type:
Crime Outcome:
Amendmant History!

Alternate
Offence:

Attempt:
HOC:

Sub Code:
(Offence Code:

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence:
Qutside:
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Loecation:

Agagrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Qecupation:

Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:

Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Agar Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel
No:
Aggr Mobile T
No:

Aggr E-Mail

SC1700701
SC1700701

LC-20170128-0791

CLOSED

CASE CLOSED: NO LINE OF ENQUIRY

04/02/2017 20:40:08 4065 Constable Paul David Harrison - CRIME OUTCCME 84 Case
ciosed: No line of enguiry _

04/02/2047 20:40:06 4085 Constabla Paul David Harrison - OUTCOME TYPE F CLOSED
29/01/2017 08:04:25 6322 Constable Jennifer Louise Watling - OUTCOME TYPE Al CRIME
UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION -

No

No _
008N Assault With injury
008/06 Assault cccasfoning actuat bodily harm

THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT

FEMALE

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

hetp://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Search/Crime.@:é‘@'@lgip%C 1700701 & VicRefer= 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0! - Crime Report Page 2 of 5

Address:
Aggrieved D04
Aggrieved Ethiue

Code; | GO - Unknown
Ethnic Self-
Classification: NS - Not Stated
VS5 Explained:
indicators:
Suspact: - Wanted: - Firearm; -
Brugs: - Alcohol: - Damestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place; - Licensed -
‘ Premises:
Under Influence: - interestto FIty: - Alarm Box: Co-
Distraction: - :
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident: N Sexual N
Orientation:
Religlously N Aggrieved )
Motivated: Religion:
Transgender; N Bisability N Gender N
Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verhal: -
Harassment: - Threats: e DAMBG e
o et s Agéﬂé,,uw.lt,fu.m.-',.h.‘,-,..,-,w‘v,—,wz:,:t-—:u:------n-:w--w-----""‘"—"w'“""‘—'“ o - _ . et it 5 e e e e,
Hate Crimae
Details:
VICTIM SERVICES: _ _
To Be Happy With Vulnerable
informediConsent Y Correspondence: Y Vietim: N
Given: _
Significant Impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Vigtim: ‘
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed: 281012017
How Input: K- DIRECT INPUT
MO: Aggrieved alleges that she was pushed over by male bouncer who had asked
her to leave the premises.
A: Victims Status; A1 - Affected by Drink

B: Relationship To Victim:

D: SBuspect: - D3 - Male
E: Offenders Action: '

F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
J: Status of Premises:

K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

hitp://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2_Search/Crimé: iB8&Vo=SC1700701&VicRefer= 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report "Page 3 of 5

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point:

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
S: Premises Exit Pointi:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U; Approach Reoute!
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

X: Rooms Searched:

Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene:

AA: Instrument Lised:
BB: Security Measures:

CC: Child Protection
Issles:

DD: Type of Abuse:
EE: injury To Victim:

Property: [Type|iDescription Keyword [VRM|Value
Total number of items stolen / damaged 0
Total value stolen / damaged 0 Gg
Total value recovered D Og

Officers Report:

Reported At: 14:53 on 2B/01/2017

Reported To: CARO! MARTINDALE

Person Reporting:

Address:

Invalid Address Reason:

Tel No:

First Officer: - 4065 Paul David Harrison at - on 30/01/2017

Second Officer:

Third Officers

Fourth Officer:

Reporting Officer: 4065 Paul David Harrison on 30/01/2017

attended and female unsure whether was a punch or not. 1 will attend and view CCTV and make
enquiries with the staff about independent witnesses. female unsure about if she wants to progress
the matter at this stage 5o mg11 not taken at moment | have viewed CCTV which clearly shows
door staff ask her to leave on numerous occasions. she then puts her elbow into chest of the door
staff. door staff puts open palms out and pushes the victim towards the door who then loses her
footing so this would likely be where she obtained sore face. have advised the aggd of this and she
has said she wishes not to pursue this matter following this information.

http://sleuth-3/Crime/ CrimeZﬁ_Search/Crime.ﬁﬁ@@ng‘g}mSC1700701&VicRefer=‘~ 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOI - Crime Report Page 4 of 5

N: InvestigationiQuality of 1 - Scene Visited

Service: 2 - Name Left With Victim
3 - Name / Address Witnesses in PNB
VPS_D - Declined

A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

Suspecis

Suspect 1

Aggrieved
relationshipto  Siranger
suspect:

Surname: -
Forename: -
Other Forename

{s): )
D.GC.B

Address;

Maiden Name: -
Alias: -
Nickname: -
Gender: MALE
Nationality: UNITED KINGDOM

Place Of Origin:  UNITED KINGDOM .

Ethnicity? 071~ White™ NortR EGrapean T T ” m——

Helght:

Build: - BROAD
Voice:; -
Accent: -

Faciat Hair: -
Glasses: -

Hair: BALD - -
Mark & Scars{1); ---
Mark & Scars(2): ---
Mark & Scars(3): ---
Mark & Scars{4): ---

Suspect
Description:

L

Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Model: -
Vehicle Type: -
Vehicle Colour: -

Vehicle 'Reg: S
Vehicle
Description:

Victim Management Crime Log Status: CLOSED
Investigating Officer: Sergeant Harrison {4065)

VM By: Sergeant Harrison (4065) Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime

VM Comment: System Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log Initially Opened, -

VM Date; 30/01/2017 14:42:55

VM Successful: NA

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2_Search/C AR BNo=SC1700701& VicRefer= 18/12/2017




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record ' Page ] of 4 ~

i Viofcoma P 2388 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sieuth uve sleun Vodmasany Dopemper 20, 2017

10:02:38
AP Verslon 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170128-
1489 |

Date: 28/01/2017

Time: . 23:48 hours

Informant:

Informant Contact Numbers: ‘ '

Informant Address: iME RAILVYA T, r RESTON ROAD LEYLAND
PR254NT

Incident Location: - SC71

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: Nuisance

Type: NUISANCE .

Details: : GRQOUPS OF LADS QUTSIDE THE PUB -

THEY ARE CAUSING PROBLEMS - THERE
HAS BEEN MENTION OF WEAPONS BUT
NOTHING SEEN - QUESTION SET EXITED
BEFORE COMPLETION:QUESTIONS NOT
APPLICABLE NEIL IS THE HEAD DOORMAN -
HE SAYS THERE ARE A COUPLE OF
GROUPS OF LADS - NEIL

Officer Dealing: 2875

Involved Vehicles: _

Officers Attended: ' 9764 2875

Call Signs Attended: SCCAR2N SCCAR3N SC76 SC45N
Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:

28/01/2017 23:49 hours 11210 11210 - (Q-CAL086) _
GROUPS OF LADS OUTSIDE THE PUB - THEY ARE CAUSING PROBLEMS

28/01/2017 23:49 hours 11210 11210 - (Q-CAL0D86)

28/01/2017 23:49 hours 11210 11210 - (Q-CALO86)
THERE HAS BEEN MENTION OF WEAPONS BUT NOTHING SEEN

28/01/2017 23:40 hours 11210 11210 - (Q-CAL0SE)

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControi/Incidents{fﬁa@@tgs_P?Re%LCQO170128—1489... L 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4

28/01/2017 23:50 hours 11210 11210 - (Q-CALO886)
QUESTION SET EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION:QUESTIONS NOT
APPLICABLE
28/01/2017 23:50 hours 11210 11210 - (Q-CAL086)
NEIL 1S THE HEAD DOORMAN
28/01/2017 23:50 hours 11210 11210 - (Q-CALO88)
28/01/2017 23:50 hours 11210 11210- (Q-CA‘LOSB)
HE SAYS THERE ARE A COUPLE OF GROUPS OF LADS
28/01/2017 23:50 hours - 11210 . 11210 - (Q-CAL0O8B)
28/01/2017 23:51 hours 11210 11210 - (Q-CALDB6)
NEIL HAD TO CLEAR THE LINE

,,,,,,, 28/01/20172351hours"112;0‘112”’3”[3-(@2(375.[_086) T
28/01/2017 23:51 hours 11210 11210 - (Q-CAL08B)
NOTHING FURTHER
28/01/2017 23:51 hours 11210 11210 - (Q-CAL086)
28/01/2017 23:52 hours 4015 4015 - (Q-FIM156)

FIM - LOG NOTED. NO WEAPONS SEEN, MALES NOT ID'D. LOCAL SUPVN
TO COMMAND THIS INCIDENT AND CONSIDER DEPLOYMENT OF TTO.

28/01/2017 23:53 hours 14933 14933 - (SB SC DIS2)
SCCAR2N: MORE PATROLS '

F(SBSEDISZ
28/01j~ T ammen mane e mig gy
LAST Birth
Date: -

28/01/2017 23:55 hours 12393 12393 - (8B SC DiS‘I)

THIS IS THE MALE THAT HAS BEEN REMONSTRATING WITH DOOR STAFF
WHEN 1 ARRIVED

http://steuth-3/CommandandControl/InciddR el @dG2asp7Ref=LC-20170128-1489...  20/12/2017



SLEUTIH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record : Page 3 of 4

29/01/2017 00:06 hours 12393 12393 - (8B SC DIS1)

SCCAR2N: VERBAL ARGUEMENT - THIS WAS A PRE EMPTIVE CALL FROM
THE MANAGER '

29/01/2017 00:06 hours 12383 12393 - (8B SC DIS1)

SCCAR2N: SOME PRESTON LADS IN THE PUB HAVE LEFT AND THE
BODYCHECKED MALE HAS BEEN TAKEN HOME

20/01/2017 00:27 hours 12393 12393 - (SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

20/01/2017 00:27 hours 12383 12303 - (SB SC DIS1)
Disposition code: ['471"

29/01/2017 00:27 hours 12393 12393 - (8B SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests O F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0 '

20/01/2017 00:27 hours 12393 12393 - (SB SC DIS1)
Handling Officer 2875 '

20/01/2017 00:27 hours 12393 12383 - (SB SC DIS1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier _ a

| 20/01/2017 00:27 hours 12393 | 12383 - (SB SC DIst)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers -

29/01/2017 00:27 hours 12383 12393 - (8B SC DiS1)
LC-20170128-1489 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

dd Victim Management Commién

NSIR DETAILS

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 28/01/2017
01/01/1900: 23:48

CLOSURE DETAILS

Date ! Time Closed: 29/01/2017 002734 hours

: . Emergency . .

Responsg. (15 mins) Result: | Arrested: 0

http://sleuth-3/ CommandandControlllncidentpﬂatgiénQﬁgb?Re%LCQO1 70128-1489,.. 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0! - CRS - Incident Record - Page 4 of 4

Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: : N
Emergency L
Changed: Details:
. Follup ——
Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: HOC: Location:
OIC: '
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim : Victim — )
Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1800
_ . ) Person/Property
Victim Type: Person Index: 0 Index: 0
) Graded
Property Index: 0 Response:
| ' e Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 %al! I:Iandimg 1m 26sec Despatch To Om Osec
ime: P .
, : cene:
Call Handling Time for first
Completion to©  4m 15sec Resource to Om Osec
Despatch: Arrive at Scene;

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: 1m 45sec |

*** End Of Report ***

http:!/sleuth—E/CommandandConEroLﬁncideﬁ?ﬁ@ﬁi&éﬁsn?R&ai’ELC-ZO1 7012R-1489..  20/17/7207



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4
Lancashire Constabutary Sleuth e sieuts Woaao L ambes 26, 017
$0:11:41
ASE Varsion 3.4.0
Incident Report - LC-20170312-
1536
Date: 12/03/2017
. Time: 22:47 hours
informant: : 5875 GILL ANDY
Informant Contact Numbers: 01772614444,
Informant Address: SEE HRS FOR FULL DETAILS UNKNOWN
: PR455B
incident Location: - 8CT71
Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: _ Nuisance
Type: NUISANCE _
Details: SC40 - BEEN STOPPED SAYING THAT

THERE IS A BIT OF A DISTURBANGCE AT THE
PUB SC41 - TRYING TO FIND QUT WHAT
HAS BEEN GOING ON COUPLE OF GROUPS
HERE -- SC41N - AIO AT THE MOMENT - 1
SMALL GROUP OF PEOPLE HAVE CLASHED
WITH ANOTHER GROUP, JUST TRYING TO

GETTO .
Officer Dealing: - 5875
Involved Vehicles: |
Officers Attended: 6447
Call Signse Attended: SC41N
L ocal Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:

12/03/2017 22:48 hours 18740 18740 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC40 - BEEN STOPPED SAYING THAT THERE IS A BIT OF A DISTURBANCE
AT THE PUB
12/03/2017 22:49 hours 18740 18740 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC41 - TRYING TO FIND OUT WHAT HAS BEEN GOING ON
12/03/2017 22:49 hours 18740 18740 - (SB SC DIS1)
COUPLE OF GROUPS HERE

12/03/2017 22:53 hours 18740 18740 - (5B SC DIS1)

htm'.//s}euth-B/CommandandControl/Incidentpﬂa@@l%p?f{efoCQO170312—1536... 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! ] CRS - Incident Record Page 20f 4

12/03/2017 22:54 howrs 18740 18740 - (SB SC DIS1)

SC41N - AIO AT THE MOMENT - 1 SMALL GROUP OF PEOPLE HAVE
CLASHED WITH ANOTHER GROUP, JUST TRYING TO GET TO THE
BOTTOM OF IT.

12/03/2017 22:55 hours 18740 - 18740 - (SB SC DIS1)
§C41 - CANCEL ANYONE ELSE MAKING

12/03/2017 23:00 hours 12685 12685 - (8B SC DIS2)

SC40N BEEN A DISTURBANCE BETWEEN 2 X GROUPS OF MALES, NONE
MAKING NY COMPLAINTS, STAFF HAVE ASKED THEM TO LEAVE ASKING
US TO ASSIST, ONE GROUP HAVE LEFT IN TAXIS , WAITING ON OTHER

12/03/2017 23.00 hours 12685 12685 - (SB SC DIS2)

GROUP TO LEAVE, INCLUDESA LOCAL MALE JAKA
ANYTHING FOR HIM

12/03/2017 23:n2 haurs 12685

12685 - (SB SC DIS2)
Type:01 STOP CHECK

vRelation——— T

12/03/2017 23:06 hours 12685 12685 - (8B SC DIS2)
NOT WANTED
12/03/2017 23:20 hours 18740 18740 - (8B SC DIS1)

SC40 - ALL BEEN RESOLVED - NO OFFENCES

12/03/2017 23:20 hours 18740 18740 - (SB S.C DIST)
No, of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0 '

12/03/2017 23:20 hours 18740 18740 - (SB SC DIS1)
Disposition code: ,'471'

12/03/2017 23:20 hours 18740 18740 - (SB 3C DIS1)

12/03/2017 23:20 hours 18740 18740 - (SB SC DIS1)
Handling Officer 5875 : :

12/03/2017 23:20 hours 18740 18740 - (SB SC DIS1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

12/03/2017 23:20 hours 18740 18740 - (SB SC DIST)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

htip:.//sleuth-3/Commandand(}ontrolflncide@ﬁg:@ie@!@sp?Ref:LC—ZO 170312-1536...  20/17Pn17



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 4

12/03/2017 23;20 hours 18740 18740 - (8B SC DIS1)
|.C-20170312-1536 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and

Incident Reported: 12/03/2017

01/01/1900 : 22:47
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 01/01/1900 hours
. Resolved . .
Response: in Comms Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL.: N
Emergency -
Changed: Details:
) Follup : e
Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS :
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: HOC: Location:
OIC:
REPEAT_V!CTIM!SAT!ON DETAILS
Victim Victim apress .
Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1900
" . . Person/Property
Victim Type: Person ‘I_ndex. 0 Index: 0
. Graded
Property Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed
_ . : Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 _('3“3 i l:iandllag Om Osec Despatch To 0m Osec
_ ime: S )
cene:
Call Handling Time for first :
Completion to Om 3sec Resource to Om Osec

Despatch:

Arrive at Scene:

htrye Heleuth-3/CammandandCantrol/] ncidentﬁﬂ&@:@n@&?m?RCf:LC-lOl 70312-1536...  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHISO! - CRS - Incident Record ‘Page 4 of 4

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: Om 1sec

=* End Of Report ***

__HomePage, . ... . Feedback [ Blllog ..

net. ... |{...... LogOut.
2388 - 20/12/2017 106:11:13

. HQln

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/incideRRAGRIDGenIRer=1 C20170217.1876 20719017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO!1 - CRS - Incident Record , Page 1 of 3

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth uve sieuts ngi‘gg;f A H

16:16:58
ASP Varsion 3.4.0

Incrdent Report - LC 20170313~
0875

Date: 13/03/2017

Time: ' 16:06 hours

Informant:

Informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address: _

Incident Location: . - 8C71

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYL.AND
Class: : Suspicious Circumstances

Type: 353

Detaits: INF ATTENDED LEYLAND ENQ DESK TO

REPORT ON SATURDAY NIGHT BETWEEN
22:00-00:00 SUNDAY MORNING SHE
BELIEVES A BOTTLE OF WINE SHE SHARED
WITH HER DAUGHTER WAS SPIKED.
ALTHOUGH SHE STATES BOTH INF AND
DAUGHTER DID NOT LEAVE HER DRINK
UNATTENDED AND OPENED THE

Officer Dealing: - 14017
Involved Vehicles:

Officers Attended:

Call Signs Attended:

Local Requirements: - NQ

Related Actions:

13/03/2017 16:17 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)

INF ATTENDED LEYLAND ENQ DESK TO REPORT ON SATURDAY NIGHT
BETWEEN 22:00-00:00 SUNDAY MORNING SHE BELIEVES A BOTTLE OF
WINE SHE SHARED WITH HER DAUGHTER WAS SPIKED. ALTHOUGH SHE

13/03/2017 16:17 hours 12238 12238 - (WEBSTORM})

STATES BOTH INF AND DAUGHTER DID NOT LEAVE HER DRINK
UNATTENDED AND OPENED THE BOTTLE OF WINE THEMSELVES. THEY
SUSPECT THEY HAVE BEEN SPIKED DUE TO THEM BOTH FEELING SICK
AND

13/03/2017 16:17 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)
UNABLE TO WALK AFTER DRINKING THE BOTTLE OF WINE. STATES HER

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/ Incidentplag@ng@)?Ref:LC-Zf)i 70313-0875...  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record

DAUGHTER WAS VOMITING WHEN THEY GOT HOME.

Page 2 of 3

13/03/2017 16:18 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)

DISCUSSED WITH COMMS TEAMS LEADER WHO AGREED NO LINES OF
ENQUIRIES, ADVISED ME TO LOG FOR INFO. INF UNDERSTANDS AND 1S

HAPPY WITH THIS. LOG NUMBER GIVEN.

13/03/2017 16:18 hours . 12239 - 12239- (WEBSTORM)
PLS CLOSE LOG. ' '

13/03/2017 16:18 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)
TRANSFERRED BY WEBSTORM :

13/03/2017 16:27 hours 14017 14017 - (8B SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

13/03/2017 16:27 hours 14017 - 14017 - (8B SC FAC1)
Disposition code: ,'353"

L A3032017 16:27 hours 14017 14017 -(SBSCFACA)... oo

No. of Arrests 0 F. AT 0=N"1=Y 0 No. of Reporis 0

13/03/2017 16:27 hours 14017 14017 - (8B SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 14017

13/03/2017 16:27 hours 14017 14017 - (SB SC FAC1) |
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

13/03/2017 16:27 hours 14017 14017 - (SB SC FACY)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

- 13/03/2017 16:27 hours 14017 14017 - (8B SC FAC1)
LC-20170313-0875 HAS BEEN DISPOSED ‘

|:.... Add Victim Management Comment |

NSIR DETAILS

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable; No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method: :

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 13/03/2017

01/01/1900 : 16:06

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/IncilRagRc €M hsp?Re f=1.C-20170313-0875...

20/12/72017



Visit

Page 1 of 1

Summary SR

 Officers.

Code

Premises RAILWAY HOTEL
Reference LICENSING VISIT
Date and Time 1770372017 21115

Description WALK THROUGH AND CHALLENGE VISIT FOR
{UNDERAGE CUSTOMERS. 2 DOOR STAFF ON
DUTY AND A THIRD DUE ON LATER. SIA
NUMBERS RECORDED. DPS NOT ON DUTY AT
TIME OF VISIT, ALL STAFF INFORMED OF
UNDERAGE DRINKING ISSUE AND ADVISED TO
CHALLENGE. WHILST THERE A CUSTOMER
INFORMED POUICE THAT THE UNDERAGE
DRINKERS CLIMB OVER THE FENCE TO THE
SMOKING SHELTER THEN SIT WITH OLDER
CUSTOMERS WHO THEN BUY THE DRINKS ON
THEIR BEHALF. ADVISED DOOR STAFF TO CHECK
ID ON THE DOQR TO THE SMOKING SHELTER.
WHILST WE WERE THERE ALL PATRONS TRYING
TO GAIN ENTRY WERE ASKED FORID AND
THERE WERE THREE REFUSALS.

i

Name

5024 '

9483

Resp Onsmgepeopge e

NEWSHAM, MICHAEL - Special Constable

COLL, JENNIFER - Special Constable

There are no people associated with this visit.

O ORI T SOV 7= ¢ >2Y {0} § . 04/01/2018



Page 102



Visit

Sﬁmiﬁary- o |

Premises
Reference
Date and Time

Description

Page 1 of1

RAILWAY HOTEL

LICENSING VISIT
24/03/2017 20:00
THE RAILWAY AT LEYLAND. LICENSING CHECK.

" CCTV IN WORKING ORDER. DPS WASN'T ON

DUTY. AUTHORITY TO SELL IN PLACE, KELCI
MAWDSLEY IN CHARGE FOR THE NIGHT. DONE
HER PERSONAL LICENSE COURSE JUST
AWAITING HER PL CARD.

1 DOOR STAFF ON DUTY AT 20:00, NEIL
WILLIAMS, 8425,

3 X 17 YEAR OLDS FOUND IN THE BEER
GARDEN, HAD COME INTO THE PUB BEFORE
8PM AS KNEW BOUNCERS START THEN. REST OF
THE GROUP OVER 18. NOT BEEN SERVED ANY
ALCOHOL. ALL 3 ESCORTED OFF THE PREMISE.
BOUNCERS AND STAFF MADE AWARE. WILL DO
ANOTHER WALK THROUGH LATER ON IN THE
NIGHT.

{ Send Letter || Documents (0) || Edit Details | -
Officers
Code Name

9483 :
9552

Responsm 1epeople e e i

D Name

19399 LEE CA’RRUTH ERS

COLL JENNIFER Specnat Constabie

PRRICIY I S| I ﬁﬂu.»F?,ag’&Qlo3

ARMSTRONG KEITH - Special Inspectcr

N4/01/2018



Page 104




CRS - Incident Record . _ ' Page Lot b

H Wolcoms PC 2388 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sieuth uw seun tanday ocemuer 10, 2047

08:05:16
ASP Version 3.4.6

[SLEUTH EXTRACT]
Incident Report - LC-201‘70408-

0627

Date: 08/04/2017

Time: 11:51 hours

Informant:

Informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address:

incident Location: ' U

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: Assault '

Type: SASURG 1400 10TH
An Email request has been made.-Defauit Email
notification has been made to

S - \VAS CLASSED

Details: LAST NIGHT IN THE RAILWAY PUB AT
APPROX 0130-BY 18 - 19
YO---SHE LIVES NEAR B&Q IN LEYLAND--
SHE CAME OFF WORSE, AND HAD

Officer Dealing: 3443

Involved Vehicles:

Officers Attended: 3443,

Call Signs Attended: ~ SASURGH,

Local Requirements: ZA

Related Actions:

08/04/2017 11:54 hours 10421 10421
An Email request has been made.

08/04/2017 11:54 hours 99981 COMPSERV
Default Email notification has been made to joworsfold@hotmail.co.uk.

08/04/2017 11:54 hours 10421 10421

08/04/2017 11:54 hours 10421- 10421
| WAS GLASSED LAST NIGHT IN THE RAILWAY PUB AT APPROX 0130

08/04/2017 11:54 hours 10421 10421
l. - 18- 18 YO

08/04/2017 11:54 hours 10421 10421

ht’tp:!/sleuth-3/CommandandControl/Incidentgﬂé%nfég.asp?Ref=LC—20 170408-0... 18/12/2017



CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 5

08/04/2017 11:55 hours 10424 10421

SHE LIVES NEAR B&Q IN LEYLAND

08/04/2017 11:55 hours 10421 10421

08/04/2017 11:55 hours 10421 10421

SHE CAME OFF WORSE, AND HAD TO GO TO HOSPITAL TO GET
STITGHES

0B/04/2017 11:55 hours 10421 10421

08/04/2017 11:55 hours 10421 10421

[ DONT NEED ANY EXTRA MEDICAL ATTENTION

08/04/2017 11:55 hougg 40

-

08/04/2017 11:55 hours 10421 10421

HER BOYFRIEND PUSHED PAST ME REALLY HARD, AND | WENT ELYING
08/04/2017 11:55 hours 10421 10421

| SAID THERE WAS NO NEED FOR THAT

08/04/2017 11:56 hours 10421 10421

AND MY FRIENDS WARNED ME AWAY AS HE HAD BEEN TAKING DRUGS
08/04/2017 11:56 hours 10421 10421

08/04/2017 11:56 hours 10421 10421

LATER ON APPROACHED ME, AND | TOLD HER NOT TO SPEAK

TO ME AND | CARRIED ON DANGING

08/04/2017 11 56 hours 10421 10421

I SAID WE SHOULD TRY AND TALK ABOUT IT LIKE LADIES

08/04/2017 11:57 hours 10421 10421

AND SHE GOT AGITATED, GRABBED MY HAIR AND DRAGGED ME TO THE
FLOOR

08/04/2017 11:57 hours 10421 10421

THEN SMASHED A GLASS ON ME

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/I nciqaaﬂg:ig_@@rint.asp?RetlTLC—ZOI 70408-0... 18/12/2017



CRS - Incident Record ' Page 3 of 5

08/04/2017 11:57 hours 10421 10421

© 08/04/2017 11:57 hours 10421 10421
SHE'S BEEN MESSAGING ME SINCE
08/04/2017 11:57 hours 10421 10421
08/04/2017 12:02 hours 10421 10421

INF HAS BEEN ADVISED NOT TO ENGAGE WITH THE OFFENDER

08/04/2017 12:02 hours 10421 10421
AND TO SCREENSHOT ANY MESSAGES SHE SENDS

08/04/2017 12:02 hours 10421 10421
'NO CHORLEY APPOINTMENTS ALL WEEKEND OR MONDAY

: A
08/04/2017 12:02 hours 10421 10421

SO INF HAS SAID SHE CAN ATTEND PRESTON ON MONDAY

08/04/2017 12:02 hours 10421 10421
| HAVE ARRANGED THE 1400 APPOINTMENT SA MONDAY
08/04/2017 12:02 hours 10421 10421
08/04/2017 12:02 hours 10421 10421

Status Changed Manually Received->Further Action Required

08/04/2017 12:02 hours 10421 10421
Status/Priority changed as a result of new Diary Appointment

- 08/04/2017 12:02 hours 10421 10421

10/04/2017 14:45 hours 3443 3443

THIS WILL BE CRIME REPORT OF ASSAULT WHICH OCCURED IN LEYLAND
AT THE RAILWAY PUB. | HAVE TAKEN INITIAL STATEMENT AND PHOTOS
OF SLIGHT INJURY. | WILL UPDATE CRIME REPORT AND

10/04/2017 14:45 hours 3443 3443 ‘
CASEMAN THEN SEND IT THROUGH TO CHORLEY SGT TO.REALLOCATE.

10/04/2017 14:48 hours 13028 13028
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 1 No. of Reports 1

zémn-uquﬁh-zmnmmandandComromnciden%giée@mt.asg?Ref:Lc—:e0170408-0,.. 18/12/2017



CRS - Incident Record

Page dol's

10/04/2017 14:48 hours 13028 13028
Disposition code: ,'103"

10/04/2017 14:48 hours 13028 13028
- No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 1 No. of Reports 1

10/04/2017 14:48 hours 13028 13028
Handiing Officer 3443

-10/04/2017 14:48 hours 13028 _ 13028
Qualifiers, Quest Surgery

10/04/2017 14:48 hours 13028 13028
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

10/04/2017 14:48 hours 13028 13028
LC-20170408-0627 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

CLOSURE DETAILS

Date / Time Closed: 10/04/2017 144810 hours
Response: 3 Result: -1 Arrested:
Crime: N Racial: N Assauif Police:
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL:

ALARM DETAILS

Alarm Cause: - Alarm Type:

CRIME DETAILS

Crime Ref: SC1702682 HOC: Location:

OIC: - 0 VRM:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim

V:ctsm Type Person lndex.

index:
. - Graded
Property Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS
: Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 Cgli l:fand!mg Zm 18sec Despatch to
: Time: Scene:

Call Handling
Completion to
Despatch:

Time for First
Resource to 5m 28sec
Arrive at Scene:

3050m
38sec

http://sleuth-3 /CommandandConu‘oiﬂncidplg,@% i@@@'iﬂt.aép?RemeC-Eﬂl 70408-0...

0 ‘Perso}llPrbperty o

Victim DOB:

Om Osec

18712/2017




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Repost Page 1 of 6

Lancashire Constabuiary Sleulh essiou waicoms PO 2333 STEULET

tiondsy. Decamber 14, 2047
Crime Report - SC1702682

6%.49 o1
ASP Varslma 34 @

Crime Number;  SC1702682

Kay No: SC1702682
Incident
Reference: L.C-20170408-0627

Qutcome Type: NO FURTHER ACTION

Crime Qutcome: EVIDENTIAL DIFFICULTIES VICTIM BASED ~ NAMED SUSPECT
IDENTIFIED

Amendment History: 14/05/2017 13:07:53 5449 Constalle Thomas Roberts - CRIME OUTCOME 7k Evidential
difficuliies victim based ~ named suspect identified
11/05/2017 13:07:53 5449 Constable Thomas Roberts - OUTCOME TYPE NFA NO
FURTHER ACTION
080412017 15:42:12 2264 Constable Diang Elizabeth Kavanagh - OUTCOME TYPE Al
CRIME UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION

Altarnate

Offence: No

Attempt: No

HOC: 0050 Wounding

Sub Code: 005/01 Wounding with intent to do grievous bodily harm
Offence Code:

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence: THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
Outside: -
Scene Keyword:

Incident
L.ocation:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation: BUSINESS ADMIN (EMPLOYED)

Aggrieved '
" Gender: FEMALE

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Naticnality:

Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Tel
No:
Aggr Work Tel
No:

SCT

UNITED KINGDOM

UNITED KINGDOM

Aggr Mobile Tel

hitp://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Sem‘clﬂCrime.pﬁ@@nS_}@gSC 1702682&VicRefer= 18/12/2017



SLEUTH oh HUTSLEUTEHIISO] - Crime Report | | Page2of6

No:

Aggr E-Mail m _ :
Address; _

Aggrieved DOB: | |
Aggrieved Ethnic

Code: 01 - White - North European
Ethnic Self- "
Classification; V1 - British ;
VSS Explained: :
Indicators:
Suspect: Y Wanted: - Firearm: =
Drugs: - Alcohol: Y Domestic: ‘N
Stranger: - Public Piace: - Licensed fw
Premises:
Under Influence: - interest to FiU: - Alarm Box: -
Distraction: - ' !
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident: N Sexual N
Orientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved )
Motivated: Religion: :
Transgender: N Disability N Gender f N
| potivated: . Motivated: (T
R SIS N e MOV ated LTINS w-‘Lsfestyie? : N Verbal ]
Harassment: - Threats: - Damage: -
Assauylt: - Other: -
Hate Grima :
Betalis;
VICTIM SERVICES:
i To Be Happy With Vuinerable '
"% Informed/Consent Y Correspondence: Y Victim: ‘N
Given: . :
Signifi cant !mpact Repeat Victim: N
Cn Victlm
CSE Related N
Factors: )
Committed: Between 01:00 08/04/2017 and 02:00 08/04/2017
How Input: K- DIRECT INPUT
MO: QFFENDER WHILST UNDER INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL IN LOCAL FUBLIC

' HOUSE APF’ROACHED VICT!M ALSO UNDER NFLUENCE OF ALCOHO

OFFENDER SHOUTED 'COME ON THEN DROP ME DROP ME WHO DO
YOU THINK YOU ARE 3ED VICTIM BY THE HAIR
PULLED HAIR/HEAD DuUWN AND SMASHED A GLASS INTO HER FACE
CAUSING VERY SLIGHT CUTS TO NOSE AND SLIGHT CUTS BEHIND
LEFT EAR. OFFENDER THEN MADE OFF FROM LOCATION
UNDETECTED.

A: Victims Status: A1 - Affected by Drink
B: Relationship To Vietim: B2 - Acguaintance / Known by

C: Contributory Factors: 01- Unprovoked Assault
' C9 - Offender Affected by Drink
C12 - Offence Qecured in Public Place

[ Suspect: D4 - Female

ht’tp:[/sieuth~3/Crim_e/Crime?,MSearch!Crixﬁaa@@ﬂ_lﬂ_e@l 0=8C1702682& VicRefer= 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 3 of 6

[

D7 - Named Suspect
B: Offenildgrs Action: £13 - Glassed

F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premlsées Ownership:
€ Status'? of Premises:

K: Premises Entry Level:
L: Premisés Entry
Elevation:

M: Premjses(Vehicle Entry
Point: | '
-N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How \?ehicle
Startedﬂf{emoved:

Q: Premises Exit Level:
R: Prem'gses Exit Elevation:
S: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Paint:

L Appri‘?ach Route:
V! Search Method:

|
W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

X: Rooms Searched:

¥Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene:

AA: Instrument Used:
BB: Security Measures:
CcC: Chilici Protection

G45 - Lisensed Premises - Public House

lssues! |
DD: Type of Ahuse: .
EE: Injury To Victim: - EE2 - Minor injuries Including Graze, Scratch, Minor Bruising,
, Swelling, Reddening of Skin, Superficial Cut, Black Eye. -
Property: [Type|[Description [Keyword]VRM|[Value
[Total number of items stolen / damaged , J[ 0
_ £
Total value stoien / damaged 0.00
' £
Total value recovered 0.00
Officers Report:
Reported At:
Repaorted To:
Person Reporting:
Address:
Invalid Address Reason:
Tel No: |

First Officer: 3443 Karen Anne Khan at 14:00 on 10/04/2017

it ”clanﬂﬂ.g ICvimalCrime? Search/Crime{&sa’ﬁfénﬂ 1=SC 1702682& VicRefer= 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report Page 4 of 6

Secand Officer:

Third Officer:

Fourth Officer:

Reporting Officer: 3443 Karen Anne Khan on 10/04/2017

wounding as the victim initially stated that a glass had been smashed in her face although no
serious injuries actually happened. MATTER RESOLVED ANDCASE COMPLETEDBY 10081

202017 o : e
N Investigation/Quality of 4 - Victim Statement Taken
Service: -VPS_T - To Be Taken At a Later Date

A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal; No

Suspects

Suspect 1

Aggrieved Acquaintance/other known
relationship to relationship Friend or social
suspect: acyuaintance

Surname; -

Forename:

Other Forename

(s):

D.OB;

it

Address:

Nickname:
Gender:

Nationality:

Place Of Origin:
Ethnicity: an
Height:

Build;

Voice;

Accent:

Facial Hair:

Glasses:

http ://sieuth«3/Crime/Crime2_Search/Crimp@géﬂmgjﬂy—fsC1 TR VieRafar= 107131017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 5of 6

Hair: -

Mark & Scars(tj: ---

Mark & Scars(2); ---

Mark & Scars{3): ---
. Mark & Scars{4): ---

Suspect

Description:

Vehicle Make: -

Vehicle Model: -
Vehicie Type: -
Vehicie Colour: -
Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle }
Pescription:
Victim Management Crime Log Status: CLOSED
Investigating Officer: Constable Roberts {5449)
VM By: Constable Khan {3443) input By:System Admin - Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Grime

VM Comment: System Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log Initially Opened.
Vv Date: 12/04/2017 16:18:49
VM Successful: NA

VM By: Constable Roberts (5449} Input By:Constable Roberts (5449) ~ Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Log Acfivation ‘

VM Camment: Vicman Activated by PC Roberts (5448}

VM Date: 20/04/2017 12:44:41

VM Successful: NA

VM By: Constable Roberts (5448} Input By:Consiable Roberts (5449) Crigin: Crime

VM Type: - During the Enquiry Phase

VM Comment: updated re crime progress. A/p is safe and well and knows offender has been band from
Raitway PH. ,

Vit Date: 20/04/2017 12:45:40

VM Suceessful: Successful

VM By: System Admin - : Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: Systern Update: Investigating Officer '

VM Comment: Investigating Officer.5449

VM Date: ©20/04{2017 20:27:49

VM Successful: NA

VM By: Constable Roberts (5449) input By:Constable Khan (3443) - Qrigin: Crime
VM Type: Officer Change Notification (Transfer Log)

VM Comment: OIC is PC 5448

VM Date: 20/04/2017 20:27:48

VM Successful;No - Not Tried

VM By: Constable Roberts (5449) Input By:Constable Roberts (5449) . Origin: Crime
VM Type: During the Enquiry Phase

VM Comment: email sent with update on.

VM Date: 05/05/2017 22:31.07

VM Successful: Successful

httn://sleuth—3/‘Crime/Crirn32_SearchJCrime.g%‘?ﬁgmfiﬁsc 1702682& VicRefer= 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 6 of 6

VM By: Constable Roberts (5449) Input By:Constable Roberts (5449} Origin: Crime

VM Type: During the Enquiry Phase
VM Comment: aftempled to speak with victim but she was unavailable
VM Date; 10/05/2017 15:19:06 :

VM Successful: No - Unsuccessiul

VM By: ‘Constable Roberts (5449) input By:Constable Roberts {5449) Origin: Crime
Vil Type: During the Enguiry Phase

VM Comment: tried calling victim just rang out,

VM Date: 11/05/2017 12:50:09

ViV Successful: No - Unsuccessful

VM By: Constable Roberts (5449) Input By:Canstable Roberts (5449) Origin: Crime
VM Type: During the Enquiry Phase ‘ _
VM Comment: victim spoken to states that she no fonger wants to support the investigation. there are no

_ vulnerability issues with this erime or safeguarding concerns currently. Advice has been given.
VM Date: 11/05/2017 13:04:414
VM Successful: Successful

VM By: System Admin input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Log Closed s :

VM Comment: Certification and closure by Constable Roberts (5449)

VM Date: 110512017 13:13:19

VM Successful: NA

L1 Add Victim Management Camment__|

Case Nianagemént

. CaseMan,

http:,//sleuth-?:fCrime/Crime2_Search/Cri@ag)éCgi_rm@IFSC1 702682& VicRefer= 1RI20M7



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record ' Page 1 of 3

R . vielcamae PG 2388 STEWARY
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth tive stess Welnaeday, Decomber 20, 2017

19:27:65
A3E Version 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170408-
0156

Date: 08/04/2017

Time: 02:13 hours
Informant: _ 0862 .
Informant Contact Numbers: 01772203203,
Informant Address: | SOUTH DIVISION,SEE HRS FOR FURTHER
DETAILS UNKNOWN PR128A
- Incident Location: SC71
Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: ' Police Generated Resource Activity
Type: POLICE GEN RES ACT
Details: ' 9862: PATROLS TO THE RAILWAY 8862: A

COUPLE OF MALES SQUARING UP TO EACH
OTHER SC52: THERE HAS BEEN QUITE A
LARGE FIGHT KICK OFF, COULD BO WITH A
FEW MORE PATROLS TO GET THEM-
LEAVING SC41N: 60-100 HAVE BEEN
DISPERSED AT ONCE, THEY HAVE ALL

CONGREGATED OUT
Oificer Dealing: 9862
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended: 3360 2518 2120 9862
Call Signs Attended: (9862) SC52 SC41N SCCARIN SC40N (94098)
: (9783) (9118) (9597) (9717) suU31

Local Requirements: NQ _

' Related Actions:
08/04/2017 02:14 hours 13714 13714 - (SB SC DIS2)

0862: PATROLS TO THE RAILWAY

08/04/2017 02:16 hours 13714 13714 - (SB SC DIS2)
9862: A COUPLE OF MALES SQUARING UP TO EACH OTHER

08/04/2017 02:17 hours 13714 13714 - (SB SC DIS2)

SC52: THERE HAS BEEN QUITE A LARGE FIGHT KICK OFF, COULD DO
WITH A FEW MORE PATROLS TO GET THEM LEAVING

httre falen nh::.mnmmandandControi/Inciden‘siga@q_.TS‘?RemeCQO1 70408-0156...  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 3

08/04/2017 02:20 hours 12785 12785 - (SB SC DIS1)

SC41N: 60-100 HAVE BEEN DISPERSED AT ONCE, THEY HAVE ALL
CONGREGATED OUTSIDE, THEIR IS QUITE A SUBTANTIAL GROUR
HEADING > MCDONALDS, WE WILL MONITOR THEM

08/04/2017 02:30 hours 12785 12785 - (SB SC DIS1)
9783: 2 MALES SQUARRING UP ON CHAPEL BROW

08/04/2017 02:30 hours 12785 12785 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC52: WITH THEM

08/04/2017 02:53 hours 12785 12785 - (SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

08/04/2017 02:53 hours 12785 12785 - (8B SC DIS1)
Disposition code: ,'541 ' '

08/04/2017 02:53 hours 12785 12785 - (SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

R L G BT 5017 02,5‘3“..&0&',;“"5 7 85 ; — ”;1.2-{. 8 5;:,. (SB'SCDIST ¥
Handling Officer 9862

08/04/2017 02:53 hours 12785 12785 - (SB SC DIS1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

08/04/2017 02:53 hours 12785 12785 - (SB SC DiS1)
Other Factors,Na Qua[iﬁers

08/04/2017 02:53 hours 12785 12785 - (SB SC DIS1)
L.C-20170408-0156 HAS BEEN DISPOSED -

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No - Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 08/04/2017
01/01/1900 ; . 02:13 _
CLOSURE DETAILS

http:f/sleuth—S!CommanciandControl/IncidFﬂa/g@ic&ri.ﬁs'b?RetbLCQOF T0408-0156 /1017



SILEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 3

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth vwe sieun %;i“;;g; S e oy

16:25 41
ASP Varsicn 3.4.0

incident Report - LC-20170409-
0069

Date: 09/04/2017

Time: 00:45 hours

Informant: UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

Informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address: UNKNOWN,UNKNOWN UNKNOWN .
Incident Location: SC71

incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Road Related Offence |

Type: ROAD RELATED OFFENCE

Details: LIGHT COLOUR MINI COOPER

(COUNTRYMAN) HAS JUST LEFT THE PUB
WELL OVER THE DRINK DRIVING LIMIT --
HEADING TOWARDS LOSTOCK HALL -
MALE DRIVER - NO VRM - SENDING FOR
. OBS. INFT STATES VERY OVER THE LIMIT.
CIRCULATED TO PATROLS OBS GIVEN ON
BD NO ACKS NO. OF

Officer Dealing: 3039

Involved Vehicles:

Officers Attended:

Call Signs Attended:

Local Requirements: AL

Related Actions:

09/04/2017 00:47 hours 14737 14737 - (Q-CAL098)

LIGHT COLOUR MINI COOPER (COUNTRYMAN) HAS JUST LEFT THE PUB .
WELL OVER THE DRINK DRIVING LIMIT

09/04/2017 00:47 hours 14737 14737 - (Q-CALOS8B)

09/04/2017 00:47 hours 14737 14737 - (Q-CAL098)
HEADING TOWARDS LOSTOCK HALL

09/04/2017 00:47 hours 14737 14737 - (Q-CAL098}

httn:// sleuth-3/ConunandandControI/Incident@[a@c%giaipi?RemeC-QD170409-0069... 20/1 2/201 7



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 3

09/04/2017 00:47 hours 14737 14737 - (Q-CAL098)

MALE DRIVER

09/04/2017 00:47 hours 14737 14737 - (Q~CAL098)
09/04/2017 00:47 hours 14737 14737 - (Q-CALO98)

NO VRM - SENDING FOR OBS. INFT STATES VERY OVER THE LIMIT.
09/04/2017 00:48 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC DIS2)
CIRCULATED TG PATROLS

09/04/2017 00:49 hours 12922 12922 - (Q-ANPR107)

OBS GIVEN ON BD NO ACKS

09/04/2017 01:28 hours 11981 11981 - (SB SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

09/04/2017.01,28 hours. . 11981............ 11981~ (SB.SC FACT) oo
Disposition code: 205 ' ,

09/04/2017 01:28 hours 11981 11981 - (SB SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

09/04/2017 01:28 hours 11981 11981 - (8B SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 3039

09/04/2017 01:28 hours 11981 11981 - (SB SC FAC1)
Qualifiers,Alcohol ’

05/04/2017 01:28 hours 11981 11881 - (8B SC FAC1)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

09/04/2017 01:28 hours 11981 11981 - (8B SC FAC1)

NSIR DETAILS
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable; No Change from Notifiable: No

http://sleuth—B/CommandandControUInciqaﬁgg:ig_ej;@sp?Ref:LC—ZOi 70409-0069...  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record

Page 1 of 5
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth uvesns wggﬁ?;“f B S aour
7. ASP Va rslona"sdug
Incident Report - LC-201 70409~
0142
- Date: 09/04/2017
Time: 01:37 hours
informant: 2875 DOWD MIKE
Informant Contact Numbers: 01772614444,
Informant Address!: SEE HRS FOR FULL DETAILS UNKNOWN
PR45GB
Incident Location: SC71
Incident Address: . 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Personal -
Type: D&D/PAVAD
Details: COPIED FROM LC-20170409-0073 REASON

CODE:ADDED TO WRONG LOG WRONG
LOG -> SC48N - PATROL AT RAILWAY.
PLEASE SCCAR2N DISPATCHED BY
DRAG/DROP SCCAR2N AT SCENE (38)
SCCAR2N: | HAVE PAVA'D A MALE - HE HAS
MADE OFF SC20N DISPATCHED BY
DRAG/DROP (6959) DISPATCHED

Officer Dealing: 2875
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended: 2120 91562
Call Signs Attended: SC48N SC72 (8595) (4012) (6959) (2900) (386)
(851) SC40N
Local Requirements: -
Related Actions:
00/04/2017 01:40 hours 11826 11926 - (SB SC D|S1)

COPIED FROM LC-20170408-0073 REASON CODE:ADDED TO WRONG LOG
WRONG LOG -»

00/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 " 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC48N - PATROL AT RAILWAY PLEASE

08/04/2017 01:40 hours 11826 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
SCCAR2N DISPATCHED BY DRAG/DROP

hﬂno/!elexlfh-ﬁl(?nmmandandControll Incidenp’ggi@ri.isg?liefzi,c&o 170409-0142...  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record ' Page 2 of 5

00/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DiS1)
SCCAR2N AT SCENE (38)

09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)V
SCCAR2N: | HAVE PAVA'D A MALE - HE HAS MADE OFF

09/0472017 0.1:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC20N DISPATCHED BY DRAG/DROP

09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
(6959) DISPATCHED BY DRAG/DROP

08/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (8B SC DISY)

SCCAR2N - MALE FROM PUB INTERVENED WHILST WE WERE TRYING TO
CONTROL A DRUNKEN FEMALE. MALE MADE OFF TOWARDS
MCDONDALD .

09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
2900 - MAKING WITH 4213 IN PLAIN VEH

OG0 17 O o ours 11926 11926~ (5B S0 DIeT)

09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 - 11826 - (8B SC DIS1)
(2900) DISPATCHED BY DRAG/DROP

ey

09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC72 DISPATCHED BY DRAG/DROP '

09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIsY)
SC20N UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED: LC-20170409-0103

09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
SCCARGN DISPATCHED BY DRAG/DROP

09/04/2017 01:40 hours .,

e s

“GREY TSHIRT
09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC Dis1)

SCCAR2N -WILL BE D&D

09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
SCCAR2N - MYSELF AND SC48N WILL REMAIN OUTSIDE RAILWAY PUB

09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DISH)
(4012) DISPATCHED BY DRAG/DROP

htip://sIcuth—?:/ConnnandancEControI/Incidﬁ)@@gi@@@su?Re-F:'LC-znT 70409-0147 010017




SL,EUTH on HUTSLEUTHISO1 - CRS - Incident Record

Page3of5

i
i
i

SC40N Visible Patrol Available (32)

00/04/2017 01:40 hours 11928 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
4012 - WITH THE MALE CAR PARK - CHAPEL STREET
00/04/2017 01:40 hours 11826 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
6959 - SIGN FOR ORCHARD HOUSE - LEYLAND - MALE PAVAD SECOND
TIME
00/04/2017 01:40 hours 11928 41926 - (SB SC DiS1)
(8595) DISPATCHED BY DRAG/DROP
09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
(4012) VISIBLE PATROL AVAILABLE (32)
09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1) ':
SCCAR2ZN VISIBLE PATROL AVAILABLE (32)
09/04/2017 01:40 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
<- COPIED FROM LC-20170409-0073

. 09/04/2017 01:42 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
4012 - MALE HAD TO BE PAVA'D AGAIN BY 851
09/04/2017 01:42 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC48N - 1| GOT PAVA IN FACE ALSO ‘
09/04/2017 01:42 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC20N - AWARE |
00/04/2017 01:54 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC40N - WE HAVE THIS MALE

. 09/0A/2017 02:25 hours 11926 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC40N -MALE ISA . : -
09/04/2017 02:25 hours 11826 11926 - (SB SC DIS1)
IN CUSTODY SO CAN'T TALK YET
00/04/2017 03:28 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -

(AWSERVER?2)

09/04/2017 04:51 hours 10791 10791 - (SB SC DIS1)
SCCAR2N - MALE ARRESTED D&D

p.Hwi/clgum_'z/hnmmandnndControl./Incide naident asp?Ref=1.C-20170409-0142...
P 195p

20/1212017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 5

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Reéords Yet

{ _Add Victim Management Comment 1

NSIR DETAILS
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between; 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 09/04/2017
01/01/1900 ; , 01:37

Change from Notifiable: No

~ CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 01/01/1900 hours

Response: Planned Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N . Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: - Spatial:
Briefing Sheet; N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency T T
Changed: Detanls:’ e A e
e T i A F{}Hup S s A _.__.‘-M‘".n.m.._:..‘, : S— - S,
Case Ciosed: Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS |
“Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS '
Crime Ref; HOC: Location:
OlC:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim ‘e .
Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1900
I . ) Person/Property
Victim Type: | Person Index: 0 Index: 0
. : Graded
Property Index: 0 Response: |
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed

Call Handling Time for first
Completion to Om 3sec Resource to Om Osec
Despatch: - Arrive at Scene:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: om Osec

** End Of Report ***

http://sleuth—3/CommandanclConi'roEflncidpha@@ic{bﬂ.%nmeﬂ—vl C-20170400.01 49 NI AN



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 5

H o aspers Wetcome PC 2383 STEWART
tancashire Constabulary Sleuth e s Manday, Dacember 18, 2857

09:60°47
ASF Varsion 3.4.0

incident Report - LC-20170415-
0573

Date: 15/04/2017
Time: ' 11:56 hours
“Informant:
Informant Contact Numbers:
informant Address: |
Incident Location: SCT1
Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Sexual Offence
Type: CLOSE SCSURG 4PM
Details: S INE AT LEYLAND ENQ DESK REPORTING

THAT LAST NIGHT AT THE RAILWAY
APPROX 23:30, A MALE KNOWN AS
S .HAS APPROACHED INF AND
HAS TOUCHED HER GROIN AREA. SHE
SAYS HE WAS VERY DRUNK. INF ASKED
HIM TO GO AWAY, WHEN HE HASN'T SHE

. HAS REPORTED HIM TO
Officer Dealing: 5107
involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended: 6955 5107
Call Signs Attended: SC44L
Local Requirements: ~ NQ
Related Actions:
15/04/2017 12:29 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)
INF AT LEYLAND ENQ DESK REPORTING THAT ! AGT MIHT AT THE
RAILWAY APPROX 23:30, A MALE KNOWN AE AS

APPROACHED INF AND HAS TOUCHED HER GROIN AREA. SHE SAYS HE
WAS

15/04/2017 12:29 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)

VERY DRUNK. INF ASKED HIM TO GO AWAY, WHEN HE HASN'T SHE HAS

. REPORTED HIM TO THE BOUNCERS WHO HAVE THEN THROWN HIM OUT
OF THE PUB. WHEN SHE HAS GOT HOME SHE HAS BEEN ON FACEBOOK

15/04/2017 12:29 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)
AND SEEN HIS FRIEND . HAS POSTED A PHOTO OF INF

hﬁn://s:ienth-B/CommandandControI/Inciden‘ygg'@ni.?g , 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 5

STOOD WITH STEVEN AT THE BAR CAPTIONED 'STE MEETING HIS FAT
BIRD' . INF HAS TOLD HER BROTHER, [ .

15/04/2017 12:29 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)

WHAT HAS HAPPENED AND SHOWN HIM THE POST. HE HAS THEN SENT
ANGRY THREATENING MESSAGES TO . STATING HE KNOWS
WHERE HE LIVES. 77" HAS REPLIED THIS MORNING WITH SEVERAL

15/04/2017 12:20 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)

EQUALLY ABUSIVE THREATENING MESSAGES WHICH ARE ESCALATING
AS HE STATES HE WILL BEAT HIM UP AND HAS SENT A PICTURE OF A
HAMMER AS A THREAT. INF BROTHER HAS NOT REPLIED TO ANY OF

15/04/2017 12:29 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)
THE MESSAGES,
15/04/2017 12:29 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)
- - 15/04/2017 12:29 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)
v;;:;:;;;;;.;;:;;;;;;;;;;:,.—.lN..F.;AND;HER:EAMIuY;WANK:Bom:MATIER‘SZ‘:DL—:;&&I_WHH...RE.:‘S“ExUALL-; ‘
OFFENCE AND THE THREATS.
15/04/2017 12:29 hours 12239 12239 - (WEBSTORM)
TRANSFERRED BY WEBSTORM o
15/04/2017 12:50 hours 12118 12116 - (SB SC DIS2)
SC20 LOOKING AT LOG '
15/04/2017 12:53 hours 2785 2786 - (WEBSTORM)

SC20E - THERE ARE NO SAFEGUARDING ISSUES REGARDING THE FB
THREATS AS BOTH PARTIES ARE AS BAD AS EACH OTHER. SHE NEEDS
TO CLOSE HER ACCOUNT OR BAR THE PERSONS SHE IS CONVERSING

15/04/2017 12:63 hours 2786 2786 - (WEBSTORM)

WITH. I AM HAPPY FOR HER TO BE GIVEN A PR APPOINTMENT
_REGARDING THE ALLEGED ASSAUL T OR CAM TO.0EA

& RS el e &

s

B

15/04/2017 13:04 hours 12116 12116 - (SB SC DIS2)

16/04/2017 13:04 hours 12118 12116 - (8B SC DIS2)
SOONEST PR APPTS ARE NEXT TUESDAY

15/04/2017 13:26 hours 12239 12239 - (Z66627)
Status Changed Manually Received->Further Action Required

15/04/2017 13:26 hours 12239 12239 - (£66627)

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControlfInciqa'gg@ig92f415u | 18/177017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHISOL - CRS - Incident Record Page3of5

Status/Priority changed as a result of new Diary Appointment

15/04/2017 13:26 hours 12239 - 12239 - (£66627)

~ SCSURG Incident successfully deferred on diary save to, WorkstationGroup SC
QUEST 18/04/2017 15:30:00

16/04/2017 00:43 hours 3908 3908 - (Q-11U005)

NCRS - PR APPT BEYOND 24HR REMIT- WILL INPUT FIRST PAGE IN
ORDER TO AVOID SELF GENERATION- OIC WILL NEED TO FULLY
POPULATE CRIME REPORT

18/04/2017 1647 hours 12495 Anane T G PIST)

INTL -

18/04/2017 16:47 hours 12495 12495 - (S8 8C DISt)

LAST NAME: First Name Birth Date:! 5
Relation Type:08 CRIME INTELLIGENCt

18/04/2017 16:48 hours 12495 12465 - (8B SC DIS1)

LAST NAI First Name 1 - V7 Relation Type:06
CRIME INTELLIGENCE S

18/04/2017 16:50 hours 12495 12495 - (SB SC DIS1)

LAST NAV First Name 3irth - lation

Type:06 CRIME INTELLIGENCE

18/04/2017 17:02 hours 5107 5107 - (WEBSTORM)

| HAVE SPOKEN TOT HE INFORMANT AT THE FRONT DESK. CRIME
REPORT HAS BEEN UPDATED ACCORDINGLY. LOG CAN NOW BE CLOSED

18/04/2017 18:50 hours 11348 11349 - (SB SC FAC1)
Handling OfficerChanged -Previous Value(s) Handling Officer: 6955

18/04/2017 18:50 hours 11348 11349 - (8B SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

18/04/2017 18:50 hours ~ 11349 11349 - (SB SC FAC1)
Disposition code: ,'104' :

18/04/2017 18:50 hours 11348 11349 - (8B SC FACH1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

18/04/2017 18:50 hours 11349 11349 - (8B SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 5107 '

18/04/2017 18:50 hours 11348 11349 - (8B SC FAC1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

http://sleuth-3/ CommandandControlﬂncidentigigélgat f% 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0] - CRS - Incident Record : Page 4 of 5

18/04/2017 18:50 hours 11349 11349 - (SB SC FAC1)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

18/04/2017 18:50 hours 11349 11349 - (SB SC FAC1)
LC-20170415-0573 HAS BEEN DISPOSED '

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This incu:lent is iznked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s) below & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

SC1702883
NSIR DETAILS
Notifiable: No Change to Notifi able:No  Change from Notifiable: No
~Informant Type:— Reporting Mathod: e T
incident occurred between: 01/01/1800 : and Incident Reported 15/04/2017
01/01/1900 : 11 56

CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 18/04/2017 185029 hours

Response; Planned Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: ' N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial: |

Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency - '

Changed: Details:

Case Closed: N Follup Y Log Audited: N

Required;

ALARM DETAILS

Al T

Crime Ref: 8C1702883 HOC: 020A  Location: 5C71
oic: ' 5107
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim _—r .
Surname: Forename: Vsc’qm DOB: 01/01/1900
Victim Type: Person Index: 0 f erson/Property 0
ndex:
. Graded
Propertyrindex. 0 Response:

http://sieuth—3/CommandandControUInciﬁgﬁﬁ@cif?gﬂsp 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 1 of 5

{%, j.ancashire Constabulary Steuth e soes weizane PE 2395 STEWART

Herday, Besambar 4T, 1647
9 A5 21

Crime Report - SC1702883 ‘ B

Crime Number:
Key No:

Incident
Reference:

Qutcome Type:
~ Crime Outcome:

Amendment History:

Alternate
Offence:

Attempt:
HOC:

Sul Code:
Offence Code:

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence:
Qutside:
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation: .

Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:
Aggrieved
Maiden Name:
Aggrieved
Nickname:
Aggrieved
Nationality:
Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel
No: '

5061702883
81702883

1.C-20170415-0573

NO FURTHER ACTION

EVIDENTIAL DIFFICULTIES VICTIM BASED — NAMED SUSPECT
IDENTIFIED :

18/04/2017 17:14:34 5107 Constable Christopher Par - CRIME OUTCOME Tk Evidantial
difficulties victim based ~ named suspect identified

$8/04/2017 17:14:34 5107 Constable Christopher Parr - OUTCOME TYPE NFA NO FURTHER
ACTION

16/04/2017 00:45:40 3308 Constable David Wayne Marsden - OUTGCOME TYPE Al CRIME
UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION

No

No

020A Sexual Assault on a Female aged 13 and over
WOULD THIS CRIME BE OF INTEREST TO SCAS?

020/05 Sexual assault on a female
SX03007 ASSAULT FEMALE 13 OR OVER NO PENETRATION

THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT

SC71

R et 4

FEMALE -

UNITED KINGDOM

UNKNOWN

- http://steuth-3/ Crime/Crirne2__Searcthrime.@%’&érnil&o?sc1 702883 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report ~ Page 2 of 5

Aggr Moblle Tel
No:

 Aggr E-Mail
Address:

Aggrieved hOB:
Aggrieved Ethnic

Code: 01 - White - North European .
Ethnic Self-
Ciassification; VS - Not Sltatecf
VS8 Explained:
Indicators:
Suspect: Y Wanted: - Firearm; -
Drugs: - Alcohol: Y  Domestic: N
_Stranger: - Public Place; =~ - Licensed -
Premises:
Under Infiuence: - Interestto FIU; - Alarm Box: T
Distraction: -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident; N Sexual N
Orientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved A
Motivated: Religion:
Transgender: N Disability N ‘ GenderN
. S e Mot e g e , -
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal: -
Harassment: - Threats: - Damage; -
Assauit: - Other: -
Hate Crime
Details:
VICTIM SERVICES:
To Be ' Happy With “Vulnerable
Informed/Consent N Correspondence: Y Victim: N
Given: '
Significant Impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Victim:
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed: 23:30 14/04/2017 :
How Input: T - TELEPHONE INVESTIGATION UNIT
- MO Vietim is & patron in public house slood at the bar. Victim is approached by a

e Sighsavilyin ALty CH G- RHiitige iTs 1 ] e
talking 1 "er hie pLts his iand on fier (high. Victim 18 Shocked by This ard tile ™

the offender to go away. He has done so but returned shortly after and
attempts to speak to victim. Victim informs door staff of the incident and the
offender is remaved from the establishment. Victim is shocked by what has
happened but is not injured. :

A: Victims Status; A1 - Affected by Drink
B: Relatjonship Te Victim: B3 - Stranger
C: Contributory Factors: €9 - Offender Affected by Drink

D: Suspect: D3 - Male
D7 - Named Suspect

E: Offenders Astion:
F: Weapon Type Used

http://sleuth-3/Crime/ Crime2__Search/Crirpa@glj}Q@IomSCl 702883 18/1272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHHS0! - Crime Report

Within Offénce:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
J: Status of Premises:

(345 - Licensed Premises - Pubiic House

K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry

Point:

N: Vetiicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Remaoved:

Q: Premises Exit Level:

R: Premises Exit Elevation:

5+ Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

" U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Meathod:

X: Rooms Searched:
¥Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action Af Scene:
AA: nstrument Used:
BE: Security Measuras;

CC: Child Protection
Issues:

DD: Type of Abuse:
EE: Injury To Victim:

Page 3 of' 5

Property: Typel||Description [Keyword|VRM||Value
Total number of items stolen / damaged 0
Total value stolen / damaged 0_03
Total value recovered 0405

Officers Report:

Reported At: 11:56 on 15/04/2017

Reported To: KATIE LOUISE GALLAGHER

Person Reporting: P

Address: P

Invalid Address Reason:

Tel Na: : 7 :

First Officer: 5107 Christopher Parv at - on 18/04/2017

Second Officer:

Third Officer:

Fourth Officer:

http://sleuth-3/Crime/ Crime2__Search/Crimeﬁg?&éinﬂfﬁgmsc 1702883

18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHISOI - Crime Report

Page 4 of 5

Reporting Officer: 5107 Christopher Parr on 18/04/2017

appeared heavily intoxicated, She has stated that whilst she has been thinking about the incident
she does not want to make a formal statement in relation to the incident and does not want o
attend court in refation to this. She would fike the male speaking to about his drunken behaviour
and it to be reiterated to him that his behaviour was unacceplable, She states he was that
intoxicated he probably didn't realise what he was doing. | have asked her to recontact Lancs if
there are any further problems in relation to this male and that we would be attending his home
address to speak to him. She clarified that she was not injured in any way by what was happened
she was just initially shaken by his drunken behaviour.

N: Investigation/Quality of )
Service: VPS_D - Daclined _

A young person Has received a Pre;Reprimand disbb'sai: No

Suspects

Suspect 1

Aggrieved
relationship to  Stranger
suspect:

Surname:
Forename:
Other Férename
{s):
D.0.B:
Address;
Maiden Name; -
Allas: -
Nickname: -
Gender: MALE
Nationatity: UNITED KINGDOM
Place Of Origin:  UNITED KINGDOM
Ethnicity: 01 - White - North European
Height:
Build: -
Volce: -
Accent: -
Facial Hair: -
Glasses: -
Hair: -
Mark & Scars(1); ---

I | o i

Mark & Scars

{3}

Mark & Scars{d}): --.
Suspect

Vehicle Model: -
Vehicle Type: -
Vehicie Colour: -
Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle Reg: -

Vehicle -

http://sieuth—B!Crime/CrimeZ_Search/Cﬁlpéﬁghj_r@@ 0=5C1702883

18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0L - CRY - Incident Kecord rage 1 o1 >

H R Weicoma PC 2088 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Steuth ue sieuth angay, Dacember 18, 2817

091009
ASE Version 340

Incident Report - LC-20170416-
0759

Date: 16/04/2017
Time: 1R-27 hatrs
Informant: T
informant Contact Numbers:
Informant Address: 3
Incident Location: SCT71 ‘
Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: ~ Suspicious Circurnstances :
-Type: SUSPICIOUS CIRCS
Details: INFORMANT 18 DOOR SUPERVISOR AT THE

TAILWAY IN LEYLAND. ON NEW YEARS EVE
‘A MALE WAS EJECTED FROM THE PREMS
(POSS ASSAULTED A FEMALE) AND INF
GAVE STATEMENT TO POLICE ON THE
NIGHT AS HE WAS BEING EJECTED HE
SUFFERED AN INJURY POLICE VIEWED THE

CCTV ONTHE
Officer Dealing: 3852
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:

16/04/2017 15:34 hours 1988 1999 - (Q-CALO8S)

INFORMANT IS DOOR SUPERVISOR AT THE TAILWAY IN LEYLAND. ON
NEW YEARS EVE A MALE WAS EJECTED FROM THE PREMS (POSS
ASSAULTED A FEMALE) AND INF GAVE STATEMENT TO POLICE ON THE
NIGHT

16/04/2017 15:35 hours 1999 1999 - (Q-CALDB5)

AS HE WAS BEING EJECTED HE SUFFERED AN INJURY POLICE VIEWED -
THE CCTV ON THE NIGHT ‘ '

16/04/2017 15:36 hours - 1999 1998 - (Q-CAL085)
INF HASNT SEEN THE MALE SINCE. NOT A REGULAR CUSTOMER

http://sleuth-3/ CemmandandControb’Incidentﬁjflél‘cgideeri.ﬁﬁ_ 18/12/2017



SLEU LR on HU ESLEUTHESUL - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 5

16/04/2017 15:36 hours 1999 1999 - (Q-CAL085)

LAST NIGHT THE MALE PULLED UP IN A BLACK AUDI (NO VRM) GOT OUT
AND ASKED INF IF HE KNEW WHO NEIL WAS. HE SAID HE DIDNT KNOW

16/04/2017 18:37 hours 1999~ 1999 - (Q-CAL08S)
MALE THEN SAID TO INF "HE IS GOING TO GET IT"

16/04/2017 15:37 hours 1999 1999 - (Q-CAL0BS5)

HE THEN LEFT IN HIS CAR BUT DROVE PASSED THE PUB A FEW TIMES
FIRST LOOKING AT WHO WAS ON THE DOOR

16/04/2017 15:37 hours 1999 1999 - (Q-CAL085)
INF HASNT SEEN THE MALE SINCE NEW YEAR

16/04/2017 15:46 hours 1999 1999 - (Q-CAL085)

INF IS CERTAIN ITS THE SAME MALE AS NEW YEARS EVE AS.HE HAD A
VERY STRONG MERSEYSIDE ACCENT

16/04/2017 15:46 hours 1999 1999 - (Q-CAL085)

NS CONCERNED THE MALE IS NOW LOOKING FOR HIM JUSTCANT

16/04/727 "= 2747 hnire 1909 1999 - (Q~CALDB5)

LAST] cirst Name - Birth Date Relation
Type:06 CRIME INTELLIGENGCE

16/04/2017 15:48 hours 1999 1999 - (Q-CAL085)

[ WAS GOING TO BOOK INF IN FOR A PR APPOINTMENT BUT HE LIVES IN
"COLNE AND WORKS IN LEYLAND _ '

16/04/2017 15:48 hours 1989 1999 - (Q-CAL085)

- HE IS WORKING TONIGHT FROM 2000 AND CAN SHOW OFFICER THE
CCTV WHICH SHOULD HOPEFULLY HAVE THE VRM OF THE VEHICLE

16/04/2017 15:49 hours 1999 1999 - (Q-CAL085) _
HE IS AVAILABLE 2000 TIL LATE TONIGHT. IN VIEW OF THAT | HAVE

_ADVISED WE WILL TRY AND DEPLOY v

I ’ﬁ'@"i s ﬁ}ﬁi@

16/04/2017 15:50 hours 1999 1999 - (Q-CALD85)

1999 E. Impett :

16/04/2017 15:50 hours 1999 1999 - (Q-CAL085)

Reason for Deferral:- INFORMANT NOT AVAILABLE

16/04/2017 20:50 hours 99997 AIRWAVE - .

(AWSERVER2)
SC75L At Scens (38)

http://sleuth-3/ CommandandCﬂntrollincidpﬁféréidfg.zsp 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page3otd

16/04/2017 21:18 hours 12328 12328 - (SB SC DIs1)

SC75.L VIEWED CCTV.. DEF E X - WILL TRY & LOCATE
HIM & GIVE HIM WORDS OF ADVISE '

16/04/2017 21:33 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)

FROM PREVIOUS KNOWLEDGE | G/F LIVES ON LEYLAND LANE

NEAR TO THE BROADFIELD ARMS. | DONT KNOW THE EXACT ADDRESS. |
HAVE LOOKED FOR THE VEHICLE WITH 1S AN AUDI A3 QUATTRO IN

 16/04/2017214:33 hours 3852 " 3852 - (WEBSTORM)
BLACK KP59 CLY.
16/04/2017 21:34 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)
THERE |S NO TRACE OF THE VEHICLE. © LIVES IN ASHTON AREA
. WIGAN . | -
16/04/2017 21:40 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)
| HAVE MANAGED TO GET HOLD OF - ON HIS MOBILE NUMBER

AND WARNED HIM TO STAY AWAY FROM THE RAILWAY PUB.
E ADMITTED BEING THERE AND WAS LOOKING FOR HIS GIRLFRIEND.

16/04/2017 21:41 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)

HE DENIED THREATENING ANYONE.

16/04/2017. 21:41 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)

I HAVE ATTEMPTED TO CALL THE INFORMANT BUT GOT NO ANSWER S|
HAVE TEXT HIM.

16/04/2017 21:42 hours 3852 3852- (WEBSTORM)

PLEASE CLOSE :

16/04/2017 21:47 hours 12328 12328 - (SB SC DIS1)

No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

16/04/2017 21:47 hours 12328 12328 . (8B SC DiS1)
Disposition code: ,'353'

16/04/2017 21:47 hours 123238 12328 - (SB SC DISA1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

16/04/2017 21:47 hours 12328 12328 - (8B SC DIS1)
Handling Officer 3852 '

16/04/2017 21:47 hours 12328 12328 - (SB SC DIS1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

http://sleuth-3/ CammandandControl/lncidentﬁacédgn&agg 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of §

16/04/2017 21:47 hours 12328 12328 - (5B SC Dis1)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

16/04/2017 21:47 hours 12328 12328 - (8B SC DIS1)
LC-20170416- 0759 HAS BEEN DiSPOSED

Victim Management incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

iz Add Victim Management Comment . _ |

NSIR DETAILS :
~ Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No ' Change from Notifiable: No
- Informant Type: Reporting Method: o
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 16/04/2017
01/01/1900 : _ 15.27
Date / Tlme Ciosed 16/04!2017 214/46 hours
Response: Planned Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
E c : '
Cg‘:;g:g: y Details:
Case Closed: N i‘;g‘;’;’re d: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS '
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: HOC: Location:
OlC:

REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS

01/01/1900

Iciim

Surname. Forename

Victim Type: Person Index: 0 Per soanroperty 0
: ‘ Index:
) Graded

Property Index: 0 Response:

PERFORMANCE STATISTICS . : Times Changed
Total Time from

Off Attended: 0 _(]Elar;leﬁandimg 1m 29sec Despatch To Om Osec
Scene:

Call Handling 323m  Time for first

http://sleuth-B/CommandandControlﬂncic}gésé@;iieggpsp 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0] - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4

: Welcome PG 2388 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Steuth v seun Wedsesday, Dasembor 20, 2917

19:59:24
ABY Version 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170417-
0172

Date: 17/04/2017

Time: 02:33 hours

Informant: STAFF AMBULANCE

Informant Contact Numhbers: 01772867749,

Informant Address: AMBULANCE HEADQUARTERS 449
GARSTANG ROAD,BROUGHTON PRESTON
PR35LN

Incident Location: SC71 ,

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

- Class: Assault ' |
Type: ASSAULT
Details: 23 YO MALE BROKEN NOSE - AMB ASKED

THE CALLER HOW IT HAPPENED THERE
WAS ARGUING IN THE BACGROUND "HE HIT
ME FIRST"PATIENT =~~~ AMBINFT

.- AMB - 1/U82271 - NO
ALLOCATION - AMB ADVISING AS
OFFENDER OBVIOUSLY STILL ON SCENE

_ WILL CALL F
Officer Dealing: . 3633
Involved Vehicles:
Qfficers Attended: 3633 3527
Call Signs Attended: SC40N SC41N
l.ocal Requirements: Al

~ Related Actions:

17/04/2017 02:33 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS1T)
23 YO MALE BROKEN NOSE :
17/04/2017 02:33 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)
17/04/2017 02:33 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)

AMB ASKED THE CALLER HOW IT HAPPENED

17/04/2017 02:34 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)

httne Helantho Y/ Cammandand O onteal ﬂnnidentFNa@én&@%Ref—*LCQO 170417-0172... 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Pége 20of4

THERE WAS ARGUING IN THE BACGROUND “HE HIT ME FIRST"

17/04/2017 02:34 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)
PATIENT I . -
17/04/2017 02:34 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)
17/04/2017 02:34 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)
AMB INFT -
17/04/2017 02:34 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)
17/04/2017 02:34 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)
AMB - 17082271 - NO ALLOCATION
1700412017 02:34 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)
17/04/2017 02:34 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117) I
AMB ADVISING AS OFFENDER OBVIOUSLY STILL ON SCENE
17/04/2017 02:35 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)
WILL CALL FOR FURTHER
17/04/2017 02:35 hours 11374 11374 - (Q-DIS117)
NO ANSWER | |
17/04/2017 02:41 hours 14973 14973 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC20N- AWARE
17/04/2017 02:56 hours 14973 14973 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC40- SPOKEN WITI” _TATES HE HASN'T BEEN ASSAULTED HE HAS

FALLEN OVER WHILST IN DRINK.

17/04/2017 02:56 hours 14973 151)

SC40- PLEASE CANCEL AMBULANCE

14973 - (SB ¢

17/04/2017 02:56 hours 14973 - 14973 - (SB SC DIS1)
5C40- TO BE REMOVED FROM A CRIME CLASS.

17/04/2017 02:58 hours 12188 12188 - (SB SC FAC1)

NCRS PLS CAN THIS BE REMOVED FROM STAGING DATABASE AS PER
ABOVE UPDATE - THANKS

htm:!/sleuth-3/CommandandContmE!InciRag&%ﬁmmm =t 0170417007 YW1 T



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 4

17/04/2017 03:00 hours 3706 3706 - (Q-11U006)

NCRS-OFFICER HAS SPOKEN WITH MALE WHO CONFIRMS HE FELL OVER
AND WAS NOT ASSAULTED. REMOVED FROM SDB. ‘

17/04/2017 03:00 hours 3706 3706 - (Q-11U006)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

17/04/2017 03:01 hours 3706 3706 - (Q-11U006)
Disposition code: ,'"103'

17/04/2017 03:01 hours 3706 3706 - (Q-11U008)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

17/04/2017 03:01 hours 3706 . 3706 - (Q-11U00S)
Handling Officer 3633

17/04/2017 03:.01 hours 3706 3706 - (Q-11UD0B)
Qualifiers,Alcohol .

17/04/2017 03:01 hours 3706 3706 - (Q-11U006)
Other Factors,No Crime Report '

17/04/2017 03:01 hours 3706 3706 - (Q-1U006)
LC-20170417-0172 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No L.og Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS , -

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1800 and incident Reported: 17/04/2017
01/01/1900 : _ . 02:33

CLOSURE DETAILS

Date / Time Closed: 17/04/2017 030102 hours

Response: Pﬂ'olr?rt)y (1 Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:

Briefing Sheet. N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency Details: '

Nl A f‘nﬂf‘f‘nﬂh-rﬂf¥m‘idﬂ@ﬂg@ejl@%?REfﬂLCQOl?Oﬁl17-0172... 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record Paged of 4

Changed:
. Follup ST
Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS '
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: PENDING HOC: Location:
OlC: '
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim i _
Surname: Forename: - Vietim DOB: ~ 01/01/1 QQO
. . . Person/Property :
Vl(":tlm Type: Person index: 0 Index: 0
. Graded
Property Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed
. Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 g'ali E:Iandlmg 1m 36sec Despatch To Om Osec
ime: S .
cene:
Call Hawrigjﬁ:qgﬂ__,Tsmejm:ﬁrstum«v““_M'm
T Complétion e 1M 42se¢ Resolirce o (m Osec
Despatch: Arrive at Scene:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: 14m 55sec

** End Of Report

HQ Intranet -

2388 - 20/12/2017 10:59:08

| http://s[euth-BJCommandandControlﬂncidd@tﬂ@&dm,ﬁreprmi COONIINATT At amienm e



Visit | | Page ! of 1

Summary -

Premises RAILWAY HOTEL
Reference LICENSING VISIT
Date and Time 20/04/2017 22:30

Description PC 2388 REQUESTED SPECIALS VISIT DUE TO
INCREASED LOGS - SPECIALS VISITED - NEW
GENERAL MANAGER : B

+ ISSUED BY CHORLEY, AT
THE PREMISES BUT NOT ON DUTY. SECOND
MANAGER ONDUTY1 7. L

. DPS RARELY PRESENT

HAS BEEN BROUGHT IN TO ADDRESS THE
DISORDER ISSUES AND 1S WALKING THE FLOOR
HIMSELF SUPPORTING THE DOOR STAFF WHO,
IN HIS WORDS, WE'RE USELESS. WALKTHROUGH
COMPLETED NO ISSUES OF NOTE.

Send Letter Docqments {® ; Edit Details

MOﬁacers

Code Name
C. 9024 | NEWSHAM MICHAEL Specaai Constable .
9483 COLL, JENNEFER - SpeciaI Constable

There are no people associated with this visit.

s . B i v IS N ___rpag\eoi?)g NN IINR



Page 140




Premises

Bate

Time
. ‘ - Sensitive
Type

User
Details

Date

~ Time

r Sensitive
; Type
User

Details

<< 1234567 >

2470472017

Page 3 of 4

KICKED OUT EARLIER THAT NIGHT AND DIDN'T
WANT TO LEAVE THROUGH THE FRONT DOOR, ¢
TO AVOID SEFING BOUNCERS. I NEARLY NEEDED
THE AMBULANCE FOR MYSELF, WASN'T A NICE
SCENEN ‘

11:08
X

2388

DANNY AND LEE ATTENDED PREMISE AND RAN
THROUGH INCIDENTS AT PREMISE / DOOR
STAEF REGISTER. STATED THAT THEY HAD PUT A
ROBUST DISPERSAL POLICY IN PLACE AND
ADDITIONAL MEMBER OF DOOR STAFF TO
ASSIST. BEER GARDEN NOW CLOSES EARLIER
AND DOOR STAFF WEAR HI VIS AT THE FRONT
AND ASSIST PEOPLE INTO TAXIS. CLOSING TIME
1S STAGGERED TO ASSIST IN STEADY FLOW
RATHER THAN SHUTTING THE DOORS ON
THEM.

21/04/2017

14:56
X

2388

SPOKE WITH LEE CARRUTHERS RE INCREASE IN
INCIDENTS AND ORGANISED MEETING FOR
24/4/17. DANNY ALDERSON THEN CALLED
AFTER SPEAKING TO NEIL HEAD DOORMAN.
BRIEFLY RAN THROUGH INCIDENTS AND HE
STATED THAT HE INTENDED TO IMPROVE THE
DISPERSAL POLICY STARTING FROM THIS
WEEKEND AND HAVING A GRADUAL
REDUCTION OF CUSTOMERS WITH DOORSTAFF
IN HI VIS MONITORING THEM LEAVING FOR
EXTRA TIME. ADVISED HIM TO DOCUMENT THIS.
HE STATED THAT HE WAS THINKING OF
BECOMING THE DPS THERE RATHER THAN LEE
WHO WAS AT THE ANGEL MORE

Ad MNarrative

httrv/htinnkeener)] /innK eener/premises/narrativPXgey@idp 3P4 &page=b | - 04/01/2018



Premises ; Page 4 of 4

http:;’/ﬁutimﬂ{eeper()1/InnKeeper/premisesfnarrﬁ&g@ﬂiﬂ%‘)%&na;rer:ﬁ n4intnie



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record - _ Page 1ot

Monrday, December 18, 2017
o8 58:36
ASP Version 3.4.0

Lancacshire Constabulary Sleuih vv sieen Waloeme PC 2380 STEWART

Incident Report - LC-20170422-
0149

Date: | 22/04/2017
Time: N2-N8 hours
informant: '
Informant Contact Numbers:
Informant Address:
Incident Location: SC71
Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: " Assault
Type: ASSAULT A
" Details: - CALLER SAID SHE HAS BEEN IN THE PUB

TONIGHT AND SHE HAS LEFT THE FEMALE
HAS APPRACOHED HER AND THEY HAVE
STARTED ARGUING AND THEN THE

- BOUNCERS HAS THROWED HER AND SHE
HAS BUST HER LIP AND SMASHED HER
PHONE - CALLER SAID IT SHOULD ALL BE
ON CCTV - CALLER H '

Officer Dealing: - 14809
Involved Vehicles: '
Officers Attended:

Call Signs Attended:

Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:

22/04/2017 02:10 hours 14755 14755 - (Q-CAL08B3)

CALLER SAID SHE HAS BEEN IN THE PUB TONIGHT AND SHE HAS LEFT
THE FEMALE HAS APPRACOHED HER AND THEY HAVE STARTED
ARGUING AND THEN THE BOUNCERS HAS THROWED HER AND SHE HAS
BUST HER

22/04/2017 02:10 hours 14755 14755 - (Q-CAL0B3)
LIP AND SMASHED HER PHONE

22/04/2017 02:11 hours 14755 14755 - (Q-CAL083)

http://sleuth-B/CommandandControh’Incidemﬁglgc'deeniaﬁ% 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 5

22/04/2017 02:11 hours 14755 14755 - (Q-CALO083)

CALLER SAID IT SHOULD ALL BE ON CCGTV

22/04/2017 02:11 hours 14755 14755 - (Q-CAL083)

22/04/2017 02:11 hours 14755 14755 - (Q-CAL083)

CALLER HAS BEEN DRINKING TONIGHT |

22/04/2017 02:11 hours 14755 14755 - (Q-CAL083)

22/04/2017 02:12 hours 14755, 14755 - (Q-CAL083)

SHE WAS GOING TO GO HOME UNTIL THE FEMALE STARTED ARGUING
WITH HER

22/04/2017 02:14 hours 14755 14755 - (Q-CAL083)

NON APPOINTMENTS IN CHORLEY UNTIL MONDAY

2210412017 02:18 hours 14755 14785- U —

CALLER HAS SAID HER LIF TS FINE SHE IS EREE EOR AN APPOINTMEN
ON MONDAY AND IS HAPPY YO WAIT TILL THEN :

22/04/2017 02:20 hours 14755 14755 - (Q-CAL083)
. Status Changed Manually Received->Further Action Required

22/04/2017 02:20 hours 14755 14755 - (Q-CAL083)
Status/Priority changed as a result of new Diary Appointment

22/04/2017 02:20 hours 14755 - 14755 - (Q-CAL083)

SBSURG Incident successfully deferred on diary save to , WorkstationGroup SC
QUEST 24/04/2017 09:30:00

22/04/2017 21:48 hours 6322 6322 - (Q-1fU004)

NCRS - PR APPOINTMENT QUTSIDE 24 HRS AND 1ST PAGE CRIME
REPORT INPUT TO AVOID SYS NERATING AS PER PROTOCOL AND

a7

A R R SR T L R =k

e e e e R R R e SIS

22/04/2017 21:49 hours 6322 6322 - (Q-11U004)
8C1703071 REFERS

24/04/2017 09:17 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC DiS1)

** CAN WE CALL INFT , AND CHECK WHERE SHE IS EXPECTING TO
ATTEND HER APPT , AS | SUSPECT THIS HAS BEEN PUT IN THE WRONG
DIARY 277 **

24/04/2017 09:23 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC DIst)

http:/f’sleuth-3/C0mrnandandContmlflnci%@@i%g_t@sp 18/1272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record | Page 3 of 5

AS IT HAS BEEN PUT INTO THE SKEM DIARY 77

24/04/2017 09:38 hours 10635 10635 - (SB SC FAC1)

RECALLED TO TRY AND CLARIFY PHONE RINGS, APPEARS TO BE
ANSWERED BUT NOONE SPEAKS OR CAN HERA ME.

24/04/2017 09:38 hours 10635 10635 - (5B SC FAC1)
"HEAR ME" SHOULD READ. '

24/04/2017 09:39 hours 10635 10635 - (8B SC FACH1)

WILL NEED TO AWAIT RECALL WHEN FEMALE ARRIVES AT DESK, SEE IF
THERE IS AN /R OFFICER THAT CAN SPEAK TO HER.

24/04/2017 11:23 hours 7581 7581 - (SB SC FAC1)

RECALLING;

24/04/2017 11:24 hours 7581 7581 - (SB SC FAC1)

VM LEFT ASKING INF TO RECALL.

24/04/2017 11:24 hours 7581 7581 - (8B SC FAC1)

7581-8-ROSEOS ' s

24/04/2017 11:24 hours 7581 7581 - (SB SC FAC1)

Reason for Deferral:- RECALL

24/04/2017 15:07 hours 14809 14809 - (SB SC FAC1)

RECALLING

24/04/2017 15:08 hours . 14809 14809 - (SB SC FAC1)

IT RANG QUITE A FEW TIMES AND AGAIN ANSWERED WITH NO ONE

SPEAKING

24/04/2017 15:09 hours 14809 14809 - (SB SC FAC1)

HAVE SENT ANOTHER TEXT

24/04/2017 15:09 hours 14809 14809 - (SB SC FAC1) T
DM STHISIN-ORPERTO CLOSEPENDING ANY RECA I rremmmarinssas

24/04/2017 15:08 hours 14808 148089 - (8B SC FAC1)

THERE IS NO RISK OR THREAT NOW TO THE INF AND WE HAVEN'T BEEN
ABLE TO MAKE CONTACT ' |

24/04/2017 15:09 hours 14809 14809 - (8B SC FAC1)

AND NO FRONT DESK HAS ADVISED SHE HAS TURNED UP AT EITHER
DESK

24/04/2017 15:12 hours 6209 6209 - (Q-11U001)

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/IncidentPlagiantagl 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record rage 4 o1 >

YES. LOG CAN BE CLOSED. IT IS FOR DIVISION TO ALLOCATE OUT ViA
CASEMAN IF THEY SEE FIT.

24/04/2017 15:39 hours” 14809 | 14809 - (8B SC FACT)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

24/04/2017 15:39 hours 14809 14809 - (SB SC FACT)
Disposition code: ,"103'

24/04/2017 15:39 hours 14809 14809 - (SB SC FACT)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

24/04/2017 15:39 hours 14809 148089 - (SB SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 14809

2410412017 15:39 hours 14809 14809 - (SB SC FACT)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

24/04/2017 15:39 hours 14809 14809 - (SB SC FAC1)
terFactors No Qualifiers e

24/04/2017 15:39 hours 14809 148009 - (SB SC FAC1)
L.C-20170422-0149 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s) below & add your
: comment via the Crime Report Page.

SC1703071

Reporting Method:

incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 22/04/2017
01/01/1900 02:08 '

CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 24/04/2017 153933 hours

Response: Planned Resuit; ' Arrested: -0
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: | ' Press: Spatial;

http:/fsleuth~3;’CommandandControLfIncic‘nﬁsdg:ii@@s;; 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - Crime Report Page 1 of 4 .

%@“ﬁﬁ

Lancashlre Constabulary Sleuth uws s Watkains PU 2548 STEWARY

#onday. Desamber 1§, 2647
14 18,24

Crime Report - SC1703071 : AP Vecsios 3 4.0

Crime Number:
Key No:

incident
Reference:

Outcome Type:
Crime Outcome:
Amendment History:

Alternate
Offence:

Attempt:

HOC: '
Suh Code:
Offance Code:

 Wounding
Offence Type:

Piace Of Offence:
Outside:
Scene Keyword:

Incident
L.ocation:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Aggrieved
Genden:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:
Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Tel
No: '
Aggr Work Tel
No:

Aggr Mobile Tel
No:

Aggr E-Mall

SC1703071
SCA703071

LC-20170422-0148

CLOSED

CASE CLOSED: SYSTEMS THINKING PRINCIPLES APPLIED

30/05f2017 02:30:13 3038 Constable Richard Kershaw - CRIME OUTCOME Bb Case closed:
Systems Thinking Principles Apptied

3070572017 02:30:13 3036 Constable Richard Kershaw - OUTCOME TYPE F CLOSED
29/04/2017 21:48:12 5322 Constable Jennifer Louise Watling - OUTCOME TYPE Al CRIME
LUNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION _

MNo

No
DOBN Assault With Injury
008/06 Assault occasioning actual bodily harm

THE RALWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254ANT

SC71

FEMALE

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

http//sleuth-3/Crime/Crime? Search/Crime fpgGRm{NpySC170307 &VicRefer= 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOI - Crime Report Page 2 of 4

Address:
Aggrieved DOB;

égg;l:eved Ethnic 00- Unknowa

Ethnic Self-
Classification:

V58S Explained;

NS - Not Stated

Indicators:
Suspect; - Wanted: - - Firearm; -
Brugs: - Alcohol: Y Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -
Premises:
Under Influence: - - interestto FIUl: - Alarm Box: -
Distraction; -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident: N Sexual N
Orientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved )
Motivated: ‘ Religion:
Transgender: N . Disability N Gender N
Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal; -
Harassment: - Threats: o -
T AT T e
Hate Crime
Details:
VICTIM SERVICES:
To Be Happy With ' Vuinerable
Informed/Consent Y Correspondence:; Y Victim: N.
Given:
Significant Impact N Repeat Viciim: N
On Victim:
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed: 2110412017
How Input; K- DIRECT INPUT
MO: ~ Offender has being doorstaff at RAILWAY PUB LEYLAND ejected victim from

pub. Offender on walking victirn outside pub has had victim attempt to headbutt
him and responded by pushing out with force victim causing her o fall and
have miner injusies.

C: Contributory Factors:  C12 - Offence Occured in Public Place
C14 - Offence Business Related

D: Suspect:
E: Offenders Action:

F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
J: Status of Premises:

hitp://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2_Search/C rinf @gWiddk80=SC1703071 & VicRefer= 18/12/2M7 g



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report | Page 3 ol 4

K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point:

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
S: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

u: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

X: Rooms Searched:

¥: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene:
AA: instrument Used:
BB: Security Measures:

CC: Child Protection
Issues:

DD: Type of Abuse:
EE: Injury To Victim:

Property: Type||Description " | Keyword|vRMmjvalue
Total number of items stolen / damaged | o
Total value stolen / damaged 0 Og
Totat value recovered 0 GEO:

Officers Report:

Reported At

Reported To:

Person Reporting:

Address:

Invalid Address Reason:

Tel No: ‘

First Officer: 3036 Richard Kershaw at - on 30/05/2017

Second Officen:

Third Officer:

Fourth Officer:

Reporting Officer: 3036 Richard Kershaw on 30/05/2017

reviewed in unallocated queue aif attempts to reach informant have failad no ra-contact closed
Added By 3036 PC Richard Kershaw on 31/10/2017: further sergeants review due to data audit.
nothing further to add :

N: Investigation/Quality of

http://sleuth-3/ Crime/Crimé?.ASearc-h/Crime.Tyg(élémi%sc 1703071&VicRefer= 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report ~ Page 4 of4

Service: _
A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

- Suspects

No suspecis are present on this crime

Victim Management Crime Log Status: OPEN
investigating Officer: Awaiting Aliocation

VM By: System Admin input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime
. VM Comment: System Generated Victim Management Record Crazted and Lag Initiglly Opened.
VM Date: 30/05/2017 02:31:02
VM Successful; NA

. Activate Victim Managementiog ... |

Case Management

_Case was set to 'No Actions’ by 3036 on 30/05/2017 02:29:41

2386 - 16/12/2017 10:16:18

http://sleuth-S/Crime/Crimez_Search/Crirpfé@éCiB@JFSC 1703071 &VicRefer= 18/122017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record Pége 1of4

0115

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth ue s

Incident Report - LC-20170429-

Welcome PC 2388 STEWART
Wednasday, Docamber 20, 2617
11:02:47

AGF Verslon 3.4.0

Date:
Time:
Informant:
informant Contact Numbers:
Informant Address:

incident Location:
Incident Address:
Class:

Type:

Details:

29/04/2017

01:41 hours
PC 1983
01772203203,

SOUTH DIVISION, SEE HRS FOR FURTHER
DETAILS UNKNOWN PR128A

SC71

1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Police Generated Resource Activity

POSS DRINK DRIVER

o - DRIVER CAME BACK TO CAR
VERY DRUNK AND WAS GOING TO PUT HIS
KEYS IN UNTIL HE SAW ME THINK HE WILL

MAKE BACK LATER 06 CRIME
INTELLIGENCE U VRM-
NOSPACES:! U CAR COLOUR:BLUE

CAR MAKE:FORD(EUROPE) CAR
MODEL:FOCUS SPORT TDCI CAR STYLE:S
31010

Officer Dealing: 2875
Involved Vehicles: ! |
Officers Attended: 2120
Call Signs Attended: SC48N SCCAR2ZN SCCARTN
Local Requirements: NQ
Related Actions: _
20/04/2017 01:43 hours 12116 12116 - (SB SC DiS2)
K - DRIVER CAME BACK TO CAR VERY DRUNK AND WAS GOING

TO PUT HIS KEYS IN UNTIL HE SAW ME

29/04/2017 01:44 hours

12116 12116 - (SB SC DIS2)

THINK HE WILL MAKE BACK LATER

20/04/2017 01:44 hours
06 CRIME INTELLIGENCE |

12116 12116 - (SB 8C DIS2)

")

otk ot i taaramtrollTacideRAGEAGHIRE=LC-20170429-0115...  20/122017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4

29/04/2017 01:45 hrure 12118 12116 - (SB SC DIS2)

VRM-NoSpaces:K I Car Colour:BLUE Car Make: FORD(EUROPE) Car
Model:FOCUS SPORT TDCI Car Style:5 DOOR SALQON Relation Type:06
CRIME INTELLIGENCE

29/04/2017 01:50 hours 121 16 ' 12116 - (SB SC DIS2)

MOT EXPIRED 050417 :

29/04/2017 01:52 hours 12116 ' 12116 - (SB 8C DIS2)

LAST NAME -irst Name 1: Birth Date:( Relation

Type:06 CRIME INTELLIGENCE ' : ‘

29/04/2017 01:53 hours 12116 12116 - (SB SC DI1S2)

WRONG BODY

28/04/2017 01:55 hours 12116 12116 - (SB SC DIS2)

LAST NAM' ~uiion Type:06

CRIME INTELLIGENCE

29/04/2017 01: 55 hours 121 16 121 16 - (SB SC D!SZZ) A ——
e *W.RUGsa- y et 8ttt oot S S

29/04/2017 01:56 hours 12116 12116 - (SB SC DIS2)

WM RELATES TO MAY BE ABLE TO BE RELEASED FROM TEMPORARY

LICENCE

28/04/2017 03:08 hours 14752 14752 - (SB SC DIS2)

No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reporis 0

29/04/2017 03:08 hours . 14752 14752 - (B SC DIS2)
Disposition code: ,'541'

29/04/2017 03:08 hours 14752 14752 - (SB SC DIS2)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

14752

29/04/2017 03:08 hours

29/04/2017 03:08 hours 14752 14752 - (SB SC DIS2)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

29/04/2017 03:08 hours 14752 14752 - (SB SC DIS2)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

29/04/2017 03:08 hours 14752 14752 - (SB SC DIs2)
LC-20170429 0115 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

http:f’/sfeuth—3/C0mmandandContrQL/[ncideﬁ?talgu@riﬁznvpprmi COANINA A11E mnA e



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Inciclent Record

Page3of 4

Victim Management incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and
01/01/1900 :

Change from Nofifiable: No

Incident Reported: 28/04/2017

01:41

CLOSURE DETAILS _
Date | Time Closed: 29/04/2017 030820 hours
Resolved Result:

Response: “in Comms Arrested: 0
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial: | _
Briefing Sheet: N Management. INTL: N
Emergency . :
Changed: Details: |
. Follup -

Casg Closed: - N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: HOC: Location:
OIC:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim ' Victim . e o
Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1500

P . Person/Property
Vietim Type: Person Index: Index: 0

. Graded
Propeﬁy Index: 0 Response: |
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed
. Total Tirne from
Off Attended: 0o ?::: el:iandllng 2m 27sec Despatch To Om Osec
_ : ) Scene:

Call Handling Time for first

Completion to  21m 29sec Resource o Om Osec

Despatch: Arrive at Scene!:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: Om 22sec

#* End Of Report ***

tbens Holanth. 2 /anmgndnnd(‘_nnwnmn_ciderﬁé&g@egﬁgg?RefﬁLCQDl70429-01 15...  20/1272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 4

oo M@ntranet (1 T logout

2388 - 20/12/2017 11:02:18

http:/./sleuth«B/CommandandControl/lncidaﬁlgﬁdleaém?ReF:I C201TNAIANTI Aanamarn



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record E Page 1 of 4

H o Welcome PO 2388 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Steuth pue steatn o ecomber 20, 2017

15:08:32
ASP Yerslon 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170501-
0057 |

Date: 01/05/2017

Time: 00:38 hours

Informant: STAFF AMBULANCE

Informant Contact Numbers: 01772

Informant Address: AMBULANGE HEADQUARTERS,449
GARSTANG ROAD,BROUGHTON PRESTON
PR35LN

Incident Location: SC71 :

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: Concern for Safety

Type: CONCN SAFETY

Details: ' AMB ATTENDED REPORTS OF A 21 YFAR
OLD MALE CALLED L - N
WHO WAS INTOXICATED AND VOMITING
AFTER TAKING DRUGS - UPON ARRIVAL OF
AMB MALE HAS REFUSED TREATMENT AND
LEFT - AMB HAVE A PROTOCOL THAT THEY
HAVE TO ADVISE US IN SUCH :
CIRCUMSTANCES - AMB

Officer Dealing: 3194
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
~ Local Requirem'ents: NQ
Related Actions:
01/05/2017 00:39 hours 87 87 - {Q-CAL0S0)

AMB ATTENDED REPORTS OF A 21 YEAR OLD MALE CALLED
NHO WAS INTOXICATED AND VOMITING AFTER TAKING

DRUGS
01/05/2017 00:39 hours 87 87 - (Q-CALO90)
01/05/2017 00:39 hours 87 87 - (Q-CALCSO)

UPON ARRIVAL OF AMB MALE HAS REFUSED TREATMENT AND LEFT

hitme Holanth.? fr‘nmmgndanriCnntml/’lnciderp/agiéegfgsg?RemeC-ZO 170501-0057... 201 2,_’ 2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4

01/05/2017 00:39 hours 87 87 - (Q-CAL0S0)

01/05/2017 00:39 hours 87 87 - (Q-CAL020)

AMB HAVE A PROTOCOL THAT THEY HAVE TO ADVISE US IN SUCH
CIRCUMSTANCES . .

01/05/2017 00:39 hours 87 © 87 - (Q-CALOY0)

01/05/2017 00:40 hours 87 87 - (Q-CAL090)

AMB STATE THEIR CREW WAS HAPPY FOR HIM TO LEAVE AND AS SUCH
HAVE NO IMMIDIATE CONCERNS FOR HIS HEALTH

01/05/2017 00:40 hours 87 © 87-(Q-CAL090)
01/05/2017 00:40 hours 87 87 - (Q-CAL090)
QUESTION SET EXITED BEFORE COMPLETION:TIME RESTRIGTIONS
O OWOER0T7004CRours T 87 87 (G.GALOGD)
01/05/2017 00:40 hours 87 87 - (Q-CALO90)
61 WHITE MALE, WELL BUILT WEARING A KHAKI COLOURED T SHIRT AND
BLACK JEANS BLAGK HAIR :
01/05/2017 00:41 hours 87 87 - (Q-CAL0S0)
01/05/2017 00:42 hours 87 87 - (Q-CAL090)
01/05/2017 00:43 hours 87 87 - (Q-CAL090)

DRU CONFIRM HAPPY FOR ME TO CLOSE THIS LOG-AMB HAVE NO
MMEDIATE CONCERNS FOR HIM, JUST FOLLOWIN 5

e

01/05/2017 01:00 hours 3194 3194 - (Q-11U001)

- DMU - NO TRACE DECLAN ON SLEUTH. AS NWAS HAD NO IMMEDIATE
CONCERNS FOR HIM HAPPY TO CLOSE.

01/05/2017 01:01 hours | 3194 3194 - (Q-1U001)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

01/05/2017 01:01 hours 3194 3194 - (Q-11U001)
Disposition code: ,'313' '

htip:/f"sleuth—3/CommandandControlﬂncidﬁ@@@ic{bﬁ&n?R efi=l (2201705010087 NN



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incideni Record : Page 3 of 4

04/05/2047 01:01 hours 3194 3194 - (Q-11U001)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports O

01/05/2017 01:01 hours 3194 © 3194 - (Q-1UO0Y)
Har_tdiing Officer 3194 '

R

01/05/2017 01:01 hours 3194 3104 - (Q-HU001)
Quaﬁfiers,No Qualifier '

01/05/2017 01:01 hours 3194 3194 - (Q-11U001)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

01/05/2047 01:01 hours 3194 : 3194 - (Q-11LJ001)
LC-20170501-0057 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

- y— — et et b

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
informant Type: Reporting Method:
incident occurred between: 01/04/1900 : and incident Reported: 01/05/2017
01/01/1800 : 00:38
CLOSURE DETAILS

. Date / Time Closed: 01/05/2017 010117 hours
Response! Telephone Result: _ Arrested: 0
Crime: N ' Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: : Spatial: '
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
E oy
c?:;giﬂ?y Details:
Case Closed: N l;{?ci:fx?re d: N Log Audited: N |
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: - HOC: Location: -
OiC:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS

Victim Victim

- 'n---uPagea%Jmma&r,c-zo170501-0057... 20/12/2017



e bbbl

SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record

Surname: ' Forename: Victim DOR:

_y . ) Persoanroperty
Victim Type: Person Index: 0 Index:
. Graded
Property Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed
: . Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 _?i?gel:iandlmg 2m 11sec Despatch To
) Scene:
Call Handling Time for first
Completionto  om Osec Resourcete - Om 0sec
Despatch: : Arrive at Scene:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: om gsec

** End Of Report ***

Page 4 of 4

01/01/1900

0

Om Osec

- od0a O

SN T vt o

2388 - 20/12/2017 11:06:22

hitp:/fsleuth-3/CommandandControl/incidndRRG8. 158 « v o o




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record

0161

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth v sean

Page 1 of 4

Walcome PC 2188 STEWART

_ wyadnesday, December 28, 2017
11:13:21

ASP Version 14,0

incident Report - LC-20170520-

Date: 20/05/2017

Time: 02:32 hours

informant: . UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

Informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address: UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN UNKNOWN .

Incident Location: SCT1

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: Suspicious Circumstances |

Type: SUSPICIOUS CIRCS _

Details: FEMALE KICKING OFF AT THE PUB... - NO
INFO OTHER THAN THIS... -~ JUST ONE BIG
DISTURBANCE ON THE PHONE THEN THE
LINE CUT OFF CONTACT CALL. 5C82: AlO
MERE DEALING WITH A DRUNKEN FEMALE
sC82: . SC82: ALL QUIET - BOTH PARTIES
ON THEIR WAY - N

Officer Dealing: 9146

involved Vehicles: : :

Officers Attended: 9483 0408 9146

Call Signs Attended: SC82 SC80R92

Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:

20/05/2017 02:32 hours 14737
FEMALE KICKING OFF AT THE PUB...

14737 - (Q-CALO73)

20/05/2017 02:32 hours 14737

14737 - (Q-CALO73)

20/05/2017 02:32 hours 14737
NO INFO OTHER THAN THIS...

14737 - (Q-CALO73)

20/05/2017 02:32 hours 14737

J—

14737 - (Q-CALO73)

00/05/2017 02:33 hours 14737

P— . ‘e .

’ _.F?age,ug:59ﬂvnps.=r C.20170520-0161...

14737 - (Q-CALOT3)

20/12/2017



~ RECORD FOR THIS INCIDENT AS UNKNOWN THIRD PARTY CALLER

SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4 -

JUST ONE BIG DISTURBANCE ON THE PHONE THEN THE LINE CUT OFF

20/05/2017 02:40 hours 10303 10303 - (SB 8C DIS1)

CONTACT CALL

20/05/2017 02:40 hours 10303 10303 - (8B SC DIST)

20/05/2017 02:40 hours 10303 - 10303-(SB sC DIS1)

SC82: AlO HERE DEALING WITH A DRUNKEN FEMALE

20/05/2017 02:40 hours 10303 10303 - (§B SC DIS1)

S5C82: .

20/05/2017 02:53 hours 10303 | 10303 - (SB sC DIS1}

SC82: ALL QUIET - BOTH PARTIES ON THEIR WAY - NO OFENCES -
- VERBAL

20/05/2017 03:01 hours 1542 - 1542 - (Q-EIUODZ)

RS- COMMENTS - NOTED AND: HAPPY THAT THERE | SNO CRIMET O

REPORT WHERE OFFICERS HAVE ATTENDED LOCATION AND NO ON
GOING

20/05/2017 03:01 hours 1542 1542 - (Q-l1U002)
DISTURBANCE.
20/05/2017 03:03 hours 1542 1542 - (Q-U002)

No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

20/05/2017 03:03 hours 1 542 ﬁ542 - (Q-1lU002)
Disposition code: 353"

20/05/2017 03:03 hours 1542 1542 - (Q-IIU002)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A, 0=N 1=Y No. of Reports 0

Handling Officer 9145

20/05/2017 03:03 hours 1542 1542 - (Q-11U002)

‘Qualifiers,No Qualifier

20/05/2017 03:03 hours 1542 1542 - (Q-11U002)
Other F_actors,NO Qualifiers

20/05/2017 03:03 hours 1542 1542 - (Q-11U002)
LC~201?0520-0161 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

http://sleuth-3/CommandandContral/ineiiaRage 160 o .. - ...




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record

Page 3 of 4

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No

Informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and
01/01/1900 :

CLOSURE DETAILS

Incident Reported: 20/05/2017

02:32

Date | Time Closed: 20/05/2017 030323 hours

Response: Telephone Result:
Crime: N
Motorway: ' Press:

. Briefing Sheet: N Management:
Emergency e
Changed: Details:

. Follup
Case Closed: N Required:
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:

CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: PENDING HOC:
QIC:
REPEAT ViCTIM!SATION DETAILS
Victim Victim
Surname: -Forename:
Victim Type: Person Index:
) Graded

Property Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS

. Call Handling
Off Attended: 0 Time:
Call Handling Time for first
Completionio  3m 35sec Resource to
Despatch: Arrive at Scene:

Arrested:
Assault Police:
Spatial:

N INTL:

N Log Audited:

Location:'

Victim DOB:

Person/Property
Index:

Times Changed

Total Time from
1m 11sec Despatch To
Scene:

0m Osec

Total Officer Time Spent On incident: 1m 33sec

o+ End Of Report ™

- Pagedod-r-t=i .20170520-0161...

Change from Notifiable: No

N

01/01/1900

0

Om Osec

20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHI ISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 4

— - ——
—” it RITITITRS | R BCU LOQ I
., HQIntranet

2388 - 20/12/2017 11:13:15

http://sleuth-B/Commandnnd(”nnrmfnm.;AnEagaﬁ1¢62 e e e



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4

: i . wigleome PG 2388 STEWART
Lancashire Canstabulary Steuth Lie swed deameday, Gocember 20, Lt
. Ry

4117:02
ASP Version 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170521-
0128

Date: 21/05/2017

Time: 02:11 hours

informant: ' 1853 TICKLE LEE

Informant Contact Numbers: 01772614444,

Informant Address: SEE HRS FOR FULL DETAILS UNKNOWN
PR45SB

incident Location: SC71

incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: : ' Assault

Type: ASSAULT

Details: SCCARSN - AMB TO CHECK MALE - HE 1S

TYPE 2 DIABETIC AND HE HAS BEEN
DRINKING - HE HAS NO INSULIN OR BLOOD
MAONITORING EQUIPMENT o '

.73 . SCCAARSLN - _
PARAMEDICS AT SCENE ... SCCARSN -
ETHICAL CRIME REPORT WACARSN -
COMMON ASSAULT - iNST

Officer Dealing: 1853
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended: - - 1258
" Call Signs Attended: SC48N
'Local Requirements: NQ
. Related Actions: :
74/05/2017 02:12 hours 11222 11222 - (SB SC DIS1)

SCCARSN - AMB TO CHECK MALE -HE IS TYPE 2 DIABETIC AND HE HAS
BEEN DRINKING - HE HAS NO INSULIN OR BLOOD MONITORING
EQUIPMENT |

24/05/2017 02:12 hours 11222 14222 - (SB SC DISY)

24/05/2017 02:12 hours 11222 11222 - (SB SC DISY)

- Page:163-~mmaf=t C.20170521-0128...  20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUT, SLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record ' Page 2 of 4

21/05/2017 02:12 hours 11222 11222 (SBSC DISY)
MM T e
21/05/2017 02:23 hours 11222 11222 - (SB SC DIST)

SCCAARSN - PARAMEDICS AT SCENE

21/05/2017 02:23 hours 11222 11222 - (SB sC DIS1)

————— e

21/05/2017 02:26 hours 11222 11222 - (SB sC DIS1)

21/05/2017 02:26 hours 11222 11222 - (SB 8C DIST)
21/05/2017 02:26 hours 11222 11222 - (SB sC DISs1) |

SCCARSN - ETHICAL CRIME REPORT
e
21/05/12017 02:47 hours 11222 11222 - (SBSCDIST).. oo

= ACARSN - COMMON ASSAULT - INSTANT Rie N OINJURIES, MALE Hag -
SEEN CHECKED BY AMB AND 1S GOING HoME |
——

21/05/2017 02:47 hours 11222 11222 - (SB s¢ DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F A 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1
21/05/2017 02:47 hours 11222 11222 - (SB SC DIs 1)
Disposition code: 103
21/05/2017 02:47 hours 11222 11222 - (SB sC DiS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=y g No. of Reports 1 '
— _ . e
21/05/2017 02:47 hours * 11222 11222 - (SB 8¢ DIST)
Handiing Officer 1 853
——

11222 11222

21/05/2017 02:47 hours 11222 11222 - (SB SC DIS1)
Other Factors, No Qualifiers - .

e
21/05/2017 02:47 hours 11222 11222 - (SB SC Dis1y
L.C-20170521-0128 HAS BEEN DISPOSED |
: B

e %MM_.MWMMM_H__»%._%WM%

e,

Victim Manégement ncident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

http:/’fsieuth—S/ConunandandPnnrrnlzrnn:rsn,Enage 164. .



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0! - CRS - Incident Record : ~ Page3 of 4.

This Incident is linked fc one or more Crimes: '
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref{s) below & add your
comment via the Crime Repori Page.

SC1703863
_ -
NSIR DETAILS
Notifiable: No - Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 ; and Incident Reported: 21/05/2017
01/01/1900: : 02:11
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 21/05/2017 (24738 hours
) Resolved in ) ' .
Response: Comms Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: , N ' Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: - N INTL: N
Emergency Has
Changed: Details:
. Follup I

Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audited:. N
ALARM DETAILS ,
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref:  SC1703863 HOC: ' 105A  Location: SC71
olC: 1853 |
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim C ar )
Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1900
Victim Type: Person Index: 0 z‘e&'::.nll’roperty 0

] Graded
Property Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed

Gall Handlin Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 Time: 9 om 1sec Despatch To Om Osec
) Scene!

Call Handling Time for first
Completion to Om 3sec Resource to Om Osec
Despatch: Arrive at Scene!

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: Om 1sec

=+ End Of Report ™

0T ' -”‘-—*-ﬂ'""nmnpa’g@&'ﬁﬁn'?Ref“—LC-zOl70521—0128... 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUT HITSO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 4

oHAntanet, Lo Legow
2388 - 2011 2/2017 71:16:;42

http://sieuth-.‘ifCommandandComroI/E ncmmRag.e:blﬁﬁqn AT An A a



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHUS0! - Crime Report Page 1 of 5

Lancashire Canstabutary Slauth uve swar Wolssias

Crime Report - SC1703863 | depvned 60

Wodnesdty, Dessmbi

Crime Number:
Key No:

Incident
Reference:

Outcome Type:
Crime Qutcome:

Amendment History:

Alternate
Offence:

Attempt:

HOC:

Sub Code:
Offence Code:

Wounding .
Offence Type:

Place Of Oifence:
Quiside:
Scene Keyword:

incident
{ocation:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:
Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel
No:

Aggr Mobile Tel
No:

Aggr E-Mail

804703863
8C1703863

L.C-20170521-0128

NO FURTHER ACTION

NAMED SUSPECT ~ FURTHER INVESTIGATION NOT IN PUBLIC
INTEREST

94/05/2017 05:56:25 18563 Constable Les Dean Tickle - CRIME QUTCOME 7n Named suspect
— furthet investigation not in public interest

24/05/2017 05:56:25 1853 Constable Lee Dean Tickle - OUTCOME TYPE NFA NO FURTHER
ACTION

No

No
105A Assault without Injury
105/01 Common assault and battery

THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT

SCT1

P ko ML

MALE

UNITED KINGDOM

UNITED KINGDOM

- Page 1617-..0:'\1'7:1’1941&\11(!!2(%?&1“-* 20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHHSO] - Crime Report Page 2 of 5
Address: :
Aggrieved DOB: -
égg;t:eved Ethnic 01 « White - North European
Ethnic Seft- -
Classification: W1 - British
VS5 Explained:
Indicatars:
Suspect: .Y Wanted: - Firearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohol: Y Domestic; N
Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -
7 Premises:
Under influence: - interest to FIU: - Alarm Box: -
Distraction; - ’
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident: N Sexual N
Crientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved _
Motivated; Religion:
Transgender; N Disability Gender N
Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal: e e
w"!jwarassxruanth-Thwzatswﬁ__w L= Damage:.. . e
i T Assauli; - QOther; - '
Hate Crime
Details:
VICTIM SERVICES:
Te Be Mappy With Vulnerabie
Informed/Consent N Correspondence: N Victim; N
Given: )
Significant Impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Victim:
CSE Related
Factors;
Committed: 2110512017
How Input: K- DIRECT INPUT
MO: OFFENDER WHILST INSIDE PUBLIC HOUSE HAS WALKED PAST THE

AGGRIEVED AND IN DOING SO HAS SLAPPED THE AGGRIEVED TO THE

BACK OF THE HEAD ONCE WITHOUT PROVOCATION

C1 - Unprovoked Assault
€9 - Offender Affected by Drink

D3 -Male

C: Contributory Factors;
D: Suspect;

Dy - Named Suspect
E: Offenders Action: E4 - Slapped

F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offance:

@G Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premisas Ownership;
J: Status of Premises:

hitp://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime? emmmm:«-—l:—)a'ge 168

i

D6 - Adult (Over / Apparently Over 18)




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOT - Crime Repott

K: Prermises Entry Level:

L: Bremises Entry
Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point:

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Leveh
R Premises Exit Elevation:
= Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U: Approach Route!
V: Search Method:

W: DistractioniFraud.
Method:

¥: Rooms Searched:

Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene:
AA: Instrument Used:
BB: Security Measures:
CG: Child Protection

Page 3 of 5

lssues:

DD: Type of Abuse!

EE: Injury To Vietim: EE1 - Not Injured

Property: Typel[Description [Keyword|[VRM|Value
Tota! number of items stolen | damaged 0
Total value stolen / damaged 0 0%
Total vailue recovered 0 G%

Officers Report:

Reported At: 02:11 on 21/05/2017

Reported To: LISA JAYNE SPINK

Person Reporting: PC 1853 TICKLE LEE

Address:

invalid Address Reason:

Tei No:

First Officer: 1853 Lee Dean Tickle at 02:10 on 21/05/2017

Second Officer: 0280 Alexander Baxendale at D2:10 on 214052017

Third Officer:

Fourth Officer:

Reporting Officer: 1853 Lee Dean Tickle on 21/05/2017

WHILST PROVIDING A PRESENCE 0/S THE PH OFFICERS WERE APPROACHED BY THE

AGGRIEVED AND A MEMBER OF STAFF FROM THE PUB. THE AGGRIEVED EXPLAINED

WHAT HAD TAKEN PLACE INSIDE. HE CONFIRMED THAT HE HAD NOT SUSTAINED A

VISIBLE INJURY AND THAT HE WAS NOT IN ANY PAIN. CC_ITV INSIDE THE PUB REVEALED

- pagen%gnzqm701261&VicRefer=

20/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report Page d of 5

REQUIRED,

N: InvestigationIQuaiity of
Servica:

A young person hag received a Pre-Reprimand dispasal: No

1 - Scene Visited

Suspects

Suspect 1

Aguarieved
relationship to Stranger
stspect:

Surname:
... Eotename; ..
TOWET Forename
{s):
D.0.B:

Address: —

Maiden Name: -
Alias; -
Nickname:; -
Gender: MALE
Nationality: UNITED KINGDOM
Place Of Origin:  UNITED KINGBOM
Ethnicity: - 01-White - North European
Height: 180 cms
Buid: SLiM
" Voige: ' -
Accent; -
Facial Hair: -

Glasses: -

Mark & Scars(2); ---
Mark & Scars(3): -..-
Mark & Scars{4); --.

Suspect
Description:

Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Mode): -
Vehicle Type: -
Vehicle Colour; -
Vehicle Reg: “
Vehicle Reg: -

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime? Search/Crim-PagE 140 nn. ...



Stewart, Julie

From: Coll, Jen

Sent: 02 June 2017 02:28

To: Warburton, Beverley; Newsham, Michael
Ce: Asheroft; Simon; Stewart, Julie

Subject; RE: Licensing Visits

Good morning!

Didn’t manage to get DPS interview done at’ tin.

’

Railway Hote!l - Lyndsey not on shift, neither was Will. Bar staff and customers were aware of the incident but

weren't for saying much of what happened,

Anything else you need doing aver that way just let me know &
Spent the rest of our night locking for mispers
See you soon!

Mike and Jen

From: Warburton, Beverley
Sent: 01 June 2017 17:39
To: Newsham, Michael; Coll, Jen
Ce: Ashcroft, Simon; Stewart, Julie
Subject: Licensing Visits
1

Page 171

(1




" Page 172



0130

Lancashire Constabuiary Sleuth e sleus

SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - CRS - Incident Record rage | vl 4

Vielcome PC 2388 STEWART
Monday, Dacembar 18, 217
Oi:58:04

ASE Version 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170617-

Date:
Time:
Informant:

informant Contact Numbers:

informant Address:

incident Location;
 Incident Address:
Class:

Type:

Details:

Officer Dealing:
involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:

Call Signs Attended:
i.ocal Requirements:

17/06?2017
01:31 hours

{

o sc7 -

1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Assault

ASSAULT
CALLER STATFS SHE HAS JUST BEEN
ASSAULTED . IN THE

RAILWAY SHE PULLED HER HAIR AND
PUNCHED HER IN THE FACE---SHE HAS
ALSO BEEN PUNCHED IN THE FACE BY
TWO OTHER UNKNOWN FEMALE-CALLER
STATES SHE TRIED TO REPORT IT TO
POLICE AT THE PUB BUT THEY

9611

9611 9110 2120 1905 275 2875 9106 9601

' SCB80 SC5B1

NQ

Related Actions:

17/06/2017 01:33 hours

7884 - (SB SC FAC1)

CALLER STATES SHE HAS JUST BEEN ASSAULTED : N
THE RAILWAY SHE PULLED HER HAIR AND PUNGCHED HER IN THE FAGE

17/06/2017 01:33 hours

7884 - (SB SC FAC1)

17/06/2017 01:34 hours

7884 - (SB SC FAC1)

SHE HAS ALSO BEEN PUNCHED IN THE FACE BY TWO OTHER UNKNOWN

FEMALE

tetbans Hbanitbe /(‘nmmnndaﬁd(lontroiﬂncidepsggcéiafw - 18/ 12_/2017



SLEULH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record ‘ Page 2 of 4

17/06/2017 01:34 hours 7884 7884 - (SBSC FACT)
CALLER STATES SHE TRIED TO REPORT IT TO POLICE AT THE PUB BUT
THEY SENT HER AWAY -
17/06/2017 01:34 hours 7884 7884 - (SB SC FAC1)

17/06/2017 01:34 hours 7884 7884 - (SB SC FAC1)

SHE IS CURRENTLY WALKING ON HER OWN

17/06/2017 01:34 hours 7884 7884 - (SB SC FAC1 )

17/06/2017 01:35 hours 7884 7884 - (SB SC FAC1)

ADVISED HER TO GO BACK TO THE PUB AND SPEAK TO POLICE

17/06/2017 01:53 hours 14280 14280 - (SB SC DIS2)
SC51- SCB0 TAKING DETAILS FOR A CRIME REPORT FOR ASSAULT

17/06/2017 01:53 hours 14260, . 4260 (SB-SE DIS2)-—
e SE BT AL AL OWARR!VAL o

17/06/2017 02:39 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)

17/06/2017 02:39 hours 13982 13982 - (8B SC DIS1) .
SC80: JUST BACK AT THE STATION UPDATING PAPERWORK FOR THIS
LOG :

17/06/2017 03:16 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -
. (AWSERVER2)
SC80 Visible Patrol Available (32)

17/06/2017 03:20 hours 10053 10053 - (SB 8C DiS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

17/06/2017 03:20 hours 10053 10053 - (SB SC DIST)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

17/06/2017 03:20 hours 10053 10053 - (SB SC DIST)
Handling Officer 9611

1710612017 03:20 hours 10053 10053 - (SB SC DiS1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier :

hitp://slenth-3/ Commandand(l‘ontmi/IncidepﬁIg@d@ﬂaﬂn 1e/ininns



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record - Page 3 of 4

17/06/2017 03:20 hours 10063 10053 - (8B SC DiS’f)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

17106/2017 03:20 hours 10053 10053 - (SB SC Di81)
LC-20170617-0130 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Grime Ref{s) below & add your
' comment via the Crime Report Page.

SC1704568
NSIR DETAILS |
‘Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
informant Type:  Reporting Method: ' ' :
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and incident Reported: 17/06/2017
01/01/1900 : o 01:31
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 1_7!06!20‘57 032044 hours ,
Response: Planned Result: - Arrested: 0
Crime: N , Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency il
Changed: Details:

. " Foliup o1
Case_Closed.r N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS _

Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS ‘ _ _
Crime Ref: SC1704568 HOC: 105A  Location: - 8CT1
oIC: 9611 '
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DET AILS
Vietim - Victim Victim DOB:  01/01/1800
Surname: Forename:
e . ) Person/Property
Victim Type: Person Index: 0 index: _ 0
: . Graded -
Property lngiex. 0 Response:

4 A e A AT At Tncid R AT BD | 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 4

PERFORMANCE STATISTICS | Times Changed
. Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 rallHandling o e Despatch To  0m Osec
' ’ Scene:
Call Handling Time for first
Completion to 21m 27sec Resource to Om Osec
Despatch: Arrive at Scene:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident; 9m 4sec

“** End Of Report **+

http:/f‘sleuth»«.':’o/C‘ommandandControE/lnciderﬂ%&gﬁ:ﬂt 75



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - Crime Report ' Page 1 of 5

H wotawing PO 7398 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary S18uth tvesun e e enkor th, 2017

$0 22 34

| Crime Report - SC17045868

Crime Number:  SC1704588
Key No: SC1704568

Incident
Reference:

Outcome Type:  NO FURTHER AGTION

Crime Outcome: EVIDENTIAL DIFFICULTIES VICTIM BASED — NAMED SUSPECT NOT
IDENTIFIED

Amendment History: 17/06/2017 02:49:01 8511 Special Canstaple Connor Cross - CRIME OUTCOME 7i Evidentiat
difficulties victi based - named suspect not ldentified :
17/06/2047 02:48:01 9611 Special Constable Connor Cross - OUTCOME TYPE NFANO
FURTHER ACTION '
Alternate

Oifence: No

Attemipt: No

HOC: 105A Assault without Injury

Sub Gode: 105/01 Common assault and battery
Offence Code: CJ88001 COMMON ASSAULT

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence: THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
Outside: -
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location: SCT1

Aggrieved:

Agarieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Agarieved
Gender: FEMALE

Agarieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality: U_NITED KINGDOM

LG—ZO‘i'_i’OG‘l?-G‘l 30

- Aggrieved Place
of Origin: UNITED KINGDOM

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel

No:

Aggr Mobile Tel
- Ne:

Aggr E-Malil

o bk VA ealC e fqmmh!(‘_rimpxalﬁériwﬁsm704568&VicRefer: 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUT HIISO! - Crime Report - Page 2 of 5

Address:
Aggrieved DOB: ‘
clgrieved Ethnic o1 \rtite - North European
Ethnic Self- -
Classification: W1 - British
VS8 Explained:
indicators:
Suspect: Y Wanted:; “ Firearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohol: Y Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -
Premises;
Under Influence: - Interestto FIU: . Alarm Box: -
Distraction: - ‘ :
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Raclst incident: N Sexual N
Orlentation;
Religiously N Aggrieved )
Motivatad; Religion: .
Transgender; N Disability N Gender N
Motivated: Motivated;
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal: -
: Harassment: o Threats; Damageh“- """
N - e A;ga-su—aﬁlﬁr.-rwvv"ﬁ “‘— V—"“"Oth‘e’r: 4‘.‘\,‘\,_. o e
Hate Crime
Details:
VICTIM SERVICES:
To Be Happy With ' Vulnerable
Informed/Consent Y Correspondence: Y © Vietim: N
Given: .
Significant Impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Vietim:
CSE Related
Factors:
Committed: 17/06/2017
Hew Input; K- DIRECT INPUT
MQ: FEMALE REPORTED BEING ASSAULTED IN THE RAILWAY PUB ON _

PRESTON ROAD. AGGREIVED CLAIMS THAT JJ
PULLED HER HAIR WHILST INSIDE THE PUB. FuLLOWING THIS DOOR
STAFF INTERVEINED AND EJECTED AGGRIEVED D STATEQE. .

e

TOWARDS THEMSELVES AND OTHER MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC. THIS
BEING THE REASON FOR THE AGGREIVED BEING EJECTED FROM THE
ESTABLISHMENT,

A: Victims Status: A1 - Affected by Drink .
"B: Relationship To Victim:
C: Contributory Factors: Cg. Offender Affected by Drink

D: Suspect: D4 - Female
D7 - Named Suspect
E: Offenders Action: E53 - Other (Details In Frea Text)

http://éfeuth-?r!Crime!Crime2_Search/CrimeFaagiEirﬂeﬂg:Rf’"1 TOAZEL BN inTs i PN



Prstonrad s

SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHISO0T - Crime Report . Page3or>

F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises G465 - Licensed Premises - Public House

Type:
H: Premises Ownership: H1 - Private Ownership
J: Status of Premises: . J2 - Occupier n - Hours of Darkness

K: Premisas Entry Lovel: Ki- Ground Floor

L: Premises Eniry
Elevation.

Wi: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Pointi:

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

" pP: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

0 Premises Exit Level; Q4 - Ground Floor
B: Premises Exit Elevation: '
5: Premises Exit Point: S2 - Doar

T+ Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: DistractioniFraud
Method:

¥: Rooms Searched:

Y: Entry Method:

7. Action At Scene:

AA: Instrument Used:
BR: Security Measures:
CG: Child Protection

L1 - Front

Issues:
pD: Type of Abuse:
EE; Injury To Victim: EE1 - Not Injured
T
. Property: "T'ype [Description Keyword|VRM|[Value|
[?é?al number of items stolen / damaged _ 0
Total value stolen / damaged 0.0% '
Total value recovered [ 0.0@
Officers Report:
~ Reported At 0%:31 on 17/06/2017
Repotted To: LAUREN ELIZABETH MURPHY
person Reporting:
Address: _
invalid Address Reasomn:
Tel No:
First Officer: 9611 Connor Cross at 01:44 on 17/06/2017
Second Officern: 9110 Marc Christopher Gardner at 01:44 on 17/06/2017
Third Officer:

Y B, qu,-p,hf(‘tﬁm%c]}rpg\lozsc1704568&VicReferﬂ 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - Crime Report Page 4 of 5

Fourth Officer:
Reporting Officer: 9611 Connor Crass on 17/06/2017

WE ATTENDED THE SCENE. ONCE ON THE SCENE wE COULD SEE THAT THE AGGREIVED
WAS HIGHLY INTOXICATED AND AGGITATED. UPON SPEAKING TO AGGREIVED IT WAS
VERY DIFFICULT To ASCERTAIN A FULL RECOLECTION OF WHAT HAD OCCURED DURING
THE INCIDENT. FOLLOWING THIS | TOQOK THE AGGREIVED'S DETAILS AND THE
SUSPECTS DETAILS, I AM CLOSING THIS DUE TO THE HiGH LEVEL OF INTOXICATION BY
THE AGGREIVED AND DO NOT BELEIVE THAT WE RECEIVED A THOROQUGH ACCOUNT oF
THE EVENTS THAT TOOK PLACE DURING THE INCIDENT. TO SUPPORT THIS UPON

M: Invesﬂgation!Qua!ity of 1-Scene Visited
Service: VPS_D - Declined

A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

Suspacts

Suspect 1
Aggrieved
relationship o
Suspect:

Not knoWnino current

Sufiame:
Ferename:

Other Foraname
(s}
D.0B:

Address:

Maiden Name:
Alias:

Nickname: -

Gender: FEMALE
Nationality: UNITED KINGDOM
Place Of Origin:  UNITED KINGDOM
Ethnicity: 01 - White - North European
Height;

Build; -

Voice: -

Accent; -

Facial Hai

Hair; --
Mark & Secars(1): ---
Mark & Scars(2): --.
Mark & Scars{3); --.
Mark & Sears{d): - ..
Suspect
Deseription:
| Seaich C3PO Dascriptva Gry
Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Mode: -
Vehicle Type: -

http:f/sleu£h-3/Crime/’Cri.meE_Searchf’Crime.@ggenaI‘&@ﬂh1 TNASEC ot s -

e



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - CRS - Incident Record ' Page 1'of 3

H o N Viglgome PG 2388 STEWART
Lancashire Constabutary Sleuth Lvesieon Tuesday, Dacamer 19, 2037

3:06:44
ASF Version 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170624-
0161

Date: 24/06/2017

Time: : 02:00 hours

informant: 9694 SC

Informant Contact Numbers: 01772614444, :
* informant Address: LANCASHIRE CONSTABULARY,SAUNDERS' )

' LANE HUTTON PRESTON PR455A

Incident Location: SC71

Incident Address: - 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: ‘ Nuisance

Type: NUISANCE

Details: : SC80 - FIGHT OUTSIDE THE PUB MORE

PATROLS-SC48N WERE BOOKED AT SCENE
IN ERROR-SC48N: LARGE CROWD HERE
BUT NO DISORDER PATROLS CAN SLOW
DOWN FROM CODE 1-SC48N: THE PARTIES
ARE DISPERSING NOW NO ONE IS MAKING
ANY ALLEGATIONS CANCEL ANYONE ELSE-
NO. OF ARREST

Officer Dealing: 5486

Involved Vehicles:

Officers Attended: 5486 8744

Call Signs Attended: SC48N SC80 SC48N SC81 8CH3
Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:

24/06/2017 02:02 hours 11393 11395 - (SB SC DIS2)
SC80 - FIGHT OUTSIDE THE PUB MORE PATROLS

© 24/06/2017 02:06 hours - 11395 11395 - (8B SC DIS2)
348N WERE BOOKED AT SCENE IN ERROR

24/06/2017 02:08 hours 10508 10508 - (SB SC DIS1)

SC48N: LARGE CROWD HERE BUT NO DISORDER PATROLS CAN SLOW
DOWN FROM CODE 1

24/06/2017 02:08 hours 10508 | 10508 - (SB SC DIS1)

Page 181 NV T Yalat kel



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 3

SC4BN: THE PARTIES ARE DISPERSING NOW NO ONE IS MAKING ANY
ALLEGATIONS CANCEL ANYONE ELSE

24/06/2017 02:11 hours 10508 10508 - (SB SC DIST)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No, of Repoits ¢

24/06/2017 02:11 hours 10508 10508 - (SB SC DIST)
Disposition code: ,'471"

24/06/2017 02:11 hours 10508 10508 - (SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

24/06/2017 02:11 hours - 10508 10508 - (SB SC DISY)
Handling Officer 5486

24/06/2017 02:11 hours 10508 10508 - (8B SC DIs1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

2406/201702:11hours 10508 10508-(sBscoisty
- "~Other‘F§ct6r5¢NﬁQﬁékﬁers*V J I

24/06/2017 02:11 hours 10508 - 10508 - (8B SC DIS1)
LC-20170624-0161 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

... Add Vietim Management Comment |

NSIR DETAILS
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident y .

CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 24/06/2017 021129 hours

) Resolved , ;
Response: in Comms Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N Assault Poiice: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial;
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency -
Changed: Details:

| SR Y R e N 1 Ly L e Page 182



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record | Page 1 of 4

Vielcome PC 2388 STEWART
Hopday, Decembier 18, 2017
19:53 1%

ASP Vaorsipn 3.4.8

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth vve sieus

Incident Report - LC-20170624-
0185

Date: 24/06/2017

Time: 02:23 hours

Informant: 9483 COLL JEN

Informant Contact Numbers: 01772614444,

Informant Address: SEE HRS FOR FULL DETAILS UNKNOWN
PR45SB ‘

Incident Location: SC71

Incident Address:
Ciass:

Type:

Details:

1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Police Generated Resource Activity
POLICE GEN RES ACT

SC81: CAN WE HAVE AN AMBULANCE
PLEASE 29YRS OLD MALE CONSCIOUS AND
BREATHING BAD CUT TO FINGER CUT
RIGHT TO THE BONE MIDDLE FINGER LEFT
HAND-SC81: HOLD AMBULANCE TRYING TO
GET HIM INTO A TAXI TO THE HOSPITAL.-
RINGING AMBULANCE - AS NO TAXIS
AROUND-.-17353

Officer Dealing: 9483
Involved Vehicles:

Officers Attended: 9694 9556
Call Signs Attended: SC80
Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:

24/06/2017 02:25 hours 10508 10508 - (SB SC DIS1)

SCB1: CAN WE HAVE AN AMBULANCE PLEASE 29YRS OLD MALE
CONSCIOUS AND BREATHING BAD CUT TO FINGER CUT RIGHT TO THE
BONE MIDDLE FINGER LEFT HAND

24/06/2017 02:26 hours 10508 10508 - (8B SC DiS1)

SC81: HOLD AMBULANCE TRYING TO GET HIM INTO A TAXI TO THE
HOSPITAL. ‘ '

24/06/2017 02:28 hours 15740 _ 15740 - (8B SC FAC1)
RINGING AMBULANCE - AS NO TAXIS AROUND

e e ke v Page_183 18M1217M7



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record ' Page 2 of 4

24/06/2017 02:29 hours 15740 15740 - (SB SC FAC1)

24/06/2017 02:29 hours 15740 15740 - (SB SC FACH)

17353538 AMB - GREEN 1, NOT ALLOCATED

24/06/2017 02:39 hours 11395 11395 - (SB SC DIS2)

SCB0: MALE IS STARTING TO FEEL A BIT SICK - CAN WE GET UPDATE

' ROM NWAS -

24/06/2017 02:39 hours 15740 15740 - (SB SC FAC1)
) A130 - 15 MIN ETA

24/06/2017 02:40 hours 15740 15740 - (SB SC FAC1)

24/06/2017 02:41 hours 15740 15740 - (SB SC FACH)

PATROLS ADVISED

=24/06/2017-02:58-Hours=--113957:= 4395 EB SCBISay
5C80: PUB IS CLEAR NOW AND THE MALE IS BEING TENDED TO BY
PARAMEDICS NOW

24/06/2017 03:05 hours 11395 11395 - (SB SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

24/06/2017 03:05 hours 11395 11385 - (3B SC FAC1)
Disposition code: ,'541

24/06/2017 03:05 hours 11395 11385 - (8B SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0 -

24/06/2017 03:05 hours 11395 11395 - (SB SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 9483

dﬁé[i Iers;No Qua!ié}

24/06/2017 03_:05 hours 11395 11395 - (SB SC FAC1)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

24/06/2017 03:05 hours 11395 11395 - (SB SC FACH)
LC-20170624-0185 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

hitne/feleith_ /0 nmmrmam dan 2 e 1T 0t JPag e-184



Stewart, Julie

From: Coll, Jen

Sent: 24 June 2017 03:46

To: Warburton, Beverley

Cc: Stewart, Julie; Newsham, Michael
Subject: Olde Hob Inn, Withy Arms, Railway
Hello,

- . - - ~ - AT T b

Railway LEYLAND log LC-20170624-0161 -

Arrived outside the premise at 2am to assist with kicking out, request from Leyland Sergeant.

Only myself and another special and it just kicked off. Was lots of people fighting, then the bouncer was
fighting with a male, non would make a complaint. Back up seemed to take forever, Didn't see DPS. Ended
up waiting for ambulance a male with deep cut down to the bone jumped over the wire at the back of
Railway as he had been kicked out earlier that night and didn't want to leave through the front door, to avoid
seeing bouncers. I nearly needed the ambulance for myself, wasn't a nice scenel!

Just in case the log comes over to the department you know a bit about it and I dealt with it ete.

They were also having a lock in staff and family members were inside drinking at 3am when T lefi.

See you soon!

Jen

1

Page 185



Page 186



Visit ' ' Page 1 of 1

. Summary

Premises RAILWAY HOTEL
Reference  LICENSING VISIT
Date and Time 24/06/2017 02:00

Description  RAILWAY LEYLAND 10G LC-20170624-0161 -
ARRIVED OUTSIDE THE PREMISE AT 2AM TO
ASSIST WITH KICKING OUT, REQUEST FROM

L LEYLAND SERGEANT. '

\ : ONLY MYSELE AND ANOTHER SPECIAL AND T

JUST KICKED OFF. WAS LOTS OF PEOPLE
FIGHTING, THEN THE BOUNCER WAS FIGHTING
WITH A MALE, NON WOULD MAKE A .
COMPLAINT, BACK UP SEEMED TO TAKE
FOREVER. DIDN'T SEE DPS. ENDED UP WAITING
FOR AMBULANCE A MALE WITH DEEP cut
DOWN TO THE BONE JUMPED OVER THE WIRE
AT THE BACK OF RALLWAY AS HE HAD BEEN
KICKED OUT EARLIER THAT NIGHT AND DIDN'T
WANT TO LEAVE THROUGH THE FRONT DOOR,
TO AVOID SEEING BOUNCERS. I NEARLY NEEDED
THE AMBULANCE FOR MYSELF, WASN'T A NICE
SCENE!
THEY WERE ALSO HAVING A LOCKIN STAFF
AND FAMILY MEMBERS WERE INSIDE DRINKING
AT 3AM WHEN TLEFT.

| et Details | -

Code Name

9483 | COLL, JENNIFER - Special Constable

“Responsible People

There are no people associated with this visit.

N T Mp,agcezlgq C 0470172018



T e bl o

Page 188



Form MG11

RESTRICTED (when,complete)
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27. 2; Criminél Justice Act 196}', s, 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B
| T -
URN | 1 ] Lo
Statement of: Jennifer COLL ::
Age if under 18: over 18 (if over 18 fnseit ‘over 18)) Odcupeation: PCSO

“This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) Is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered In evidence, 1 shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated
in it anything which | know to be false, or do not believe ta be true.

SIGOAIUIE . vovrereremisssrassscrmrescimssassinsssisasssstes TSRS {witness) Date: 02/01/2018

| am PCSO 7574 COLL of Lancashire Constabutary, currently based at Preston Police
Station. This is a statement of dealings i have had at the RAILWAY pub, 1 PRESTON
ROAD, LEYLAND, PRESTON, LANCASHIRE PR25 4NT. : :

| have had many of dealings with the RAILWAY whilst being a Special Constable 9483.

On the 24th JULY 2017 | Arrived at the RAILWAY to a groups of males fighting outside. Al
individuals had been kicked out of the pub onto the front, they were blocking the highway
and there was no assistance from the door staff or staff from the Railway helping disperse
them. There was groups fighting and the door staffs weren't helping, one was stood in the
doorway and the tall one began to throw punches at a drunk male. Once all was under
control and the door staff had shut the doors at 02:30, a male came over with his finger
siiced in half. He explained he had been kicked out of the pub earlier for fighting and had
climbed back over the fencing at the back to get back in. At the end of the night he didn’t
want to walk out pass the door staff so he climbed back over the mental fence and this
caused his injury. As | was assisting the male with first aid whilst awaiting the ambulance
arrival, | asked Kelci MAWDSLEY who works and lives at the Premise for their first aid box,
as it would have more equipment then the one on my belt. Her reply was for me to "FUCK
OFF". She wasn't on duty that night and had been drinking in the premise, once the premise
had closed MAWDSLEY and some of her family were staying in for a lock in.

| went into the premise sor a walk through for underage drinking, 3 females were found in the
back outside of the pub. They had gotin before 8pm as they knew the door staff were on
from that time and wouldn't get in. When 1 did the watk through | spoke to the door staff
before | went in and they said they had done a walkthrough of the pub at the start of their
shift for anyone underage. '

SIGNALUIE. ... veeeeeeiiesinecermemiesrassenss Signature Witnessed DY ...

Page 189



i have done many ASB shifts around LEYLAND on a FRIDAY night and this included sitting

Form MG11 ]

N RSTRICTED hn,oplte

staffs don't assist with dispersal; they just get everyone out of the pub for 02:30 and shut the
doors leaving people still blocking the highway.

1 have attended the premise on licensing visits, on one of my first visits | attended and Lee

was the DPS; Danny Alderson Introduced himself to me as Lee. Other licensing visits | have
done, the door staff baok wasn't in order and it wasn't being signed off by the person in
charge that night,-they failed to record incidents and people being kicked out. ACCTV
Camera wasn't working, having attended to coliect footage of an assault the tamera covering
the assault wasn't working. Whilst looking through the CCTV they had been serving alcohol
after 2am on the weekends, _

| fully support Licensing on taking this premise to a review.

Page 190



Stewart, Julie

From: ' Caunce, Melanie
Sent: 27 june 2017 09:35
To: Warburtan, Beverley
Suhject: Railway ptib Leyland
Morning,

As per recent conversation, | have recelved info that the doorstaff at the Railway pub in Leyland are dealing drugs
within the premises since it has changed hands. One member of staff described as being involved is a white male
with a skinhead. He was also described as “houncing” and sweating.

Please let me know if you require any further info?

Regards
Melanie

Melanie Caunce
DC 3731

-ncashire, PR1 25A

1

Page 191



Page 192



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record

1308

Lancashire Constabutary Steuth te stean

Page 1 of 5

Welcome FC 2188 STEWART
Manday, Decomber 18, 2017

116085

ASF Version 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20170717-

Date:

Time:

Informant:

Informant Contact Numbers:
informant Address:

incident Location:

incident Address:

Class:

Type:

Details:

17/07/2047
19:04 hours

1 1HE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Assault
SCSURG 1100

INFT REPORTING THAT HER SON WAS
ASSAULTED BY HAVING A BOTTLE
SMASHED IN HIS FACE OUTSIDE RAILWAY
PUB ON SATURDAY NIGHT JUST AFTER
CLOSING APPROX 01:30 SUNDAY
MORNING..-HER SON IS CALLED

~ CONTACTNO
: -—--HE HAS
Officer Dealing: 1530
Involved Vehicles: -
Officers Attended: 1530
Cali Signs Attended: SCSURG1
l.ocal Requirements: NQ
Related Actions:
17/07/2017 19:06 hours 14925 14025 - (QE-SIL234)

INFT REPORTING THAT HER SON

SMASHED IN HIS FACE OUTSIDE RAILWAY PUB ON SATURDAY NIGHT
JUST AFTER CLOSING APPROX 01:30 SUNDAY MORNING

WAS ASSAULTED BY HAVING A BOTTLE

17/07/2017 19:06 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL234)

-

17/07/2017 19:07 hours 14925 - 14925 - _(QE—SIL234)

HER SON IS CALLED

CONTACT NO

sPage-19F~Rai=l (20170717-1308 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUT SLEUTHIISOI - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 5

1710772017 19:07 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-8)L234)

17/07‘./2(_)17 19:07 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL.234)

HE HAS NO IDEA WHO HAS DONE THIS TO HIM, THAT IS WHY HE HASNT
CALLED BEFORE NOW BUT MOTHER FEELS IT SHOULD BE LOGGED

17/07/2017 19:07 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SiL234)

v

17/07/2017 19:08 hours - 14825 - 14005 - {QE-SiL234)

HIS EYEBROW WAS SPLIT, HE HAS A BLACK EYE, NOSE SWOLLEN, LUMP
ON HEAD. HE HAS NOT ATTENDED HOSPITAL. AS HE IS SCARED THEY
WILL SIGN HIM OFF WORK. ADVICE GIVEN DUE TO BLOW TO HEAD

17/07/2017 19:08 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL234)

17/07/2017 18:08 hburs 14925 14925 - (QE-S[[_234) -
A,,._'Z’E,QQE&NIKNOW.fE‘.‘IHE-.RE--!SV-GE}--'FV-;--BUT"'AS“‘IT“ IS"OUTSIDE A BUBLIC

S OUSE, POSSIBILITY THERE L BE

17/07/2017 19:08 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL234)

17/07/20?7 19:08 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SiL234)

THERE WERE QUITE A LOT OF PEOPLE PRESENT. THEY WERE ALL
STANDING AROUND, HAPPENED SO QUICKLY THOUGH

17/07/2017 19:09 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL234)
17/07/2017 19:10 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-S1L.234)

ANDING IN A GROUP OF PEOPLE, SOME UNKNOWN
ING }WHO WANTS SOME' AND THEN STRUCK HIM. NO

17/07/2017 19:10 hours 14925

17/07/2017 19:10 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL234)

COULDNT EVEN PROVIDE A DESC
17/07/2017 19:10 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL234)
17/07/2017 19:14 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SiL234)

'hﬁpi//sleuth-ﬁ(jommandAndr*nmmlfim:,tha-ge.194 e



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 5

SON WORKS LONG HOURS MON-FRI. HAPPY TO ATTEND APP AT
WEEKEND.

17/07/2017 19:15 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL234)

17/07/2017 19:15 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-S1L.234)

MOTHER WILL TAKE A PHOTO OF INJURIES TONIGHT SO THAT THERE
ARE 'FRESHER' PICTURES AVAILABLE THAN AT THE WEEKEND WHEN HE
SEES AN OFFICER

17/07/2017 18- "2 honrs 14Q7R 14925 - (QE-SIL234)
LAST NAME: - Birth Date:
Type:06 CRIf. - - ' : '

47/07/2017 19:16 hours 14925 114925 - (QE-SIL234)
NO TRACE PNC ON VICTIM -
17/07/2017 19:17 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-S11.234)

ONLY INTEL IS 1 X AGG FROM 2011

17/07/2017 19:20 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL234)
Status Changed Manually Received->Further Action Required

17/07/2017 19:20 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL234)
Status/Priority changed as a result of new Diary Appointment

47/07/2017 19:20 hours 14925 14925 - (QE-SIL234)

SCSURG Incident successiully deferred on diary save to, WorkstationGroup SC
QUEST 22/07/2017 10:30:00

18/07/2017 11:14 hours 6322 6322 - (Q-11U004)

NCRS - PR APPT OUTSIDE 24 HOURS AND 18T PAGE CR!ME REPORT
INPUT TO AVOID SYSTEM GENERATING AS PER PROTOCOL AND PR
OFFICER TO POPULATE CRIME REPORT THANKS

48/07/2017 11:14 hours 6322 6322 - (Q-11U004)
SC1705444 REFERS
22/07/2017 11:26 hours 1530 1530 - (WEBSTORM)

| HAVE SPOKEN WITH THE VICTIM AND HE CONFIRMS THAT HE DOES
NOT KNOW WHO ASSAULTED HIM AND HAS NO OTHER INFORMATION TO
ASSIST, OTHER THAN IT HAPPENED OUTSIDE OF THE RAILWAY PUB,

22/07/2017 11:26 hours 1530‘ 1530 - (WEBSTORM)

LEYLAND AND THAT THEY MAY HAVE CCTV OF THE INCIDENT. THE
VICTIM DID NOT SEEK MEDICAL ATTENTION AT THE TIME AND HAS NOT
OBTAINED MEDICAL TREATMENT SINCE. THE CRIME HAS BEEN

< ae A _Ann.ﬂm;/;ﬂp;d.p:al'ge'dirggo‘?lit’.?LC-ZO170717-1308 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOI - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 5

22/07/2017 11:26 hours 1530 1530 - (WEBSTORM)

S e
22107/2017 12:22 hours 12224 12224 - (SB SC FAC1)

No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

2210772017 12:22 hours 12224 12224 -(SB SC FACT)

Disposition code: 103 .

22/07/2017 12:22 hours 12224 12224 - (SB 8C FAC1)

No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reparts 1

22/07/2017 1222 hours 12224 12224 - (SB SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 1530 '

22/07/2017 12:22 hours 12224 12224 -(SBSCFACT) o
Qualifiers,No anllﬂeumm_

22/07/2017 12:22 hours 12224 12224 - (SB SC FACH )
Other Factors, No Qualifiers :

22/07/2017 12:22 hours 12224 12224 - (SB SC FACT) |
LC-20170717-1308 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No ng Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s) below & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

NSIR DETAILS '
‘Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No

Informant Type: Reporting Method:
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 17/07/2017
01/01/1900 : 19:04 '

- e N e .

CLOSURE DETAILS _
Date / Time Closed: 2210712017 122232 hours
Response: Planned Result: Arrested: 0

http://sleuth—3/ComandAndC0ntr0l./incidfﬂﬁ@&inlgﬁmn,\r_T A ARt



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO0! - Crime Report , Page 1 of 5

Lancashire Constabulary Steuth v s weicpns BC 73k STEWART

Crime Report - 8C1705444

Mehday, Fecrmbat 18, sary
RN
ASP Veision J &8

Crime Number:
Key No:

incident
Reference:

Qutcome Type:
Crime Qutcome:

Amendment History:

Alternate
Offence:

Attempt:
HOC:

Sub Code!
Offence Code:

Wounding
- Offence Type:

Place Of Offence:
Qutside:
Seene Keyword:

Incident
Location:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Aggrieved .
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname!

Aggrieved
Nationality:

Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tl
No:

Aggr Mobile Tel

$SC1705444
SC1705444

LC-20170717-1308

NO FURTHER ACTION

EVIDENTIAL DIFFICULTlES. VICTIM BASED — NAMED SUSPECT NOT
IDENTIFIED

0oina/2D17 13:00:30 1330 Constable Stephen Alan Corris - CRIME OUTCOME 71 Evidential
difficulties victim based - named suspect not identified

0O/0R/2017 12:00:30 1530 Canstable Stephen Alan Corris - GUTCOME TYPE NFANO
FURTHER ACTION

18/07/2017 11:14:33 6322 Constable Jennifer Louise Walling - QUTCOME TYPE Al CRIME
UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION

No

No
0050 Wounding
005/01 Wounding with intent to do grievous bodily harm

THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
YES '

sC7
L

LUNS FRUCTION WORKER (EMPLOYED)
MALE

UNITED KINGDOM

UNITED KINGDOM

- nne Page-dQYe=s1T0544& VicRefer= 18/12/2017



SLEUTLI on HUTSLEUTHIISO!I - Crime Report : Page 2 of 5

No;

Agagr E-Majl
Address:

Aggrieved DOB:

Aggrieved Ethni _
ngé:e ¢ "¢ 01 - White - Narth Eurapean

Ethnic Self-

Classification: - YW1 - British
VSS$ Explained:
Indicators:
Suspect; - Wanted: - Firearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohol: Y . Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -
Premises;
Under Influence; - Interest to FlU: . Alarm Box: -
. Distraction: _ -
HATE CRIVE INDICATORS:
Racist incident: N Sexual N
Orientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved )
Motivated: Religion: .
Transgender: N Disability N Gender
”' Age'Motivatad: Lifestyle: N Verbal: -
Harassment; - Threats: - Damage: ~
Assault; - Other: -
Hate Crime
Details:
VICTIM SERVICES: ‘ .
To Be Happy With Vulnerahle
Informed/Consent N Correspondence: N Victim: N
Given: : o
Significant impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Vigtim:
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed:; 02:00 16/07/2017

How lnput: - k. DIRECT INPUT

A: Victims Status: A1 - Affected by Drink
B: Relationship To Victim: B4 - Offender Unknown

C: Contributory Factors: C1 - Unprovoked Assault
C9 - Offender Affected by Drink

D: Suspsact: ‘ D1 - Deseription Available

D3 - Male

D6 - Adult (Over / Apparently Over 1 8)
E: Offenders Action: ES3 - Other (Details In Free Text) _
F:w T d . -~
With;an ag?;; ngg :e Use F23 - Other Object or Substance {Details In Free Text)
G: Location/Premises GB4 - Street/ Road / Lane

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Search/cvirmdR2GE. 198 mrrmn ...



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report

Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
J: Status of Premises!
K: Premises Entry Level

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point:

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevalion:
5- Premises Exit Point:

" . Structure of Premises
Endry Poinkt:

.U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W Distraction/Fraud
Method:

¥: Rooms Searched:

¥: Entry Method: :

7: Action At Scenel 716 - Assaulted Victim
AA: tnstrument Used:

BB: Security Measures:

CG: Child Protection
fssues:

DD: Type of Ahuse:

Page 3 of 5

EE: Injury To Victim: EE2 - Minor injuries including Graze, Scrateh, Minor Bruising,

swelling, Reddening of Skin, Superficial Cut, Black Eye.

SRS

B—

S

it

Property: fFrype]Description [Keyword|[VRM

I

Egta| numiber of items slolen { damaged _“ 0

Total value stolen / damaged

Total value recovered

|
\r

Officers Report:
Reported At: 19:04 on 17/07/2017
Repotted To: L INDSAY ANNE HIRST
Person Reporting:
Address: : ' 3L
Invalid Address Reasof
Tei No!
First Officer 1530 Stephen Alan Cotris at 11:00 on 2210712017
Second Officer:
~ Third Officer:
Fourth Officer:
Reporting Officer: 1530 Stephen Alan Corris on 22/07/2017

- A n__Mm,;;?pager.ﬁggqomsc1705444&V1¢Refer:

18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0] - Crime Report Page 4 of 5

N; !nvestigation!Quaii%y of
Service: :

A young person has received 3 Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

Suspects

Suspect 1
Aggrisved

relationship to Stranger
suspect: .

r;mmvs Hrn BTy e i e e e R
Forename: -
OQther Forename
sh

D.O.B:
Address:

Maiden Name: -

Alias: -

Nickname: -

Gender: MALE

Nationality: UNITED KINGDOM
Place Of Origin; UNITED KINGDOM
Ethnicity: 01 - White - North Eurapean
Height; 183 cms '
Buiid: MEDiUM

Voice: : -

Accent: -

Facial Hair: -

Glasses: -

Hai

Mark & Scars{2}; ..-
Mark & Scars(3): ---
Mark & Scars{4); ...

Suspact WEARING A GREY
Description: COLOURED HOODIE

E-‘::-ﬁééic,!z._ﬁﬁfig.Qe.s;rfp.ﬁs'ﬁ...OnfvA
Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Model: -
Vehicle Type: -
Vehicle Colour: -
Yehicle Rag: -
Vehicle Reg: -

http://sleuth-B,fCrime/CrimeZ%Search/Cn'me,npnarg&,rZQ-Qm1 FAE A




Visit o Page 1 0f2

7 Summary A

Premises RAILWAY HO_TEL
Reference LICENSING VISIT
Date and Time 20/07/2017 22:00

Description  PC 2388 REQUESTED SPECIALS VISIT - WE NEED
EXTERNAL CCTV FOLLOWING AN ASSAULT
OUTSIDE WHERE A MALE HAS BEEN BOTTLED IN
THE FACE. LOOKING AT A REVIEW ON THIS ONE.
SPECIALS VISITED - CCTV CAMERA OUT THE
ERONT ISN'T WORKING AND DOESN'T HAVE
ANY FOOTAGE GOING BACK A MONTH. SAYS HE
HAS REQUESTED FOR IT TO BE FIXED BUTIT
HASN'T. HOWEVER ON LOOKING THROUGH
CCTV THAT WEEKEND OF 14/15TH JULY THEY

" DO SERVE ALCOHOL JUST AFTER 2AM. THEY
'HAVE NO INNCIDENT RECORDED IN THE
INNCIDENT BOOK - BUT DID SAY ONE
HAPPENED WITH A FEMALE AND AMBULANCE
 ATTENDED ON THE 15TH. IT HASN'T BEEN
LOGGED IN THE INNCIDENT BOOK. NOR HAS
THE ONE 1 ATTENDED A FEW WEEKS AGO THAT
NEEDED AMBULANCE ASSISTANT, THEY HAVE
RECORDED THE FIGHT. '
LEE DID TURN UP DURING OUR VISIT WAS VERY
DEFENSIVE, BELIEVES HIS DOOR STAFF ARENT
RECORDING ALL INCIDENTS.
wwerSEE ATTACHMENTS IN DOCUMENTS FOR
THE INCIDENT BOOK DETAILS****

£dit Details z

Send Letter |1 Documents

” Offfcer;

Code - : Name .
9024 ' NEWSHAM, MICHAEL - Specia! Constable

9483 COLL, JENNIFER - Special Constable

‘Responsible People

Thete are no people associated with this visit.

Page 201 - 04/01/2018



Visit

Page 2 of 2

;
i
1
1
!
:

htto://hutinnkeanerd 1 /Tnnk anmeshsieis ot - . Rage 202



Visit - : Page 1 of |

. Summary

Premises RAILWAY HOTEL
Reference LICENSING VISIT
bate and Time 20/07/2017 22:00

Description PC 2388 REQUESTED SPECIALS VISIT - WE NEED
EXTERNAL CCTV FOLLOWING AN ASSAULT
OUTSIDE WHERE A MALE HAS BEEN BOTTLED IN
THE FACE. LOOKING AT A REVIEW ON THIS ONE.
SPECIALS VISITED - CCTV CAMERA OUT THE
FRONT ISN'T WORKING AND DOESN'T HAVE
ANY FOOTAGE GOING BACK A MONTH, SAYS HE
HAS REQUESTED FOR IT TO BE FIXED BUTIT
HASN'T. HOWEVER ON LOOKING THROUGH
CCTV THAT WEEKEND OF 14/15TH JULY THEY
DO SERVE ALCOHOL JUST AFTER 2AM.

acuments (0) E(Edit Details ]

offcars - e

Code ' Name
9024 NEWSHAM, MICHAEL - Special Constable

9483 _ COLL, JENNIFER - Special Constable

Responsible Peaple 77 |

There are no people associated with this visit.

RPage 203 . 04/01/2018



i
1
i
i

Page 204



Premises

Ny TF

P Y 1 L]

Date
Time
Sensifive
Type
User

Details

Date
Time
Sensitive
Type
User

Details

i Page 2 of 4
RAILWAY AS THEY REMAINETHE PREMISE®”
LICENCE HOLDER AND A REVIEW IS IMMINENT.
27/06/2017

09:38 @

X B

10078 ;

E MAIL RECEIVED AS FOLLOWS: AS PER RECENT
CONVERSATION, 1 HAVE RECEIVED INFO THAT
THE DOCRSTAFF AT THE RAILWAY PUE IN
LEYLAND ARE DEALING DRUGS WITHIN THE
PREMISES SINCE IT HAS CHANGED HANDS. ONE
MEMBER OF STAFF DESCRIBED AS BEING
INVOLVED IS A WHITE MALE WITH A SKINHEAD.
HE WAS ALSO DESCRIBED AS "BOUNCING" AND
SWEATING. _

PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF YOU REQUIRE ANY
FURTHER INFO? :
REGARDS

MELANIE

MELANIE CAUNCE

DC 3731 :

CUSTODY RECEPTIONTEAM

EMAIL
iy

26/06/2017
16:48
X

2388

EROM SC COLL... RAILWAY LEYLAND LOG LC-
20170624-0161 -

ARRIVED OUTSIDE THE PREMISE AT 2AM TO
ASSIST WITH KICKING OUT, REQUEST FROM
LEYLAND SERGEANT. ,
ONLY MYSELF AND ANOTHER SPECIAL AND IT
JUST KICKED OFF. WAS LOTS OF PEOPLE
FIGHTING, THEN THE BOUNCER WAS FIGHTING
WITH A MALE, NON WOULD MAKE A
COMPLAINT. BACK UP SEEMED TO TAKE
FOREVER. DIDN'T SEE DPS. ENDED UP WAITING
FOR AMBULANCE A MALE WITH DEEP CUT
DOWN TO THE BONE JUMPED OVER THE WIRE
AT THE BACK OF RAILWAY AS HE HAD BEEN

!m«amiqpe/ﬂﬁﬂ;ﬁ?ﬁ@@)ﬂ{@ﬁ 994 &page=6 04/01/2018



b ot ook s A ey

Premises | » Page 1 of 4
Notes
The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Thursday 11.00 Midnight
Friday and saturday 11.00 01.00am
Sunday Noon Midnight
Non Standard Timings;
Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol {as specified in boxes FHLI and M) are permitted
from 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday; Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday

Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank Holiday Monday; Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New
Year's Eve. o :

of the week on which New Year's Eve falls, the premises is permitted to supply alcohol until the terminal
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's Day Falls.

Performance of live music (indoors) Monday to Saturday 11.00 am midnight

Sunday Noon midnight

Nen Standard Timings:

Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcoho! (as specified in boxes FHLI and M) are permitted

from 11.00 to 01.00 the foliowing morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday: Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank ﬁg!fﬁ@y._.{\{lgﬂﬁay;..Christmas.‘Eve,_--Bexing-@ayg@:ﬁN‘ew"t{".j;

e aarts -y
The sale of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the relevant day
of the week on which New Year's Eve falls, the premises is permitted to supply alcoho! until the terminal
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's Eve falls,

Playing of Recorded Music {indoors) Monday to Saturday 11.00 - 01.00

Sunday 12.00 - 01.00

Provision for dancing As times Recorded Music )

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within I or } (indoors) AS
ABOVE _ ‘

Late night refreshment {indoors) Sunday to Thtrsday 11.00pm Midnight

Friday and Saturday 11.00pm 01.00

1/4/15 - Entry by 10078 - PS 1506 has requested the Specials do rot visit the Premise after midnight,

Happy for visits up to 2200 hrs, Local Poficing Plan in place. Specials advised.
! Edit Notes l

Narrative (aq year (31) v

Date 20/07/2017

Time 1516
Sensitive X

Type

User 2389

Details  LEFT THREE M ESSAGES AT TRUST INNS HEAD
OFFICE FOR SOMEONE TO CALL BACK WITH
AREA MANAGER CONTACT DETAILS FOR

http://hutinnkeeperd I/InnKeener/nremfqpe/mmf;aagengﬁn ‘n -



Stewart, Julie

From: Coll, Jen

Sent: : 21 July 2017 02:40

To: Stewart, Julie; Newsham, Michael

Cc Warburton, Beverley; Ashcroft, Simon; Robson, Linda
Subject: RE: Tonight! '

Attachments: Railway Ljpg; Railway 2jpg; Railway 3,jpg

From: Stewart, Julie

Sent: 20 July 2017 15:53

To: Newsham, Michael; Coll, Jen

Cc: Warburton, Beverley; Ashcroft, Simon; Robson, Linda
Subject: Tonight!

Hi

Far tonight...

Railway, Leyland - We need externat CCTV fo_t'!owing an assault outside where a male has been botiled In the face.
Looking at a review on this one.

Thank you!

julie

1

Page 207



Page 208 '



e

gty %
0
o




Page 210






Page 212



i

o




Page 214



Premises. Page 3 of 3

BUT THAT A NUMBER WERE LINKED TO THE
PUB, MR R IS KEEN TO BE INFORMED OF ANY
ISSUES LINKED TO THE PUB AND REQUESTS TO
BE CONTACTED ASAP IN THE FUTURE TO
RESOLVE ANY BUDDING ISSUES.

Date 25/07/2017

Time 12:51
Sensitive X
Type
tiser 10078 ‘
Details SPOKE TO BEN BARKER WHQ STATED THAT HE
BELIEVES THAT HE DOOR MAN

THAT MAY BE INVOLVED IN DRUGS AT THE
RAILWAY... CHECKING CCTV AND MONITORING
THIS WEEKEND.

Date 25/07/2017

Time 12:21
Sensitive X

Type

User 2388

Detalls  SPOKE TO DANNY - THEY ARE LEAVING IN
'OCTOBER. HE 1S STRUGGLING WITH DISPERSAL
DUE TO JEN TELLING HIM THAT THE OPENING

" HOURS MUST BE ADHERED TO. THE FRONT
EXTERNAL CAMERA HAS BEEN FIXED NOW AND
HE STATED THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO SALES OF
ALCOHOL AFTER ZAM. HE OFFERED TO PUT
ADDITIONAL DOOR STAFF ON EXTERNALLY AND
WILL MONITOR THE CCTV FOR DOOR STAFF
ISSUES WITH DRUGS. HE DISPUTES ALL THE
ASSAULTS.

<< 1234567 > ;
o)

SV IR SO0 S n.-..qvppnprfnrpmineg/nnrmtipaaé‘?iﬁ%%&pageﬂ4 (4/01/2018



Page 216



Premises ' Page 3 of 3

STAFF THE PUB, WHAT PRICES TO CHARGE ETC.
HE HAS NO TENANCY OR LEASE SO 1S PULLING
OUT ASAP. LEE EMAILED TONY RILEYS BDM
DETAILS OVER.

Date 24/07/2017

Time 1018
Sensitive X

Type

User 2388

Details PHONED LEE CARRUTHERS AND ASKED FOR
AREA MANAGER DETAILS AS NOT HAPPY WITH.
THE INCIDENTS AT THE PREMISE. HE STATED
THAT HE HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH THE
RAILWAY AND THAT DAN ALDERSON IS
RUNNING THE PREMISE, HE STATED THAT DAN
HAD BEEN AWAY.AND THAT HIS DAUGHTER
KELSEY ALDERSON HAS A PERSONAL LICENCE
AND WAS MANAGING THE PREMISE.

EMAIL BACK FROM LEE..
HI JULIE,

AS DISCUSSED HERE IS THE RAILWAY CONTACT.

TONY RILEY

AREA OPERATION MANAGER

FALCON CONTACT CENTRE 01283502502
EMAIL: TONY.RILEY@PUNCHTAVERNS.COM
MOB: 07718092025

PUNCH TAVERNS: JUBILEE HOUSE - SECOND
AVENUE - BURTON UPON TRENT - DE142WF
CHEERS ‘ :
LEE

< 1234567 >

Add Narrative

httne//hutinnkeener)] /TnnK eener/oremises/ narratix[@.@g!@ i3 9p4&page=5 04/01/2018



Page 218



Premises _ Page 2 of 3

VISIT THE PREMISE IMMEDIATELY AND WILL
MEET WITH SGT ASHCROET TO LOOK AT
ADDITIONAL MEASURES NEXT WEEK. DETAILS
PASSED TO 774 TO EMAIL AVAILABILITY TO
TONY RILEY.

Date 25/07/2017

Time 12:06
" Sensitive X

Type

User 2388

Details DETAILS FOR TONY RILEY SENT TO 774 FOR A
VISIT AS I AM GOING ON LEAVE FOR 3 WEEKS.

Date 24/07/2017

Time - 13:58
Sensitive X
- Type
User 2388

© Details TONY RILEY
AREA OPERATICN MANAGER
FALCON CONTACT CENTRE 01283502502
EMAIL: TONY.RILEY@ PUNCHTAVERNS.COM
MOB: 07718092025
PUNCH TAVERNS: JUBILEE HOUSE - SECOND
AVENUE - BURTON UPON TRENT - DEL42WF

2 MESSAGES LEFT FOR TONY TO CONTACT 2388,

Date 24/07/2017

Time 13:43
Sensitive X

Type

User 2388

Details SPOKE TO LEE AND INFORMED HIM THAT THERE
WAS ENOUGH FOR A REVIEW AS WHILST HE
HAD BEEN AWAY IN NEW ZEALAND THERE HAD
BEEN ANOTHER SPIKE AND INCREASE IN
INCIDENTS. HE STATED THAT DAN ALDERSON
HAD BEEN IN CHARGE. LEE STATED THAT THE
PUB WAS BEING HANDED BACK TO FALCCN
MANAGEMENT (HOLDING COMPANY FOR
PUNCH) IN 2 WEEKS TIME AS HE IS FINDING
THEM DIFFICULT TO WORK WITH - HE IS USED
TO HAVING FULL MANAGEMENT CONTROL OF
A PUB AND IS FINDING THAT FALCON WANT
CONTROL AND ARE TELLING HIM HOW TO

httn:.r’/hutinnkeeper{)1/Inaneper/premises,’narrativlgga&éitbﬁi‘é’gM&page:S | 04!01!201 8



Premises ' : Page 1 of 3

| Notéé |

The sale by retail of alcohol for censumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Thursday 11.00 Midnight

Friday and Saturday 11.00 01.00am

Sunday Noon Midnight

Non Standard Timings: _

Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol (as specified in boxes F,H,1J and M) are permitted
from 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday; Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
Manday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank Holiday Monday; Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New
Year's Eva, :

The sale.of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the relevant day
of the week on which New Year's Eve falls, the premises is permitted to supply alcohol until the terminal
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's Day Falls, | .

Performance of live music (indoors) Monday to Saturday 11.00 am midnight

Sunday Moon midnight

Non Standard Timings:

Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohal (as specified in boxes F,H,1! and M} are permitted
from 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday: Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank Holiday Monday; Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New
Yeur's By ‘ ‘

The sale of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the relevant day
of the week on which New Year's Eve falls, the premises is permitted to supply alcoho! until the terminal -
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's tve falls,

Playing of Recorded Music (indoors) Monday to Saturday 11.00 - 01.00

Sunday 12.00 - 01.0¢

Provision for dancing As times Recorded Music

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within I or J {indoors) AS
ABOVE p

Late night refreshment (indoors) Sunday to Thursday 11.00pm Midnight

Friday and Saturday 11.00pm 01.00

1/4/15 - Entry by 10078 - PS 1506 has requested the Specials do not visit the premise after midnight,
Happy for visits up to 2200 hrs. Local Policing Plan in place. Specials advised.

Edit Notes

Narrative Lastyear31)

Date 25/07/2017

Time 12:07
Sensitive X

Type

User 2388

Details SPOKE TO TONY. HE GAVE LEE 3 MONTHS
NOTICE TO LEAVE THE PREMISE DUE TO
CRITICAL BREACHES. HE IS GOING TO CALL AND

http://’hutinnkeener()l;’InnKeeoer!nremises/narr:ﬁazggn@@ﬂ Q04 & naop==] NAINTINT 0



0242

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth tie sieun

Incident Report - LC-20170730-

SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Ineident Record Page 1 of 5

Waltcome PC 2383 BTEWART

Thursday, Degamber 21, 2017
. 05:50:32

ASP Version 3.4.0

Date: 30/07/2017

Time: N7-56 hours

Informant:

_Informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address:

Incident Location: SC71 _

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: Assault

Type: SCSURG 1PM

Details: INF STATES THAT HFER RADTMED HAS BEEN
ASSAULTED-- , '
1L e o) IS THE INF PAR 1 NnER-—INF

CWENT 7O GET A TAXL. AMALE

APPROAGHED HIM AND THERE HAS BEEN A
SCUFFLE Alvs "1 4AS HAD HIS FACE
SLAMMED DOWN INTO THE GROUND-—-INF
HAS A PHOTO OF THE

Officer Dealing: 3046

involived Vehicles:

Officers Attended:

Call Signs Attended:

Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:

30/07/2017 02-57 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CALOTB)
INF STATES THAT HER PARTNER HAS BEEN ASSAULTED

30/07/2017 02:57 hours 14315

14315 - (Q-CALOT78)

30/07/2017 02:58 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CALD78)
- " _ } 1S THE INF PARTNER

30/07/2017 02:58 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CALOT8)

it ildpufh-'%/(‘.nmmandandcontr{)UIﬂCidemﬁga@Iﬁﬁﬁ?RE%Lc"zO170730'0242-n 21/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 5

30/07/2017 02:58 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CAL078)

INF WENT TO GET A TAY" A MALE APPROACHED HiM AND THERE HAS
BEEN A SCUFFLE AN, HAD HIS FACE SLAMMED DOWN
INTO THE GROUND

30/07/2017 02:58 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CALO78)

30/07/2017 02:59 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CALO78) |
INFHAS A PHOTO OF THE MALE- HE HAS GONE INTO A TAX! AND GONE
30/07/2017 02:59 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CALO78)

30/07/2017 03:02 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CALO78)

INF IS IN A TAXIWITH NOW, GOING UP TO ASE. HE HAS BEEN
ADVISED BY 111 TO GO UP AND GET CHECKED OVER

30/07/2017 03:02 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CAL078)

30/07/2017 03:06 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CAL078)

INF IS UNSURE OF SCHEDULE FOR NEXT WEEK FOR A PR
APP- SHE IS GOING TO RE-CALL AND QUOTE THE LOG REF

30/07/2017 03:06 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CALO78)

30/07/2017 03:06 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CALO78)

FAC- CAN YOU HOLD PENDING RE-CALL

30/07/2017 03:06 hours 14315 - 14315- (Q-CALO78)

30/07/2017 03:22 hours 14315 - 14315 - (Q-CAL078)

TRANSFER R

30/07/2017 03:26 hours 14315 14315 - (Q-CALO78)
IGNORE THE X REF LOG ABQVE**

30/07/2017 05:32 hours 10218 10218 - (SB SC FACT)
10218 A. Quirke '

30/07/2017 05:32 hours 10218 10218 - (8B SC FACY)
Reason for Deferral:- INFORMANT NOT AVAILABLE

- 30/07/2017 10:10 hours 10347 10347 - (8B SC FACH1)

http:/!sleuth—B/CommandandContmlfIncidpﬁ/@v@idZIQ.an?Re'E=I_,C-Qm 07300047 /9017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record . Page3of5

RECALLED AND BOOKED A PR APPT

30/07/2017 10:11 hours 10347 10347 - (Q-DIS115)
Status Changed Manually Received->Further Action Required

30/07/2017 10:11 hours 10347 10347 - (Q-DIS115)
Status/Priority changed as a result of new Diary Appointment

30/07/2017 10:11 hours 10347 10347 - (Q-DI1S115)

'SCSURG Incident successfully deferred on diary save to , WorkstationGroup SC
QUEST 01/08/2017 12:30:00

30/07/2017 17:39 hours 3509 3500 - (Q-1U012)

NCRS- PR APPOINTMENT OUTSIDE OF 24 HRS | WILL SUBMIT A BASIC
CRIME REPORT WHICH OIC CAN THEN EITHER POPULATE OR CANCEL

01/08/2017 13:03 hours 14089 14089 - (SB SC FAC1)
L OG HAS BEEN PRINTED BY 3946 - NOT SHOWING ON RADIO

01/08/2017 13:34 hours 3946 3946 - (261231)

PLEASE TAG CS! TO ATTEND H/A PHOTOGRAPH INJURIES. CRIME
REPORT TO BE SUBMITTED.

01/08/2017 13:57 hours 14089 14089 - (8B SC FAC1)

01/08/2017 13:58 hours 14089 14089 - (SB SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 1 No. of Reports 1 '

01/08/2017 13:58 hours 14089 14089 - (SB SC FAC1)
Disposition code: ,"103'

01/08/2017 13:58 hours 14089 14089 - (SB SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A, 0=N 1=Y 1 No. of Reports 1

01/08/2017 13:58 hours 14089 14089 - (SB SC FAC1)
Mandling Officer 3946.

01/08/2017 13:58 hours 14089 14089 - (8B SC FACT)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

01/08/2017 13:58 hours 14089 14089 - (88 SC FAC1)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers '

01/08/2017 13:58 hours 14089 14089 - (SB SC FAC1)
L C-20170730-0242 HAS BEEN DISPOSED -

VTR B R -1mnﬁ.mr_mflar;r!:"‘nntml/hwidepﬁ@j}&iﬁ?ﬁég?R@fm‘-LCQO170730-0242... 2171272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 5

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yot

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s) below & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

SC1705789
NSIR _D_E:'TA_!LS e
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 30/07/2017

01/01/1900 : 02:56

R

Case Management

CLOSURE DETAILS

Date / Time Closed: 01/08/2017 135825 hours

Response: Planned Resuit: Arrested: G
Crime: | N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial;
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL.: ' N
Emergency - '
Changed:‘ Details:

. Follup ' T
Case C!osed.. N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:

CRIME DETAILS

olC: 3946
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim P )
Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1900
e . ] Persoanroperty
Victim Type: Person Index; 0 Index: 0
. Graded
Property index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed

Total Time from

http:f’fsleuth—3/CommandandContml!Incid@a@@d@ﬂcﬂn‘m pB=T CIN1TINT20 A an nrmmee=



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOT - Crime Report ' , Page 1 of 7

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth uw stk Jsleona BE 1B 1AM
: 4956 04

Crime Report - 8C1705789 ' |

Crime Number:  SC1705789
Key No: 3CA705789

Incident
Reference:

QOutcome Type:  NO FURTHER ACTION

Grime Outcome: EVIDENTIAL DIFFICULTIES NAMED SUSPECT IDENTIFIED

Amendment History: 23j08/2017 22:35:51 2168 Sergeant Matthew Riehard Dalay - CRIME QUTCOME 7} Evidential
: difficulties named suspect idantified

23/08/2017 22:35:51 2198 Sergeant Maithew Richard Daley - QUTCOME TYPE NFANO
FURTHER ACTION '
23/08/2017 21:24;37 3046 Constable Deborah Louise Moran - CRIME OUTCOME 8a Case
closed: No line of enquiry
23/08/2017 21:24:37 3946 Constable Deborah Louise Moran - QUTCOME TYPE F CLOSED
30/07/2017 17:40:42 3509 Canstable Michael Christopher Pearson - QUTGOME TYPE Al
CRIME UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION :

No

LC-20170730-0242

Alternate
Qffence:

Attempt: No

HOC: Q08N Assauit With Injury

Sub Code: 008/08 Assault occasioning actual bodily harm
" Qffence Code: COMLO02 ASSAULT OCCASION ABH

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence: THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR2BANT
Outside: -
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation: COMPUTER CONSULTANT (SELF-EMPLOYED)

Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:
Aggrieved
Maiden Name:
Aggrieved
Nickname:
Aggrieved
Nationality:
Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel
Na:

SC71

MALE

UNKNOWN

UNKNOWN

Lot b mastle M M lonallCvima?) Search! 1 i = PV =] '
Y o e -'.3 Q nhl_(?nmepa’é’éx@g—sc1705789&V1¢Refer 21122017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report

Agor Mobile Tel
Nao:

Agar E-Maij
Address:

Aggrisved DOB:

elgrieved Ethic o, _ o7 vET KNOWN

Coda:

Ethnic Self-

Classification: NS - Not Stated

V88 Expiained:

indicators: .

Suspect: Y Wanted: - Firearm:

Drugs: - Alcohol: Y  Domestic:

Stranger: - - Public Piace; - Licensed

: . Premises:
Under Influence: - Interest to FiU; - Alarm Box:
Distraction: -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist incident: N Sexual N
Orientation:

Religiously N Aggrieved N

Motivated: Religion:

Transgender: " Disability v c |-],]. ] o
R L —— - ~ Mativated: Motivated:

Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal;

Harassment; - Threats; - Damage:

Assault: - Other: - :

Hate Crime

Details:

VICTIM SERVICES: |
ToBe Happy With Vulnerabie
informed/Consent N Correspondence: N Victim:
Given:

Significant Impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Vigtim:

CSE Related N

Factors:

Committed: 02:40 30/07/2017

How Input; T - TELEPHONE INVESTIGATION UNIT

Unknown offender b

SR iy ]
aggrieved and thrown him to the floor causing facial injuries. Offend
made off from the scene undetected,

A: Victims Status; A1 - Affected by Drink
B: Relationship To Victim: B4 - Offender Unknown

C: Contributory Factors: C1- Unprovaked Assault
C9 - Offender Affected by Drink
C12 - Offence Oceured in Public Piace

D: Suspect: l B1 - Deseription Available
- D7 - Named Suspect
E: Offenders Action: E1 - Punched

F: Weapon Type Used
Wihin Otfence:

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime? Searclﬂ(lrimﬁ)za@éﬁ@%:ﬁﬂ TNITROL Vi nD At

Page 2 of 7

er has

LaUl B e SF 20 LRI



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOT - Crime Report

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:

J: Status of Premises:

K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
-Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Enfry

Point:

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevati
§:; Premises _Exit Point:

on:

°T: Structure of Premises

Entry Point:
U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

¥: Rooms Searched:

¥: Entry Method:

Z2: Action At Scene:

AA: Instrument Used:
BB: Security Measures:

CC: Child Protection
Issues!

DD Type of Abusel’
EE: Injury To Victim:

Z16 - Assaulted Victim

EE2 - Minor Injuries Inc

Swelling, Reddening of

iuding Graze, Scratch, Minor Bruising,

Skin, Superficial Cut, Black Eye.

Page 3 of 7

Property: Type||Description _J[Keyword|VRM|Value
Total number of items stolen / damaged 0
Total value stolen / damaged ' 0 Og
Total value recovered D.Og

Officers Report:

Reported Al 02:56 on 30/07/2017

Reported To: CHELSEY ANGELA LOGUE

Person Reporting:

Address: ,

invalid Address Reason.

Tel No: : 7

First Qfficer: 3846 Deborah Louise Moran at - on 01/08/2017

Second Officer:

Third Officer:

Fourth Officer:

2171272017

foad Y meiide 'zlﬂ-:rnmlf"i-;m.n") Qpnrnh/(_‘.rimﬁlfmaﬁéirgyvzsc1705789&Vi0Refef=



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report : Page 4 of 7

Reportisig Officer; 3846 Deborah Louise Moran on 01/08/2017

Inf attended a surgery appointment to report the incident. He stated he had been out with friends
and his girlfriend and were stood oulside at the front of the Raiiway pub waitng for a booked taxi,
As a fevg were waiting the AP has walked over to ask one taxi driver which name the cab was

N: Investigation/Quality of 2 - Name Left With Victim
~ Service: VPS_T - To Be Taken At a Later Date

A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

e iy

Buspecis

Suspect 1

Aggrievad
relationship to - -
SUspect: , e

Surname: -
Forename: -
Other Forename
{s): '

D.0.8:;

Address:
Maiden Namae: -

Alias: -

Nickname: -

Gander: MALE

Nationality: UNITED KINGDOM

Place Of Origin: -

Ethnicity: 01 - White - Narth European
Height:

Build: STOCKY

Voice: -

Accent; -

Facial Hair: -

Glasses; -

Mark & Scars(1):
Mark & Scars(2); ---
Mark & Scars(3): - .-
Mark & Scars(4); - --
Suspect

Description:

Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Model; -
Vehicle Type: -
Vehicle Coiour; -
Vehicle Reg: -

hittp://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Search/CrimE.),angéﬁﬂa%:W‘l TOSTRAR N InD o mranmae



QLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 5 of 7

Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle
Pescription:

Suspect 2

Agurieved

relationship to  Stranger
suspect:

Surname:

Forename:

Other Forename ;
{sh

D.0.B:

Address:

Maiden Name: -

Alias: -

Nickname: -

Gender: MALE

Nationality: UNITED KINGDOM

Place Of Origin: UNITED KINGDOM
Ethnicity: 01 - White -~ North European
Height:

Build: -

Voice: ' -

Accent: -

Facial Hair: -

Glasses: -

Hair: .-

Mark & Scars(1):
Mark & Scars(2}:
Mark & Scars{3):
Mark & Scars(4):
Suspect
Description:
[-Search.CaPO.D:
Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Model: -
Vehicle Type: -
Vehicle Colour: -
Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle

Description:

1
1
1

)
1
1

¥
1
L}

Victim Management Crime Log Status: CLOSED
Investigating Officer: Constable Moran (3946}

VI By: Constable Moran (3946) input By:System Admin - Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime

VM Comment; Systerm Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log Initially Opened.

VM Date: 01/08/2017 13:52:26 ' ,

VM Successful: NA

Vi By: Constable Moran (3946) " Input By:Constable Moran (3946} Origin: Grime
VM Type: System Update: Log Activation _

fesi e ol eath Ve me/Orime? Rearcthrimqmgé%i!?%':SCl705789&VicR€‘f€ﬁ 21/1272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTEIISO] - Crime Report Page 6 of 7

VM Comment: Vicman Activated by PC Moran (3946)
VM Date: 09/68/2017 09:43:11 :
VM Successful: NA

ViVl By: Constable Moran {3948) Input By:Constable Maran (3948) Origin: Crime
VM Typs: During the Enquiry Phase

VM Comment: Emails exchanged betwesn tha Alp and myself, A/pP fully aware of case progression,

Vi Bate: 09/08/2017 09:43:58

VM Successful: Successiyl

VM By: Constable Moran (3946) Input By:Constable Moran {3946) Origin: Crime
VM Type: During the Enquiry Phase |

VM Comment: Input via CaseMan Acticn: OBTAIN STATEMENT FROM A/P AND WITNESS

VM Data: 09/08/2017 11:27:38 .

VM Successful: Successful

VM By: Constable Moran {3946) Input By:Constable Moran {3946) Crigin: Crime

VM Type: During the Enquiry Phase

VM Comment: Input via CaseMan Action: OFFENDER INTERVIEWED, OFFENCE DENIED AND CLAIVS
SELF DEFENCE. NO INDEPENDENT WITNESSES. NO CCTV. DISCUSSED WITH Pg 2198

THE REASONS WHY.
VI Date: 23/08/2017 21:23:10
VM Successful: Suceessfyl

VM By Systerm Admin Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VIM Type: System Update: Log Closed

VM Comment: Certification and closure by Constable Moran {3048)

VM Date: - 23/08/2017 21:23:33

VM Sugcessful: NA

[ Add Victim Management Comment N

Case Management

L CasaMan_ . . j

Case was created/aliocated by 3946 on 01/08/2017 13:55:24

Crime Scens Investigation Information

0243
Date Examined: 01/08/2017 to Time Examined: . )
01/08/2017 18:00to 18:15
CSls Attending: 11413 Weatherby
Locus: D

Additional Info:

Submission Details:

Scene Examined: YES Scene Visited: YES Elims Taken: NO
Fingerprints: NO Farensic: NO Images: YES

htt'p://'sleuth-B/’Crimef’Crimc?__Search/CrimF)za@’érim:SCi TOSTROL VicR o v SRR T



Premises Page 2 of 3

MAD HIS MOBILE WITH HIM AND
WAS WAITING FOR A CALL FROM BEN BARKER. 1
SUGGESTED THAT BEN BARKER RING '
WHICH HE SAID HE WOULD.

Date 03/08/2017

Time 14:00
Sensitive X
Type
User 10078
Detailss 1 WAS CONCERNED THAT © {AS S0

UPSET ABOUT THE ALLEGATION THAT I RE-
CONTACTED HIM TO SEE IF BEN BARKER HAD
RE-CONTACTED HIM AND | AID THAT
HE HAD NOT.

Date 01/08/2017

‘Time 11:00
Sensitive X
Type
User 774

Details 1 ATTENDED A MEETING WITH THE AREA
MANAGER TONY REILY AND PROPOSED NEW
DPS DAN ALDERSON WE NUMBER OF
INCIDENTS AT THE PREMISE OVER RECENT
WEEKS/MONTHS. MR R SURPRISED AT THAT
AND STATED HAD NOT BEN CONTACTED BY
POLICE UNTIL THIS POINT. MR A STATED THAT A
PREVIOUS AGREEMENT WITH PC STEWART,
THAT A 'STAGGERED CLOSURE' FROM 0230 TO
0300 HAD BEEN REMOVED BY VISITING
OFFICERS AND AS A RESULT INCIDENTS HAD
JNCREASED. HE SAID THIS OCCURRED 3-4
MONTHS AGO. WHEN CHALLENGED HE REVISED
THE TIME TO 4-6 WEEKS. I WAS SURPRISED HE
HAD NOT CALLED LANCON AS A RESULT TO
CLARIFY CHANGE IN AGREEMENT BUT THAT AS
A SHORTY TERM MEASURE THE STAGGERED
METHOD COULD BE RESUMED ON A SHORT
TERM BASIS FOR 3 MONTHS, (MR R HAD
REQUESTED 6MTHS), WITH A VIEW TO IT
ENDING THEN AS PROBLEMS WOULD HAVE
BEEN RESOLVED BY APPROPRIATE DISPERSAL
METHODS. MR R REFERRED TO THE POSSIBILITY
OF THE INCIDENTS BEING LINKED TOT HE PUB
BY WAY OF LANDMARK AS OPPOSE TO
ACTUALLY BEING LINKED TO THE PUB. I
CONCEDED SOME OF THESE MAY BE THE CASE

http://hutinnkeeper( llfnnKeeperfpsemises/narrativlgeg[éxe?idéf” 9f4&page=4 04/01/2018



Premises Page 1 of 3
Notes

The sale by retail of aicohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Thursday 11.00 Midnight

Friday and Saturday 11.00 01,00am

Sunday Noon Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol (as specified in boxes F,H,1J and M) are permitted

from 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday; Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday

Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank Holiday Monday; Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New

- Year's Eve.

. The sale of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the relevant day
of the week on which New Year's Eve falls, the premises is permitted to supply alcoho! until the terminal
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's Day Falls. '

Performance of live music {indoors) Monday to Saturday 11.00 am midnight
Sunday Noon midnight '
Non Standard-Timings:
Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol (as specified In boxes F,H,IJ] and M) are permitted
from 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday: Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank Holiday Monday; Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New - .
Year's-Eye- ‘ o '
The sale of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the refevant day
of the week on which New Year's Eve falls, the premises is permitted to supply alcohol until the terminal
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's Eve falis.
Playing of Recorded Music (indoors) Monday to Saturday 11.00 - 01.00
Sunday 12.00 - 01.00
Provision for dancing As times Recorded Music
Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within1 or J (indoors) AS
ABOVE '
Late night refreshment ({indoors) Sunday to Thursday 11.00pm Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11.00pm 01.00
1/4/15 - Entry by 10078 - PS 1506 has requested the Specials do not visit the premise after midnight.
: Happy for visits up to 2200 hrs. Lecal Policing Plan in place. Specials advised.

i Edit Notes ,

Narrativ

€ lastyear (31}~

Date 03/08/2017

Time 15:00
Sensitive x
Type
User 10078
Details I RE-CONTACTED BEN BARKER TO ASK IF HE
HAD SPOKEN WITH AND HE SAID

THAT HE HAD BEEN UNABLE TO CONTACT HIM.

http:!/hutimﬂceeper{)1/Innl(eeper!premises!nmpa‘@gogfg??@%&nagezd N4 MR



Premises ' ' Page 2 of 3

Date 17/08/2017

Time 15:24
Sensitive X

Type

User 10078

Details  ***BEN BARKERS MOBILE:

Date (03/08/2017

Time 15:15
Sensitive X

Type

User . 10078

Details 1 AM UNABLE TO ASSIST ANY FURTHER IN THIS
MATTER AS I AM NOT AWARE WHAT WAS SAID
AT THE MEETING WHICH TOOK PLACE AT THE
PREMISES EARLIER THIS WEEK BETWEEN DANNY
ALDERSON, THE AREA MANAGER & PS 774
ASHCROFT. (PS 774 CURRENTLY OF SICK SO1
AM UNABLE TO SPEAK WITH HIM)

Date 03/08/2017

Time 15:14
Sensitlve X
Type
User 10078
Details RE-CONTACTED AND HE SAID THAT

BEN BARKER HAD JUST CALLED HIM AND HE
THANKED ME FOR MY ASSISTANCE.

Date 03/08/2017

Time 15:05
Sensitive X

Type

User 10078

Details TELEPHONE CALL RECEIVED FROM PC DEBBIE

THOMPSON AT LEYLAND REGARDING
WHO HAS BEEN

ATTENDING LEYLAND POLICE STATION BECAUSE
HE IS UPSET THAT HE HAS BEEN MOVED OFF
THE DOOR SECURITY TEAM AT THE PREMISES
AND BELIEVES HE HAS BEEN SACKED BY BEN
BARKER. PC THOMPSON SAYS SHE DOES NOT
KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT THE INCIDENT AND
ASKING COULD I SPEAK WITH
MADE CONTACT WITH BEN BARKER AT ‘
PROTEGE TO FIND OUT WHAT WAS HAPPENING

PR . PN SR 4 % | ”nnT[nannr/nrpm;QER/nﬁWﬂtpaﬁ@%@94&page;3 ] 7 04[03/2018



Premises _ : . Page]of3

Notes
The sale by retail of alcoho! for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Thursdlay 11.00 Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11.00 01.00am
Sunday Noon Midnight
Non Standard Timings: . :
Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol (as specified in boxes FHL and M) are permitted
from 1100 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday; Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank Haliday Monday; Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New:
Year's Fve. - '
The sale of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the relevant day
of the week on which New Year's Eve falls, the premises is permitted to supply alcoho! until the terminal
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's Day Falls, :
Performance of five music (indoors) Manday to Saturday 11,00 am midnight
Sunday Noon midnight ‘ '
Non Standard Timings;
Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol (as specified in boxes F,HL) and M) are permitted

- from 11,00 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday: Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter BE,“ﬂ_'f,_f”f‘?!.@..é)f..MQH.QE‘XL.C&E.I'._.SIma5..EMe,,Boxing...Day-.and~New—»—-r»»;---w--»--w--f:"
Yeur's Fve - _ T T '
The sale of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the relevant day
of the week on which New Year's Eve falis, the premises is permitted to supply alcohot until the terminal
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's Eve falis.
Playing of Recorded Music (indoors) Monday to Saturday 11.00 - 01.00
Sunday 12.00 - 01.00
Provision for dancing As times Recorded Music
Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within I or J (indoors) AS
ABOVE A
Late night refreshment (indoors) Sunday to Thursday 11.00pm Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11.00pm 01.00
1/4/15 - Entry by 10078 - PS 1506 has requested the Specials do not visit the premise after midnight.
Happy for visits up to 2200 hrs. Local Policing Plan in place. Specials advised. '

Edit Notes

Narrative Last vear (31) »

Date 20/09/2017

Time 16:22
Sensitive X

Type

User 2388 |

Details RETURNED FROM LEAVE / HARROGATE TO FIND
FURTHER INCIDENTS AT THE PREMISE.
POTENTIAL REVIEW BUT NEED TO SPEAK TO 774,

http:/r’huﬁnnkeeberOI/InnKeener/nremiqm/mrmP,age—QMnnz' O



Premises ' : Page 3 of 3

AND HE SAID HE HAD NOT SPOKEN WITH

AND HE ONLY KNOWS HAT HE WAS BELD
TO BE DEALING IN DRUGS {SAYS THIS 1S WHAT
PC STEWART TOLD HIM}. BEN STATED THAT
CHRIS MOLYNEUX HAD BEEN DEALING WITTH

. AS FAR AS BEN IS AWAI

HAD BEEN MOVED OFF THE DOOR :
WHILST UNDER INVESTIGATION BUT HAD NOT
BEEN SACKED. I SUGGESTED THAT OUT OF
COURTESY THAT BEN SPEAKS WITH
TO ADVISE HIM OF THIS AND BEN SAID HE
WOULD. I SPOKE WITH '
ADVISED HIM OF MY ACTIONS AND TO AWAIT
A CALL FROM BEN BARKER.

<< 12345867 >

Add Narrativ

hﬁn:mn;ﬁnnkeenero1/_InnKeeoer/nremises/narraii‘p%véi%ﬁggfi&page”:?a ' _ 04/01/2018



Page 236



- Visit

 Summary

Premises
Reference
Date and Time

Description

Page 1 of 1

RAILWAY HOTEL
LICENSING VISIT
03/08/2017 21:28

1 REQUESTED THE SPECIALS VISIT FOR DPS
INTERVIEW WITH DANIEL ALDERSON - SPECIALS
VISITED - DANNY IS ON HOLIDAY TiLL 26TH
AUG. HAS TO BE BACK AT THE COUNCIL FOR
16TH AUG. HIS DAUGHTER HAS JUST GOT HER
P/l AND SENT OFF HER DOCUMENTS,

Send Letter 1 Dotuments (0) ‘ Edit Details I _

Ofﬂcers e

Code

9483

9024 ' ' :

Name

NEWSHAM, MICHAEL - Special Constable

COLL, JENNIFER - Special Constable

Responstb[epeopb e

There are no people associated with this visit.

. v A T mimmnfarieit dAataile c\Ch\’ﬁlg-‘é’é-/‘gs?

04/01/2018



Page 238




SI,EUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1

Incident Report - LC- 20170806»
1001

Date: 06/08/2017

Time: ' 16:23 hours

Informant: '

informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address: : - Y
Incident Location: SC71

Incident Address: - 1THE RAiLWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Assault -
Type: ASSAULT

Details: MALES ADDRESS DOESN'T HAVE A SPATEAL

HIT - SENT FOR TECH REQUEST-INFT IS ¢
REPORTING THAT HE WAS ATTACKED LAST
NIGHT---HE WAS WALKING OUT OF THE *
RAILWAY PUB AT ABOUT 2AM WHICH IS
JUST ROUND THE CORNER FROM STATION
BROW AND HE WAS ATTACKED FROM

BEHIND-—-IN
Officer Dealing: 2700
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:

Local Requirements: NQ
‘ Related Actions:

06/08/2017 16:30 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CALOB?)

_ MALES ADDRESS DOESN'T HAVE A SPATIAL HIT - SENT FOR TECH
REQUEST

06/08/2017 16:30 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CALO87)

INET 1S REPORTING THAT HE WAS ATTACKED LAST NIGHT
06/08/2017 16:38 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CALO8TY)
06/08/2017 16 39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CALO87)

HE WAS WALKING OUT OF THE RAILWAY PUB AT ABOUT 2AM WHICH IS

of 8

i : . . Welsoma PG 2383 STEWARY
Lapncashire Constabulary Sleuth uve sieuns Thoaa Docamter 2. 2217
(0:14. 11

ASP Versioh 340

hﬁn‘f/qlpnthﬂ/(‘.nmma.ndandControl/InéidentFﬂa%B%Q’Ref:LC-ZO179806—1001 . 2V ,12/2017_



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record ' Page 2 of 8

JUST ROUND THE CORNER FROM STATION BROW AND HE WAS
. ATTACKED FROM BEHIND

06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CAL087)

——

06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CAL087)

INFT SAID THEY HAVE HIT HIM OVER THE BACK OF THE HEAD AND
PULLED HIM TO THE GROUND, THEY TORE HIS SHIRT, HIS FACE IS VERY
CUT UP AND BRUSED, HE HAS SCRAPES TO HIS LEGS, HIS HAND

-06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13338 133386 - (Q-CAL087)
HAS ALSO BEEN BROKEN :
06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CAL087)
08/08/2017 16:39 hours 13338 13336 - (Q-CAL0B7)
MALE WAS DRUNK SO DOESN'T REMEMBER WHAT HAPPENED FULLY -
e OB 081201 7 6 3T Fotre 3358 13336 - (Q-CAL087)
AS FAR AS HE IS AWARE IT WAS ONLY ONE PERSON
06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CAL087)
06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CALD87)
NOTHING BEEN TAKEN FROM THE INFT DURING THE ATTACK
06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CAL087)
06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CAL087)

HE HAS NO IDEA WHO IT WAS - HE DIDN'T HAVE ANY ARGUMENTS WITH
ANYONE DURING THE EVENING AND DOESN'T KNOW WHO WOULD WANT
TO ATTACK HIM - HE SAID IT WAS COMPLETELY RANDOM

06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CALD87)

06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CAL087)

INFT ALSO EXPLAINED THAT AFTER THE ATTACK HE WAS WOKEN UP
WHEN POLICE WERE HELPING HIM UP OFF THE ROAD

06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CAL087)

HE SAID HE TRIED TO EXPLAIN TO THE OFFICERS THAT HE WAS
ATTACKED AND ASKED THEM TO TAKE HIM TO ARE AS HE WAS WORRIED

http://sleuth-3/ Commandzdeontroi/lncid@@@@i@dt@so?lle E=T.CIO0170R0A1D0T 217190017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record : Page3 of 8

HE HAD A CONCUSSION BUT THEY REFUSED AND SAID THEY WOULD
TAKE

06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CAL087)

HIM HOME - INFT SAID THAT THEY THEN LEFT HIM AT THE END OF THE
STREET WHEN IT WAS CLEAR HE WAS IN NO FIT STATE TO BE ON HIS
OWN

06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 132336 - (Q-CALO8BT)

06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CALO8T)

INFT HASN'T BEEN TO THE HOSPITAL AS HE SAID HE HAS MADE IT
THROUGH THE NIGHT SO HE FEELS HE WILL BE OKAY

06/08/2017 16:39 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CALD87)

HE HAS CLEANED HIMSELF UP AND HE HAS HAD A BROKEN HAND
BEFORE AND HE SAID GETTING TREATMENT FOR IT IS AWASTE OF TIME
AS THEY PUT ONACASTONIT WHICH DOESN'T DO ANYTHING

06/08/2017 16:40 hours 13338 13336 - (Q-CALO87)

06/08/2017 1643 honre LT ammnn S mee -

T reT NAMT ne Address.
Relation

lypeivivin

06!0812017 16:43 hour 13336 13336 - (Q-CALDBT)

06/08/2017 16:48 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CAL{)BY)

CR LOG IS THE ONLY LOG INTHIS AREA AT THE TIME FRAME THE INFT
HAS GIVEN

06/08/2017 16:48 hours 13330 13336 - (Q-CALOB7)

06/08/2017 16:49 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CALO8B7)

LOG AND CRIME REPORT SAYS THE MALE WHO WAS ASSAULTED WAS
L OCATED WITH MINOR INJURIES AND REFUSED TO SPEAK TO POLICE OR
PURSUE A COMPLAINT ' ‘

06/08/2017 16:49 hours 13338 13336 - (Q-CAL087)

06/08/2017 16:51 hours 13336 13336 - (Q-CALO87)
INET IS FREE AL WEEK HE HAS A HOSPITAL APPOINTMENT TOMORROW

e .___M,u.J.....-U‘"nnh-nl/an;r]ppﬁg@mﬂ?}.{ef’:LC”ZO}70806'1001... 2171212017



SLEUTH on HUT SLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 8

AT 3PM AND ONE ON TUESDAY IN THE AFTERNOON ALSO

06/08/2017 18:34 hours . 11989 11989 - (SB SC DIs2)

INFORMANT IS AVAILABLE ALL EVENING TILL 0100HRS AND THEN
TOMORROW 1230 AND THEN AGAIN AFTER 1700

S —— e — - e

06/08/2017 18:34 hours 11989 11989 - (SB SC DIS2)

IS WHERE THE OLD LEGION PUB OFF HAIG AVENUE AND
SCHOOL LN ‘
06/08/2017 18:35 hours 11989 11989 - (SB SC DIg2)

INFORMANT CANT COME INTO CHORLEY SURGERY AS HE IS IN PAIN AND
ISNT VERY MOBILE

06/08/2017 20:15 hours 11989 11989 - (SB SC DIS2)
ARLS Checked - No Appropriate Patrols Available
06/08/2017 21:20 hours 11989 11989 - (SB 8C DisS2)

ARLS Checked - No Appropriate Patrols Available

0B/08/2017 23 08 Faiig 12116 12116 - (8B 8¢ Dis?)

CHECKED WITH SC21 - DUE TO HANDOVER AND OTHER COMMITMENTS
WE WILL NOT GET TO THIS BEFORE 0100

e ——

06/08/2017 23:16 hours 121 16 12116 - (SB SC Bis2)
06/08/2017 23:16 hours 12116 12116 - (SB 8C DIs2)
INF ADVISED

06/08/2017 23:16 hours 12118 12116 - (SB SC DIS2).

12116 N. Edwards

06/08/2017 23:18 hours 12116 12116 - (SB 8C DIS2)
Reason for Deferral:- TRY AM

16
NPA 26 JOBS OUTSTANDING ON THE SCREEN

(SB'SC DIST)

07/08/2017 09522 hours 11845 11845 - (SB SC DIS2)
ARLS Checked - No Appropriate Patrols Available

07/08/2017 10:43 hours 11 845 - 11845 - (SB sC DiS2)

- THE ABOVE CROSS REF LOG IS A FIGHT OUTSIDE THE QUEENS PUB
LEYLAND WHICH

07/08/2017 10:43 hours 11845 11845 - (SB SC DIS2)

http://sleuth- f’COmmandandC‘ont:ol/"IncideE?sa@‘@ifQAuZ«op.:.p_.,.r ContTaans cnne o




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 5of 8

IS JUST AROUND THE CORNER FROM STATION BROW

07/08/2017 10:44 hours 11845 11845 - (SB SC DI§2)
GRIME REPORT FROM CROSS REF LOG - 8C1705880

07/08/2017 10:44 howrs 11845 11845 - (8B SC DIS2) '

Injury To Victim: EE2 - Minor injuries Including Graze, Scratch, Minor Bruising,
Swelling, Reddening of Skin, Superficial Cut, Black Eye.

07/08/2017 10:44 hours 11845 11845 - (8B SC DIS2)
First Officer: 2700 John Richard Lovick

07/08/2017 10:44 hours 11845 11845 - (SB SC DIS2)
Reporting Officer: 3190 Victoria Jean Salkeld

07/08/2017 10:45 hours 11845 11845 - (8B SC DIS2)

Unknown member of public reported a fight ongoing outside the Queens public
house. upon arrival of patrols a male was located with minor injuries but refused
~ to speak to police and -

07/08/2017 10:45 hours 11845 11845 - (SB SC DIS2)
pursue a complaint. Crime report submitted to comply with NCRS

07/08/2017 10:46 hours 11845 11845 - (SB SC DIS2)
PS 2700 IS BACK ON DUTY TONIGHT 2200-0700

© 07/08/2017 10:47 hours 11845 11845 - (SB SC DIS2)
SC20E VIEWING LOG -

07/08/2017 10:55 hours 11845 11845 - (8B SC DiS2)
* LIKLEY TO BE THE INF :

07/08/2017 11:26 hours 11843 11845 - (SB SC DIS2)

SC20E - HAPPY FOR THIS TO GO BACK TO PS8 2700 TONIGHT TO MAKE
CONTACT WITH THE INF

07/08/2017 11:28 hours 11845 11845 - (SB SC DIS2)
LOG EMAILED TO PS 2700 TO VIEW AND CONTACT INF

07/08/2017 11:28 hours 11845 11845 - (SB SC DIS2)
14845 P. Hennigan :

07/08/2017 11:28 hours 11845 11845 - (SB' SC DIS2)
Reason for Deferral- ADVISED BY SUPVISOR TO DELAY

17 15:27 hours 10905 10905 - (Q-SYS004)
“REATED AS PER TECH REQUEST PLS VALIDATE WHEN

hitp:/sleuth-3/ Commandand(lontroi!lncidentsflncident.as%?Ref‘—*LC-lO170806~ 1001... 21/1272017
| ' Page 24



SLEUTI on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 6 of 8

LOG COMES OUT OF THE DIARY BY USING POSTCODE TO FINDIT.

07/08/2017 15:27 hours 10905 10905 - (Q-SYS004)
07/08/2017 22:34 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC FAC1)
CRIME IS SYSTEM GENERATED

08/08/2017 00:11 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC FAC1)
2700 WILL VIEW EMAILS SHORTLY

08/08/2017 06:03 hours- - 14098--- 14098 - (SB SC FACH)
08/08/2017 06:03 hours 14098 14098 - (SB SC FAC1)

2700: MADE CONTACT AND UPDATED MALE - NO ISSUES LOG CAN BE
CLOSED

08/08/2017 06:05 hours 14098 - 14098 - (SB SC FAC1)
No ofArrestsOFA O=N 1=Y 0 No. ofReportsD . R T

08/08/2017 06:05 hours 14098 14008 - (SB SC FAC1)
Disposition code: 103 :

08/08/2017 08:05 hours 14098 14098 - (8B SC FACH1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports O

08/08/2017 06:05 hours 14098 14008 - (8B SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 2700

08/08/2017 06:05 hours 14008 - 14098 - (SB 8C FACT) -
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

(8/08/2017 06:05 hours 14098 14098 - (5B SC FAC1)
Other Factors, No Qualifiers '

05 hours 14098 14098 - (SB SC FAC‘I)
LC~20170806 1001 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Loy Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
“To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s}) helg
comment via the Crime Report Page. -

http://sleuth-3/ CommandandControif'IncitiSnatsé%ciée&tiisp?Re[’hLC—ZO'1 70806-1001...  21/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 ~ Crime Report _ © Page 1 of 4

Lancashire Consiabutary Sieuih uw s tretoang 20 J453 GTEWANY

Trutgday Cusambar T4, 2017
§9 44 35

Crime Repaort - SC1706025 ' K57 Varrien 3 4

Crime Number:
Key No:

incident
Reference:

Qutcome Type:
Crime Qutcome:

Amendment History:

Alternate
Offence:

Attempt:

HOC:

Sub Code;
Offence Code:

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence:
Cutside:
Scene Keyword:

incident
l.ocation:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address: -

Aggr Occupation;

Aggrieved
Gendet:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:

Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel
No:

Aggr Mobile Tel
No! . .

Aggr E-Mail

SC1706025
8C1706025

L.C-20170806-1001 -

NO FURTHER ACTION

EVIDENTIAL DIFFICULTIES VICTIM BASED ~ NAMED SUSPECT NOT
IDENTIFIED

12/06/2017 18:00:50 275 Constable Peter James Andrews - CRIME OUTCOME 7 Evidential
difflcutties victim based ~ named suspect not identified

12/08/2017 16:00:50 275 Constable Peter James Andrews - OUTCOME TYPE NFANG
FURTHER ACTION . '

No

No
008N Assault With injury ‘
008/06 Assault occasioning actual bodily harm

CHAPEL BROW LEYLAND PR253LJ

UNEMPLOYED
MALE

UNITED KINGDOM

UNITED KINGDOM

http://s1euth-3/Crimef”CrimeZ_SearciﬂCrime.@é(d"glEé\E%SC 1706025&VicRefer= 21/1212017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Cﬂme Report _ Page 2 of 4

Address:
Aggrieved DOB:
é\ggg.e V.Ed. Ethnic 01 - White - North European
Ethnic Self- -
Ciassification; WA - British
VS5 Explained:
Indicators: ‘
Suspect: - Wanted: - Firearm: -
Drugs; - Afcohot; Y Domestic: N
Stranger: - Fublic Place: - Licensed -
Premises:
Under Influence: - " Interestto FIU: . Alarm Box: -
Distraction: i ‘ . Co e
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident: N Sexual N
.Orientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved 3
Motivated: Religion:
Transgender: N Disability N Gender N
Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle; N Verbal: -
Harassment: - Threats; - . Damage: . e
~ASSEUIE T Uther ™ - o T T
Hate Crima
Details:
VICTIM SERVICES: _
To Be Happy With Yulnerabla
Informed/Consent N Correspondence: N Victim: N
Given:
Significant Impact N Repeat Vietim: N
On Victim: :
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed: 0200 05/08/2017 _
How Input: |- SYSTEM GENERATED
MO Unknown offender during hours of darkness approached aggrieved walking

home from public house via town centre Offender struck aggrieved from behind
making off prior to police arrival

A Victims Status:

C: Contributory Factors: C1- Unprovoked Assault
: C9 - Offender Affected by Drink

B: Suspect;
E: Offenders Action: E1 - Punched

F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:

: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
J: Status of Premises;
K: Premises Entry Level:

L]
T
[\

http://sieuth-3./Crime/Crime2__Searcthrirpré‘1@3éC2'lz|_®0=SC1706025&\/50[{6?'61'2 171272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHISO! - Crime Report

L: Premises Entry
Efevation:

M PremisesiVehicle Entry
Paint:

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
S: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U: Approach Routs:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

¥: Rooms Searched:!

Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scens:
AA: Instrument Used:
BE: Security Measures:

CC: Child Protection
issues:

DD: Type of Abuse:
EE: injury To Victim:

Page 3 of 4

Property: Typel[Description

"~ [Keyword]vRM|[Value]
Total number of items stolen / damaged 0
Total value stolen / damaged 0 Og
Total value recovered 0 O%

Officers Report:
Reported At: 16:23 on 06/08/2017
Reported To:
Person Reporting:
Address:
invalid Address Reason:
Tel No: '
First Officer: 975 Peter James Andrews at - on 12/08/2017
Second Officer:
" Third Officer:
Fourth Officer:
Reporting Officer: 275 Peter James Andrews on 12/08/2017

Caseman allocated Aggrieved spoken to on telephone stated he was very drunk and cant

remember the incident He stated he has no injury apart from soreness to his neck No witnesses or

GOTV No further lines of enquiry.

N: InvestigationfQuality of
Service:

htin/felenth-3/Crime/Crime? Search/Crime.p}g?@lénzﬁchCl706025&VicRefer=-

21/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Reporl Page 4 of 4

A young person haﬁé received a Pre-Reprimand disposal No

' Buspects
No suspecis are preéent on this crime
Victim Managément Crime Log Status: CLOSED
Investigating Officer: Constable Andrews {275)
VM By:  Constable Andrews {275) - Input By:Systam Admin Origin: Crime

VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Grime

VM Comment: System Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log Initiatly Openad.
VM Date; - 12/0B/2017 16:15:09 B R
VM Successful: NA

- VM By: System Admin Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Log Closed ‘
VM Comment: Certification and closure by PC Andrews (275)
VM Date: 12/08/2017 16:15:28
VM Successful; NA :
L., Add Victim Managemant Gomment |

Case Management

[ Casalan ..

Case was created/aliocated by 3618 on 10/08/2017 06:35:07

Lo ol e, Foodback T R ag ]

ntranat . .. “ oo bogOut.

2388 - 21/12/2017 10:15:55

http://sleuth~3f‘Cri_mefCrimez_Searcthrinﬁéa‘g'éerSOﬂSC1 706025&VicRefar= 2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth te sleus : e s 21 21T

15.20.43
ASP Verston 3.4.4

> Incident Report - LC-20170812-
1102

Date: 12/08/2017

Time: 17:50 hours

Informant:

informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address: = RAILWAY,1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
_ PR254NT

Incident Location: , SC71

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: Licensing

Type: ' LICENSING

Details: MALE REFUSING TO LEAVE THE PUB AND
: ' DP ASKING FOR ASSISTANCE TO EJECT
THE MALE-.-THE PUB SECURITY ARE NOT
DUE ON UNTIL 2000--HE HAS NOW JUST
LEFT......-WM BLACK FACIAL STUBBLE
BLACK HAIR MED BUILD APPROX 5F7 .
WEARING RED JACKET AND BLACK PANTS.-

~HE HAS
Officer Dealing: 1781
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:

12/08/2017 17:51 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALO71)

MALE REFUSING TO LEAVE THE PUB AND DP ASKING FOR ASSISTANCE
TO EJECT THE MALE

12/08/2017 17:51 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALO71)

12/08/2017 17:51 hours 1781 - 1781 - (Q-CALQ71)
THE PUB SECURITY ARE NOT DUE CN UNTIL 2000

12/08/2017 17:52 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALO71)

http://sleuthﬁ/CommandandControl/Incidentigréf:igdén%zféReszC-?.0i 70812-1102... 21/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0! - CRS - Incident Record ' Page 2 of 4

12/08/2017 17:52 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALO71)

HE HAS NOW JUST LEFT...
12/08/2017 17:52 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALO71)
12/08/2017 17:54 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALO??)

WM BLACK FACIAL STUBBLE BLACK HAIR MED BUILD APPROX 5E7 |
WEARING RED JACKET AND BLACK PANTS.

12/08/2017 17:54 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALO71)
12/08/2017 17:54 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALD71)
HE HAS LEFT THE PUB BUT UNK DOT.

12/08/2017 17:55 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALOT1)
12/08/2017 17:55 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALO71)
TRIED TO PASS DESC TO CCTV BUT NO REPLY.

12/08/2017 17:55 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALO71)
12/08/2017 17:55 hours 1781 1781 - (Q-CALO71)
G4 FOR CLOSURE.

12/08/2017 17:59 hours 12188 12188 - (SB SC FAC1)

No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reporis 0

12/08/2017 17:59 hours 12188 12188 - (SB SC FAC1)
Disposition code; ,'340'

, _ 88 - (SB SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

12/08/2017 17:59 hours 12188 12188 - (SB SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 1781 |

12/08/2017 17:59 hours 12188 12188 - (8B SC FACH)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier '

12/08/2017 17:59 hours 12188 12188 - (8B SC FAC1)

hitp://sleuth—3/C0mméndandContro1/1nci@%{tﬁlécigggsp?RefﬂLCQ{)1708 12-1102...  21/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHNSO01 - CRS - Incident Record

- Other Factors, No Qualifiers

. Page3 of4

12/08/2017 17:59 hours 12188
LC-20170812-1102 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

12188 - (SB SC FACT)

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS : ‘
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:

incident occurred between: 04/01/1900 : and

Change from Notifiable: No

Incident Reported: 12/08/2017

01/01/1900 : 17:50
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 12/08/2017 175930 hours
Response: Telephone Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency .
Changed: Details:
. Foliup o :
Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS _
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS _
Crime Ref: HOC: Location:
QiC:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim . )
. Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1900
. . ] Person/Property

Victim Type: Person Index: 0 index: 0

. Graded
Property Index: 0. Response: |
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed

. Totat Time from
Off Attended: 0 ?;a'::eltlandling 5m 11sec Despatch To Om Osec
: ) Scene:
Cail Handling 0m Osec Time for first ~ Om Osec
. Completion to Resource to

attn Halonith. /(‘nmmandandContml/lncide@é@éeﬁf?Re%LCQ{)1708 12-1102... 21/1272017



SLEUTH on. HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 4
Despatch: Arrive at Scene:
Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: 0m Osec
" End Of Report ***
. -HomePage 1L

-HQ Intranet .

2388 - 21/12/2017 10:19:16

http:/’/sleuth~3/CommandandContmli[ncid@iage'dﬂﬁzﬁv?RefﬁLC-Q(}i TNRIZLINY A1rt9mnm



Visit _ Page 1 of' 1

Summafy

Premises  RAILWAY HOTEL
; Reference  LICENSING VISIT
Date and Time 19/08/2017 19:30

Description  SC COLL VISITED - KELCI MAWDSLEY, DANNY'S
" DAUGHTER HAS BEEN LEFT IN CHARGE SHE IS
NOW A PL HOLDER PERS2020.
CCTV GOES BACK TiLL 23RD JUNE.
DOOR STAFF NOW USING THE LOG BOOK BUT
. NOT ALWAYS BEING SIGNED OFF BY STAFF IN
CHARGE.
DANNY IS APPLYING FOR DPS AS PUNCH
TAVERN DON'T WANT LEE THERE ANYMORE.

Edit Details |

Send Letter Pocuments (Q) ,

Oﬁlcers I

Code Name

9483 COLL, JENNIFER - Special Constable

CResporsblePeore

There are no people assaciated with this visit..

httn:/f lwnltinjkeenerﬂ 1/InnKeeper/vis it/detaiis.asp_xﬁtﬁ@?@ 1253 04/01/2018



Page 254



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTIHIISG! - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4

i Lup Slos Waicema PC £388 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth e stean Thoodn Becomtar 28, 2017

£5:07: 1
ASP Varsion 3.4.6°

incident Report - LC-20170823-
1295

Date: 23/08/2017

Time: 19:58 hours

Informant:

Informant Contact Numbers: ~ INER),

Enformant Address:

Incident Location: SC71

ncident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Qlass: Pets / Domesticated Animals

Type: - PETS DOMESTIC ANIM

Details: INFMRNT IS AT LEYLAND DESK REPORTING

THAT HER DOG HAS JUST BEEN ATTACKED
BY AN OFF THE LEAD STAFFY TYPE DOG
AS SHE AND HER FAMILY WALKED PAST
THE PUB, THE DOG'S OWNER WAS DRUNK-
AND SWAYING AND DID NOTHING TO
PREVENT OR STOP THE ATTACK. THEY
HAVE HAD THE D

Officer Dealing: - 3852
involved Vehicles:
 Officers Attended: 9597
?all Signs Attended: SC75
i.ocal Requirements: NQ
1 Related Actions:
23/08/2017 20:04 hours 12217 12217 - (WEBSTORM)

INFMRNT IS AT LEYLAND DESK REPORTING THAT HER DOG HAS JUST
BEEN ATTACKED BY AN OFF THE LEAD STAFFY TYPE DOG AS SHE AND
HER FAMILY WALKED PAST THE PUB. THE DOG'S OWNER WAS DRUNK"

23/08/2017 20:04 hours 12217 12217 - (WEBSTORM)

AND SWAYING AND DID NOTHING TO PREVENT OR STOP THE ATTACK.
THEY HAVE HAD THE DOG TO THE VET'S AND HE IS LUCKY TO STILL BE
ALNE. THE MALE [S STILL AT THE RAILWAY PUB AND HAS

23/08/2017 20:04 hours 12217 12217 - (WEBSTORM)

SHOUTED ABUSE AT THE FAMILY. HE STOQOD IN THE MIDDLE OF
STANIFIELD LANE SWAYING AND SHOUTING AT THEM. THE LANDLADY

http://Zsleuth-3/CommandandComroI/Incidents/&%ééegt@sg‘%ief%(ﬁ&()1 70823-1295.., 28/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4

SAYS SHE CAN ONLY ALLOW POLICE TO VIEW THE CCTV SO SHE HAS
COME

23/08/2017 20:04 hours 12217 12217 - (WEBSTORM)

STRAIGHT TO THE STATION. ANYONE FREE IN LEYLAND POLICE STATION
TO ATTEND THE DESK PLEASE?

23/08/2017 20:04 hours 12217 12217 - (WEBSTORM)
TRANSFERRED BY WEBSTORM |

23/08/2017 20:06 hours 12217 12217 - (WEBSTORM)

THE MALE 1S DESCRIBED AS A WHITE MALE, SHAVED HEAD, IN HIS 40'S
WITH LOTS OF TATTOS OVER HIS HEAD AND FACE. -

23/08/2017 20:09 hours 12352 12352 - (SB SC DIS2)

*%

23/08/2017 20:10 hours 12352 12352 - (SB SC DIS2)

T/L - PLEASE REVIEW TO SEE IF WE WOULD ATTEND - THEY ARE AT -
LEYLAND DESK

o T Ok S e s e S

23/08/2017 20:20 hours 12217 12217 - (WEBSTORM)

THE LADY HAS RETURNED HOME AS SHE HAS HER YOUNG DAUGHTER
WITH HER AND THE DOG NEEDS TO BE AT HOME AND RESTING. CAN
SOMEONE PLEASE ATTEND THE HOME ADDRESS AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE. SHE

23/08/2017 20:20 hours 12217 12217 - (WEBSTORM)

IS AFRAID THAT A DRUNKEN MALE IN CHARGE OF A DANGERCUS DOG IS
AN ACCIDENT WAITING TO HAPPEN, HE NEEDS TO BE APPREHENDED AT
THE PUB.

23/08/2017 20:20 hours 12217 12217 - (WEBSTORM)
TRANSFERRED BY WEBSTORM

23/08/2017 20:44 hours 12352 12352 - (8B SC DIS2)

23/08/2017 20:54 hours 13714 13714 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC75L: INFT IS AT 80 BRISTOL. AVE SO | AM ATTENDING THERE

23/08/2017 21:16 hours - 13714 13714 - (SB SC DIS1)
- SC75L: GOING INTO THE RAILWAY PUB :

23/08/2017 21:17 hours 10421 10421 - (Q-SUPD153)
DISCUSSED THIS VERBALLY WITH OPERATOR - PATROLS NOW AT SCENE

http:f./sleuth»BfCommandandContmI/Inciﬂ%@n%g.asp‘?Re‘foC-?.O 170823-1295...  28/12/2017



%SLEUTI--I on HUTSLEUTHIS01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 4
i _ :
i :

23/08/2017 21:17 hours 10421 10421 - (Q-SUPD153)

|
i
!
|
!
i

L THAVE SPOKEN TO INFORMANTS AND OBTAINED DETALLS, | HAVE
¢ VIEWED AND REQUESTED CCTV 1O COLLECT TOMORROW AND PASS ON
TO THE COUNCIL,

!

L .

L

! 23/08/2017 21:44 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)
i

?

| 23/08/2017 21:44 hours 3852 3852 - (WEBSTORM)
- INFORMANT HAS EMAILED PHOTOGRAPHS OF INJJURIES TO ME DOG.

23/08/2017 21:45 hours 3852 _ 3852 - (WEBSTORM)
' ACCOPRDING TO LANDLADY DOG OWNER IS

i . —

23/08/2017 21:46 hours 13714 13714 - (8B SC DIS1)
: No. of Arress 0 E.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0
: 23108/2017 21:47 hours 13714 13714 - (SB SC DISY)
. Handling OfficerChanged _Previous Value(s) Handling Officer. 0597
23/08/2017 21:47 hours 13714 13714 - (8B SC DIS1)
. Disposition code: ‘315’ '
| 23/08/2017 21:47 hours 13714 13744 - (SB SC DIS1)
~ No. of Arrests 0 F A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reporis 0
.. 23/08/2017 2147 hours 13714 13714 - (SB 8C DIS1)
: Handling Officer 3852
. 23J08/2017 214:47 hours 13714 13714 - (SB SC DIS1)

" Qualifiers,No Qualifier

{ 23/08/2017 21:47 hours 13714 13714 - (8B SC DIS1)
" Other Factors,No Qualifiers

© 23/08/2017 21:47 hours . 13714 13714 - (SB SC DIS1)
LC-20170823-1295 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

riyamepandent—

Victim Management Incident i_og Status: No Log Records Yet

l

kol

“Add Victim Management Comment . ;

NSIR DETAILS

- e PGS 2D fenTRef=1.C-20170823-1295... 28/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTH IISO1 - CRS - Incident Record

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 - and

Call Handling
Completion to
Despatch:

Time for first
54m 52sec Resource to
Arrive at Scene:

Page 4 of 4

Change from Notifiabje: No

Incident Reported: 23/08/2017

01/01/1900 ; 19:58
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 23/08/2017 214703 hours
Response: Pr:og%y (1 Result: Arrested:
Crime: N . Assault Police: N
Motorway: . ... Press: Spatial:
 Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency -
Changed: Details;
. Follup : o
Casg Closed: N Required: Y Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
--Crime.Ref: FHQ G T ‘
olC:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Vietim Victim - ,
Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1900
Victim Type: Person Index; 0 ;:g:;, n/Property 0
' . Graded
Property Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed
. Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 .?i?:f;iandlmg 2m 42sec Despatch To Om Osec

Scene;

Om Osec

i i
o HQntranet . [ Togout |

2388 - 28/12/2017 19:02:17

http:/.f"sleuth—B!Commandanannrmmnp5Aan§1rg§ﬂ,25§m T anenae



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOL - CRS - Incident Record : Page 1 of 3 '

0163

{ancashire Constabulary SIeuth v sieun Wetcome PC 7383 STEWART

Monday, Gecember 18, 2017
11:30-56
ASE Version 1.4.0

incident Report - LC-20170828-

Date:

Time:

Informant:

Informant Contact Numbers:
informant Address:

incident Location:
Incident Address:
Class:

Type:

Details:

Officer Dealing:
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
Local Requirements:

28/08/2017

02:39 hours
_2120 NICOL RICK
{

SEE HRS FOR FULL DETAILS UNKNOWN
PR45SB

SCT71 ,

1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Assault

ASSAULT

SC48N: FMALE HAS BEEN ASSAULTED -
WILL SUBMIT CRIME REPORT-NO. OF
ARRESTS 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 NO. OF
REPORTS 1-DISPOSITION CODE: /103'-NO.
OF ARRESTS 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 NO. OF
REPORTS 1-HANDLING OFFICER 2120-
QUALIFIERS,NO QUALIFIER-OTHER
FACTORS,NO QUALIF

2120

NQ

Related Actions:

28/08!2017 02:40 hours 11764 11764 - (SB SC DIS1).
SC48N: FMALE HAS BEEN ASSAULTED - WILL SUBMIT CRIME REPORT

28/08/2017 02:40 hours 11764 11764 - (8B 8C DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1 '

28/08/2017 02:40 hours 11764 11764 - (5B sC DIST)

Disposition code: ,'"103'

28/08/2017 02:40 hours 11764 11764 - (SB SC DIS1) - |
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

httneticlanth./CammandandControl/Incide S AGBIEGE 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 3

28/08/2017 02:40 hours 11764 11764 - (SB SC DIS1) )
Handling Officer 2120

28/08/2017 02:40 hours 11764 11764 - (SBsC DIS1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier '

28/08/2017 02:40 hours 11764 11764 - (SB SC DIsST) -
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

28/08/2017 02:40 hours 11764 11764 - (SB SC DIS1)
LC-20170828-0163 HAS BEEN DISPOSE

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

_ This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Gomment click on the Crime RefLs) below & achyaur...“._A_.'...,..;,I_,r_:_::,.s— :

Cromment Vi the Crime RepoFi F Page.

SC1706571
NSIR DETAILS _
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type:- Reporting Method:
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 ; and Incident Reported: 28/08!2017
01/01/19G0 ; 02:39

CLOSURE DETAILS : :
Date / Time Closed: 28/08/2017 024059 hours

) Resolved in . , . |

Response: Comms Result: _ Arrested: 0

Crime: N Assault Police; N
anagement; N INTL: N

Emergency : -

Changed: Details:

. ' Follup ‘ o

Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audited: N

ALARM DETAILS

Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:

CRIME DETAILS

Crime Ref: SC1706571 HOC: 105A  Location: SC71

OiC; 2120

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControIi‘Incide&ﬁ@@d&@‘gm 16817 mn1n



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report Page 1 of 5

Wonday, Beeamber 18, 2517
113002

:%# Lancashire Constabulary Steuth e s : ¥slegis BC 2330 STEWARY
1 . : SF Yarslon .
Crime Report - SC1706571 18E B 32

Crime Number:  SC1706571

Key No: SC1706571
Ineident
Reference: L.C-20170828-0163

Outcome Type:  NO FURTHER ACTION
Crime Outcome: EVIDENTIAL DIFFICULTIES NAMED SUSPECT IDENTIFIED

Amendment History: 28/08/2017 05:01:52 6387 Conslable Alexander Baxendale - CRIME QUTCOME 7j Evidential
difficuities named suspect identified

28/08/2017 05.01:52 6387 Constable Alexander Baxendale - QUTCOME TYPE NFANO
FURTHER ACTION

Alternate No

Offence:
Aftempt: No

HOC; 105A Assault without Injury

Sub Code: 105/01 Common assault and battery
Offence Cods:

Wounding
~ Offence Type:

Place Of Offence: THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
Outside: YES ‘
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved T
Address: .

Aggr Occupation:

Aggrieved
Gendern:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:

Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel
No: :

SC71

UNITED KINGDOM

ITALY

Aggr Mobiie Tel
No:

Aggr E-Mail
Address:

hiteo Helanth 20 eimea T ritme? Qpﬁﬂ‘,hf(".ﬁme.qgjéa.é‘ﬂ%isc 170657 1&VicRefer= 18/1272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report Page 2 of' 5

Aggrieved DDB:

éﬂﬂﬁf""ad Ethnic 01 - White - North European

Ethnic Self-
Classification:
VS5 Explained:
Indicators:

W9 - Any Other White Background

Suspect: Y Wanted: - Firearm: -

Drugs: - Alcohol: Y Domestic: N

Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -
i Premises:

Under influence: - Interest fo FIU; - Alarm Box: -

Distraction; -

HATE CRIME INDICATORS:

Racist Incident: N Sexual N '
Orientation:
-Religiously N Agngrieved )
Motivated: Religion:
Transgender: N Disgbility N Gen‘der N
Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verhal; “
Harassment; - Threats: - Damage: -
Assault: RO . L. £ S e
e R O R S — o

Details:

VICTIM SERVICES: .

‘ To Be Happy With Vuinerable

Informed/Consent Y Correspondence: N Vietim: N
Given:
Significant Impact N Repeat Victim: N |
On Vietim:

CSE Related N

Factors:

Committed: 28/08/2017

How Input: K- DIRECT INPUT

MO: OFFENDER HAS APPROACHED AGGRIEVED WHILST OUTSIDE AND

PROCEEDED TO GRAB AGGRIEVED ARCUND THE JAW FOR UNKNOWN
REASON Added By 6387 PC Alexander Baxendale on 28/08/2017:
OFFENDER HAS PUSHED AGGRIEVED WHILST HAVING HOLD OF HER
FACE

B: Relationship To Vidtfm: :
C: Gontributory Factors: 1 - Unprovoked Assauit
C8 - Offender Affected by Drink

D; Suspsct: ' B1 - Description Available
: D4 - Female
D6 - Adult (Qver / Apparently Over 18)
D7 - Named Suspect
E: Offenders Action: E53 - Other (Details in Fres Text)
F: Weapon Type Used ’
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Searcl},ngizpa@gfmnxﬂm TNASTT 2D e tornmne



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - Crime Report ‘ Page 4 of 5

INGIDENT WAS WITNESSED BY POLICE AT PUR THROWING OUT TIME. VICTIM WAS
FOUND TO BE DRUNK AND HAD PREVIOUSLY CAUSED WITHIN THE PUB WITH VARICUS
OTHER PEOPLE. VICTIM APPROACHED SUSPECT AND BEGAN TO SPEAK
INNAPROPRIATELY TOWARD OFFDNER COMMENTING ON HER BREASTS, WHEN
CHALLENGED VICTIM BECAME DEFENSIVE AND GOT IN THE FAGE OF SUSPECT WHO
REASONABLY RESPONDED WITH A PUSH TO THE FACE. HER ACTIONS WERE DEEMED AS
AN PRE EMPTED STRIKE. THEY WERE REASONABLE IN THE CIRCUMSTANCES. DESPITE
THIS THE VICTIM REPORTED THIS TO THE OFFICERS AS AN ASSAULT. CRIME REPORTED
AS PER COUNTING RULES. NO FURTHER ACTION TO BE TAKEN.

N: Investigation/Quality of 1 - Scene Vislted
Service: 3 . Name / Address Witnesses In PNB
VPS_D - Declined

A young pe%son has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

Suspects

Suspect 1

Aggrieved
refationshipte  Stranger
suspect:

Surname:
Forename:
Other Forename
(s):

D08

Address:

Maiden Name:

Alias:

Nickname: -

Gender: FEMALE - ‘
Nationality: UNITED KINGDOM

Place Of Origin:  UNITED KINGDOM
Ethniclty: 01 - White - North European
Height:

Build: -

Voice: -

Accent: -

Facial Hair: -

Glasses: -

Hair: .-

Mark & Scars(1y: ---

Mark & Scars{2): ---

Mark & Scars{(3): ---

Mark & Scars(4): ---

Suspect
Description:
[Bgaren CaPo Desriplive Only:]
Vehicle Make: -

Vehicle Model: -

Vehicle Type: -

Vehicle Colour: -

Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle Reg: -

Vehicie

Description:

LT 7 SL I, S L AL, fpf;n1?a§éitm=gcl706s7 ]&ViCRGfBF‘ 18/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - Crime Repdrt Page 3 of 5

H; Premises Ownership:
J: Btatus of Premises:
K: Premises Entry Level;

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point:

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/iRemoved:

Q: Premises Exit Leveai:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
S: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

X: Rooms Searched:

Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene; B T T L o e -
A& Instrument Used: o o E -
BB: Security Measures:
CC: Child Protection

lssues:

BD; Type of Abuse:

EE: Injury To Victim: EE1 - Nat Injured

Property: Type|[Description - Keyword|VRM|[Value]

— B . ]

Total number of items stolen / damaged 0
Total value stolen / damaged [ 0 Og
Total value recovered § Gg -

Officers Report:
Reported At:

Person Reporting:

2120 NICOL RICK

Address:

Invalid Address Reasan:

Tel Na: .
First Officer: 2120 Richard Andrew Nicol at - on 28/08/2017
Second Officer: 8387 Alexander Baxendale at - on 28/08/2017

Third Officer:
Fourth Officer: :
Reporting Officer: - 8387 Alexander Baxendale on 28/08/2017

SCENE WAS VISITED AND DETAILS OBTAINED FROM AGGRIEVED AND OFFENDER. THIS

hitp://sleuth-3/Crime/Criman Qmmwr‘,.:mp.ag;e,.QM e



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0I - CRS - Incident Record - Page 1 of 7

i fym oyt Walcame PC 2383 BYEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Steuth tve sewn e e e ity

08:45.45
ASP Varsion 340

Inmdent Report - LC 20170903-
0211

Date: 03/09/2017
Time: ' 02:30 hours
Informant:

Informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address:

Incident Location:

Incident Address: . THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: : Assault

Type: ' ASSAULT

Details: : - MY FRIEND HAS JUST BEEN PUNCHED 2

TIMES IN THE FACE—-THE GUY HAS
WALKED AWAY---THE INF COULD NOT
HEAR ME AT ALL POSSIBLY A BROKEN
PHONE---RINGING THE PUB - 01772458427---
| COULDNT HEAR A DISTURBANCE AND THE
INF SAID THE OFFENDER HAD LEFT--NO

ANSWERATT
Officer Dealing: 877
Involved Vehicies:
Officers Attended: 877
Call Signs Attended: SCCAR1N
Local Requirements: AL

Related Actions:

- 03/00/2017 02:31 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)
MY FRIEND HAS JUST BEEN PUNCHED 2 TIMES IN THE FACE

03/09/2017 02:31 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)
03/09/2017 02:31 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)
THE GUY HAS WALKED AWAY

03/09/2017 02:31 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)

httn://sieuth—?»fCommandandCon‘zroiz’Incidentsﬁﬁaeéﬁ?%5 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO!I - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 7

03/09/2017 02:31 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CALO83)

THE INF COULD NOT HEAR ME AT ALL POSSIBLY A BROKEN PHONE
03/09/2017 02:31 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CALO83)

03/09/2017 02:32 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)

RINGING THE PUB - 01772458427

03/09/2017 02:32 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)

03/09/2017 02:32 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)

| COULDNT HEAR A DISTURBANGE AND THE INF SAID THE OFFENDER
HAD LEFT

03/09/2017 02:32 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)
03/09/2017 02:33 hours | 14023 14023 - (Q-CALOB3)
NO ANSWER AT THE RAILWAY PUB

03/09/2017 02:33 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)

03/09/2017 02:33 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CALO83)

NO ANSWER FROM THE INF

03/09/2017 02:33 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CALD83)

03/09/2017 02:34 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CALOSY

THE INF SOUNDED EXTREMELY DRUNK

03/09/2017 02:34 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083}

INF ALSO SAID THAT THE BOUNCERS WITNESS EVERYTHING THAT
HAPPENED

03/09/2017 02:34 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)
03/09/2017 02:34 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CAL083)

_ http://sleuth&z’Comm’andandControi/Inciprgg@cg@@asp . 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHISO0L - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 7

BEFORE CLEARING THE LINE INF SAID JUST GET THE POLICE HERE AND
WE WILL TELL THEM EVERYTHING .

03/09/2017 02:34 hours 14023 | 14023 - (Q-CAL0B3)

03/00/2017 02:35 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CALO83)

NO PREVIOUS CALLS FROM THIS NUMBER '

03/09/2017 02:35 hours 14023 14023 - (Q-CALOB3)

03/08/2017 02:37 br o 11548 - (Q-CALOG7)

RECALL FROM 1 WHQ HAS SAID THAT EVERYTHING 1S
SORTED AND EVERYQNE IS FRIENDS NOW '
03/09/2017 02:37. hours 11548 11548 - (Q-CALO67)

HE SAYS THAT THE BOUNCERS HAVE SORTED EVERYTHIHNG ouT
03/09/2017 02:€7 " 14480 14480 - (Q-CALOBE)

RECALL FROM {E 1S IN A TAXI AND HAS LEFT, | AM GETTING THE
DETAILS FOR HI5 FRIEND

03/09/2017 02:58 hours 14480 14480 - (Q~C_AL086)

03/09/2017 02:58 hours 14480 14480 - (Q-CAL086)

MALE THAT HAS BEEN PUNCHED HE HAS BEEN ATTACKED
THREE TIMES BY SOME CHAV'S - INFT BELIEVES ONE 1S NAMES B
03/09/2017 02:58 hours 14480 14480 - (Q-CALOS6)

03/09/2017 02:59 hours f4480 14480 - (Q-CAL0B6)

INFT REPORTS THAT THERE WAS A BOUNCER STOOD AT THE DOOR
WATCHING AND HE DID NOT STEP IN TO HELP

03/09/2017 03:00 hours 14480 14480 - (Q-CALDBE)

HAS APPROACHED THE DOORMAN AND ASKED WHY HE DIDNT
STEP IN TO HELP WHEN HE WAS BEING ATTACKED AND THE BOUNCER
HAS SAID 'YOU DONT COMPLAIN ABOUT THEM THINGS AROUND HERE'
AND :

03/09/2017 03:00 hours 14480 14480 - (Q-CAL08B)
HAS THEN PUNCHED ¢ N THE FACE
03/09/2017 03:00 hours 14480 14480 - (Q-CAL086)

A e e mem Anam AN i benld /Innidp’jﬁ(@(éd%ﬁ?i} 19/12’/201?



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO0! - CRS . haciden__'tfiaécord Page 4 of 7

03/09/2017 03:01 hours 14480 14480 - (Q-CAL086)

INFT BELIEVES IT WILL ALL BE ON CCTV, HE SAYS HE DOESNT WANT TO
SPEAK TO POLICE AND HAS REFUSED A PR APT, HE JUST WANTS THE
CCTV CHECKING AND THE BOUNCER SACKED

- 03/09/2017 03:02 hours 14480 14480 - (Q-CALOSB)

03/09/2017 03:02 hours 14480 14480 - (Q-CAL088)

DEFERING FOR TOMORROW TO CONTACT

03/09/2017 03:03 hours 14480 14480 - (Q-CALO8E)
IT 1S NOT LETTING ME DEFER

03/09/2017 03:06 hours 148485 14845 - (SB SC DIS1)
SCCARIN - ALL SHUT UP, NOBODY HERE

03/09/2017 03:07 hours 14845 . .14845-(s B-8SG DISA )

14845M. Rees

03/09/2017 03:07 hours 14845 14845 - (SB SC DIS1)

Reason for Deferral:- ADVISED BY SUPVISOR TO DELAY
03/09/2017 07:05 hours 11981 11981 -(SB 5C FACT)
03/09/2017 07:06 hours 11981 11981 - (SB SC FAC1)
AGG LIVES IN SA LOCATION -
03/09/2017 09:05 hours - 11850 11850 - (SA-FAC)
RECALLING

S

03/09/2017 09:08 hours 1 1850

03/09/2017 09:09 hours 11850 11850 - (SA-FAC)
HE IS AVAILABLE FOR A VISIT FROM 1000AM TODAY AT.
. %, :

03/08/2017 09:00 hours 1 1850 11850 - (SA-FAC)

http:.//sleuth-3/Commaudand(}ontrol![nc iderpsﬁlg@egeg



~Page 5of7

SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - CRS - Incident Record

0310912017 09:35 hours 12440 12440 - (SB SC DIS1)
TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING TRANSFER

. 03/09/2017 10:00 hours 10027 10027 - (SA-DIS2)
ARLS Checked - No Appropriate Patrols Available
03/09/2017 10:09 hours 10027 10027 - (SA-DIS2)
ALL PTROLS COMMITTED
03/09/2017 19:22 hours 12116 12116 - (SA-DIS2)
ARLS Checked - No Appropriate Patrols Available
03/09/2017 21:36 hours 12116 42116 - (SA-DIS2)
03/09/2017 21:37 hours 12116 12116 - (SA-DIS2)

CAN WE RECALL AND SEE WHAT TIME MALE 1S AVAIL TO PLEASE AS WE
ARE STRUGGLING - IF NEEDS BE HE COULD REPORT IN M/SIDE USING
QUT LOG NUMBER ? '

03/09/2017 21:42 hours 13993 13993 - (SB SC FAC1)
RECALLING INF

03/09/2017 21:44 hours = 13983 13993 - (SB SC FAC1)

INF STATES HE DOESNT WANT TO TAKE THIS ANY FURTHER AS HE
DOESNT BELIEVE ANYTHING WILL COME OF [T

03/09/2017 21:45 hours 13993 13993 - (SB SC FAC1)

HE HAS BEEN GIVEN THE OPTION TO SPEAK WITH MERPOL AND HE
DOESNT WANT TO DO THIS EITHER '

03/09/2017 22:04 hours 29 29 - {Q-iU001)
FORIIU ‘
06/09/2017 10:05 hours 2990 2090 - (Q-1IU00E)

2 X ASSAULTS RECORDED. ONE BY UNKNOWN PERSONS AND ONE BY
MEMBER OF DOOR STAFF AS ALTHOUGH ONE LOG, 2 INCIDENTS WITH 2
UNCONNECTED OFFENDERS :

06/09/20'17 10:05 hours 2980 2990 - {Q-11U00B)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 2

06/09/2017 10:05 hours 2990 2990 - (Q-11U00B)
Disposition code: ,'103'

06/09/2017 10:05 hours 2990 2990 - (Q-11U0086)
No. of Arrests 0 F:A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reporis 2

i i e A AP e Tnci AR AP RE S0 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record : Page 6 of 7

e — S — L — T DR

06/09/2017 10:05 hours 2990 . 2880 - (Q-iUooe)
Handling Officer 877 .
06/09/2017 10:05 hours 2990 2890 - (Q-NU0oS)

Qualifiers, Alcohol

— e
06/09/2017 10:05 haurs 2990 2990 - (Q-11U00B)

Other Factors,No Qualifiers

06/09/2017 10:05 hours 2990 - 2990 - (Q-HUoos)
LC-20170903-0211 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

e e,

Victim ﬂﬂanagemeni Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the _c;_;;i_me_,Reﬂs),belgwﬂ&i?qdwyou o

'"c:"éfﬁ”fﬁ"érffvté"thegﬂmeRepoﬂpa“g"e““””"“ ST

SC1706773 SC1706823

B — -%.__.mm.v,._--«._.....,H~—--w-.—._._____“___'-——-n—~....__..,.\w.,.—-}-—-..._.H__..._»..___,.—w_-_uw—.__.»_.—,m__qw—-—mwmw_—wwm

NSIR DETAILS | ' ,
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 :and Incident Reported: 03/09/2017
0170111900 - 02:30

- e Attt sy,

T e e o,

CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 06/09/2017 100539 hours

Response: nggy (1 Resuit: - Arrested: 0

Crime: N Assault Police:

Management: COINTL: - N

Emergency il
Changed: Details:

. . Follup _—
Casg ?losed. N Required: N Log‘Audlted. N
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause; Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: SC1706823 HOC: 105A  Location: SC71
QIC: 99999

httﬁzi/’/sleuthéfcommandzmd(fontml/l’ncEden@agﬁmz Q-



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 1 0f 4

Lancashire Constabulary Sieuth s semn {’{;;:;:’;‘ Ef;iffﬂ?,‘"zﬁ?
R £3.41.00

. . ASE Varslon 350
Crime Report - SC1706773 , ‘ ’

Crime Number:  SCA706773

KeyNo: .  SC1706773
Incident
Reference: LC-20170903-0211

Outcome Type: CLOSED :
_ Crime Outcome: CASE CLOSED: NO LINE OF ENQUIRY

Amendment History: 08/09/2017 08:57:25 2050 Constable Stuart King - CRIME OUTCOME 8a Case closed: No line
of enguiry :
06/08/2017 08:57:25 2090 Censtable Stuar King - OUTCOME TYPE F CLOSED

Alternate No

Offence:
Attempt: - No

HOC: 105A Assault without injury

Sub Cade: 105/01 Common assault and battery
Offence Code:

Wounding
Dffance Type:

Place Of Offence; THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
Qutside: -
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location:

Aggrieve_d:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrievad Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:
Aggrieved -
Nationality:
Aggrieved Place

of Origin: UNKNOWN
Agar Home Tel

No:

Aggr Work Tel
No:

Aggr Mobile Tel
No:

Aggr E-Mail
Address:

3C71

UNKNOWN -

tttee el itk Crime/Crime?. Search/Crime ?5?6@”?%801 706773&VicRefer= 19/12/2017



SLEUTH oﬁ HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 2 of 4

Aggrieved DOR:

éggg:eved Ethnic 00 - Unknown

Ethnic Seif-
Classification:

VS8 Explained:

NS - Not Stated

indicators:
Suspect: - Wanted: - Firearm: -
Brugs: - Alcohal: - Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -
Premises:
Under Influence: - Interest to FiU: - ~ Alarm Box: -
Distraction: -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident: N Sexual N
Orientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved )
Motivated: Religion:
Transgender; N Disability N Gender N
Motivated: Votivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal: -
Harassment: - Threats: . Damage: -
Assauit: - Other; . - e e
HEts Crife . R '
Details:
VICTIM SERVICES:
To Be Happy With Vulnerable
informediConsent v “Correspondence; N Victim; N
Given:
Significant impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Victim:
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed: 03/09/2017
How input: |- SYSTEM GENERATED
MO: Unknown offender has punched victim
A: Victims Status: A1 - Affected by Drink

B: Relationship To Victim:
C: Contributory Factors:  C89 - Not Relevant

A: Offenders Action:

F: Weapon Typs Used
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
J: Status of Premises: .
K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point:

E1 - Punched

hitp://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Search/CrirrpﬁgE@?gmsm 7067738 ViR efors 10/ /01



SLEUT}-I on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - Crime Report ‘ Page 3 of 4

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

: Premises Exit Level:
" R: Premises Exit Elevation:
S+ Premises Exit Point

T: Struciure of Premises
Entry Point:

U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W Distraction/Fraud
Method:

¥: Rooms Searched:
Y: Entry Method:
Z: Action At Scene:
" AA: Instrument Used:
BB: Security Measures:

CC: Child Pratection
issues:

DD: Type of Abuse:
EE: Injury To Victim:

Property: Type|iDescription : Keyword|[VRM [Value
Total number of items stolen / damaged o -0
Total value stolen / damaged 0 Dg
Total value recovered J 0 Ug

Officers Repoft:

Reported At:

Reported To:

Person Reporiing: -

~ Address:

Invalid Address Reason:

Tet No:

First Officer: 09899 Officer Unknown At This Time at - cn 06/09/2017

Second Officer:

Third Officer:

Fourth Officer: :

Reporting Officer: 2950 Stuart King on 06/09/2017

Details obtained by 11U, Originally called in by victims friend reporting that nad been assaulted

by some chavs, Details then obtained fror. -0 states that he was assautted by an unknown

male. He then complained to door staff at the location who also assaulted him - to be recarded
separately. Victim does not wish to pursue anything and is refusing to provide any other details.
Recorded and closed.

N: Investigation/Quality of

Service: _
A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: Ne

e e R o O AT e

bostans L nbmsth ICimelCrimea? Rea;-ch/Crim@gﬁ@@#@ﬂSCl706773&VicReferz 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - Crime Report | Page 4 of 4

Suspects

No suspecis are present on this crime

Victim Management Crime Log Status: CLOBED
Investigating Officer: Constanle King (2990}

VM By: Constable King (2890) Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Aufo Generated Log from Crime

VM Comment: System Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log Initially Opened.

VM Date: 06/09/2017 09:18:03

VM Successful: NA

Vil By: System Admin Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Log Closed

VM Comment: Certification and closure by PC KING £2990)

VM Date: 07/09/2017 07:14:24

VM Successful: NA :

Case was set to 'No Actiong’ by 2142 on 08/09/2017 11:34:54

og Oirt

A

017 08:40:58

2388 - 19/12/2

http://sleuth-3/Crime/CrimeZ__SearcfﬂCrimE?:ageriaM:S(? VINGTTAR VieDofore t0rnsmnem



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report

ke Lancashire Constabulary Sleutit s

Crime Report - SC1706823

Crime Number:  SC1706823
ey No: SC706773

. Incident ;
Reference: LC-20170903-0211

Outcome Type: CLOSED
Crime Outcome: CASE CLOSED: NO LINE OF ENQUIRY

Page 1 of 4

Vieissms PO 2945 STEWARY
Tpeday, Deasmbar 1%, 2617
53 41 44

ASE Yeralon 340

Amendment History: 0B/00r2017 09:52:13 2990 Constable Stuart King - CRIME QUTCOME Ba Case closed: No line

of enquiry
06/08/2047 09:52:13 2090 Constable Stuart King - GUTCOME TYPE F CLOSEDR

Alternate No

Offence:
Attempt: No

HOC: 105A Assault without Injury

Sub Code: 105/01 Common assauit and battery
Offence Code:

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence: THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
Outside; YES
Scene Keyword:

incident
Location:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality: UNKNCWN

Agarieved Place
of Origin: UNKNOWN

Aggr Home Tel
No:
Agar Work Tel’
No:

SC71

Aggr Mobile Tel
No:

‘Aggr E-Mail
Address:

Letbens il anetb Ui me/Crime?) SeafclﬂCriqu@a"éirgeﬂgﬂSCl 706823&VicRefer=

19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - Crime Report

Aggrieved DOB:
Aggrieved Ethnic

Code: 00 - Unknown

g::gi:fgg?;on: NS - Not Stated

VS8 Explained:

Indicators; : '
Suspect: - Wanted: - Firearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohol: - Domestic:
Stranger: - Public Place; - Licensed

. Premises:

Under Influence: - Interestto FIU: - ~ Alarm Box:

Distraction: -

HATE CRIME INDICATORS:

Page 2 of 4

Racist Incident: N Sexyaj N
Orientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved )
Motivated: Religion:
Transgender: N Disahility N Gender
Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal;
Harassment: - Threats: - Damagas:
Assault: - - Other; - R
S Hateerinre E———— ™~

Details:

VICTIM SERVICES: _
Te Be Happy With Vuinerable
informed/Consent N Correspondence: N Victim;
Given:
Significant Impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Victim;

CSE Related N

Factors;

Committed: Q3/09/2017

How Input: T - TELEPHONE !N\(ESTJGATION UNIT

MO: Offender being door staff has punched viclim,

A: Victims Status: .. Al - Affected by Drink

B: Relationship To Victim:
C: Contributory Factors: €99 - Not Relevant

E: Offenders Action:

F: Weapon Type Usad
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
J: Status of Premises:
K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point:

http:!/’sle_uth-3fCrimefCrich_SearchﬁCrim@a@@iﬁ%=8C | 7068238 VieR afars:

1K YA EaYala s i)




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P How Vehicle
started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
S Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U:; Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Mathod:

¥: Rooms Searched:

¥: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene!
AA: Instrument Used:
BB: Security Measures:

CC: Child Protection
lssues:

DD: Type of Abuse:
EE: injury To Victim: " EE1 - Not Injured

Pape 3 of 4

Property: Type![Description |[Keyword[[VRM[Value

Total number of items stolen / damaged

0

Total value stolen / damaged

£
0.00

Total value reco#ered

£
0.00

Officers Report:
Reported At:

Reported To!

Person Reporting:
Address: ,
invalid Address Reason:
Tel No: : : ‘ .

First Officer: 99999 Officer Unknown At This Time at - on 08/09/2017
Second Officer:

Third Officer:

Fourth Officer:

Reporting Officer: 2660 Stuart King on 08/0%/2017

Recorded by 11, Recorded as part of crime number SG1706773. Victim states that he was

assauited by an unknown person outside of this location. When he then confronted a member door
staff asking why they had not intervened he states that he was punched by them. No further details

known and inf not co-operating further.

N: Investigation/Quality of
Service:

A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

Lt Holomth 2 Mrimea/Crime? Search/Crimq:a@é(“éiQeﬁamSC1706823&VicRefer=

19/12/2017



B .

SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTEIISO] - Crime Report Page 4 of 4

Suspecis

No suspects are present on this crime

Victim Management Crimea Log Status: CLOSED
investigating Officer; Constable King {2950)

VM By: Constable King (2990) Input By:Systern Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Auig Generated Lag from Crime

VM Comment: System Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log Initially Openad,

VM Date: 06/09/2017 10:04:12

VM Successful: NA

VM Ry: Bystem Admin Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: Systern Update: Log Closed '

VM Comment: Cerlification and clasure by PC KING (2990)

VM Date; 07/0%2017 07:14:40

VM Successful: NA

s:Add Victim Management Comment . |

2388 - 19/12/2017 08:41:42

AT B8 A M ot a5

http://steuth-3/Crime/ Crime2_Search/ Crim@a@@iawasm TNERI AR VirR afiare 1N/17 /AN~



i

SLEUTH on HUTSIEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 3

] i : ' . Welzome PC 2388 STEWART
Laficashire Constabutary Sig‘auth Liva Steuth e Detombar 19, 2047

; 08:45:42
ASF Yersicn 1.4.0

Incident Report - LG-20170910-
0107 |

Date: 10/09/2017

Time: 01:18 hours |

Informant: 1869 SWIFT JOE

Informant Contact Numbers: 01772410735, |

informant Address: SEE HRS FOR FULL DETAILS UNKNOWN
PR455B

Incident Location: | SC71

Incident Add}ess: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: Police Generated Resource Activity

Type: POLICE GEN RES ACT

Details: : SC41N: VAN TO THE RAILWAY ONE-SC42N:
JUST ROUND THE CORNER WILL BREAK
FROMTAKING STATEMENT-SC89: ONE
LOCKED UP FOR DRUNK AND DISORDERLY-
L OCKED UP BY SC81-NO. OF ARRESTS 1
F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 NO. OF REPORTS 0-
HANDLING OFFICERCHANGED -PREVIOUS

_ o VALUE(S) HANDLIN
Officer Dealing: ' 9025
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended: 9604 9025
Call Signs Attended: SCBY SC42N
Local Requirements: AL _
Related Actions:
10/09/2017 01:18 hours 13028 13028 - (SB SC DIS2)

SC41N: VAN TO THE RAILWAY ONE

10/09/2017 01:19 hours 13028 13028 - (SB SC Dis2)

SC42N: JUST ROUND THE CORNER WILL BREAK FROMTAKING
STATEMENT '

10/09/2017 01:19 hours 13028 - 13028 - (SB SC DIS2)
SC89: ONE LOCKED UP FOR DRUNK AND DISORDERLY

10/09/2017 02:12 hours - 9025 9026 - (WEBSTORM)

e aem v P’a,g:é—'279 10407



o 1. ek

SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0] - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 3

LOCKED UP BY SC81

10/09/2017 02:16 hours 13028 - 13028 - (SB SC DIS2)
No. of Arrests 1 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

10/09/2017 02:16 hours 13028 13028 - (SB SC DIS2)
Handling OfficerChanged -Previous Value(s) Handling Officer: 1869

10/09/2017 02:16 hours 13028 - 13028 - (SB SC DIS2)
Disposition code: '541'

10/09/2017 02:16 hours 13028 13028 - (SB SC DIS2)
No. of Arrests 1 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

10/09/2017 02:16 hours 13028 13028 - (SB SC DIS2)
Handling Officer 5025 '

10/09/2017 02:16 hours 13028 13028 - (SB SC Dis2)
Qualiﬁers,Alcqhol :

e - e

10/09/2017 02:16 hours 13028 13028 - (SB SC DIS2)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

10/09/2017 02:16 hours 13028 13028 - (SB SC DIS2)
LC-20170910-0107 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS

Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 10/09/2017
01/01/1900 : 01:18 '

CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 10/09/2017 021619 hours

Response: i??;:fﬂi Result: | Arrested: 1
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:

Briefing Sheet: N Management; N INTL: N

httens Helmaatle 2 fn,..'m_,..-.aﬂ..Jm;ﬂ.,nurmupage 280



Visit ‘ Page 1 of 1

Suhmary U

Premises RAILWAY HOTEL
Reference LICENSING VISIT
Date and Time 16/09/2017 23:00

Description pS 774 REQUESTED OFFICERS VISIT THE
PREMISES AND GET DETAILS OF THE DOOR
STAFF - PS NEWMAN VISITED - DOORMEN

911
4372

ALL INCIDENTS RECORDED IN INCIDENT BOOK

INCIDENT FROM 3RD SEPTEMBER RECORDED.

. DOOR STAFF STATE FIGHT BETWEEN 2
CUSTOMERS OUTSIDE THAT WAS SPLIT UP BY
THEM. ONE MALE CLAIMED HE HAD BEEN
ASSAULTED BY THE OTHER BUT THERE WERE NG
VISIBLE INJURIES SO DOOR STAFF REFUSED TO
RING POLICE FOR THE MALE. AT NO POINT DID
DOOR STAEF ASSAULT HIM, ’
UNABLE TO CHECK CCTV AS IT WAS BUSY AND
AS WE ARRIVED SGT DOUGLAS AND HIS NHPT
WERE DEALING WITH A DAMAGE AND ASSAULT

THAT HAD HAPPENED JUST PRIORTO us
GETTING THERE.

Dacuments (G),E'? Edit Details |

Send Letter !

Ofﬁce rs e ———— S

Code o Name

6550 ' ' o NEWMAN LUKE cOnstabte

. Responsmiepeopie e

There are no people associated with this visit.

Ce e e T e tdaoa nnapag‘elrQS:L 04/0}/2018



Page 282



Stewart, Julie

© From: MNewrnan, Luke - 6550
Sent: 17 September 2017 02:44
To: Central - Licensing
Subject: Saturday

Railway, Leyland

Doormen D e
2911 : S
GRS 5785 e T &

SR, {372 e

All incldents recorded in incident book

Incident from 3rd September recorded. Door staff state fight between 2 customers outside that was split up by them.
One male claimed he had been assaulted by the other but there were no visible injuries so door staff refused 1o ring
police for the male. At no point did door staff assault him.

Unable to check CCTV as it was busy and as we arrived SGT Douglas and his NHPT were dealing with a damage and
assault that had happened just prior to us getting there. :

T/PS 6550 Luke Newman
Preston immediate Response Team 2 Sergeant

Page 283



Page 284



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record : | Page 1 of 5

i fum & Welcome PG 2338 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth vive siean Tnsany Dacember 19, 1017

08:60:27
ASF Version 3.4,0

incident Report - LC-20170917-
0046

A
- " Date: 17/09/2017°
- Time: NA2R hnaire
Informant: ,

Informant Contact Numbers: ' _
Informant Address: THE RAILWAY,1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
' - PR254NT . :

Incident Location: : SC71 -

Incident Address: - 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Class: ' ~ Criminal Damage Excluding Vehicles

Type: SCCAR4N

Details: CALL ORIGIN: 91 OAC: 31-THE RAILWAY-
01772379934-THE RAILWAY 1-PRESTON
ROAD-LEYLAND-PR25 4NT-999 L PRIMARY
C-.--A MALE HAS JUST SMASHED MIRRORS
IN THE TOILETS- HE IS BEING DETAINED BY
BOUNCERS-.-NO NAME FOR THE MALE-.-
DESGC OF MALE: OVERWEIGHT, 5FT 7" TALL

Officer Dealing: 6877

Involved Vehicles: '

Officers Attended: 264

Cail Signs Attended: SO11N SC29L

Local Requirements: NG

_ Related Actions:

17/09/2017 00:36 hours 14839 14959 - (Q-CALO81)

Call Origin; 91 OAC: 31 '

17/00/2017 00:36 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CALG8B1) -

The Railway

'17/09/2017 00:36 hours 14859 14959 - (Q-CALO81)

17/09/2017 00:36 hours 14938 - 14959 - (Q-CAL081)

01772379934 '

17/09/2017 00:36 hours 14959 14859 - (Q-CAL081)

e e .Page 285 1annmnnt’



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO0I —C.i?S_ - Incident Record | Page 2 of 5

THE RAILWAY 1

17/09/2017 00:36 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CAL081)
17/09/2017 00:36 hours ’!4?959 14958 - (Q-CAL081)
PRESTON ROAD -
é 17/09/2017 00:36 hours 14:959 14959 - (Q-CALO081)
17/09/2017 00:36 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CAL081)
LEYLAND : o
17/09/2017 00:36 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CAL081)
PR25 4NT
17/09/2017 00:36 hours 14959 14959 - {Q-CALO81)
j 989 L Primary C :
700902017 00:36 hours _ 14950, . 14950-(Q-CALOBY....
17/09/2017 00:36 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CAL081)
17/09/2017 00:37 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CAL081)

A MALE HAS JUST SMASHED MIRRORS IN THE TOILETS- HE IS BEING
DETAINED BY BOUNCERS :

17/09/2017 00:37 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CAL08Y)

17/09/2017 00:37 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CAL08T)
NO NAME FOR THE MALE

_17/09/2017 00:37 hours 14959

, ~ 17/09/2017 00:37 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CAL081)

DESC OF MALE: OVERWEIGHT, 5FT 7" TALL, DARK BROWN HAIR,
WEARING: WHFTE AND BLUE POLO TOP, JEANS BLACK ADDIDAS TRAINRS

17/09/2017 00:37 hours 14959 14958 - (Q-CAL081)

17/09/2017 00:38 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CAL081)
MALE IS BEING COMPLIANT AT THIS TIME AND IS "QUITE PEACEFUL"

LR NV PO I IF 7 o SR SN 0 :Pa,ge 286



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOL - CRS - Incident Record | £1 Page3ofs

WiTH THE BOUNCERS, MALE APPEARS TO KNOW THAT HE'S DONE

SOMETHING WRONG
17/09/2017 00:38 hours 14959 14959 - (Q-CAL081)
17/09/2017 00:44 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -
(AWSERVER2)

SCCARAN At Scene (38)
17/09/2047 00:47 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -

‘ (AWSERVER?)
SC76 At Scene (38) |
17/09/2017 00:47 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC DIS1)

CAR4 : IVE GOT HERE RE THE DAMAGE, BUT STAFF ARE TRYING TO

EVICT A GRP OF FEMALES JUST NEED A COUPLE EXTRA PATROLS

17/09/2017 00:54 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC DIS1)
LAST NAMF irst Name 1 : Birth
Date: elation Type:01 STOP CHECK

17/09/2047 01:01 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC DIS1)

SC29 - CAR4 1S DEALING WITH THE DAMAGE

17/09/2017 01:01 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC DIS1)

$C29 FEMALES HAVE BEENDISPERSED, ANOTHER INCIDENT HAS TAKEN
PLACE AND THERE IS A MALE WITH AN INJURY BUT NO AMB REQ -

17/09/2017 04:02 hours 11768 14768 - (SB SC DIS1)
SCCARA - IT 18 EXTERNAL WINDOW 5FT X 1.5 FT, WOODEN FRAMED , CAN
\WE GET BOARDERS PLEASE
17/09/2017 01:07 hours 14952 14952 - (SB SC FACY)
47/09/2017 01:07 hours 14952 14952 - (SB SC FAC1)
CALLING BOARDERS,
17/09/2017 01:37 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -
(AWSERVER?2)

SCCARAN Visible Patrol Available (32)

17/09/2017 01:49 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

17/09/2017 01:49 hours 11768 11768 - (8B SC DIST)

cn e RIGe 28 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on I’~IU'1‘SLEU‘I‘I-~III§SOI - CRS - Incident Record , Page 4 of 5

Disposition code: 109"

17/09/2017 01:4% hours 11788 11768 - (3B SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

17/09/2017 01:49 hours 11768 11768 - (8B SC DIS1)
Handling Officer 6977

17/09/2017 01:49 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC DIST)
Qualifiers,No Qualifisr ‘ _

17/09/201701:49 Hours 11768 11768 - (SB 8C DiS1)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

17/09/2017 01:49 hours 11768 11768 - (SB SC DiS1)
LC-20170917-0046 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

ictim Managemen,t_,lﬂsiden?f}:,eng-tatug;:}jge»-l:o_-g~'RécnrdS“‘i”é“‘t‘“'“‘“f_"”",:’jf_jjj"”"'"””"""’"""""“"”"W'

) This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes: :
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s) below & add your
' ' comment via the Crime Report Page.

SC1707120
NSIR DETAILS ,
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 17/09/2017
01/01/1900 ; 00:36 '

CLOSURE DETAILS

Response: 1 Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: _ Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:

Briefing Sheet; N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency -

Changed: Details:

Case Closed: N Follup N Log Audited: N

Required:

ALARM DETAILS

hftp.'//SEBLE[h-3/C0mmandandCnniml/lnnideoa-g.en288



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report Page 1 of §

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth v s Feicoma PG 7383 STEWANT

Teesdey, Decxmbar 13, 267
o8 50 &t

Crime Report - S5C1707120 o ASE Vertlan 140

Crime Number:
Key No:

Incident
Reference;

Outcome Type:
Crime Outcome:

Amendment History:

Alternate
Offence:

Attempt:

HOC:

Sub Code:
Offence Code:

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence:
Outsida:
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Allas:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:

Agarieved Place
of Origin:

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Agar Work Tel
No: .

Aggr Mobile Tel
No:

Aggr E-Mail

SC1707120
SC1707120

LC-20170917-0046

NO FURTHER ACTION

EVIDENTIAL DIEFICULTIES VICTIM BASED — NAMED SUSPECT
IDENTIFIED

17/00/2017 01:24:26 6977 Conslable Christopher Jahn Hilton - CRIME QUTCOME 7k
Evidantial difficulties victim based — named suspect identified

17/08/20747 01:24:26 6977 Gonstable Christopher dohn Hilton - OUTCOME TYPE NFA NO
FURTHER ACTION :

No

Yes

058A Criminal Damage To Dweliings

149/00 Other Criminal Damage to a Dwelling £0 - 5000
CDo8019 OTHER CRIM DAM/DWELLING/#5000 OR LESS'

THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON RD LEYLAND PR254NT

SC71

THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON RD LEYLAND PR254NT

BUSINESS

BUSINESS

01772379934

e e A e m.":,,,ﬂpangﬂéhzggzqm70’71'Jn,€r,\/icRefem 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report

Address; s
Aggrieved DOR; ' :
- Aggrieved Ethnic ¢
Code: 08 - BUSINESS
Ethnic Self- .
Classification: BU - Business
VSS Explained;
Indicators; . . .
Suspect: - Wanted: - -Firearm: -
Brugs: - Alcohol: Y Domestic: N
Stranger:’. - Public Place; - Licensed -
Premises:
Under Influence; - interest to FIl: - Alarm Box: -
Distraction: -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident; N Sexual N
Orientation: :
Religiousty N Aggrieved }
Motivated; Religion:
Transgender:; N Disability N Gender N
Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal: - i
Harassment: . -........Threatgs - e LI o S S
Assault:’ - Other: . -
Hate Crime
Details;
VICTIM SERVIGES: :
To Be Happy With Vulnerable !
Informed/Consent N Correspondence: Y Victim; N i
Giver; :
Significant Impact N ' Repeat Victim: N
On Victim:
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed: 00:30 17/09/2017
How input: K- DIRECTV_JNPUT
MO: Qffender whilst under the infiuence of drink at public house has punched

exterior window pane causing damage.

A Victims Status: A9Y - Not Relevant

: 0?13 ibutory Faétgfs:
D: Suspect:
E: Offenders Action:

F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
Ji Status of Premises:
K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

C9 - Offender Affected by Drink

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime? Qpnmh/m:npag«éuzgeu e e —



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - Crime Report _ ~ Page Jof5

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Paints

N: Vehicie Entry FPosition:

P; How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

G Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
S Premises Exit Polnt:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U: Approach Route!
V: Search Method:

W- Distraction/Fraud
Method: :

X: Rooms Searched:

Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene:
AA: instrument Used:
BR: Security Measures:

C¢C: Child Protection
Issues:

DD: Type of Abuse:
EE: Injury To Victim:

Property: Typel[Description ‘ [Keyword [[VRM| Value

A IDAMAGE TO WINDOW ( BFTX2FT) DAMAGE(- £
1.00

Total number of items stolen / damaged K
Total value stolen / damaged 1 Dg
Totai value recovered 0 Gg

Officers Report: ,

Reported At: . 00:36 on 17/09/2017

Reported To: BENJAMIN LEE HOUIt DSWORTH

Person Reporting: :

Address: 1 PRESTON RD LEYLAND PR254NT

invalid Address Reason: ‘

Tel No: -

First Officer: 5977 Christopher John Hilton at 00:44 on 17/09/2017

Second Officer:

Third Officen:

Fourth Officer:

Reporting Officer: 6977 Christopher John Hilton on 17/09/2017

Attended scene Offender detained by door staff. They had contacted police merely fo log the
incident as they had already discussed payment for the broken window and full apology had been
given. The offenderis a regular customer and they stated that they do not want him arresting. |
have provided all details of Offender to staff so that the arrangements re payment can be made
between the parties. Crime disposed as RJ. ‘

e i PRAGEARON=SC1707120& VicRefer= 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report Page 4 of 5

M: Investigationiauaiiiy of 1-Seene Visited
Service: 2 - Name Left With Vigtim :
3 - Name / Address Witnesses} In PNB

-A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposaﬁ No

Suspects
Suspect 1
fé?ag;;f: :I?ip to _F}Jgt_required - Aggrieved is
suspect;
Surname:
Forename:
Other Forename
{s): ‘
D.oB:
Address:
Maiden Name; -
Alias: . -
Nicknamas: -
Gender; MALE e
Nationality: UNITED. KINGDOM: g e b e e oot e
Place Of Origin:  UNITED KINGDOM
Ethnicity: 01 - White - North European
Height:
Build: “
Voiga: -
Accent: -
Facial Hair: -
Giasses: -
Hair: -

Mark & Sears(1): ---
Mark & Scars{2): ---
Mark & Scars(3): ---
Mark & Scars(4); ---

Suspect

Description: .
G3RO Desciipiive iy
Vehicle Make: “
Vehicle Model; -

Vehi

Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle Reg: -

Vehicle
Description:
Vietim Management Crime Log Status: CLOSED
Investigating Officer: Constable Hilton {6977)
VM By: * Constable Hitton (8977) Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime

VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime
VM Comment; System Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log initially Opened,
VM Date; 17/09/2017 01:35:11 ‘

httn://sleuth~3/Crime/Crimez SemwmmpRag&,ZQ;Z_m.m,...,m.._'. - -



Stewart, Julie

From: Glover, Andrew <aglover@southribb!e.gov.uk:-
Sent: 27 September 2017 13:58

To: : _ Stewart, Julie

Subject: ‘ ' {Protect] RE: The Raflway, 1 Preston Rd, Leytand
Hi Julie

Thank you for the update, this is appreciated ~itis helpful to know that things are in the pipeline so we will await
further developments next week : s

Thanks again
Andy

Andy Glover ' _

interim Licensing Manager | South Ribble Borough Council
(7] Civic Centre | West Paddock | Leyland | PR25 1DH
& 01772 625401

B www.southribble gov.uk

From: Stewart, Julie [mailto:Julie.Stewart@lancashire.pnn.poiice.uk]
Sent: 27 September 2017 08:18

To: Glover, Andrew <aglover@southr§bble.gov.uk>

Cc: Central - Licensing <Centraii.icensing@lancashire.pnn.poiice.uk>
Subject: RE: The Rallway, 1 Preston Rd, Leyiand :

Hi
| had another look at it yesterday as I've not been around for a few waeks.

| was ready to go to review in july as the level of incidents was steadily rising after | had advised them of the poor
management and poor dispersal in April however punch got invelved and we were assured that there would be
improvements, Since then there have been 3 further assaults, one theft, one criminal damage, one drunk and
disorderly arrest... mainly oceurring at closing time. They clearly can’t manage the premise and { cannot continue ta
warn them every 2 or 3 months and have more victims. ,

So, yes a review will more than likely be submitted but it’s likely to be the end of next week before it lands on your
desk, :

Give me a ring ( .if you need anything further.

Julie

Erom: Glover, Andrew [mailtoiagiover Asouthribble.goy.uk
Sent: 26 September 2017 16:59 :

To; Stewart, Julie

Subject: [Protect] The Railway, 1 Preston Rd, Leyiand

Hi Julie

1

Page 293



Please can i run something by you? 1 was at our Licensing Committee last waek when a councilior came uptome
and said that he understood the police to have ongoing concerns about the Railway in Leyland, | understand that a
review was contemplated at one time byt does not seem to have progressed. Can{ just check — are there any
matters relating to the pub which trouble you at the minute from a Licensing perspective? The conversation with

the councillor just made me think that something might be in the wind and if so it would be helpfui to know that this
was the case.

Thank you for any information you feel able to pass on
Many thanks
Andy

Andy Giover .
Interim Licensing Manager | South Ribble Borough Coungil
2 Civic Centre | West Paddock 1 Leyland | PR25 1DH
2 01772 625401 _

£ www.southribble.gov. uk

\ans 0Uth~ﬁ§bb§ E'«B oF ﬁﬂgh“@ﬂﬁncn o S o C—

Civic Centre - West Paddock - Leyiand - Lancashire - PR25 1DH
Tel: 01 772 421491 - Fax: 01772 622287

Check out our website at www, southribble, gov.uk

. .

Email Disclaimer - South Ribble Borough Council

2

Page 294



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 6
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth uve s e O e 15, 7017
. 69:31:.48
ASP Varsisn 3.4.0
incident Report - LC-20170930-
0154 |
Date: - 30/09/2017
Time: . 02:11 hours
informant:
Informant Contact Numbers: 0T
Informant Address:
incident Location: SC71
Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: ' Assault
Type: S 3220 SC1707525
Details: INFT IT REPORTIMG THAT HIS SON
' HAS BEEN ASSAULTED

AT THE PUB ABOUT MIDNIGHT TONIGHT---
THE OFFENDER IS THOUGHT TO BE

CALLED 1 . Y
PULLLED DUT OF THE PUB AND
THREW HIM TO THE FLOOR HAS
A LACERATION TO
Officer Dealing: 3220
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
Local Requirements: NQ .
_ Related Actions:
30/09/2017 02:13 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)
INET IT REPORTING THAT HIS SON 3
BEEN ASSAULTED AT THE PUB ABOUT MIDNIGHT TONIGHT
10/09/2017 02:13 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CALOB5)
30/09/2017 02:13 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)
THE OFFENDER 1S THOUGHT TO BE CALLED L -
30/09/2017 02:14 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)
* PULLLED T OF THE PUB AND THREW HIM TO THE
At nlmtls 2P amemandandControl/Incided Qi@ @299 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record ' Page 2 of 6

FLOOR
30/09/2017 02:14 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)
30/09/2017 02:15 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL0D85)

AS A LACERATION TO THE LEFT SIDE OF THE HEAD- HE IS AT
RPH NOW- HiS BROTHER TOOK Hili TO HOSPITAL -

30/09/2017 02:15 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)

30/09/2017 02:15 hours 13480 . 13480 - (Q-CAL085)

DOOR STAFF WITNESSED THE INCIDENT AND ARE HAPPY TO PROVIDE
STATEMENTS ‘

30/09/2017 02:17 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)

INFT SAID THAT THE DOOR STAFE AT THE PUB APPEARED TO KNOW THE
OFFENDER AND BELIEVED THAT HE WAS DUE TO BE WORKING AS DOOR
OTAFF LATER ON TODAY- INFT SAID THAT THE REASONHEIS. .

30/09/2017 02:17 hours 13480 13480 - (Q—CALDBS)

CALLING NOW IS BECAUSE THE MALE CAN'T BE WORKING AS DOOR
STAFF IF HE HAS ASSAULTED SOMEONE

30/09/2017 02:17 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL0BS5)

w

30/09/2017 02:18 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)

WHEN INFT GOT TO THE PUB- FIRST AID HAD BEEN GIVEN AND
HAD A BANDAGE ON HIS HEAD. NO FURTHER DETAILS ON INJURIES AS
OF YET '

30/09/2017 0218 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)

INFT DOESN'T HAVE FULL DETAILS OF WHAT HAPPENED- HE HAS BEEN

TOLD TH- SAID Tt "THAT HE RECOGNISED HIM FROM
TESCO Alvws HAS MISHEARD AND THOUGHT THAT HE SAID
30/09/2017 02:19 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)

SOMETHING ABOUT HIS SISTER AND HAS THEN. ASSAULTED HiM
30/09/2017 02:19 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)

30/09/2017 02:20 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL085)

hitp://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/inciddR@@ 81298, sasrminn -



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 6

INFT IS GOING TO CALL WHEN 5 BACK FROM HOSPITAL TO
ARRANGE FOR AN OFFICER TO SPEAK 10 HIM RE THE ASSAULT
30/09/2017 02:20 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CAL0BY)

30/09/2017 02:20 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CALO85)

DOESN'T APPEAR THAT STAFF HAVE CALLED THE ASSAULTIN

30/09/2017 02:23 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CALOBS)

WILL DEFER AWAITING RECALL TO BOOK PR/ OBTAIN AVAILABILITY. |
HAVE ADVISED INFT TO RECALL SHOULD ANY SERIGUS INJURIES COME
TO LIGHT ' _

30/09/2017 02:23 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CALO85)

30/09/2017 02:26 hours 13480 13480 - {Q-CALO85)
13480 K. Charlson

30/09/2017 02:26 hours 13480 13480 - (Q-CALO85)
Reason for Deferral:- INFORMANT NOT AVAILABLE

30/09/2017 09:58 hours 12188 12188 - (SB SC FAC1)

READ LOG WE NEED TO RECALL INFT AND TRY AND ARRANGE A PR
WITH

30/09/2017 11:17 hours 14229 14229 - (8B SC DIS2)

iU CAN YOU DEAL WITH THIS?

30/09/2017 11:26 hours 28 29 -(Q-11U001)

YES FOR U

30/09/2017 14:49 hours 11572 - 11572 - (Q-CALD8T)

CALL FROM . HE SAYS HE HAS SOME CUTS TO HEAD - JUST
MINOR INJRY -

30/09/2017 14:51 hours 11572 11572 - (Q-CAL087)

SAYS THAT HE WAS IN THE RAILWAY AND APROACHED
SOMEONE SAYING HE RECOGNISED HIM AND THE MALE SAID HE DID

NOTKNOW 77 , THE CALLER HAS THEN MENTIONED IT TC HIM
AGAIN A

30/09/2017 14:52 hours 11572 11572 - (Q-CAL087) |

COUPLE OF TIMES, THE MALE BECAME AGRESSIVE, SAIDTO ..
THAT HE DID NOT KNOW HIM, GRABBEL BY THE THROAT AND
HAS DRAGGED JUTSIDE AND THROWN ™ 0 THE FLOOR
AND ‘ : _

RNl el R .!_.-.-If“n“h-nln'nn;r‘ailﬂplégiépggv ) 19/12{’2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOI - CRS - Incident Record : Page 4 of 6

30/09/2017 14:52 hours 11572 11572 - (Q-CAL087)
+ HEAD HAS HIT THE FLOOR WHICH HAS CAUSED THE CUTS
30/09/2017 14:52 hours 11572 11572 - (Q-CAL087)
30/09/2017 14:54 hours 11572 11572 - (Q-CAL087)
CONTACT NUMBER IS H/A IS
30/09/2017 14:54 hours 11572 11572 - (Q-CALO087)
30/09/2017 14:56 hours 11572 11572 - (Q-CAL087)

CALLER IS HAPPY FOR A CALL BACK ON THE ABOVE NUMBER AND IS
AWARE SOMEONE FROM 1IU WILL RCL HIM ‘

01/10/2017 13:18 hovre 3230 3220 - (Q-HU00S)
oo WU-OFFENDERIS .. ... APPROX 25 YRS -LIVES [N QN e
R AND. THE AGG WANTS TO PURSUE A |
COMPLAINT AN 15 viLLinG TO GIVE A STATEMENT
01/10/2017 13:29 hours 3220 - 3220 - (Q-IUODS)
CRIME RECORDED AND CASEMAN CREATED AND ALLOGATED TO IR PS
FOR ALLOCATION.
01/10/2017 13:30 hours 3220 3220 - (Q-11U0D5)

No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

01/10/2017 13:30 hours 3220 3220 - (Q-11U005)
Disposition code: ,'103’

01/10/2017 13:30 hours 3220 | 3220 - (Q-11U005)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

CREET BT

Handling Officer 3220

01/10/2017 13:30 hours 3220 3220 - (Q~HU005)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier '

01/10/2017 13:30 hours 3220 3220 - (Q-IU005)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

01/10/2017 13:30 hours 3220 3220 - {Q-IU005)
LC-20170930-0154 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

ht‘tp:ffsleuth«_’:é’Commandananmrnl/Innidfpfa’ge'r@-ggﬁ e



- W.\_ _.»J.u‘_;

S
SLEU H on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - Crime Report Page 1 of 5
1
i
)

4k Lancashire Constabuiary Sleuth s sewn 3*;':;";? e é”{‘j
3 5.1

Crime Report - 501707525 ‘ | ASP Vataloe 340

Biﬁ

prfme Number; SCA707525

Key No: 5C1707525

!qcudent
Reference

!
;_Outcome Type: CRIME UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION

; mendment History: 30/08/2017 14:05:45 3086 Censtable David Edward Kay - QUTCOME TYPE Al CRIME
iy UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION

Altemate No
Oﬁence

Attempt Mo

-HOG. 008N Assault With Injury _

Sub Code: 008/06 Assault occasioning actual bodily harm
Offence Code:

}Afoundmg
Offence Type:

Pgace Of Offerice: THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
Guts:de . - '
A Scene Keyword:

lrtcident
Locatmn

Aggrteved

?Aggrieved
Address

jgr Occupation:

'Aégrteved
Gender

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggneved
Maiden Name:

Aggneved
Nickname:

Aggrteved
Natmnahty

LC-20170930-0154

8C71

UNITED KINGDOM
Aggraeved Place
‘ of Origin: UNITED KINGDOM

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tal
No

.Aggr Mobile Tel
No

Aggr E-Mail
'Address
‘Aggneved pog:
Aggrieved Ethnic

e el A I e i eima) Qanech !(‘rimepqa‘gjénﬁggﬁ‘sc 1707525&VicRefer= 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOI - Crime Report Page 2 of 5
Code:; 01 - White - North European
Ethnic Self- o
Classification: ¥V - British
VS8 Explained;
Indicators:;
Suspect: Y Wanted: Firearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohokl: Domestic: N
Stranger: - Pubdic Plage: Licensed -
Premises;
Under Influence: - Interest to FiU: Alarm Box: -
Distraction: -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident: N Sexual -
Crientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved
Motivated; Religion:
Transgender; N Disabitity Gender N
Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Liestyle: Verbal: -
Harassment: - Threats: Damage; -
Assauif: - Other: ‘
Hate Crime -
Defails: et oot - -
- VICTIM SERVICES:
To Be Happy With Vulnerable
Informed/Consent N Correspondence: Victim: N
Given:
Significant Impact N Repeat Victim:
On Victim:
CSE Related N
. Factors:
Committed: 02:00 30/08/2017 ‘
How Input: T - TELEPHONE INVESTIGATION UNIT
Ao offender approached agg and started a conversation with agarieved. After a

-short time the offender dragged the aggrieved out of the address and threw
him to the floor banging his head causing laceration to the side of his head.

A: Victims Status: AB9 - Not Relevant '
B: Relationship To Vietim: |
C: Contributory Factors:
D, 8
E: Offenders Action:
F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership;
J: Status of Premises:
K: Premises Entry Level;

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M: PremisesiVehicle Entry
Point:

Cc1- Unprbvoked Assauit

(384 - Street/ Road / Lane

A N .

hitp://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Search/Crinpgg’éﬁ@@@n“—"W TINTRIR AT b



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - Crime Report

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P How Vehicle
started/Removed.

0: Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
5: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

X: Rooms Searched: :

Y+ Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene: 716 - Assaulted Victim
AA: Instrument Used:

BE: Security Measures:

G+ Child Protection
Issues:

DD Type of Abuse:

EE: Injury To Victim: EE2 - Minor [njuries Including Graze, Scratch, Minor Bruising,

Swelling, Reddening of Skin, Superficiat Cut, Biack Eye.

Page 3 of 5

[Value

Property: [ Type||Description ' [Keyword|VRM

Total number of items stolen / damaged

Totak‘ value stolen / damaged

0.00

Total value recovered

£
0.00|

Officers Report:

Reported At: 02:11 on 30/08/2017

Reported To: KATE CHARLSON

Person Reporting: .

Address:

tnvalid Address Reasom

Tel Not

First Officer: suyyy Umcer Unknown At This Time at - on 01/10/2017
Second Officern: :

Third Officer:

Fourth Officer:

Reporting Officer: 3220 Peter Burns on 01/10/2017

CRIME RECORDED BY iU - THE AGG KNOWS THE OFFENDER BY NAME AS HE BELIEVES
HE MAY BE PART OF DOOR STAFF AT THE RAILWAY IN LEYLAND. OFFENDER POSSIBLY
LIVES ON ‘ THE AGG HAS TAKEN PICTURES OF HIS INJURIES

WHICH HE WILL KEEP ON HIS PHONE. HE IS HAPPY TO GIVE A STATEMENT AND
SUPPORTS POLICE ACTION.

N: {nvestigation/Quality of 2 - Name Left With Victim
Service: 7 - Enquiries to Trace CCTV Completed

A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

A mdem t 1t .'..._- I, | cnm..ﬂiqIr‘r:mgag(eﬁag'ﬂ_T:S(jl707525&ViCR€fefﬂ

19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO0] - Crime Report Page 4 of 5.

Buspeacis

Suspect 1

Aggrieved Acquaintance/other known
relationship to relationship Friend or socia]
suspect: acquaintance

Surname:
Forename:
Other Forename
{s):

D.0.B:

Address:
Maiden Name: -

Alias: "

Nickname: -

Gendery; MALE

Mationality: UNITED KINGDOM

Place Of Origin:  UNITED KINGDOM

Ethnigity: 01 - White - North European

Height:
Build: "

Voice: -

Accent- e e e

Facial Hair: -
Glasses: -
Hair: ---
Mark & Scars(1): -.-
Mark & Scars(2); ---
Mark & Scars{3): -..
-Mark & Scars(4); ---

Suspect .
Description:
[.Seaich 3P0 Desoriptive Only |

V¥ehicle Make: -
Vehicle Model: -
Vehicle Type: -
Vehicle Colour; -
Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicie Reg: -
Vehicle
Desecription:

Victim Managerm‘ent Crime Log Status: OPEN
investigating Officer: Constable Baxandale {6387)

VM By: Constable Burns {3220) fnput By:System Admin Crigin: Crime
VM Type; System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime

VM Comment: Systemn Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log Inftially Opened,

VM Datsa: 01/10/2017 13:24:39

VM Successful: NA

VM By: Constable Burns (3220) input By:Constable Burns {3220) Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Log Activation

VM Comment: Vieman Activated by PC BURNS {3220)

VM Date: 04/10/2017 21:48:14

hitp://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime? Search/CrimB &G aA-cr19n7iaz 00 r -




Stewart, Julie

From: wWarburton, Beverlay

Sent: _ ' ) 04 October 2017 06:56

To: ' _ Ashcroft, Simon; Stewart, Julie
Subject: Re: Railway, Leyland

Simon / Julie

Yesterday | was speaking with Chris Ward from Licensing at SRBC who said he had been into the Railway on Friday
night with friends. '

Chris says there was a very strang smell of cannabis coming from the LHS of the premises near the bar (his friends
also commented on this), He says there was no one over the age of 25 behind the bar and the place appeared to be
more light a nightclub and the clientele left a lot to be desired {it was rough}!

4/5 doormen chatting at the front door.

.Beverley

1

Page 303



Page 304



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth e seus frecema G e 8 a07

0%:37:38
ASF Varsion 3.4.4

incident Report - LC-20171015-
1306 |

Date: ~ 15/10/2017

Time: 18:40 hours
Informant: | 'ANON ANON
Informant Contact Numbers: REFUSED,
informant Address: ANON, UNKNOWN UNKNOWN .
incident Location: SC71 '
~ Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Suspicious Circumnstances
Type: ' SUSPICIOUS CIRCS
Details: INFORMANT SAYING THERE 1S AMALE
: CALLED WHO LIVES IN

LEYLAND AND HE REGUARLY SELLS
DRUGS IN THE RAILWAY PUB IN LEYLAND.--
_HE IS IN HIS MID 30'S AND HE WEARS A
GREEN PARKER JACKET. WHEN HE HAS
THE GREEN PARKER THAT MEANS HE HAS

DRUGS ON HIM AND

Officer Dealing: 13109
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
Local Requirements: NQ

' : Related Actions:
15110/2017 18:45 hours 13109 13109-(C - 27
INFORMANT SAYING THERE IS A MALE CALLED NHO LIVES

IN LEYLAND AND HE REGUARLY SELLS DRUGS IN THE RAILWAY PUB IN
LEYLAND.

15/10/2017 18:45 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)

15/10/2017 18:46 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)

HE IS IN HIS MID 30'S AND HE WEARS A GREEN PARKER JACKET. WHEN
HE HAS THE GREEN PARKER THAT MEANS HE HAS DRUGS ON HIM AND
HE IS SELLING.

[P S SRR JRPL 7 o PRISY SHPN | !h‘midpﬂ’ﬂ@@d@@@ﬂ 19/12/20}7



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record | Page 2 of 4

15/10/2017 18:46 hours 13109 13109} (Q-8SCAL122)
15/10/2017 18:46 hours ~ 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)
THE BOUNCERS AT THE PUB KNOW ABQUT THIS AND TURN A BLIND EYE.
15/10/2017 18:46 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)
15/10/2017 18:46 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)
INF NOT SURE OF HIS ADDRESS N LEYLAND BUT HE ALSO GOES BY THE
NAME OF ) FACEBDOK
15/1 0/2017 18:47 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)
15/10/2017 1848 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)
FROM VOTERS :
1,5..,/._1.@(}[2_0“11”18:48.‘hours 13109 e 43109 (0: SCAL122)WM e
LEYLAND
15/10/2017 18:50 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-8SCAL122)

ADVISED | WOULD PASS TO INTEL AND NHPT

15/10/2017 18:51 hours 13109 13109 (Q-8CAL122)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

15/10/2017 18:51 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)
Disposition code: '353"

15/10/2017 18:51 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

15/10/2017 18:51 hours 13109 13109-(Q-SCAL122)

16/10/2017 18:51 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)
Qualifiers, No Qualifier

15/10/2017 18:51 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers '

15/10/12017 18:51 hours 13109 13109 - (Q-SCAL122)
LC-20171015-1306 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

http :/‘!sfeuth-B!CommandandControl,-"Inciderﬁ?qagelr’a()ﬁ _ T



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO0] - CRS - Incident Record Page  of 6

Welrome PC 2188 BTEWART
Tuesday, Degember 19, 2017
19:01:52

ASF Version 3.4.0

s Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth uvesee .

incident Report - LC-20171104-
0136 ' |

Date: 04/11/2017

Time: 02:29 hours

Informant: KELCI MAWDSELY

_!nformant Contact Numbers: ‘

Informant Address: THE RAILWAY,1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

incident Location:
Incident Address:
Class:

Type:

Details:

Officer Dealing:
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:

PR45SA

SC71

1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Public Order

3046 UPDATE -

20 MALES FIGHTING--THEY ARE STARTING

TO MOVE ALONG--MALE PUNCHING A
GIRL-—SHE CANNOT SEE ANY INJURIES—-
NO WEAPONS-—THEY ARE AT THE
ROUNDABOUT AT THE TOP OF THE HILL-—
WALKING TOWARDS MCDONALDS--—MALE
WHO PUNCHED THE GIRL. WHITE MALE,
BLACK HAI

3946

2834 3979

Call Signs Attended: SC20N SO11N ST37N-R92 SC44N SCCAR1MN
SCSURGH :
Local Requirements: NQ
Related Actions:

04/11/2017 02:30 hours 10680
20 MALES FIGHTING

10680 - (Q-CALOBT)

04/11/2017 02:31 hours 10880

10680 - (Q-CALOB7)

04/11/2017 02:31 hours = 10680
THEY ARE STARTING TO MOVE ALONG

10680 - (Q-CALOBT)

04/11/2017 02:31 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-CALOB7)

PR ] A & den] frnn;AnrRagePa'@% 19!12/20§7



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHNSO0] - CRS - Incident Record Page 2.0f 6

04/11/2017 02:31 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-CAL0B7)

MALE PUNCHING A GIRL

04711/2017 02:31 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-CAL067)

04/11/2017 02:31 hours 10880 10680 - (Q-CAL0B7)

SHE CANNOT SEE ANY INJURIES - '
04/11/2017 02:31 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-CAL0B7)

04/11/2017 02:31 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-CAL067)

NO WEAPONS

04/11/2017 02:32 hours 10880 | 10680 - (Q-CAL067)

04/11/2017 02:32 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-CAL067) -
THEY ARE AT THE ROUNDABOUT AT THE TOP OF THE HILL

04/11/2017 02:32 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-CALOG7)
04/11/2017 02:32 hours 10880 10680 - (Q-CAL067)
WALKING TOWARDS MCDONALDS

0411/201702:32 hours 10880 10680 - (Q-CAL067)
04/11/2017 02:33 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-CAL067)

- MALE WHO PUNCHED THE GIRL. WHITE MALE, BLACK HAIR, BLACK
TRACKSUIT, 30's,

04/11/2017 02:33 hours 3174 3174 - (MDT154)
UNIT ST37N ATTENDING INCIDENT LG-20171104-0135

04/11/2017 02:34 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-CAL0B7)

04/11/2017 02:34 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-CAL067)

FEMALE PARTIES HAVE REMAINED AND THE MALES CONTINUED
- TOWARDS MCDAONALDS ,

http://steuth-3/ Conlmandananntrnl,-flnnidnE?aQBuSQ&



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record : Page 3 of 6

04/11/2017 02:35 hours 12785 12785 - (SB SC DIS1)
SO11N: JUST WITH 2 AT THE MOMENT
04/11/2017 02:36 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -

| (AWSERVER2)

SCA40N At Scene (38)

04/11/2017 02:37 hours 12785 12785 - (SB &C DISI'i)

SCCAR1N: INCIDENT HAS HAPPENED OUTSIDE THE RAILWAY, ALL
PARTIES HAVE LEFT, MAJORITY HAVE HEADED TOWARDS PRESTON RD
AREA :

04/11/2017 02:39 hours 12785 12785 - (SB SC DIS1)
. SO11N: THESE TWO ARE DISCLOSING NO OFFENCES
04/11/2017 02:58 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -
(AWSERVER?)

SCCAR1N Visible Patrol Available (32)

04/11/2017 03:08 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 N.F.A. 0=Y 1=N 0 No. of Reports 0

04/11/2017 03:08 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
Disposition code: ,"100'

04/11/2017 03:08 hours 13982 13982 - (8B SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 N.F.A. 0=Y 1=N 0 No. of Reports 0

04/11/2017 03:08 hours 13882 13982 - (SB SC DISY)
Handiing Officer 2834

04/11/2017 03:08 hours 13982 13982 -.(SB SC DiS’i)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

04/1 1/201? 03:08 hours 33982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

04/11/2017 03:08 hours 13982 13982 - (SB 8C DIS1)
LC-20171104-0136 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

04/11/2017 15:23 hours 53 53 - (Q—NCRSOOQ)

NCRS- THIRD PARTY REPORTING PUBLIC ORDER OFFENCE. ALL CALM
ON POLICE ARRIVAL. NO VICTIM IDENTIFIED. RFC25DB

156/11/2017 17:54 hours . 11111 11111 - (WEBSTORM)

_ TTENDED
LEYLAND ENQUIRY DESK WANTING TO REPORT BEING ASSAULTED BY

e 1 ‘.!ﬁ‘.-¢‘..a1|'r-am-:r§nnag‘@’ggg 19/12!2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIS01 ~ CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 6

DOORSTAFF AT THE RAILWAY PUB ON THE 041117. THIS LOG RELATES:
TO : '

156/11/2017 17:54 hours 11111 11111 .- (WEBSTORM)

THE INCIDENT. SPOKE TO DRU WHO VIEWED LOG AND ADVISED THAT |
OPEN ORIGINAI 1 NG AND UPDATE WITH INFTS DETAILS THEN BOOK
INTOAPR.: SAID HE DIDN'T INITIALLY REPORT IT AT

15/11/2017 17:54 hours 11111 11111 - (WEBSTORM)

THE TIME A= STAFF AT THE PUB SAID THERE IS UNLIKELY TO BE ANY
CCTveEL DIDN'T THINK IT WOULD GO ANYWHERF SAID
BECAUSE OF THE INJURIES HE SUSTAINED HE NOW WISHES FOR THE

15/11/2017 17:54 hours ~ 11111 11111 - (WEBSTORM)

MATTER TO BE LOOKED INTO  JSTAINED FACIAL FRACTURES AND
HAS A CT SCAN AT THE HOSPITAL TOMORROW. HE HAS ALSO HAD
DENTAL WORK CARRIED QUT,

15/11/2.017 17:57 hours 11411 11111 - (Z66565)
Status Changed Manually Received->Further Acti_qq Requlred

15/11/2017 17:57 hours . 11111 11111 - (Z66565)
Status/Priority changed as a result of new Diary Appointment

15/11/2017 17:57 hours 11111 11111 - (Z66565)

SCSURG Incident successiully deferred on diary save to WorkstationGroup SC
QUEST 19/11/2017 14:30:00 '

15/11/2017 18:01 hours 11114 11111 - (WEBSTORM)

i MOBILE TEL NO. 1S >.R APPOINTMENT BOOKED
FOR SUNDAY 191117 AT 15:00 CHORLEY POLICE STATION,

19/11/2017 18:22 hours 14925 14925 - (SB SC FACY)
- 3946 NOT EOT AND BACK ON 1500 21/1 1/2017. EMAIL SENT. WILL DEFER

14925

S

14925 - (SB SC FAC1)

14925 14825 - (SB SC FAC1)
Reasori for Deferral:- QUEST SCHEDULE :

211172017 15:49 hours 13167 - 13187 - (SB SC FAC1)
3946 MADE AWARE UPDATES REQ

2111112017 15:53 hours 3946 3946 - (SMARTSTORM)

STATEMENT OBTAINED BY MYSELE. FURTHER ENQUIRIES AND CRIME
REPORT TO BE COMPLETED BY PG 2199 THANK YOU

h’[tD:/féfeuth-.’i/(‘.nmmgnrland{“nn*mHrnn;rlpnalg-e' 316~



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record : Page 5 of 6

24/11/2017 16:18 hours 13167 13167 - (SB SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A, 0=N 1=Y 1 No. of Reports 1

21/11/2017 16:18 hours 13167 13167 - (SB SC FACH1)

#Changed -Previous Value(s) # No. of Arrests: 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y: 0 No. of Reports:
0

21/11/2017 16:18 hours 13167 13187 - (SB SC FAC1) |
Disposition code: ,'100'

24/11/2017 16:18 hours 13167 13167 - (3B SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 1 No. of Reports 1

21/11/2017 16:18 hours 13167 13167 - (SB SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 3946

21/11/2017 18:18 hours 13167 13167 - (SB SC FAC1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

241112017 16:18 hours 13167 13167 - (SB SC FACH)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers '

21/11/2017 16:18 hours 13167 13167 - (8B SC FAG1)
LC-20171104-0136 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or mare Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s) helow & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

8C1709054
NSIR DETAILS :
Noftifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:
incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and incident Reported: 04/1 112017
01/01/1900 : 02:29

Case Management

I Case Management .|

1 A .._.--.....An.—-rlf‘rl\n}rn] !Innirfgpvggcédegiain 19!121/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Tncident Record Page 6 of 6

CLOSUR_E DETAILS
. Date / Time Closed: 21/11/2017 161846 hours

Response:; Planned Resuit; Arrested: 0
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: : Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency ' . '
Changed: Details:
. Follup S

Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS -
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: SC1709054 HOC: 008N  Location: . SC71
Olc: 2199
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim ' Victim - . g ) :
‘Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1900

g < v L ETSONIPrOPOAtY. .
Victim Type: _ —eerson Index;..........g index:——- s E—

- . Graded
Property Index; 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed
. Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 .??" l:landlmg Om 42sec Despatch To Om Osec
ime: S .
cene; :

Call Handling Time for first
Completion to Sm 7sec Resource to Om Osec
Despatch: Arrive at Scene:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: am 45sec

*** End Of Report **

N

2388 - 19/12/2017 10:01:52

http://sIeuth-3/CommandandContfoE/Incidep.ﬁ!g@-l@ﬂ_azn | _ T



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report Page 1of5

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth tbe sen atsome B 2362 €7 ERART

Tuzeday. Lesamiar 18, 2037
. 10 05 44

Crime Rep{)rt - 8C1709054 - A2 Varilon § 440

Crime Number:
Key No:

Incident
Refarence:

Cutcome Type:
Amendment History:

Alternate
Oifence:

Attempt:
HGoC:

Sub Code:
Qffence Cods:

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence:
Outside:
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Agarieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationalify:

Aggrieved Place
of Origin:

Agar Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel
No:

Aggr Mobile Tel
Neo:

Aggr E-Mail
Address:

Aggrieved DOB:
Aggrieved Ethnic

§C1709054
(1709054

LC-20171104-0136

CRIME UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION

21114/2017 19:37:30 2188 Constable Jonathan ian Mokenzie - OUTCOME TYPE Al CRIME
LINDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION :

No
No
GOBN Assault With Injury

008/01 Inflicting Grievous Bodily Harm Without Intent
OF61020 WOUNDING '

THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT

. YES

ar74

UNITED KINGDOM

UNITED KINGDOM

fa At i ) QanenhC f?mpﬁger‘@ﬂl\g)ﬁSCI709054&VicRefeﬁ 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0] - Crime Report Page 2 of 5

Code: 07 - White - North European’

Ethnic Self. i

Classification: W1 - British

VSS Explained:

indicators:
Suspect: - Wantad: - Firearm; -
Drugs: T Aleohol: - Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -

’ Premises;

Under Influence: - Interest to FIU: - Alarm Box: -
Distraction: - :

HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident: N Sexual N

Qrientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved _
Motivated: Religion:
Transgender: N Disability N Gender N
Motivated; Viotivated:

Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal: -
Harassment: - Threats: . . Damage: .
Assault; - Other; -
Hate Crime
Detaits: .

VICTiM SERVICES:
To Be - Happy With Vulnarabie
Informed/Consent Y Correspondence: Y Victim: N
Given: '
Significant Impact Y Repeat Vietim: N
On Victim:

CSE Related N

Factors:

Committed: Between 02:30 04/11/2017 and 02:30 04/11/2017

How Input: K- DIRECT INPUT

MO: Aggrieved has been invalved in an altercation with door staff. Offender being a

member of door staff has punched the aggrieved to the face causing a number
of serious injuries,

A: Victims Status: A1 - Affected by Drink
B: Relationship To Victim:
C: Contributory Factors: C12 - Offence Qccured in Public Place

F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence:

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
J: Status of Premises:
K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point:

http:/fé!euth—3/Crime/CrEme2 Search/CrimBa@e@;Lémqh»mnn:,‘ parin n IR REE




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHHSOl - Crime Report Papge 3 of 5

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Level!
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
S: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W Distraction/Fraud
Method:

X: Rooms Searched:

Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene!
AA: Instrument Used:
BE: Security Measures:

CG: Child Protection
lassues:

DD: Type of Abuse:
EE: Injury To Victim: EE3 - Serious injuries eg Broken Bones, Lacerations etc.

Property: [Type||Description Keyword||VRM |Value
Total number of items stolen / damaged 1]
tf;atal value stolen / damaged 0 0%
Tolal value recbvered 0 Og
Officers Report:
Reported AL
Reported To:
_Person Reporting:
Address: '
invalid Address Reason:
Tel No:
First Officer: 2199 Jonathan lan Mckenzie at - on 04/14/2017
" second Qfficer: 879 Robert Trevor Huil at - on 0411172017
Third Officer: . 8141 Dawud Hussain at - on Q47112017
Fourth Officer: 2834 Nell James Weaver at - on 04/1172017
Reporting Officer: 5109 Jonathan lan Mckenzie on 21/1 112017

Officers initially attended report of a disturbance at the Railway pub on arrival all parties had
dispersed. Aggrieved is belisved to have spoken to an officer and declined making any compliant.
Aggrieved has several days later attended hospital due to the injuries he had sustained and was
told he had facial fractures to his eye socket and cheeks along with broken teeth. aggrieved has
attended the police station on a PR appointment and provided an MG11. This has been allocated to
OIC to investigate. GCTv has been requested from railway pub.

N: Investigation/Quality of 1 -Scene Visited
Service: 2 - Name Left With Victim
4 - Victim Statement Taken
7 - Enquiries to Trace CCTV Completed

- e '--upa-gré»:sfgmnr‘17{)0054&VicRéfer~“ 19/12/2017



ST

SLEUTH on HUT SLEUTHISOI - Crime Report , Page 4 of 5

8 - House to Housge Enquiries Complated
19 - Medical Consent Form Signed

A young person has recejved a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

....‘H,_..--‘.__.._“_._._...,,.m,_.,,....._,._..4.“.....,.....,4.,...._...,.....,..%_-7.r.,._."..“,.-,..._._...,_m......,._..,‘_w,.._._,.‘ et o N

Buspects
Suspect 1
Aggrieved
relationship to Stranger
suspect:
Surname: -
Forename: -
Other Forename }
(s): '
D.0O.B: _
Address:
Maiden Name: -
Alias: -
Nickname: -
Gender:  MALE
Nationality: UNITED KINGDOM

Place Of Origin:  UNITED KINGDOM
Ethnicity: - 01- white - NOTN BUIOPEAN oo

A..‘..m,,.;:::-r;::.w.,.,,m_.,mﬂE.ight:ﬁ:‘i&'ﬁll‘,‘"’"""'",""""' . e R e ettt e
Buiid -
Voice -
Accent; - -
Facial Hair: -
" Glasses: -
Hair: BALD -~ .

Mark & Scars(t); ---
Mark & Scars{2): -.. -

Mark & Scars(3): --.

Mark & Scars{4): ---

Suspect WEARING ALL BLACK
Daescription: CLOTHING CALLED NEiL
:S€2161.C3RO Descriptive Only. |

Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Modetl: -
Vehicle Type: -
Vehicle Colour: -
Vehicle Reg: -
Vehi

ERicia™

Description:
Vicﬁm‘{waﬁagement Crime Log Status; OPEN
nvestigating Officer: Constable Mckenzie {2199)
VM By: - Constable Mckenzie {2189) Input By:System Admin Origin: Ctime _
VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime

VM Comment; System Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log Initially Opened.
VM Date: 211112017 19:50:48 :
VM Successful:NA

http://steuth-3/Crime/Crime? Ramph/m;mpagfe:{?,-}_G e



Visit | | | Page 1 of 1

Summary

Premises  RAILWAY HOTEL
Reference LICESNING VISIT
Date and Time 11/11/2017 0015

Description - ATTENDED THE RAILWAY PUB HOTELIN
LEYLAND, THERE WAS NO DPS PRESENT AS
THEY HAD JUST POPPED OUT HOWEVER THE
NEW MANAGER SPOKE TQ US. THERE WERE 3
DOOR STAFF AND A FEW BAR STAFF. THE PUB
WAS BUSY WITH APPROXIMATELY 150 PEOPLE
INSIDE HOWEVER THERE WERE NO ISSUES
AMONGST THEM. THERE WERE A COUPLE OF
DRINK OFFERS INCLUDING FRIZZ FRIDAYS AND
FOUR BOTTLES FOR TEN POUNDS WHICH
ATTRACTED MORE CUSTOMERS, THE DOOR
STAFF WERE SPOKEN TO AND THEY STATED
THAT THEY HAD NO PROBLEMS AND NO ISSUES

WITH ANYONE INSIDE. THEYWERE INFORMED
THAT THERE WAS REPORTS OF DRUG
DEALING/USE INSIDE THE PREMISES TO WHICH
THEY WERE SHOCKED TO HEAR HOWEVER DUE
TO THIS, A WALKTHROUGH WAS CONDUCTED.
DURING THIS, THERE WAS NO INDICATION OF
ANY DRUG USE TAKING PLACE. EVERYTHING
WAS IN ORDER AND THERE WERE NO ISSUES.

i| Edit Details

oﬁ,cers SO

Code Name
R141 B HUSSAIN, DAWUD - CONSTABLE

4678 ANDERSON, JUSTINE - Constable

ResponSlble peop!e e e e i

There are no people associated with this visit.

FEPYR SN U TR 4 ¢ | )'T-‘«Vnnnéﬂ]‘f:b:f!r‘lﬂfn;ic aenﬁ'ﬁrgélé11§17 04/01/2018



Page 318

A




Visit Page Lof 1

Summary- o

Premises RAILWAY HOTEL
Reference LICENSING VISIT
Date and Time 16/11/2017 2107

Description 1 REQUESTED THE SPECIALS VISIT TO SEE IF DPS
WAS PRESENT. SPECIALS VISITED AND
| IAS TAKEN OVER AS
NEW MANAGER APPROX. 1 WEEK AGO? THIS TO
BE FOLLOWED UP. **SEE NARRATIVE NOTES**

i £dit Detasis i

Officers

Code Name

9024 NE\NSHAM MICHAEL Spec:al Ccnstabie

9467 ' CAMPBELL, GEMMA - SpECta| Constable

| Responstb!e Peopie

There are no people associated with this visit.

Page.319 B 04/01/2018



Page 3-20



Premises

cc 1234567 >

Date
Time
Sensitive
Type
User
Details

o Page 3 of 3
THE SPECIALS VISITED ON 16}'11/!3!.7 AND
STATED THAT ADELE HOLMES WAS THE NEW
MANAGER. I CONTACTED ADELE THES DATE AND
SHE STATED THAT SHE IS THE NEW MANAGER
WORKING ALONGSIDE THE DPS DANNY
ALDERSON. ADELE SAYS THAT SHE 15 IN THE
PROCESS OF MOVING INTO THE PREMXSES

Fi

{BROTHERS ADDRESS) AND SHE IS PREViOUSLY
FROM BRADFORD. ADELE SAYS THAT SHEIS A
PLH AND SAID SHE WQULD RING ME WITH THE
DETAILS LATER. ADELE SAYS THAT SHE HAS
BEEN A DPS IN BRADFORD SEVERAL YEARS AGO.
1 ASKED HOW OFTEN DANNY ALDERSON WAS
AT THE PREMISES AND SHE STATED EVERY DAY:

17/11/2017
11:00
X

10078

TELEPHONE CALL RECEIVED FROM DANNY
ALDERSON WHO SAYS THAT ADELE HOLMES
HAS STARTED WORKING AT THE PREMISES AND
SHE IS ON TRIAL AND IF THIS WORKS QOUT, SHE
WILL BE MADE DPS AT THE PREMISES. DANNY
SAYS THAT HEIS AT THE PREMISES EVERY DAY
(DURING THE DAY) AND MOST WEEKENDS.
DANNY HAS ALSO REQUESTED A MEETING TO
DISCUSS HIS CHRISTMAS ARRANGEMENTS AND
HIS DISPERSAL POLICY (WHICH WAS AGREED BY
PS 774). I HAVE PROVISIONALLY ARRANGED A
MEETING FOR 11AM ON 30/11/17. THIS HAS
BEEN PUT IN PS 774 DIARY (ASHE IS
CURRENTLY ON LEAVE).

Add MNarrative

P ag e.323n04 prmarmam) 04/01/2018



Page 322




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0! - CRS - Incident Record

Page 1 of 7
Lancashire Constabulary Sfeuth uwe st B e vt
11:17:48
ASP Vatslan 3.4.0
Incident Report - LC-20171 129~
0313
Date: 29/11/2017
Time: pn st
|nformant:
Informant Contact Numbers:
Informant Address: ,
Incident Location: SC71 _ _
incident Address: -1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Assault
Type: ' ASSAULT

Details: INFMT REPORTING THAT SUNDAY 18TH
: NOVEMBER, INFMT WAS ASSAULTED IN
THE BEER GARDEN OF THE RAILWAY PUB.-
--HE SUSTAINED A BLACK EYE, BUSTED
NOSE, STIFF NECK AND FRACTURED TOE
AS A RESULT OF THE ATTACK-—I HAVE
ASKED INFMT WHY IT HAS TAKEN HiM 10

- _ DAYS TO REPO
Officer Dealing: 3601
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
Local Requirements: - NQ
Related Actions:
20/11/2017 09:09 hours 11649 ' 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

INEMT REPORTING THAT SUNDAY 19TH NOVEMBER, INFMT WAS
ASSAULTED IN THE BEER GARDEN OF THE RAILWAY PUB.

29/11/2017 09:09 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109) |

-

29/11/2017 09:13 hours 11648 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

HE SUSTAINED A BLACK EYE, BUSTED NOSE, STIFF NECK AND
FRACTURED TOE AS A RESULT OF THE ATTACK

29/11/2017 09:13 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

— . - Page.323. 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on I—HJTSLEUTHHSOI ~ CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 7

20/11/2017 09:13 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL100)

I HAVE ASKED INFMT WHY IT HAS TAKEN HIM 10 DAYS TO REPORTIT
AND HE SAYS THAT HE WASNT SURE WHETHER TO REPORT IT OR NOT
AS HE WAS IN DRINK AT THE TIME

29/11/2017 09:13 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

et e st e e e

29/11/2017 09:14 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL’IOQ)

HE HAS BEEN TO THE RAILWAY PUS AND SPOKEN TO STAFF, WHO
REMEBERED T HAPPENING AND HAVE SHOWN HIM THE CCTV. INFMT
SAYS SINCE SEEING THE CCTV IT HAS ALL COME FLOODING BACK TO
HIiM

5

o

29/11/2017 09:14 hours 11649 11649 - {Q-SCAL109)

& ITWAS A VERY NASTY ASSAULT SO HE FELT HE SHOULD REPORT IT -
29/11/2017 08:14 hours 11649 . 11649 - (Q-SCALIO9). oo
29/11/2017 09:14 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

INFMT SAID THAT EARLIER THAT NIGHT, HE WAS IN THE QUEENS PUB
AND HAD A VERBAL ALTERCATION WITH 2 MALES

29/11/2017 09:14 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

T

289/11/2017 09:15 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

HE MOVED ONTO THE RAILWAY AND WENT OUT IN THE BEER GARDEN
FOR A CIGARETTE AND THOSE 2 MALES WERE THERE

29/11/2017 09:15 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

T e S4B QS B AL OBy
THEY STARTED TALKING TO HIM AND ONE OF THE MALES PUT HIS ARM

ARQUND INFMT THEN THEY BOTH JUST STARTED ATTACKING HIM

29/11/2017 09:15 hours 11649 11649 . (Q-SCAL109)
29/11/2017 09:17 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)
29/11/2017 09:17 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

htto://slenth-3/Cammandandranieat ;’Enn:,L.E..ag_,eJ 324




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOT - CRS - Incident Record

INFMT HAS FOUND OUT ONE OF THE MALES IS CALLED

DOESNT KNOW WHO THE OTHER MALE 1S

20/11/2017 09:17 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

29/11/2017 09:18 hours 11649 11649 - {(Q-SCAL109)

Page3 of 7.

WND OWNS
THEF IN LEYLAND, HE

it e

INFMT CANNOT GET INTO A SURGERY APPT AS HE CAN'T DRIVE WITH
HIS BROKEN TOE & HE HAS A SICKNESS BUG TODAY SO DOESN'T WANT

OFEICERS ATTENDING HIS HOME ADDRESS IN CASE THEY CATCH

20/11/2017 09:18 hours 1 1649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)
THE BUG :
29/14/2017 09:18 hours 1 1648 11849 - (Q-SCAL109)
29/11/2017 09:19 hours 11649 14649 - (Q-SCAL109)

| HAVE ADVISED INFMT THAT WE WILL RING HIM IN THE MORNING TO

SEE HOW HE 1S FEELING AND ARRANGE TO SEE HIM

20/11/2017 09:19 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL'E 09)

29/11/2017 09:20 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

THE CCTV AT THE RAILWAY 1S KEPT FOR 31 DAYS AND STAFF MEMBER
CALLED ADELE WILL DOWNLOAD IT FOR POLICE. THERE 1S ALSO SOME

CCTV FROM THE QUEENS OF THE EARLIER VERBAL ALTERCATION,

29/11/2017 09:20 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109) -

INFMT SAYS THIS DOESN'T SHOW MUCH BUT IF POLICE WANT TO SEE iF,

AT THE QUEENS WILL DOWNLOAD IT

29/11/2017 09:20 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)
20/11/2017 09:20 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)
29/14/2017 09:25 hours 116489 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

FIRST PAGE CRIME REPORT DONE - SC1709252

29/14/2017 09:25 hours 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

20/11/2017 09:25 hours 11649 11649 - (Q—SCAL‘IOQ)

Page325-

19/12/2017



- SLEUTH on HU”E’SLEUTHIISQ:I - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 7

29/11/2017 09:26 hours. 11649 11849 - (Q-SCAL109)

11649 B. Bamber " '

29/11/2017 09:26 hours: 11649 11649 - (Q-SCAL109)

Reason for Deferral-- X

30/11/2017 17:25 hoirs’ 14280 14260 - (3B SC FAC1)
SPOKEN TO  HE IS STILL NOT 100% - WITH A POTENTIALLY
CONTAGIOUS BUG, D_EFERRING FOR TOMORROW

30/11/2017 17:26 hours 14260 14260 - (SB SC FACH)

14260 A. .

30/11/2017 17:26 hours 14260 14260 - (SB SC FAC1)

Reason for Deferral:- INFORMANT NOT AVAILABLE

0111212017 08:52 hours ' 14673 14673 - (BSCFACY)
RECALLWG;NFT_MM”M e

01/12/2017 08:53 hours. 14673 - 14673 - (SB SC FACY)

01/12/2017 08:55 hours 14673 - 14673 - (SB SC FACY)

SPOKEN WITH THE INFT, HE IS AVAILABLE TODAY FOR A VISIT AND

TOMORROW ALSO | |

01/12/2017 08:55 hours 14673 14673 - (SB SC FAGH)
—

01/12/2017 08:56 hours 14673 14673 - (SB SC FACT)

HAS ASKED FOR A PHONE CALL BEFORE ATTENDING INCASE HE DOES
LEAVE BUT HAS SAID HE WON'T BE FURTHER THAN 15 MINS AWAY FROM
HOME

01/12/2017 08:56 hours 14673 14673 - (SB SC FAC1)

HE HAS SAID NOT SUITABLE FOR PR DUE TO HIS FRACTURED FOOT.
—

01/12/2017 08:59 hours 14270 14270 - (SB SC DiIs2)

SCCARBE - CAN EARMARK FOR MYSELF.

01/12/2017 08:59 hours 14270 14270 - (SB SC Disg)

http://sleuth-3/Commandandr‘nn+mffrm.:fan“l?age 326



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record ?age 50f7

01/12/2017 12:12 hours 14363 14363 - (SB SC DIS2)
CAR 6 ATTENDING LEYLEND ENQUIRY DESK AT PRESENT RE LOG: 0541
OF 01/12
04/12/2017 12:12 hours 14363 14363 - (SB SC DIS2)

| 01/12/2017 15:12 hours 12377 12377 - (SB SC DIS1) .
SCOARBE/275 - HAVENT BEEN AS YET BUT HOPING TO GO AFTER REFS
(ON TILL 5PM) -
01/12/2017 15:48 hours - 275 275 - (WEBSTORM)

| HAVE PHONED INF TWICE TO SEE |F HE WAS AVAILABLE. NO ANSWER
EACH TIME. PLEASE REMO\IE EARMARK AND DEFER FOR LATES

01!12/2017 17:50 hours 12188 12188 - (SB SC Di52)
SB -FAC PLS CAN YOU RECALL INFT AND CHECK AVAILABILITY - THANKS

01/12/2017 18:08 hours 10836 10836 - (SB SC FAC1)
RECALLING, RINGS, NO ANSWER. VM MESSAGE LEFT.

01/12/2017 18:20 hours 12232 12232 - (Q-CAL100)

REALL OFFERED APPT SAYS HE CANT GET TO THE STATION AS HE HAS
AFRACTURED FOOT BUT HES GOING OUT NOW, | HAVE SUGGESTED A
FRIEND /RELATIVE BRINGS HIM FOR AN APPT BUT ONLY ONE 1S 8AM

01/12/2017 18:20 hours 12232 12232 - (Q-CAL100)

SUN AT PRESTON WHICH HES DECLINED HE WILL BE IN AND QUT
TOMORROW AT HOME FOR A VISIT SUGGESTS RINIGING PRIOR TO
DEPLOYMNENT ADVISED ON DELAYS AND DEPLOYMENT GRADES ETC

C 01/42/2017 18:21 hours 12232 12232 - (Q-CAL100)
12232 A. Spratt (
01/12/2017 18:21 hours 12232 12232 - {Q-CAL100) -
Reason for Deferral:- ADVISED BY SUPVISOR TO DELAY
02/12/2017 09:23 hours 12181 12181 - (Q-SUPD114)
EARMARK TIMER NEEDED PLEASE '
02/12/2017 10:00 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -

(AWSERVER2)

SC40E At Scene (38)
02/12/2017 12:46 hours 13747 13747 - (SB SC DIS1)

3C40: WILL UPDATE EXISTING CRIME REPORT

o n v F)arge,xs.z.,—’;ﬂ : 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUT HIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record : Page 6 of 7

e

02/12/2017 12:47 hours 13747 13747 - (5B SC DIST)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 1 No. of Reporis 1

02/12/2017 12:47 hours 13747 13747 - (SB SC bIs1)
Disposition code: 103"

0271212017 12:47 hours 13747 13747 - (SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 1 No. of Reports 1

02/12/2017 12:47 hours 13747 13747 - (SB SC DIS1)

Handling Officer 3607

02/12/2017 12:47 hours 13747 13747 - (SS 5C Dis1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

02/12/2017 12:47 hours 13747 13747 - (SB sC DIS1)
Other Factors, No Quailifiers :

,..,"_.,..,.,n,..m_u_._.,::,w,V,azm.zfzo1-7;-42—:-47-hqu;s;:.::;:137;42;,::::;:;_:':';_';::::1';*3"74“7?:‘_‘(:9';g‘:s”a;fji"s‘”{g““"""ji"'“-""" I S
LC-20171129-0313 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

SR - o -

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yot

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref(s} below & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

5C1709252

NSIR DETAILS
Notifiable: No

Incident occurre Incident Reported: 20/11/2017
01/01/1800 09:08

‘Case Management

| Case Management |

CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 02/12/2017 124703 hours

http://sleuth-3/Commandan d(‘.nnrmmmmmpage -328



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOL - Crime Report _ Page 1 of 6

Lancashire Constabulary SIEULR t s Hotcgime PO 168 STEUERT

Yasedny. Desamber 18, 217
§1.3E.03

Crime Report - 8617(}9252 - A59 verslos 348

Crime Number:
Key No:

Incident
Reference:

Outcome Type:
Amendment History:

Afternate
Difence:

Attempt:

HOG:

Sub Code:
Offence Code:

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence:
Qutside:
Scene Keyword:

incident
Location:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Occupation:

Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Makden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:

Aggrieved Place
of Qrigin:

Aggr Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel
No:

Aggr Mobile Tel
No:

Aggr E-Mail
Address:
Aggrieved DOB:

Aggrieved Ethnic

sC1709252
SC1709252

LC-20171128-0313

CRIME UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION

20/11/2017 09:25:24 11649 Police Staff Rebecea Clare Bamber - QUTCOME TYFE Al CRIME
UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION

No

No | _

008N Assauit With Injury

008/06 Assault cccasioning actual bodily harm

THE RAILWAY PUB 1 PRESTON RD LEYLAND

71

MALE

UNITED KINGDOM

UNITED KINGDOM

e Pag»e-.:?,.zgﬂ—qrnvna')‘i')RxVinRefeF 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEU’I‘HIISOI - Crime Report Page 2 of 6.

Code: 01 - White - North European
Ethnic Self. -
Classification: W1 - British
V88 Explained:
Indlcators:
Suspect; - Wanted: - Firearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohol: Y Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place; ~ . Licensed -
' Premlses:
Under Influence: - Interestto FIU; - Alarm Box: -
Distraction: -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS: .
Racist Incident: N Sexual N
Orientation;
Religiously N Aggrieved - )
Motivated: Rellgion:
Transgender: N _ Disabiity N Gender _ N
Motivated: . Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal; -
Harassment: - Threats: - Damage: -
Assault: ' - Other; -
‘Hate Crime i
| Detalls:
VICTIM SERVICES: -
To Be Happy Wiih Vuinerable -
Informed/Consent Y Correspondence: Y Victim: N
Given:
Significant Impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Victim:
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed: 19/11/2017
How Input: B - TELEPHONE
MoO: Aggrieved becomes involved in conversation with two othars in public house
: beer garden. Offender 1 pushes aggnieved causing him ta stumble backwards
but then aggrieved pushes offender to the floor befors offender 2 grabs
aggneved in headlock throws him to the floor and punches him three times to
the head causing temporary loss of ¢onsciousness,
A! Victims Status: : A1 - Affected by Drink

s EUnprovoked Assa

C9 - Offender Affected by Drink
D: Suspect; D3 - Malg

D6 - Adult (Over / Apparently Over 18)
E: Offenders Action: Et - Punched

F: Weapan Type Used
Within Offence;

G: Location/Premises
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
J: Status of Premises:
K: Premises Entry Level:
L: Premises Entry

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crima? canoatimi.. Page 330



SLEUTH on HU;T SLEUTIHIISOL - Crime Report Page 3 of 6

‘Elevation: *

. Premise%Nehicte Entry
. Point: :

N: Vehicle Enﬁw Prosition:

P: How Vehicle
Started/Removed:

Q: Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
& Pramises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Enfry Point:

U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Wethod:

X: Rooms Searched:

¥: Enfry Method:

Z: Action At Scene: Z16 - Assauited Victim
AA: Instrument Used:

BB: Sacurity Measures:

CC: Child Protection

lssues:

DD: Type of Abuse: .

EE: injury To Victim: EE2 - Minor Injurles including Graze, Scraich, Minor Bruising,

swelling, Reddening of Skin, Superficial Cut, Black Eye.

Property: [Type||Description - leeywordllVRMJlValu_a
Total number of items stolen / damaged L o
Total value stolen / damaged 0 Dg
Total value recovered 0 Og

Officers Report: _

" Reported At: 09:08 on 29/11/2017

Reported To: REBECCA CLARE BAMBER

Person Reporting:

Address:

invalid Address Reason:

Tel No:

First Officer: 3601 Robert Richard Connor at 1000 an 02M12/2017

Second Officer: '

Third Officer:

Fouirth Officer:

Reporting Officer: 3601 Robert Richard Connor on 0241212017

Aggrieved spoken to at home address where he was wearing a brace on his left foot. He claims he
has suffered a broken bone in his foot as a result of the assault He stated that he had attended
Chorley Hospita! a couple of days after the incident whera he was diagnosed with bruising and
swelling to the face and aiso the broken bone in his foot. He sttended the doctors a few days later
and was informed he was suffering from concussion. CCTV has been viewed at The Railway pub

- -~ Page-33¢-—er17075)& VicRefer= 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUT HHSO0! - Crime Report’ Page 4 of 6

and this clearly shows the Incident. Whilst it does not have sound and therefore whatever was said
between the three cannoi be heard the aggrieved is pushed by the first male and he retaliates by
pushing him back. The offender falls to the floor out of camera shot but the aggrieved appears to

bone to the left foot was as a result of the assault, The aggrieved appears to kick the first offender
with his right foat. Enquiries to be made to identify offenders.
M lﬂvastigatioanua!ity of 1-Scena Visited
Servige: 2 - Name Left With Victim
4 - Victim Statement Taken
7 - Enquiries to Trace CCTV Completed
19 - Medical Consent Farm Signed
VPS_T - To Be Taken At a Later Date

A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

Suspects

Suspect 1

Agariaved
relationship to Stranger
suspect:

Foronme: ) V oo e oottt gttt
,Forename_ ]

Other Forename
(sh

D.0.8:

Address:
Maiden Name: -

Alias: -

Nickname: -

Gender: MALE

Nationality: -

Place Of Origin: -

Ethniclty; 01 - White - North European
Helght:

Build: -

Voice: -

Accent; -

Facial Haijr- .

Glasses: -

Hair: .-

Mark & Scars(1)-

Mark & Scars(3);
Mark & Scars(d); - ..

WHITE MALE APPROX
Suspect : MID THIRTIES WITH LONG
Description; GINGER BEARD WEARING

MOTORCYCLE JAGKET

|

Searth C3PO Descripiive Ony, |
Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Model: -
Vehicle Type: -
Vehicle Colour: -
Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle Reg: -

hitp://sleuth-3/Crime/Crima? Saarmhirai-Rage 332 - .



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - Crime Report | Page 5 of 6

Vehicle
Pescriptiom

Suspect 2

Aggrieved
relationship to  Stranger
suspect:

Surname: -

Forename: -

Other Forename

{s):

p.C.B:

Address:

Maiden Name: -

Alias: -

Nickname: -

Gender: MALE

Nationality: UNITED KINGDOM

Place OFf Origin: UNITED KINGDOM
Ethnicity: 01 - White - North European
Height:

Build: -

Voice: -

Accent: -

Facial Hair: -

Glasses: -

Hair: .-

Mark & Scars{1):
Mark & Scars(2):
Mark & Scars(3):
Mark & Scars{4):
Suspact
Description:
l*Search Cap
Vehicle Make: -
Vehicle Modeh: -

I
1
¥

t
13
[

1
]
1

1
1
*

 Vehicle Type: -
Vehicle Colour; -
Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle Reg: -
Vehicle .
Description:
Victim Management Crime Log Status: OPEN
Investigating Officer: Constable Connar (3601)
VM By: Constable Connor (3601) Input By:System Admin ‘ Origin: Crime
VI Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime

VM Comment: System Generated Victim Management Record Created and Log hitially Opened.
VM Date: 05/12/2017 23:15:27
VM Successfui:NA

- Activate Victim Management 1od_ ..

Case Management

Lt Halanth /O rimel/Crime2 Searcthrime[gSgéCéi%eg =§(C1709252& VicRefer= 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - Crime Report Page 6 of 6

....................... -
oo GaseMan. ]

.  Case was created/allocated by 3601 an 0511212017 23:16:55
i ) .

Licie.., HomePage. = II ™ Feodback I

k. ..BCULeg . T
LHQintraget . T oa Ot |

I
2388 - 19/12/2017 11:17:59

Ettp:f’/sleuth-3!Crime/CfimeZ Search/Crimpﬁﬂérigg@:Rm TOOIRI &N D e TAnnn .-



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record ' - Pagé 1of5

' Welgome PG 7388 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth tive slevs Tuesday, Desembar 19, 2017

11:30:43
AP Version 34.6

Incident Report - LC-20171125-
0033

Date: 25/11/2017

Time: 00:25 hours

Informant; . ANON ANON

Informant Contact Numbers: - :

Informant Address: ANON,UNKNOWN UNKNOWN .

incident Location: SC71 ' |
incident Address: . 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: , Message '

Type: WARNING MESSAGE

‘Details: , THE INFT IS WANTING TO MAKE AN

ANONYMOUS REPORT ABOUT DRUG _
DEALING-—THIS IS TAKING PLACE AT THE
RAILWAY PUB LEYALAND----THIS HAS BEEN

~ HAPPENING TONIGHT. SHE HAS BEEN
OFFERED THIS BY AN ASSQCIATE AND
CANNOT BELIEVE THAT HE IS DRUG
DEALING-—-SHE HAS BEEN

Officer Dealing: 14673
Involived Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
L.ocal Requirements: NQ _
‘ Related Actions:
95/11/2017 00:25 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

THE INFT IS WANTING TO MAKE AN ANONYMOUS REPORT ABOUT DRUG
DEALING

25/11/2017 00:25 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

95/11/2017 00:26 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)
THIS IS TAKING PLACE AT THE RAILWAY PUB LEYALAND

25/11/2017 00:26 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

bt Melautho 3 /CammandandControl/ Incide;ﬁgsgréciedeg%ng; 1941272017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - .CRS - Incident Record . Page 2 of 5

25/11/2017 00:26 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL1286)

THIS HAS BEEN HAPPENING TONIGHT. SHE HAS BEEN OFFERED THIS BY
AN ASSOCIATE AND CANNOT BELIEVE THAT HE IS DRUG DEALING

25/11/2017 00:26 hours - 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

- 25/11/2017 00:26 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)
SHE HAS BEEN OFFERED COCAINE |

(25/11/201700:27 hours 14673 14673 . (Q-SCAL126)
25M1/2017 00:27 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

THE INFT HAS TRIED TO TELL THE MANAGER WHO HAS TURNED A BLIND
EYE AND SHRUGGED HER SHOULDERS TOWARDS IT

25/11/2017 00:27 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)
25/11/2017 00:28 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)
THE MANAGER HAS BLONDE HAIR WITH BLACK GLASSES
25/11/2017 00:28 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)
- 25/11/2017 00:28 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

THE INFT HAS TOLD THE MANAGER THAT HE WAS SELLING COCAINE
AND THE MANAGER HAS ASKED 'WHAT DO YOU WANT ME TO DO WITH
e

25/11/2017 00:28 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

INFT HAS SUGGESTED REMOVING HIM FROM THE PREMISES TO THE
RESPONSE OF T BRING CUSTOM IN'

251172017 0n230 hoyrg 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL‘IEB)

LAST NAME: ' , Relation
Type:06 CRil

25/11/2017 00:30 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL1 26)

25/11/2017 00:31 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-8CAL126)

http://sfeuth-’:’/CemrnandandControUIncideﬁ%[Qnédaggﬁ;_ 10/ mAT



SLEUTH on HUT SLEUTHISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page3 of'5

THE INFT HAS THE IMPRESSION 1 DOES THIS VERY OFTEN..
HE HAS TOLD HER THAT HE IS MAKING A FORTUNE FROM THIS AS HE
DOES NOT HAVE A JOB '

25/41/2017 00:33 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

THE INFT IS DISGUSTED THAT THE PUB IS ALLOWING THIS TO HAPPEN
AS THEY ARE A FAMILY RUN PUB. WHICH ADVERTISES CHARITY EVENTS
TO SUPPORT THE COMMUNITY, YET THE MANAGER 1S ALLOWING

95/11/2017 00:33 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

IT TO HAPPEN rOLD THE INFT THE STAFF WERE 'SOUND
ABOUT IT' -

25/11/2017 00:33 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

95/11/2017 00:34 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)

THE INFT DOES NOT WANT ANY FURTHER CONTACT IN REGARDS TO
THIS. :

25/11/2017 00:34 hours 14673 14873 - (Q-SCAL126)

—

25/11/2017 00:39 hours 14673 . 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reporis 0

25/11/2017 00:39 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL128)

~ Disposition code: 540"

05/41/2017 00:39 hours 14673 14673 - (Q—SCAL‘I 26)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

2511172017 00:39 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)
Handling Officer 14673

26/14/2017 00:39 hours 14873 - 14673~ (QuSCAL‘lZS)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

25/41/2017 00:39 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-S_CAL126)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

25/11/2017 00:39 hours 14673 14673 - (Q-SCAL126)
LC-20171125-0033 HAS BEEN DISPOSED '

Victim Management incident Log Status!: No Log Records Yet

I o SR Annﬁ(“nntrnliincidqntd@é%%%p 19/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO] - CRS - Incident Record _ Page 4 of 5

2. Add Victim Management Comment. | |

NSIR DETAILS

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method: :
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 and Incident Reported: 25/1 172017
01/0111900; _ 00:25 .
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date_i_ Time Closed: 25/1 1/2017 003902 hours
Response; Telephone Resuit: Arrested:; 0
Crime: N ' Assault Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency , T
Changed: 7 Details:
| ) Foliup . o
Case Closed: N Required: N WLog AHS{%E&:—.—: N B
: :ZTJ:I.T:::.Ti::’if'l;fxEﬁR]‘l}FﬁETﬁfﬁ““’ T
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type;
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: HOC: Location:
Oic:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS _
Victim Victim _—r )
Surname: Forename: Victim DOR: 01/61/1900
_ . , . Persoanroperty

Victim Type: . Person Index: Index: 0

. Graded
Property Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed

. Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 1(::'a!l %_-landlmg 8m 32sec Despatch To 0Om Osec
, ime: S
jt‘ . "‘ Oy

Completionto  om Osec Resource to Om Osec

Despatch: Arrive at Scene:
Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: Om Osec

** End Of Report ***

._,,.._____A.‘.___,-.,_.._#_..__,_w_.,w.,‘_,..L,.,,._..._.m.»...,;.,_._...,..-..~(.,Hum._....-..u._.mwg.«u-.W....._,.__-..‘,._.~,qr._<.,..,,._..,w

b iz HomePage - . 1l Feedback

http:!/sleutl1—3/CqmmandandControb’[nciderp@gi@e@@@ T



SLEUTH on 'HUTSLEUTHII.SG! - CRS - Incident Record _ Pagc 1of4

; . Waicome PC 2388 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth ue s Tuusdoy, December 19, 2617

1 11.32 &%
ABP Varsion 3.4.0

incident Report - LC-20171126-
0607 -

L

Date: 26/11/2017

Time: 12:41 hours

Informant: ANON ANON

informant Contact Numbers: .,

Informant Address: ANON, UNKNOWN UNKNOWN .

Incident Location: SC71

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Message

Type: "WARNING MESSAGE _

Details: - LAST SATURDAY THERE WAS AN ASSUALT

OUTSIDE THE RAILWAY AND CALLER HAS

SEEN THE PHOTO OF THE OFFENDER S0

WANTS TO LET US KNOWIT IS '
YRS OLD-**-HE LIVES AND

WORKS AT : - ON
LANE-**-THE PERSON WAS WHO
. - WAS ASSAULTED WASAG

Officer Dealing: 10785

Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:

Call Signs Attended:

Local Requirements: NQ

Reiated Actions:
26/11/2017 12:43 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)

LAST SATURDAY THERE WAS AN ASSUALT OUTSIDE THE RAILWAY AND
CALLER HAS SEEN THE PHOTO OF THE OFFENDER SO WANTS TO LET US

KNOW IT IS RS OLD

26/11/2017 12:43 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)

26/11/2017 12:43 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)

HE LIVES AND WORKS AT Plt . ON HOUGH LANE
26/11/2017 12:43 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)

wn-//c|,mm-v.mnmm‘gndandControUlncidenﬁga%e%§§ B 197122017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record _ Page 2 of 4

*R

26/11/2017 12:44 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAI 192y
THE PERSON WAS WHO WAS ASSAULTED WAS A I

- PHOTOS OF THE OFFENDER HAVE BEEN SHAREL ON FACEBOOK TO

FIND OUT WHO THE OFFENDER IS AND CALLER KNOWS THE OFFENDER
IT

L

26/11/2017 12:44 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)

IS A FAMILY MEMBER SO WANTS TO BE ANON

26/11/2017 12:46 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)

26/11/2017 12:46 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)

THERE IS A LOG REGARDING 20 MALES FIGHITNG BUT NOBODY PNGD

26/11/2017 12:49 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)

CANT FIND A LOG FROMA (

26 TH20T7 12749 Fots ™ T578E ™ 10785- (Q-CALD92) B
| 26/11/2017 12:49 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)

WILL SEND DETAILS OF LOG TO OIC ON CROSS REF LOG

26/11/2017 12:50 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reparts 0

26/11/2017 12:50 hours 10785 ~  10785- {Q-CALD92)
Disposition code: ,'540"

26/11/2017 12:50 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports §

26/11/2017 12:50 hours 10785 1078

26/11/2017 12:50 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)'
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

26/11/201712:50 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CAL092)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers '

26/11/2017 12:50 hours 10785 10785 - (Q-CALD92)
LC-20171126-0607 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

http:.//sleuth-3fC0mmandandConlroI/Incidpg@@c@g@;;; tenamnae



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0O! - CRS - Incident Record” Page 3 of 4

28/11/2017 11:15 hours 3946 3046 - (WEBSTORM)

HAVE LOOKED AT THIS LOG AND IT DOES NOT APPEAR TO BE LINKED.
THE LOG IS DATED THE 26TH AND REFERS TO THE INCIDENT HAPPENING
L AST WEEK. THE LOG THIS HAS BEEN ATTACHED TO THE

28/11/2017 11:15 hours 3946 3946 - (WEBSTORM)
CINGIDENT OCTTIRREN ON THE 04/11, THIS CASE REFERS TO AN
AGGRIEVED © D THE OFFENDER IS CALLED WHO HAS

BEEN IDENTIFIED. UNSURE WHAT THIS LOG REFERS TO.

Victim Management IncidentLog Status: No L.og Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
informant Type:  Reporting Method:
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1800 and incident Reported: 26/11/2017
01/01/1800 : o 12:41 :
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 26/11/2017 125041 hours
Response: Telephone Resuli: ~ Arrested: 0
- Crime: N ‘ , Assauit Police: N
Miotorway: - Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: ‘N INTL: N
Emergency -
Changed: Details:
) . Follup I
Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: HOC: f.ocation:
olC:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Vietim Victim DOB:  01/01/1900
Surname: Forename:
e , . ‘ Person/Property
Victim Type: Person Index: 0 Index: 0
) Graded
Property index: 0 Response:

PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed

Vestans HaBratly 2 f{“nmmaﬁdnnd(‘.nnfrnl!”[ncid&l}ﬁgﬁgegtﬁ?f | 19/1.2/{201 7



SLEUTH on HUTSLEU’I"HHSM - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 4

. Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 %e:rl}lelziandhng 2m 27sec Despatch To Om Osec
) Scene:
~ Call Handiing Time for first
Completion to Om Osec Resource to Om Osec
Despatch: - Arrive at Scene:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: Om Osec

*** End Of Report ***

httn://s]euﬂ"n-,?f(?nmmnndand(?nhfm'ilinnirlepﬁig(éﬁgﬂ_@n F At ,



Premises ‘ : ' | Page 1of3

NOtes VUV VP EP PR

The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Thursday 11.00 Midnight '

Friday and Saturday 11,00 01.00am

Sunday Noon Midnight

Non Standard Timings:

Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol (as specified in boxes FHLI and M) are permitted
from 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday; Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank Holiday Monday; Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New
Year's Eve. -

The sale of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the relevant day
of the week on which New Yéar's Eve falls, the premises is permitted ta supply alcchol until the terminal
hour of the refevant day on which New Year's Day Falls. ‘ '
performance of live music (indoors) Monday to Saturday 11.00 am midnight

Sunday Noon midnight

Non Standard Timings:

. Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol (as specified in boxes F.H1} and M) are permitted

* from 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday: Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank Holiday Monday; Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New
Year's kve - ‘

The sale of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the relevant day
of the week on which New Year's Eve falls, the premises is permitted to supply alcohol until the terminai
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's Eve falls.

Playing of Recorded Music (indoors) Monday to Saturday 11.00 - 01.00

Sunday 12.00 - 01.00

Provision for dancing As times Recorded Music ‘
Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within 1 or J (indoors) AS
ABOVE ‘ '

Late night refreshment (indoors) Sunday to Thursday 11.00pm Midnight

Friday and Saturday 11.00pm 01.00 ' ‘
1/4/15 - Entry by 10078 - PS 1506 has requested the Specials do not visit the premise after midnight.
Happy for visits up to 2200 hrs. Local Policing Plan in place. Specials advised.

Edit Notes

Narrative tastyear@3ly =

Date  28/11/2017

Time 13:34
Sensitive X
- Type

User 10078

Details THE POST ON FACEBOOK STATES TREAT
' YOURSELF TO THE MANY STALLS FROM MULLED
WINE TO DESERTS. FULL BEER FESTIVAL STYLE

http://hutinnkeeper0l /InnKeeper/premises/narratiVﬁgézgi%=igg4&page=2 04/01/2018



Premises

Page 7 of 3

SET UP, WITH LIVE QUTDOOR MUSIC, ICE RINK
AND FUNFAIR RIDES. SATURDAY 9TH DECEMBER
11AM UNTIL 2AM!

Date 28/11/2007
Time 13:00
Sensitive X
Type
User 10078
Details I HAVE MADE CONTACT WITH DANNY
ALDERSON THE DPS REGARDING THE
- INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM SREC. DAN NY
SAYS THAT THEY ARE HAVING AN EVENT, BUT
THEY ARE NOT HAVING A BEER TENT. I ADVISED
DANNY OF THE CONVERSATION THAT I HAVE
HAD WITH SRBC AND HE SAID THAT HE DID.
NOT DO FACEBOOK AND HE THINKS THAT THE
LAD WHO DOES HIS PROMOTING HAS BEEN A
BIT OVER ZEALOUS AND THAT HE WOULD
SPEAK TO HIM IMMEDIATELY WIIH A VIEW TO e
.................... eSS —— R = HAVING THE POST T'KE{E"NTD'O'WN‘I"I“K'Ej\"fi'g‘ﬁb*“”“""”*H'“”‘”"
DANNY THAT THE CAR PARK IS NOT LICENCED,
NOR IS THE DECKING ARE AT THE FRONT.
Date 27/11/2017
Time 13:00
Sensitive X
Type
User 10078 _
Details TELEPHONE CALL RECEIVED FROM CHRIS WARD

Date
Time
Sensitive
Type
User

Detaifs

Httﬁ ﬁutinnkeeper()1/InnKeeper!nremises/narrigﬁévgaéo,\g’h!ﬁ994&pagek?_

AT SRBC REGARDING AN EVENT WHICH IS
BEING ADVERTISED ON FACEBQOK AT THE
PREMISES NEXT WEEKEND 9TH DECEMBER
INVOLVING A BEER TENT, ICE RINK & FUNFEAIR.
EVENT TO TAKE PLACE UNTIL 0200 HRS. SRBC

R THE DECKING AT THE
FRONT, *****SRBC HAVE E MAILED THE PLAN
ACROSS TO US WHICH IS UNDER
DOCUMENTS #x##x

1?/11/2Q17

J1n11

X

10678

Nd/mInig



Visit : _ ‘ Page 1 of 1

Summary : R

Premises  RAILWAY HOTEL
Reference
Date and Time  08/12/2017 18:50

Description 2388 ATTENDED PREMISE TO CHECK ON
OUTSIDE BAR AND ICE RINK AS ADVERTISED ON
FB. NOTHING AT ALL AT PREMISE - NOT EVEN
ANY CUSTOMERS. CAR PARK AREA FULL OF
CARS NO ICE RINK AND REAR / SIDE BEER
GARDEN IN DARKNESS WITH NO BAR.

Bocuments (0) S Edit Detaits }

Send Letter

Ofﬂcers U U RO D DRSPS

There are no officers associated with this visit.

Resrponsime people e e e e

There are no people associated with this visit.

htip://hutinnkeeper01/InnKeeper/visit/details.aspx Tid=4458 (4/01/2018
d - Page %45



Page 346



Premises _ : . Page 1 of 3

Notes

The sale by retail of alcchol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Thursday 11.00 Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11.00 01.00am
Sunday Noon Midnight
Non Standard Timings: 7
Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohot (as specified in boxes F,HL) and M} are permitted
from 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday; Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
- Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank Hoiaday Monday; Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New
Year's Eve,
© The sale of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the relevant day
. of the week on which New Year's Eve falls, the premises is permitted to supply alcohol untit the terminal
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's Day Falls.
Performance of live music (indoors) Monday to Saturday 11.00 am midnight
Sunday Noon midnight :
Non Standard Timings:
Regulated entertainment and the supply of alcohol (as specified in boxes F,H L) and M) are permitted
from 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning on: May Bank Holiday Monday: Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday
Monday; August Bank Holiday Monday; Easter Bank Holiday Monday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New
Year's Eve
The sale of alcohol will be further extended at the New Year from the permitted hour, of the relevant day
of the week on which New Year's Eve falls, the premises is permitted to supply alcohol until the terminal
hour of the relevant day on which New Year's Eve falls.
Playing of Recorded Music (indoars) Monday to Saturday 11.00 - 01.00
Sunday 12,00 - 01.00
Provision for dancing As times Recarded Music
Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that fafiing within 1 or J (indoors) AS
i ABOVE _
. Late night refreshment (indoors) Sunday to Thursday 11.00pm Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11.00pm 01.00
1/4/15 - Entry by 10078 - PS 1506 has requested the Specials do not visit the premise after midnight.
Happy for visits up to 2200 hrs. Local Policing Plan in place. Specials advised.

|
Narrative Last year (31) »

Date  15/12/2017

Time 07:46
Sensitive X

Type \

User 2388

Details  INFORMATION RECEIVED THAT UNDER AGE IN
THE PREMISE AT WEEKENDS AS THE OLDER
CLIENTELE ARE NOW DRINKING AT THE FILLING

httn:/{hutinnkeener()l/Innl(eener/nremises/narrativepsaﬁ?'éiﬁ%&nagﬁ1 04/01/2Q18



Premises

Page 2 of 3-

FACTORY ON BUCKSHAW.,

BEEN INFORMED THAT THERE IS A NEW
MANAGERESS AND SHE IS MUCH BETTER THAN
KELSEY AND DANIEL

Date Q871272017
Time 10:43
Sensitive X
Type
User 2388
Details VISIT TO PREMISE NO OUTSIDE BAR ORICE
e e
Date 05/12/2017
Time 09:20
Sensitive X
Type
User 10078
o o »Eﬁ_)etallSW_‘_'_“FACEBOOK STILL ADVERTISING CHRISTMAS o
T MARKET AT THE PREMIGES 9/12/17 TIAM UNTIL
0200 HRS. ICE RINK, FUN FAIR, STALLS, MULLED
WINE/BEER TENT. £100 WORTH OF VOUCHERS
TO USE AT THE EVENT.
Date 29/11/2017
Time 09:.08
Sensitive X
Type
User 10078
Details £ MAIL TO DANNY ALDERSON CANCELLING THE
MEETING WHICH WAS ARRANGED FOR 30/11/17
AS PS5 774 IS OFF SICK.
Date 29/11/2017

Sensitive
Type
Liser

Details

<< T 2345867 >

hitn://hutinnkeener01/InnKeener/nremises/n aRgGesB48- 994 & nape=!

10078

[ HAVE CHECKED ON FACESOOK THIS MORNING
AND THE POST HAS NOT YET BEEN DELETED.

Lﬂdd Nérrative ;

O4/0701K



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record | Page 1 of 7

H - waleome PO 2185 STEWIARY
Lancashire Constabulary Steuth e sleon : e D camer 26, 2817

15:66:01
ASE Version 2.4.9

Incident Report - LC-20171209-
0932

Date: 09/12/2017

Time: 14:45 hours

informant: -

Informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address:

Incident Location: SC71

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Nuisance '
Type: _ : NUISANCE

Details: INF 18 ATT HE RAILWAY PUB FOR A

CHRISTMAS PARTY-THE INF HAS SET UP
'AND AN HOUR AGO STARTED TO PACK UP -
--DUE TO THE WEATHER AND HEALTH AND
SAFETY DUE TO THE RIDES-—THE
LANDLORD OF THE PUB HAS PARKED A
VAN AND CAR OVER THE ENTRANCE 50
THEY CANT LEAVE---T

Officer Dealing: 3442

involved Vehicles: ~~ RSOBDAN, YB74KRX, .
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:

" Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actions:

09/12/2017 14:46 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
INF IS ATT HE RAILWAY PUB FOR A CHRISTMAS PARTY

00/12/2017 14:47 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
THE INF HAS SET UP AND AN HOUR AGO STARTED TO PACK UP -
09/12/2017 14:47 hours 12498 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

' 00/12/2017 14:47 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

DUE TO THE WEATHER AND HEALTH AND SAFETY DUE TO THE RIDES

it DA EBAGR =T (201 71209-0932.. 28/12/2017



'SLEUTH on HUT SLEUTHIISOT - CRS - Incident Record

Page 2 of 7

09/12/2017 14:47 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

09/12/2017 14:47 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
THE LANDLORD OF THE PUB HAS PARKED A VAN AND CAR OVER THE

ENTRANCE SO THEY CANT LEAVE

09/12/2017 14:47 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

09/12/2017 14:48 hours 12499  {249g. (Q-SCAL122)
HE INF STATES HE IS NEEDING TO LEAVING AND THE LANDLORD HAS

SAID HE WILL HAVE TO WAIT

00/12/2017 14:48 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

09/12/2017 14:48 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
e - ILiE INF C MMQ&M@I&}Em@ ATE-B UTENOWHE:H ASPARKER A e

VAN THERE AS WELL

09/12/2017 14:48 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-8CAL122)

09/12/2017 14:48 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-8CAL122)

THE LANDLORD HAS SAID THEY WILL HAVE TO WAIT

09/12/2017 14:48 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

09/12/2017 14:48 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

THE INF STATES HE WAS DUE TO ANYTIME AS THE EVENT GOES ON TILL
"LATE" '

0912

09/12/2017 14:49 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

THEY HAVE TO GO FOR HEALTH AND SAFETY AS THEY CANT OPERATE
THE RIDES

09/12/2017 14:49 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

08/12/2017 14:49 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

06 CRIME INTELLIGENGCE

httDI//SIeuth~3/Cnmmanrhndr‘nntrnl/Inp?dnpalg@gqu,..c:wr oA

nnnnnnnnnn



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOL - CRS ~ Incident Record ~ Page3of7

09/12/2017 14:49 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

VRM-NoSpaces. . .. . Car Colour:BLUE Car Make:VOLKSWAGEN Car
Model:BEETLE Car Style:3 DOOR SALOON Relation Type:06 CRIME
INTELLIGENCE
00/12/2017 14:49 hours 12489 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
06 CRIME INTELLIGENCE " NOT HELD
09/12/2017 14:40 hours 12489 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
06 CRIME INTELLIGENCE :
00/12/2017 14:50 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
VRM-NoSpace .. Car ColourWHITE Car Make:AUDI Car Model:Q7 S
LINE + TDI QUATTRO Car Style:ESTATE Relation Type:06 CRIME
INTELLIGENCE

 09/12/2017 14:50 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
06 CRIME INTELLIGENCE . NOT HELD
09/12/2017 14:51 hours 12490 12408 - (Q-SCAL122)
06 CRIME INTELLIGENCE
00/12/2017 14:52 hours 12489 12499 - (Q-SCAL122) ,
VRM-NoSpaces: Car ColourWHITE Car Make:FORD(EUROPE) Car
Model: TRANSIT Car Style:VAN Relation Type:06 CRIME INTELLIGENCE
09/12/2017 14:52 hours 12489 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
06 CRIME INTELLIGENCE NOT HELD
00/12/2017 14:53 hours 12499 ' 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
00/12/2017 14:55 hours 12499 124989 - (Q-SCAL122)

THE LANDLORD HAS GIVEN THEM NO REASON AS TO WHY THEY WILL
HAVE TO WAIT AND THE INF STATES THE LANDLORD I8 JUST REFUSING
TO MOVE THE VEHICLES AS THE INF IS THE MAIN ATTRACTION AT

00/12/2017 14:55 hours 12409 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

THE CHRISTMAS FAIR HOWEVER THEY CANT OPERATE DUE TO THE
WEATHER CONDITIONS

00/12/2017 14:65 hours 12400 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
7208 - ‘ ‘

00/12/2017 14:55 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
Call signs SC75/76 :

R Y 7 PR, Annﬂ(“nﬂft‘(\]Hn(‘,idepjsé[@(éd%ﬁ%&_ﬁb‘?Rﬂf*LC*zo17'1209"0932... 28/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHHSOE -

CRS - Incident Record

SR

09/12/2017 14:55 hours 12499
7298 - NOT ON DUTY
09/12/2017 14:58 hours 12499

PLEASE COULD A

12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

e et e

12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

PATROL ATTEND AND SPEAK TO THE LANDLORD OF

THE PUB AS THE INF STATES HE IS REFUSING TO MOVE THE VEHICLES

AND THEY DO NOT WANT A BOP

09/12/2017 14:58 hours 11866

- MOVE VEHICLE - THANKS . ..

09/12/2017 15:03 hours

12499

08/12/2017 15:03 hours 12499
ATTEMPTED TO CALL THE PUB - NO A

e SN

12489 - (Q-SCAL122)

12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
NSWER

09/12/2017 15:03 hours 12409 12499 - (Q-SCALI22) v
09/12/2017 15:03 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

RE ATTEMPTING

09/12/2017 15:03 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

09/12/2017 15:04 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

LINE RINGING OUT ‘

09/12/2017 15:04 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

09/12/2017 15:06 hours 12439 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

INF HAS RE

TR

09/12/2017 15:06 hours 12499

12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

09/12/2017 15:06 hours 12499
LANDLORD IS STILL REFUSING

e et it ey

12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

09/12/2017 15:06 hours

12499

12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

09/12/2017 15:07 hours 12499

http:f’/sleuth~3/CommandandConimlﬂncidepﬁg@@ﬂjﬂfmsri":f FIN171900 nnna AR

12499 - (Q-SCAL122)

Page 4 of 7




SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO0] - CRS - Incident Record Page 5 of 7

THE INF IS CONCERN THERE WILL BE A BOP

00/12/2017 15:08 hours 11886 11866 - (SB SC DIS2)
01772 458427 TEL NUMBER FOR THE PUB
09/12/2017 15:08 hours 11866 11866 - (SB SC DIS2)
| WILL RING THE PUB
09/12/2017 15:08 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
ATTEMPTING TO CALL THE PUB AGAIN
09/12/2017 15:08 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
09/12/2017 15:00 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
LINE STILL RINGING OUT | -
09/12/2017 15:08 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL122)
' 09/12/2017 15:00 hours 12499 12499 - (Q-SCAL1 22)

| HAVE EXPLAINED TO THE INF THAT WE ARE BUSY IN AREA AND TO
BARE WITH US '

09/12/2017 15:10 hours 11868 11866 - (SB SC DIS2)
SPEAKING TO THE PUB NOW
09/12/2017 15:14 hours 11866 11866 - (SB SC DIS2)

DANIEL THE LICENCEE, 1S SAYING THAT THEY CANNOT FIND THE KEYS
FOR THE VAN - HE HAS BEEN ASKED TO FIND THE KEYS AS SOONASTO
AVAOID VERY BUSY POLICE OFFICERS BEING ASKED TO ATTEND

et i

09/12/2017 15:14 hours 11868 11866 - (SB SC DIS2)
7298 - NHPT |
09/12/2017 15:15 hours 11866 11866 - (SB SC DIS2)

NO NHPT ON DUTY AT THIS TIME

09/12/2017 15:18 hours 11866 11866 - (SB SC DIS2)
WILL RECALL LIAM AND ADVISE

09/12/2017 15:20 hours 414 414 - (WEBSTORM)
S011- PASS THIS LOG TO PS 774 ASHCROFT FROM LICENSING

09/12/2017 15:21 hours 11866 11866 - (SB SC DI82)

THERE IS NOT JUST ONE VEHICLE BLOCKED IN - THERE ARE A FEW
VEHICLES WITH LIAM THAT ARE BLOCKED IN - ADVISED POLICE ON WAY

aaa 4m,mwmgamaPnnfmlilnnid@dbéd%gn?ReszC-ZO171209-0932... 28/12/2017



SLEUTH on .I'-IUTSLEUTHHSOI - CRS - Incident Record Page 6 of 7

P L —

09/12/2017 15:21 hours 414 414 - (WESSTORM)

SO11- STILL REQUIRE A PATROL
09/12/2017 16:20 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -
(AWSERVER?2)

SC40E At Scene (38)

09/12/2017 15:43 hours 11866 11866 - (SB SC DIS2)

09/12/2017 15:46 hours 11866 11866 - (8B SC D182)
SC40E - PLS MAKE LICENSING AWARE '

—— S SV

09/12/2017 15:46 hours 11866 11866 - (SB 8C DIs2)
EMAIL SENT TO LICENSING

09/ 12/2017 16;00 hours 10053 10053 - (SR SCDISH). e

SO ,,,,,,::::'::.N-0-:-wﬁf--p‘"ffé’é*@”(}”’lfﬁﬁ.—ﬁ:N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

09/12/2017 16:00 hours 10053 10053 - (SB SC DIS1)
Disposition code: ,'471' '372"

09/12/2017 16:00 hours 10053 - 10053 - (8B 8C DISY)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y g No. of Reports 0

09/?2/20'17 16:00 hours 10053 10053 - (SB SC Dis1)
Handling Officer 3442

09/12/2017 16:00 hours 10083 10053 - (8B SC LIST)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

09/12/2017 ie:oo hours 10053 10053 - (SB SC DIS1)
Other Factors No Qualifier alifi

- 09/12/2017 16:00 hours 10053 10083 - (SB sC DiS1)
LC-20171209-0932 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: NQ Log Records Yat

[ Add Victim Management Comment |

——d

http://sleuth~3/C0mmandandConim]/Incide@@g'@p@M?npF:r LA TE900 Anan e e



SLEUTI"?I on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4

H

i - PP Weicome PG 2383 GTEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth e s e acember 26, 2017

13-08:32
ASP Version 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20171222-
1762

Date: | 2211212017

Time: 23:37 hours

infbrmant:

Informant Contact Numbers: _

informant Address: ' PR72DH
incident Location: . 8CT

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class:  Licensing '
Type: LICENSING

Details: INFT IS CALLING WITH REGARDS TO

UNDERAGE DRINKERS CURRENTLY IN THE
RAILWAY—INFT HAS BEEN INTO THE PUB
AND HAD TO COLLECT HER 16 YEAR OLD
DAUGHTER-—-INFT ADVISES THAT HER
DAUGHTER WAS INTOXICATED---INFTS
DAUGHTER WAS IN THE PUB WITH
SEVERAL FRIENDS SO T

Officer Dealing: 9552
Involved Vehicles: _
 Officers Attended: 9552 8232 9931 730
Call Signs Attended: ' SCB0 SC50
Local Requirements: NQ
‘ Related Actions:
22/12/2017 23:41 hours 14272 14272 - (Q-CALO76)
INFT IS CALLING WITH REGARDS TO UNDERAGE DRINKERS CURRENTLY
IN THE RAILWAY :
22/12/2017 23:41 hours 14272 14272 - (Q-CALQ76)
22112/2017 23:42 hours 14272 14272 - (Q-CALO76)

INFT HAS BEEN INTO THE PUB AND HAD TO COLLECT HER 16 YEAR OLD
DAUGHTER

22/12/2017 23:42 hours . 14272 14272 - (Q-CALO76)

mh,.uﬂamnh_’z!r“nm-manr!nnd(‘nmmlllncidelp/agiéeégag?RefoC-?,Ol71?.22-1762... 28/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0! - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4

22/12/2017 23:42 hours 14272 14272 - (Q-CAL076)
INFT ADVISES THAT HER DAUGHTER WAS INTOXICATED

22/12/2017 23:42 hours 14272 14272 - (Q-CAL076)
22/1212017 23:42 hours 14272 14272 - (Q-CALO76)

INFTS DAUGHTER WAS IN THE PUB WITH SEVERAL FRIENDS SO THEY
MAY STILL BE THER E - | | L

2211212017 23:42 hours 14272 14272 - (Q-CALO76)

22/12/2017 23:43 hours 1 4272 14272 - (Q-CALO78)

GRADING 2 AS THIS IS POSSIBLY ONGOING NOW

22/12/2017 23:45 hour_s 11866 11866 - (§B SC DIS2) _
T,(77,,,._”.«%W_k.._._u.rmh_stZON - AWARE _ n T S S e

221212017 23:51 hours 11866 11866 - (5B SC DIS2)

SO1T1N - AWARE OF THE LOG

23/12/2017 00:05 hours - 13982 13982 - (SB SC Dis1)

23/12/2017 00:05 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIST)

SC51: THERE IS AN ISSUE WITH THE SIDE GATE AT THE PREMISES

23/12/2017 00:05 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
THERE IS EXTRA DOOR STAFF AND BAR STAFF ONT HEIR WAY

23/12/12017 00:06 hours 13982 13982 - (8B SC BIS1)
WORDS OF ADVICE HAVE BEEN GIVEN TO STRICTLY ID ANYONE

:06 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)

WHO COMES DOWN
23/12/2017 0007 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)

THERE IS A PROBLEM WITHT HE SIDE GATE WHICH STAFF BELIEVE
PEOPLE HAVE ACCESS THE PUB BY

23/12/2017 00:07 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
A,

http:/./sleuth—b’/CommandandComrol/Incid@@[ggc@ﬁ6;{)%%7‘ £ON1TI77 1789 NOTN A



" SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 4

23/42/2017 00:09 hours 99897 - AIRWAVE -
(AWSERVERZ)

SC80 Visible Patrol Available (32)

23/12/2017 00:11 hours 13882 13982 - (8B SC DiSj)

23/12/2017 00:12 hours 13982 13982 - (8B SC DISY)

No. of Arrests 0 N.F.A. 0=Y 1=N 0 No. of Reporis 0

93/12/2017 00:12 hours 13882 13982 - (SB 8C DISY)
Disposition code: ,'340'

23/12/2017 00:12 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 N.F.A, 0=Y 1=N 0 No. of Reports 0

23/12/2017 00:12 hours 13882 13982 - (8B SC DI81)
Handling Officer 9552 ‘

23/12/2017 00:12 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

23/42/2017 00:12 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DiS1)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

23/12/2017 00:12 hours 13882 13982 - (5B SC DIS1)
LC-20171222-1762 HAS BEEN DISPOSED ‘

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

Add Victim Management Comment ...,

NSIR DETAILS

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No . . Change from Notifiable: No
informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 and Incident Reported: 22/12/2017
01/01/1900 : 2337

CLOSURE DETAILS :

Date | Time Closed: 23/12/2017 001205 hours

Response: Pnorzlt)y (1 Result: Arrested: 0

Crime: N Assault Police: N

Vaim etk m,-.mmmd;md{‘.nnhjrﬂ[Incidenp/&'ﬁgeggs??Re%LCQDI 71222-1762... 28/12/2017



Despatch: Arrive at Scen

e:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: 8m 27sec

*** End Of Report **

SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Reecord Page 4 of 4
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: - N
Emergency -
Changed: Details:
. Follup S o
Case Ciosed: N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM RBETAILS
Alarm Cause; Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS
Crime Ref: HOC: Location:
OlC: :
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim . .
Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: 01/01/1900 |
- . . Person/Property

Victim Type: Person Index: 0 Index: 0

. Graded -
Pfoperty Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed

e . T Total Timefrom = B
Off Attended: 0 Fotending s osec Despaten Th Om Osec
_ ime: ,
: Scene:

Call Handling Time for first
Completionto  15m 26sec Resource to Om Osec

i T FEEdb&(:k [

http://sleuth-3/CommandandControl/f nci_rfeprdg‘e‘d%gn'm ef=T OINTT1990 17en

2388 « 28/12/2017 19:06:30

AU I e e



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 7

Vielcome PC 2388 STEWART
Thursday, fecember 28, 2617
t9.08:585

ASP Versien 3.4.0

Lancashire Constabuiary Sleuth e stewy

Incident Report - LC-20171224-
0125 |

- Date: 241212017
Time: 01:55 hours
Informant: _

Informant Contact Numbers
Infermant Address:

Incident Location:

SC71

Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND

Ciass: Assault

Type: GLASSING

Details: INFT IS REPORTING A FIGHT IN THE
RAILWAY PUB iN LEYLAND--OPS THE
TRAINSTATION-—-INFT HAS JUST LEFTAS A
FIGHT STARTED---A LARGE MALE HAD
BEEN KNOCKED OUT-WITH BLOQD
POURING FROM HIS HEAD-—-CALLING AMB-
HE HAD BEEN PUT IN THE RECOVERY
POSITION-..-PATROLS

Officer Dealing: 3039 '

Invoived Vehicles:

Officers Attended: 3030 3484 ' - |

Call Signs Attended: SC50 SCCAR1TL SCCAR1TN HR93 SC41N

_ SCCAR1L
Local Requirements: NQ
Related Actions:
24/12/2017 01:56 hours 12519 12519 - (Q-SCAL122)

INFT IS REPORTING A FIGHT IN THE RAILWAY PUB IN LEYLAND

24/12/2017 01:56 hours 12519 12519 - (Q-SCAL122)
24/12/2017 01:57 hours 12519 12519 - (Q-SCAL122)
OPS THE TRAINSTATION

24/12/2017 01:57 hours 12519 12519 - (Q-SCAL122)

httn-felanthd J(’nmmnnrinnd(“,nn!miilncidenp/gx(jige%%sg‘?}(e%LC—-ZO17 1224-0125..,  28/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record ' Page2 of 7

2411212017 01:57 hours 12519 12519 - (Q-SCAL122)
INFT HAS JUST LEFT AS A FIGHT STARTED
24/112/2017 01:57 hours 12519 12519 - (Q-SCAL122)
24/1212017 01:57 hours 12519 12519 - (Q-SCAL122)
A LARGE MALE HAD BEEN KNOCKED OUT
24/12/2017 01:57 hours 12519 12519 - (Q-SCAL122)
WITH BLOOD POURING FROM HIS HEAD
24/12/2017 01:57 hours 12519 12519 - (Q-SCAL122)
24/12/2017 01:58 hours 10680 10680 - (Q-SCAL123)
CALLING AMB

© 24M220170158hows 12519 12510 (Q-SCAL122)
HE HAD BEEN PUT IN THE RECOVERY POSITION
24/12/2017 01:59 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
24/12/2017 02:00 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)

PATROLS PLEASE

24/12/2017 02:00 hours 13982 13982 - (8B SC DISY)
MALE HAS BEEN GLASSED

24/12/2017 02:00 hours 13082 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)

SC30: WE ARE TRYING TO CLEAR THE PUB NOW

24/12/2017 02:00 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIST)
THE AGG'D IS INSIDE |

24/12/2017 02:00 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
OR STAFF TRYING TO CLEAR THE PUB NOW

24/12/2017 02:00 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)

http:/,/s!euth-B/CommandandContmlflncidpﬁ/@«éi@e@m‘mprzr 201719940175 eI



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record

Page 3 of 7

24/12/2017 02:00 hours 13982 13082 - (SB SC DIS1)
THE PUB IS KICKING OFF
24/12/2017 02:00 hours 13982 13082 - (SB SC DIS1)
24/42/2017 02:00 hours 12519 12519 - (Q-SCAL122)
AMBLANCE - REF 18124880
24/12/2017 02:02 hours 99997  AIRWAVE-
o - "~ (AWSERVER2)
SC40N At Scene (38)
24/12/2017 02:07 hours 89997 ~ AIRWAVE -
(AWSERVER2)
SC51 At Scene (38)
94/12/2017 02:08 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
24/12/2017 02:08 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
SY51: SHOW ME MAKING THE RAILWAY
24/12/2017 02:09 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
24/42/2017 02:00 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
SO11N: GOT THIS JOB
24/12/2017 02:08 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -
| (AWSERVER2)
SCCARS3N At Scene (38)
24/12/2017 02:09 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DI81)
241122017 02:09 hours 13982 13082 - (SB SC DIS1)
50: MALE IS CONS AND BREATHING, GOT AN INJ TO HIS HEAD WITH
BLEEDING '
24/12/2017 02:00 hours 13882 13082 - (SB SC DIS1)
04/12/2017 02:41 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DISt)

SC50: THIS INICIDENT, TWO UNKNOWN PEOPLE HAVE APPROACHED
DOOR STAFF THEY ARE NO LONGER HERE, THE HAVE POINTED HIM OUT

J 4 e AsndCanteol Tncide Pl gRA @G0 Re=1.C-20171224-0125.

28/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUT SLEUTHIISO -

LAST NAME:[

Type:06 CRIN

CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 7
24{12/2017 02:11 hours 13882 13882 - (SB SC Dis1)
AND THE OFFENDER HAS BEEN DETAINED
24112/2017 02:11 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIsS1)
i - e
24/12/2017 02:12 hatire 12000 e s
stlation
24/1212017 02:13 hours 13982 13982 - {SB SC DI8Y)
24/12/2017 02}15 hours 13982 13982 . (8B 8C DIS1)
24/1212017 02:15 hours 13082

AMB OFF AT THE RAILWAY

13982 - (SB SC DIS1)

BA12/2017 02:15 hours

13982

13982 - (SB SC DisH)
2411212017 02:16 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
24/12/12017 02:16 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
SC50: 7 RAEE
24/12/2017 02:16 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
24112/2017 02:16 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)

SC50: PARAMEDICS ONS CENE

hitp :z’/sleuth-?:/Commandanannl;rnlﬂncideﬁ?cagﬁlaaﬁzﬁnp f=t CIN171974 naae

24/12/12017 02:28 hours

14038 14038 - (SB SC DIS2)

§950 DOOR STAFF WHO HAVE POINTEN QUT THE OFFENDER -

e

24/12/2017 02:28 hours

14038 14038 - (SB SC DIs2)

24/12/2017 02:29 hours

14038 14038 - (SB SC DIS2)

e N TS S .



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record ~ Page Sol7

SC41 TRANSPORTING THE MALE NOW

24/12/2017 02:29 hours 14038 14038 - (SB SC DiS2)
24/12/2017 02:30 hours 14038 14038 - (SB SC DI82)
SC20 CAN CAR1 GO WITH A GG - AND SEIZE CLOTHING
24/12/2017 02:30 hours 14038 14038 - (SB SC DIS2)
SCCAR1 ACK - FOLLOWING TO HOSF’ITAL

2441212017 02:35 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DiS1)
24/12/2017 02:35 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIs1)

SCCAR1TN: AMB HAVE REMOVED THIS MALE NOW AND WE ARE
FOLLOWING UP TO HOSPITAL

24/12/2017 02:52 hours 13982 13982 - (SB SC DIS1)
24/12/2017 02:59 hours 18619 18619 - (3B SC DIS1)
SCCARYN AMB HAVE REQ A BLUE LIGHT RUN UP TO THE HOSP
24/12/2017 03:30 hours 18619 18619 - (SB SC DIS1)
SCCARINLOGNOPLS

24/12/2017 03:30 hours 18619 18619 - (SB SC DISY)
PASSED

24/12/2017 03:31 hours 18619 18619 - (SB SC DIS1)
SCCARTN

24/12/2017 06:25 hours 11393 11393 - (SB SC DIs1)

" SCCAR2N NOTHIN MORE SERIOUS THAN THE CUT TO THE AGGS HEAD
24/12/2017 06:25 hours 11383 11393 - (SB SC DIS1)
24/12/2017 06:26 hours 18619 18619 - (SB SC FAC1)
SCCAR1TN CHANGE TO ASSAULT
24/12/2017 06:26 hours 18619 18619 - (8B SC FAC1)
ON ADD TEXT FROM 8932
24/12/2017 06:26 hours 18619~ 18619~ (SB SC FACY)

hﬁn--!/clpmh-‘%!(‘.nmmandandCOntmUIncidenfygléige%.%sg?Ref:LC-QO171224-0125... 2811242017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS0! - CRS - Incident Record | Page 6 of 7

AP‘S FRIFNN WHA Wa e 2t ~~ —opapnT DURING THE INCIDENT WAS

T
: - -(SBSC FACY)
(

24/12/2017 06:27 hours 18819 18619 - (SB SC FAC1)

No. of Arrests 1 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reporis 1

24/12/2017 06:27 hours 18619 18619 - (SB SC FACH1)
Disposition code: ,'103'

24/12/2017 06:27 hours 18619 18619 - (8B SC FAC1)
No. of Arrests 1 F A, 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

24/12/2017 068:27 hours 18619 18619 - (8B SC FAC1)
Handling Officer 3039

24/12/12017 06:27 hours 18619 18619 - (SB SC FACY)

2411212017 06:27 hours 18619 18619 - (8B SC FACT)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers :

24/12/2017 06:27 hours 18619 18619 - (SB SC FAC1)
LC-20171224-0125 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref{s) below & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

NSIR DETAILS , _
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type; Reporting Method:

- Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 24/12/2017

01/01/1900 : 01:55

Case Management

http:/'f’s1euth—3/€ommandand€ontrolf’Inci{lpﬁ@@i(@@@n?ﬂe&{ C201711224-0195 9es17mm9



~ SLEUTIH on HUTSLEUTHHSO01 - Crime Report o Page 1 of 4

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth e stean _ e e e, 2017

19:07:12

Crime Report - SC1709977 o e

Crime

Number: SC1709977

Key No: - 81709977

Incident .

Reference: 1.C-20171224-0125

%‘;‘;‘,’me CRIME UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION
Amendment 241 2/201? 18:27:43 4898 Constable David James Hargreaves - QUTCOME
History: TYPE Al CRIME UNDER ACTIVE INVESTIGATION
Alternate

Offence: No

Attempt: . No :

HOC: 008N Assaulf With Injury

Sub Code: 008/06 Assault occasioning actual bodily harm
Offence Code: COML002 ASSAULT OCCASION ABH

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of
Offence:

Qutside:

Scene
Keyword:

Incident
L.ocation:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr
Occupation:
Aggrieved
Gender:
Aggrieved
Alias:
Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT

14

SC71

MALE

bt flelonth.3/Crima/Crimie? Sagrch/Crime.@:é@'@}@%SCl709977 28122017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - Crime Report - Page 2 of 4

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality:
Aggrieved
Place of UNITED KINGDOM
Origin: '

Aggr Home

Tel No:

Aggr Work Tel
No:

Aggr Mobile
Tel No:
Aggr E-Mail
Address:

Aggrieved
DOB:

Aggrieved
Ethnic Code:
Ethnic. Self....
Classification:
A
Expiained:
Indicators:
Suspect: Wanted: - Firearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohol: - Domestic: N
Stranger: Public Place: - Licensed -
Premises:

Under - Interest to FJU: - Alarm Box: -
Influence:

Distraction: -

UNITED KINGDOM

01 - White - North Etjropean

‘NS-Netstated™

HATE CRIME INDICATORS:

Racist N Sexual
Incident: Orientation:

Religioust! A

A S

N

igion

Transgender; N Disability N Gender N
Motivated: Motivated:

Age_ N Lifestyle: N Verbal: )

Motivated:

Harassment: - Threats: - Damage: -

Assault: - Other: -

Hate Crime

Details:

VICTIM SERVICES:
~ ToBe Happy With Vulnerable

http:/fsleuth-3/Crime/Crime2 Search/C i agE B =c17n0077 AartAnne



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4

~ “Weleome PC 2358 STEWART
Theregay, Decamber 28, 2017
19:07:2%

ASP Version 340

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth e ses

0129

incident Report - LC-20171224-

Date: 241212017
. Time: 01:57 hours
informant: UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

Informant Contact Numbers’

Informant Address: UNKNOWN, UNKNOWN UNKNOWN PR45SA
Incident Location: SC71
Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Duplicate '
Type: DUPLICATE
Details: CALL ORIGIN: 81 OAC: 35-*MOB* T
MOBILE ,DATA AVAILABLE-07504856665-CO-
ORD X 355783, Y 423217-0SGB36
CONFIDENCE LEVEL 80-998 L PRIMARY C-.-
CALLING AMB-A LOT OF MALES ARE
FIGHTING.-POLICE HAVE JUST ARRIVED.
COLLEAGUE RINGING AMB-NO. OF
, ‘ ARRESTS 0 F.A.
Officer Dealing: 12762
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
L.ocal Requirements: NQ
Related Actions:

24/12/2017 01:58 hours 12762
Call Origin: 91 OAC: 35

12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

24/12/2017 01:58 hours 12762
“MOB* T Mobile ,Data Available

© 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

24/12/2017 01:58 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

24/42/2017 01:58 hours 12762
07504856665

12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

94/12/2017 01:58 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

Lathems el ,,..fh_v./r"nmmnndnnd(?nntrol/.'mciderp%iéeg6s??ReszC-20171224-0129... 2871212017



SLEUTH on I—IUTSLEUTI--IHSO]V— CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4

Co-ord X 355783 | Y 423217

247122017 01:58 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)
OS5GB36 Confidence level 80 . S

24/12/2017 01:58 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

24/12/2017 01:58 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

24/12/2017 01:58 hours 12782 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

2411212017 01:58 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

2411212017 01:58 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

899 L Primary C '

'24/12/2017 01:58 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)

24112/2017-01:58 Wours 10680 10680 -(Q-SCAL123) B
CALLING AMB

2411212017 01:58 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)
A LOT OF MALES ARE FIGHTING, . '

24/1212017 02:00 hours 12762 - 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)
POLICE HAVE JUST ARRIVED. COLLEAGUE RINGING AMB

24/12/2017 02:01 hours 12782 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)
No. of Arrests 0 F A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No, of Reports 0

24/12/2017 02:01 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)
Disposition code: ,'555'

241212017 02:01 hours 12762

24/12/2017 02:01 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)
Handling Officer 12762

24/12/2017 02:01 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

24/12/2017 02:01 hours 12762 127862 - (Q-SCAL124)
Other Factors, No Qualifiers

http:,f/sieuth—”/CommandandControf/lncidqﬂa'ggd%&n?Re-f'mI 2719940170 NOItA AT~



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 3 of 4

' 24/12/2017 02:01 hours 12762 12762 - (Q-SCAL124)
LC-20171224-0129 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

241212017 21:02 hours 3422 3422 - (Q-NCRS010}

NCRS - OFFENDER ARRESTED AND INCIDENT CRIMED ON XREF LOG.
~ WILL REMOVE FROM SDB '

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS :
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method: '
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 24/12/2017
017014900 : 01:57
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 24/12/2017 020130 hours
Response: Telephone Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N . Assauit Police: N
Motorway: Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency o
Changed: Details: ,
, Follup : o
Case Closed: N ~ Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS '
Alarm Cause: Alarm Type:
CRIME DETAILS '
Crime Ref: PENDING HOC: Location:
olc:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim - Victim DOB:  01/01/1800
Surname: Forename:
Victim Type: Person Index: 0 ferso.anroperty 0
_ : ndex:
o Graded
Prppeﬂylndex. 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS - Times Changed
. ~ Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 %fnl: ei:iandimg - im 3sec Despatch To Om Osec

Scene:

httnectanth.d I(‘.nmmnﬁdandCon{rolilncidenrala)@iéege‘.‘g?RefﬁLC—ZO1 71224-0129...  28/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 4

Call Handling Time for first
Completion to Om Osec Resource to

Despatch: Arrive at Scene:

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: Om 0sec

Om Gsec

***End Of Report ***

oy BCU Log‘ s :.7.3;',"."1'.7:'-,':%
Qintranet. ... |, ... LlogoOut . o]

2388 - 28/12/2017 19:07:27

i1

H

H
i
]
]

hﬁp://sleuth*B/CommandandConthIncidel@ta'ge'daﬂﬁn?i%elﬂ LoM717174 0100

'S TaVaTa S A



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOT - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 3

R ; T Weltome PC 2388 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth i stean Tharcgay Docrmbet 26 901y

18.07:58
ASF Version 1.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20171225-
0140

Date: ' 251212017

Time: - 02:11 hours

Informant: 3036 KERSHAW RICHARD

Informant Contact Numbers: ' ,

Informant Address: SEE HRS FOR FULL DETAILS UNKNOWN
PR453B

incident Location: SC71

Incident Address: _ 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD.LEYLAND

Class: Police Generated Resource. Activity......

Type: POLICE GEN RES ACT

Details: §C21 ANY TRAFFIC-100 PLUS MAKING

HOME FROM THE PUB-SC40 ONLY 1
TAKEAWAY ON CHAPEL BROW THAT IS
OPEN-20 WAITING FOR TAXIS-JUST TYRING
TO LOCATE THE REST-SC45N VISIBLE
PATROL AVAILABLE (32)-AlO-NO. OF
ARRESTS 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 NO. OF
REPORTS 0-DISPOSITION

Officer Dealing: ‘ 3036
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended: 2120 4098
Call Signs Attended: ' SC48N HO51 SC40N SC21N SO11N
Local Requirements: NQ

Related Actlons
8021 ANY TRAFFIC
25/1212017 02:13 houra 11989 11989 (8B SC DIs1)
100 PLUS MAKING! HOIVfE FROM THE PUB
25/M12/2017 02:19 hours 11989 11689 - (8B SC DIS1)
SC40 ONLY 1 TAKEAWAY ON CHAPEL BROW THAT IS OPEN
25/12/2017 02:19 hqurs 11989 | 11989 - (SB SC DIS1)
20 WAITING FOR TAXIS |

i
|
]

i
i

http://sleuth-3/ConnnandanﬁCnntrnl/lncidenm/pa@g BPR=T CONTIMIRATAN A0nA AT



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 3

25/12/2017 02:19 hours 11989 11989 - (SB SC DIS1)
JUST TYRING TO LOCATE THE REST
25/12/2017 02;52 hours 99997 AIRWAVE -

_ (AWSERVER2)
SC45N Visible Patrol Available (32)
251212017 03:00 hours 11989 11989 - (8B SC DIS1)
AIO
25/12/2017 03:00 hours 11989 - 11989 - (SB 5C DIS1)

No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0 '

25/12/2017 03:00 hours 11989 11989 - (SB SC DIS1)
Disposition code; ,'541' o

25/12/2017 03:00 hours 11989 11989 - (SB SC DIS1)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A, 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports O

Handling Officer 3036

251122017 03:00 hours 11989 11989 - (SB SC DIS1)
Qualifiers,No Qualifier

25/12/2017 03:00 hours 11989 11989 - (SB SC DIS1)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers '

25/12/2017 03:00 hours 11989 11989 - (SB SC DIST)
L.C-20171225-0140 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

[ Add Victim Management Comment |

NSIR DETAILS

Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method:

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 25/12/2017
01/01/1800 : 02:11

CLOSURE DETAILS

' http://sleuth»B/CommandandContmi/Incf:d@g@]?;d}cg.asp?}{e =LC-20171225-0140...  28/12/2017



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS -Incident Record - Page 1 ot 4

1397

l.ancashire Constabi,llafy Sleuth e sieatn welcome PC 2383 STEWART

Juesday, January 03, 2618
15:19:37
ASP Version 3.4.0

Incident Report - LC- 20180104-

Date:
Time:
Informant:

Informant Contact Numbers:

Informant Address:
Incident L.ocation:
Incident Address:
Class:

Type:

Detailis:

Officer Dealing:
Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended:
Call Signs Attended:
Local Requirements:

041011201.8
23:59 hours'

1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Theft

- THEFT

ONLINE REPORT RECD IN FCM @ 1510HRS-
*.INCIDENT DETAILS-REFERENCE NUMBER:

" OR/180104150940-INCIDENT TYPE: THEFT

AND BURGLARY-INCIDENT TIME: 20:00-
INCIDENT DATE: 02/12/2017-INCIDENT
DETAILS: MY COMPANY MOBILE PHONE
WAS TAKEN FROM THE RA!LWAY PUB IN
LEYLAND A

6377

NQ

Related Actions:

05/01/2018 00:00 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCMO018)”
ONLINE REPORT RECD IN FCM @ 1510HRS |
05/01/2018 00:00 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCMO18)
05/01/2018 00:02 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCMO018)

Incident Details |

05/01/2018 00:02 hours 10793 - 10793 - (Q-FCMO018)
Reference Number: OR/1801 04150940

http: //sleuth~3/CommandandContrcl/Incsdents/lnmdent asg?Ref“LCﬂOiSOiM 1397... 05/01/2018

Page 3



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4

05/01/2018 00:02 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCMO018)
Incident Type: Theft and Burglary

05/01/2018 00:02 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCMO018)
Incident Time: 20:00

05/01/2018 00:02 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCM018)
Incident Date: 02/12/2017

05/01/2018 00:02 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCM018)

Incident Details: My company mobile phone was taken from the railway pub in .
Leyland and on return to work i have to have a crime reference number for
insurance purposes! | went

05/01/201800:02 hours ~ 10793 10793 - (Q-FCM018)

in the bar the day after to check and it was unable to discover that i couid get my
phone back.

05/01/2018 00:02 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCM018)

Follow Up Requested:; No

05/01/2018 00:02 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCM018)

05/01/2018 00:02 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCM018)

samsung s8 Dont Know SERIAL NUMBER, VALUED AT £725 Mobile Phone

05/01/2018 00:02 hours 10793 10793 - {Q-FCMO018)
An Email request has been made.

05/01/2018 00:02 hours 99981 COMPSERY -
(COMP SERV)

Default Email notification has been made to

05/01/2018 00:03 hours 10793 10793 - (Q-FCM018)
INF HAS REQUESTED A CRIME REF VIA EMAIL

ACCEPTED FOR 11U

05/01/2018 13:55 hours 8377 6377 - (Q-11U018)

CRIME REPORT UPDATED, EMAIL TO AGGRIEVED PROVIDING CRIME
REFERENCE NUMBER

' 05/01/2018 13:56 hours 6377 6377 - (Q-HU018)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

05/01/2018 13:56 hours 6377 6377 - (Q-1U018)

http://steuth-3/CommandandControl/Incidents/Incident. sp?Ref=LC-20180104-1397...  09/01/2018
| age 374 -



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO01 - CRS - Incident Récord . rage sora

Disposition code: ,"108'

05/01/2018 13:56 hours 6377 8377 - (Q-1iU018)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 1

05/01/2018 13:56 hours 6377 6377 - (Q-11U018)
Handling Officer 6377

05/01/2018 13:56 hours 6377 6377 - (Q-11U018)
Qualifiers, No Qualifier

05/01/2018 13:56 hours 6377 6377 - (Q-11U018)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers : '

05/01/2018 13:56 hours 6377 6377 - (Q-11U018)
LC-20180104-1397 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

This Incident is linked to one or more Crimes:
To enter a Victim Management Comment click on the Crime Ref{s) below & add your
comment via the Crime Report Page.

$SC1800118

NSIR DETAILS _
Notifiable: No Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
informant Type: Reporting Method: :
Incident occurred between: 01/01/1900 : and Incident Reported: 04/01/2018
01/01/1900 : ' 23:59
CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 05/01/2018 135619 hours
Response: Telephone Result: Arrested: 0
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway. Press: - Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency .
Changed: Details: .

. Follup v 5.
Case Closed: N Required: N Log Audited: N
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: ' Alarm Type:

http://sleuth-?aiCommandandControl/lncide%sgni:ide§t.7a%p?Re&LC-2(}1 80104-1397... 09/01/2018
ge



pLBU 1 on HUTSLEUTHIISO! - CRS - Incident Record

CRIME DETAILS

Crime Ref: 5C1800119 HOC:
OIC: - 99999
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim
Surname: Forename:
Victim Type: Person Index:
. Graded

Property Index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS

: i B Call Handiing
Off Attended: 0 Time: _
Call Handling Time for first
Completion to Om Osec Resource to
Despatch: Arrive at Scene:

Page 4 of 4
0490 Location: SC71
Victim DOB: 01/01/1900

0 Person/Property 0
Index:

Times Changed |

Total Time from
2m 54sec Despatch To
Scene:

Om Osec

Om Osec

Total Officer Time Spent On Incident: Om Osec

*** End Of Report **

http://sleuth-3/ CommandandControI/Incidag/ghgi%xfésp?ReiéLC-}'_UI 30104-1397...

09/01/2018



- SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report rage i v

Tunkday, Jenudry 03 2012
5 19 50

Crime Report - 3C1800119 ASE Versan 3 £9

Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth ue sww Wolpana BL 2386 S1EHART

Crime Number: - SC1800118
Key No: SC1BCO119

incident
Reference:

Quicome Type:  CLOSED
Crime Outcome: CASE CLOSED: NO LINE OF ENQUIRY

Amendment History: 0B/01/2018 43:45:31 B377 Constable Lisa Fish - CRIME CUTCOME 8a Case closed: No line
’ of enquliry
05/01/2018 13:45:31 8377 Constable Lisa Fish - OUTCOME TYPE F CLOSED

Alternate
Offence: No

Attempt: No

HOC: 0490 Other Theft or Unauthorised Taking
Sub Code: 04910 Theft if not classified elsewhere.
Offence Code:

Wounding
Offence Type:

Place Of Offence; THE RAILWAY 1 PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND PR254NT
Qutside: -
Scene Keyword:

Incident
Location:

Aggrieved:

Aggrieved
Address:

Aggr Qceupation:

Aggrieved
Gender:

Aggrieved Alias:

Aggrieved
Maiden Name:

Aggrieved
Nickname:

Aggrieved
Nationality: BUSINESS

Agyrieved Place
of Origin:

Agar Home Tel
No:

Aggr Work Tel
No:

Aggr Mobile Tel
No:

Agar E-Mail
Address:

L.C-20180104-1397

8C71

17 GOLDEN HILL LN LEYLAND PR253NP

BUSINESS

http://sleuth-3/Crime/ Crime2_Search/Crime.asp?CrimeNo=5C18001 19&VicRefer= (09/01/2018
Page 377



VLBV 00 HULSLEU LT HISUL - Crime Report ~ Page2of 4

Aggrieved DOB;

Aggrieved Ethnic
Cade: 08 - BUS{NESS
Ethnic Self- ;
Ciassification: BU - Business
VSS Explained:
Indicators:
Suspect; - Wanted: - Firearm: -
Drugs: - Alcohol: - Domestic: N
Stranger: - Public Place: - Licensed -
Premises:
Under Influence; - Interest to FIU: - Alarm Box: - -
Distraction: -
HATE CRIME INDICATORS:
Racist Incident; N Sexual N
: Orientation:
Religiously N Aggrieved )
Motivated: Religion: T
Transgender: N Disability N Gender N
Motivated: Motivated:
Age Motivated: N Lifestyle: N Verbal: -
Harassment; - Threats: - Damage: -
Assauit: - Other; -
- Hate Crime et et et et
e [ # -1 1 - '
VICTIM SERVICES:
ToBe Happy With Vulnerable
Informed/Consent N Correspondence: Y Victim: N
Given:
Significant Impact N Repeat Victim: N
On Victim: .
CSE Related N
Factors:
Committed; 20:00 02/01/2018
How Input‘ T- TEE_EPHONE INVESTIGATiON UNIT
MO: Unknown offender stole mobile phone from pubhc house.
A: Victims Status: AS89 - Not Relavant

B: Relationship To Victim:
C: Contributory Factors C99 - Not Refevant
D: Suspect

F: Weapon Type Used
Within Offence;

G: Location/Premiges
Type:

H: Premises Ownership:
J: Status of Premises:

K: Premises Entry Level:

L: Premises Entry
Elevation:

M: Premises/Vehicle Entry
Point:

http://sleuth-3/Crime/Crime2_Searc h/Crime.asp?CrimeéIOﬂSC 1800119& VicRefer= 09/01/2018
| Page 37/ |



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISO1 - Crime Report . rage 3 Or 4

N: Vehicle Entry Position:

#: How Vehicle
StartediRemoved:

Q: Premises Exit Level:
R: Premises Exit Elevation:
8: Premises Exit Point:

T: Structure of Premises
Entry Point:

U: Approach Route:
V: Search Method:

W: Distraction/Fraud
Method:

*: Rooms Searched:

Y: Entry Method:

Z: Action At Scene:
AA: Instrument Used:
BB: Security Measures:

CC: Child Protection
Issues:

DD: Ty pe of Abuse:
EE: Injury To Victim:

- Property: Type|\Description Keyword |[VRM| Vaiue
B SAMSUNG S8 MOBILE PHONE TELECOMl- £
725.00
Total number of items stolen / damaged 'K
Total value stolen / damaged 725;03
Total value recovered } £0.00
- Officers Report:
Reported At: 23:58 on 04/01/2018
Reported To: gorterT T T
Person Reporting:
Address:
Invalid Address Reason:
Tel No: :
First Officer: 96995 Officer Unknown At This Time at - on 05/01/2018
Second Officer:
Third Officer:
Fourth Officer:
Reporting Officer: 8377 Lisa Fish on 05/01/2018

informant has reported the theft of his work mobile phone online. He didn't report it to police at the
time but has been told to do so by his employer in order o get a crime referance number. This has
been sent by email to him. No further lines of enquiry.

N: Investigation/Quality of NP
Service: 2 - Name Left With Victim

A young person has received a Pre-Reprimand disposal: No

http://sleuth—3/Crime/CrimeE__Search/Cﬁme.asp‘?CrimeNozSC1 800119& VicRefer= 09/01/2018
' - Page 379 :



SLEULron HUISLEUTHIESO0] - Crime Report Page 11;01“4

Suspecis

No suspects are present on this crime

Victlim Management Crime Log Status: OPEN
Investigating Officer: Constable Fish {6377}

VM By: Constable Fish (68377) Input By:System Admin Origin: Crime
VM Type: System Update: Auto Generated Log from Crime

VM Comment: System Generated Victim Mznagement Record Created and Log initially Opened.

VM Date: (6/01/2018 13:55:19

VM Successful: NA

Activate Victim Management Log .,

Case Management

Case was set to ‘No Actions' by 1114 on 05/01/2018 14:53:31

2388 - 09/01/2018 15:19:49

hit ://sfeuth—S/Crime/CﬂmeE Search/Crime.asn?Cri 0=8C1800119&VicRefer= 09/01/2018
P - Page B89 ¢!



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS01 - CRS - Incident Record Page 1 of 4

i " i-‘—!eisnsne PC 2320 STEWART
Lancashire Constabulary Sleuth tve siean _ e vatday, danaaty 09, 2013

15.20:24
ASP Varsion 2.4.0

Incident Report - LC-20180106-
0145

Date: 06/01/2018

Time: o 02:05 hours

Informant: - UNKNOWN UNKNOWN

informant Contact Number . '

Informant Address: UNKNOWN,UNKNOWN UNKNOWN PR458A
Incident Location: SC71 '
Incident Address: 1 THE RAILWAY PRESTON ROAD LEYLAND
Class: Assault : :
Type: - ASSAULT _
Details: THE INFT HAS JUST CALLED TO SAY THERE

- IS A MASSIVE FIGHT OQUTSIDE THE
RAILWAY IN LEYLAND.-—-ASKED IF ANYONE
IS INJURED AND SHE SAID THERE WILL BE.-
—-NOT SURE OF HOW MANY PEOPLE :
INVOLVED CALLER DROPPED THE LINE AS
SHE SAID BATTERY WAS GOING.-
RECALLED INFT

Officer Dealing: 3956

Involved Vehicles:
Officers Attended: 3956 301 :
Call Signs Attended: HR94 SC20N SCCARGN
Local Requirements: AL
Related Actions:
06/01/2018 02:06 hours 11854 11854 - (Q-CALO73)

THE INFT HAS JUST CALLED TO SAY THERE 1S A MASSIVE FIGHT .
QUTSIDE THE RAILWAY IN LEYLAND.

06/01/2018 02:06 hours 11854 11854 - (Q-CALG73)

06/01/2018 02:06 hours 11854 11854 - (Q-CALO73)
ASKED IF ANYONE 1S INJURED AND SHE SAID THERE WILL BE.

06/01/2018 02:06 hours 118354 11854 - (Q-CALO73)

hﬂp://sleuth—B/Co:mnandandControl/IncidenB/g‘lacéerégi?RefﬁLC-?,O 180106-0145...  09/01/2018



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIIS(1 - CRS - Incident Record Page 2 of 4

06/01/2018 02:06 hours 11854 11854 - (Q-CALO73)

NOT SURE OF HOW MANY PEOPLE INVOLVED CALLER DROPPED THE
LINE AS SHE SAID BATTERY WAS GOING.

06/01/2018 02:09 hours 11854 11854 - (Q-CAL073)

RECALLED INFT , SHE JUST SAID AN AMB IS NEEDED AS FACIAL
BLEEDING AND DROPPED THE LINE ON PHONE TO AMB NOW,

06/01/2018 02:10 hours 11854 11854 - (Q-CAL073)

AMB REF NO . 18191827 CAT 3. NOT ALLOCATED, BUT WONT BE TOO
LONG TO ALLOCATE AS AREA IS NOT BUSY. .

06/01/2018 02:13 hours 10793 10793 - (SB SC DIS2)
SC20N: EARLY UPDATE PLS

06/01/2018 02:13 hours 10793 10793 - (SB SC DIiS2)
SC20N: I AM ABQUT 30 SECS AWAY

06/01/2018 02:14 hours 10793 10793 - (SB SC DIS2)

- HR94:-C/C-MADE-A LOT-OF PEQPLEHE RE“TRYING TO-FIGHRE QU rrmesemssesscseicen
WHAT HAS HAPPENED - NO ONE COMING FORWARD

06/01/2018 02:14 hours 10793 10793 - (SB SC DIS2)
SC20N: NOTHING ONGOING - CANCEL FURTHER

06/01/2018 02:30 houré 12580 12580 - (8B 8C DIS1)

HR94: WILL BE A LAWFUL EJECTION, HE HAS BEEN REMOVED AND FELL
QVER AS HE WAS LEAVING. MALE WHO WAS EJECTED HAS LEFT IN A
TAXI NO COMPLAINTS OF ASSULT '

06/01/2018 03:03 hours 10810 10810 - (Q-CAL087)

RECALL FROM AMB WHO ARE NOW ON SCENE. PASSED UPDATE FROM

HR94 AND AMB WILL CANCEL,

06/01/2018 03:18 hours 12181 12181 - (Q-SUPD114)
NCRS-SEECRIMETONONRESULT =~ A s

e A S R R

06/01/2018 03:18 hours 12181 - 12181 -(Q-8UPD114)
TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING TRANSFER

06/01/2018 06:08 hours 4194 4194 - (Q-NCRS002)

NCRS - SPOKEN WITH 3956 AND CONFIRMED THAT THE MALE WAS
USHERED OUT OF THE PREMISES BY THE DOORSTAFF AND HAS
WALKED A DISTANCE AWAY BUT FALLING OVER DUE TO HIS DRUNKEN
STATED. NO

06/01/2018 06:08 hours 4194 4194 - (Q-NCRS002)

http://slcuth&/CommandandControE/Inciﬁ;xats.g/l@c@%:?ﬂp?f(e#LCQO‘l 80106-0145...  09/01/2018



SLEUTH on HUTSLEUTHIISOL - CRS - Incident Kecord rUEe 3 Ul 4

ASSAULT. THIS WILL NOW BE REMOVED FROM THE C2SDB.

- 06/01/2018 06:08 hours 4194 4194 - (Q-NCRS002)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

06/01/2018 06:08 hours 4194 4194 - (Q-NCRS002)
Disposition code: ,'"103"

06/01/2018 06:08 hours 4194 4194 - {(Q-NCRS002)
No. of Arrests 0 F.A. 0=N 1=Y 0 No. of Reports 0

06/01/2018 06:08 hours 4194 4194 - (Q-NCRS002)
Handling Officer 3956 :

06/01/2018 06:08 hours 4194 4194 - (Q-NCRS002)
Qualifiers,Alcohol

06/01/2018 06:08 hours 4194 4194 - (Q-NCRS002)
Other Factors,No Qualifiers

06/01/2018 06:08 hours 4194 4194 - (Q-NCRS002)
1.C-20180106-0145 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

Victim Management Incident Log Status: No Log Records Yet

NSIR DETAILS _

Notifiable: No . Change to Notifiable: No Change from Notifiable: No
Informant Type: Reporting Method: :

Incident occurred between: 01/01/1800 : and Incident Reported: 06/01/2018
01/01/1900 : 02:05

CLOSURE DETAILS
Date / Time Closed: 06/01/2018 060843 hours

. Emergency . .
Response: (15 mins) Result: Arrested:
Crime: N Assault Police: N
Motorway: - Press: Spatial:
Briefing Sheet: N Management: N INTL: N
Emergency .
Changed: ' Details: _
Case Closed: N Follup N Log Audited: N

http://sleuth-3/ CommandandC0ntrolﬂncidetﬁ)sgréc:idegt.élip?RefﬁLC—?.0 180106-0145...  09/01/2018
, ~age ,



DLEULF O HU ISLEU LHISUL - CRS - Incident Record Page 4 of 4

, Required:
ALARM DETAILS
Alarm Cause: : Alarm Type:-
CRIME DETAILS ' ,
Crime Ref: PENDING HOC: Location:
clC:
REPEAT VICTIMISATION DETAILS
Victim Victim _ .
Surname: Forename: Victim DOB: G1/01/1800
‘e . ' ) Person/Property
Victim Type: | Person Index: 0 Index: : 0
: . Graded
Property index: 0 Response:
PERFORMANCE STATISTICS Times Changed
_ . Total Time from
Off Attended: 0 .(r:.a“ Iiiandlmg tm 24sec Despatch To Om Osec
ime; : . ‘
Scene:
Call Handling Time for first
Completionto  7m 25sec Resource to Om Osec
Pespatch: Arrive at Scene:

** End Of Report ***

hitp://steuth-3/CommandandControl/Incidents/Inci Lasp?Ref=LC-20180106-0145...  09/01/2018
P Page %?M



	Agenda
	3 Application for Review of the Premises Licence relating to the Railway Public House, Leyland, in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003
	App 1 Map
	App 2 photo of premises
	App3a photo of notice 11 January 18
	App 3b photo of notice 11 January 2018
	App 3c photo of notice 11 January 2018
	Appendix 4 NOTICE FOR PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW
	App 5 Review application Railway final


